
NATIONAL DIRECTORY OF STATES
ALABAMA Capital: Montgomery
4,779,736 (2010 Census)
State Information: (334) 242-8000
State Web Site: www.alabama.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Courts
300 Dexter Ave., Montgomery, AL 36104
(334) 954-5000; Fax: (334) 954-5200
Internet: www.alacourt.gov
Administrative Dir. of Courts: Callie T. Dietz

Attorney Discipline
Center for Professional Responsibility
Alabama State Bar
415 Dexter Ave., Montgomery, AL 36104
(334) 269-1515; Fax: (334) 261-6311
Internet: www.alabar.org
General Counsel: J. Anthony McLain

E-mail: tony.mclain@alabar.org

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
501 Washington Ave., Montgomery, AL 36130-0152
(334) 242-7300; Fax: (334) 242-4780
Internet: www.ago.alabama.gov
Atty. General: Luther Strange (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
State Banking Department
401 Adams Ave., Suite 680, Montgomery, AL 36104
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 4600,
Montgomery, AL 36103-4600
(334) 242-3452; Fax: (334) 242-3500
Internet: www.banking.alabama.gov
Superintendent: John D. Harrison

Bar Admissions
Alabama State Bar
Admissions Office
415 Dexter Ave., Montgomery, AL 36104
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 671, Montgomery, AL 36101
(334) 269-1515; Fax: (334) 261-6310
E-mail: admit@alabar.org
Internet: www.alabar.org/admissions
12 hours CLE required per year.
Admission on motion with five of the last six years of
practice in a Reciprocal Jurisdiction.

Bar Association
Alabama State Bar
415 Dexter Ave., Montgomery, AL 36104
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 671, Montgomery, AL 36101
(334) 269-1515; Fax: (334) 261-6310
Internet: www.alabar.org
Exec. Dir.: Keith B. Norman
President: James Roy Pratt III
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—July, 2012

Client Protection Fund
Client Security Fund
Alabama State Bar
415 Dexter Ave., P.O. Box 671, Montgomery, AL 36101
(334) 269-1515; Fax: (334) 261-6310
Internet: www.alabar.org/ogc
Administrator: Laurie Blazer

Corporations Officers
Office of the Secretary of State
State Capitol, P.O. Box 5616, Montgomery, AL 36103
(334) 242-7200; Annual Reports: (334) 353-7923;
Notaries: (334) 242-7205
Chief Legal Advisor: Hon. Jean W. Brown

Room E-201 (334) 242-7202
E-mail: jean.brown@sos.alabama.gov

Dir., Business Services: Rebecca Morris
RSA Union Bldg., Suite 770, 100 N. Union,
Montgomery, AL 36130 (334) 242-5324
E-mail: rebecca.morris@sos.alabama.gov

Dir., Corporations Div.: Sharon Staton
(334) 242-5324; Fax: (334) 240-3138
E-mail: sharon.staton@sos.alabama.gov

Dir., Lands & Trademarks Div.: Jamyla Genous
(334) 242-5325; E-mail: jamyla.genous@sos.alabama.gov

Dir., UCC Div.: Brenda Young (334) 242-5324
E-mail: brenda.young@sos.alabama.gov

Criminal History Board
Alabama Criminal Justice Information Center (ACJIC)
201 S. Union St., Suite 300, P.O. Box 300660,
Montgomery, AL 36130-0660
(334) 517-2400; Fax: (334) 517-2740
E-mail: acjic@alacop.gov
Internet: www.acjic.alabama.gov
Economic Development Administration
Development Office
401 Adams St., P.O. Box 304106,
Montgomery, AL 36130-4160
(334) 242-0400, (800) 248-0033; Fax: (334) 353-1330
Internet: www.ado.alabama.gov
Director: Seth Hammett
Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
State Capitol, 600 Dexter Ave., Montgomery, AL 36130
(334) 242-7100; Fax: (334) 242-0937
Internet: www.governor.al.gov
Governor: Robert J. Bentley (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2014
Highest State Court
Supreme Court
300 Dexter Ave., Montgomery, AL 36104-3701
(334) 229-0700; Clerk’s Office Fax: (334) 229-0520;
Court Fax: (334) 229-0538
Chief Justice: Sue Bell Cobb
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Robert G. Esdale, Sr.
Insurance Department
Department of Insurance
201 Monroe St., Suite 502, Montgomery, AL 36104
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 303351, Montgomery, AL 36130-3351
(334) 269-3550; Fax: (334) 241-4192; Legal: (334) 241-4117;
Fax (Legal Division): (334) 240-7581
E-mail: insdept@insurance.alabama.gov
Internet: www.aldoi.gov
Commissioner: Jim Ridling
Chief Examiner: Richard Ford
Motor Vehicle Office
Motor Vehicle Division
Alabama Dept. of Public Safety, 301 S. Ripley St.,
Montgomery, AL 36104
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1471, Montgomery, AL 36102-1471
(334) 242-4400; Fax: (334) 353-9926
E-mail: driverlicenseinfo@dps.alabama.gov
Internet: www.dps.alabama.gov/driverlicense
Driver’s Licenses
Fee for obtaining abstract: 3 year report, $5.75; Accident
Reports, $15.00; cashier’s/certified check or money order
only (include self-addressed, stamped envelope)
Motor Vehicle Division
Alabama Department of Revenue, Gordon Persons Bldg.,
Room 1202, 50 N. Ripley St., Montgomery, AL 36130
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 327630, Montgomery, AL 36132-7630
(334) 242-9000
E-mail: mvrecords@revenue.alabama.gov
Internet: www.ador.state.al.us/motorvehicle/index.html
Vehicle Registration, Intl. Registration & Title Certification
$15.00 for a complete title history; $5.00 per year for
certified copy of registration
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Police
Alabama Highway Patrol
Department of Public Safety
301 S. Ripley St., Montgomery, AL 36104
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1511, Montgomery, AL 36102-1511
(334) 353-8700;
Crash Reports/Driver Records: (334) 242-4241
E-mail: info@dps.state.al.us
Internet: http://dps.state.al.us/highwaypatrol
Internet (Crash Reports):

https://www.alabamainteractive.org/dps_crash_report

Accident Records Unit, P.O. Box 1471,
Montgomery, AL 36102-1471 (334) 242-4241
Chief: Maj. Herman Wright (334) 242-4393
Dir., Public Safety: Col. Hugh B. McCall
Fee for obtaining accident report: $15.00 (no personal checks);
online crash report requests, addl. $2.00 processing fee

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: County Probate Judge’s Office
Deeds and Mortgages: County Probate Judge’s Office
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Document
Authentication, ($5.00); Cty. Judge of Probate and Circuit
Clerk each of Alabama’s Counties (fee varies)

Senators, U.S.
Jeff Sessions (Republican)
335 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-4124; Fax: (202) 224-3149
Internet: http://sessions.senate.gov

Richard C. Shelby (Republican)
304 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-5744; Fax: (202) 224-3416
E-mail: senator@shelby.senate.gov
Internet: http://shelby.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
State Capitol Bldg., Room S-105, 600 Dexter Ave.,
Montgomery, AL 36104
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 5616, Montgomery, AL 36103-5616
(334) 242-7205; Executive Fax: (334) 242-4993
Internet: www.sos.alabama.gov
Secretary of State: Beth Chapman (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Tax Department
Department of Revenue
Gordon Persons Bldg., Room 4112, 50 N. Ripley St.,
P.O. Box 327001, Montgomery, AL 36132-7001
Administrative Law: (334) 954-7195;
Administrative Law Fax: (334) 954-7199;
Business & License Tax Section: (334) 242-9600;
Business & License Tax Fax: (334) 242-9662;
Collection Services: (334) 242-1220;
Collection Services Fax: (334) 353-1476;
Individual & Corporate: (334) 242-1103;
Individual & Corporate Fax: (334) 242-0064;
Legal: (334) 242-9690; Legal Fax: (334) 242-9782;
Sales & Use Tax Section: (334) 242-1490;
Sales & Use Tax Section Fax: (334) 353-7867;
Tax Policy & Research: (334) 242-1380;
Tax Policy & Research Fax: (334) 242-0141
Internet: www.revenue.alabama.gov
Commissioner: Julie Magee

Victim Compensation Program
Alabama Crime Victims Compensation Commission
5845 Carmichael Rd., Montgomery, AL 36117-2329
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 231267, Montgomery, AL 36123-1267
(334) 290-4420; Fax: (334) 290-4455
Internet: www.acvcc.alabama.gov
Amended by Act 98-492, Effective May 1, 1998

Vital Statistics
Center for Health Statistics
Department of Public Health, 201 Monroe St., Suite 1150,
Montgomery, AL 36104
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 5625, Montgomery, AL 36103-5625
(334) 206-5418; Fax: (334) 206-2659
Internet: http://adph.org/vitalrecords
Births and deaths from 1908. Marriages from August 1936.
Divorces from 1950.
Birth and death records are restricted to authorized individuals.
Search fee (non-refundable, includes certified copy, if
found)—$15.00.  Additional copies of same record ordered
at same time, $6.00 each.

ALASKA Capital: Juneau
710,231 (2010 Census)
State Information: (907) 465-3500
State Web Site: www.state.ak.us

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Director of the Courts
303 K St., Anchorage, AK 99501
(907) 264-0548; Fax: (907) 264-0881
Internet: www.state.ak.us/courts
Administrative Dir. of the Courts: Christine Johnson

(907) 264-0547

Attorney Discipline
Alaska Bar Association Discipline Section
550 W. 7th Ave., Suite 1900, Anchorage, AK 99501
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 100279, Anchorage, AK 99510-0279
(907) 272-7469; Fax: (907) 272-2932
E-mail: info@alaskabar.org
Internet: www.alaskabar.org
Bar Counsel: Stephen J. Van Goor

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
Diamond Courthouse, 6th Floor, 123 Fourth St.,
Juneau, AK 99801
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 110300, Juneau, AK 99811-0300
(907) 465-2133; Fax: (907) 465-2075
Internet: www.law.state.ak.us/ag.html
Anchorage Office—Civil Division,
1031 W. 4th Ave., Suite 200, Anchorage, AK 99501-1994
(907) 269-5100; Fax: (907) 276-3697
Anchorage Office—Criminal Division, 310 K St., Suite 403,
Anchorage, AK 99501-2064 (907) 269-6379
Fairbanks Office, 100 Cushman St., Suite 400,
Fairbanks, AK 99701-4679 (907) 451-2811; Fax: (907) 451-2846
Atty. General: John J. Burns
Appointed

Banking Department
Division of Banking and Securities
150 Third St., Suite 217, Juneau, AK 99801
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 110807, Juneau, AK 99811-0807
(907) 465-2521; Fax: (907) 465-2549;
Banking Fax: (907) 465-1231; Securities Fax: (907) 465-1230
E-mail: dbsc@commerce.state.ak.us
Internet: www.commerce.state.ak.us/bsc
550 W. 7th Ave., Suite 1940, Anchorage, AK 99501
(907) 269-8140; Fax: (907) 269-8146
Director: Lori Hovanec

Bar Admissions
Board of Governors
Alaska Bar Association
550 W. 7th Ave., Suite 1900, Anchorage, AK 99501
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 100279, Anchorage, AK 99510-0279
(907) 272-7469; Fax: (907) 272-2932
Internet: www.alaskabar.org
3 hours MECLE ethics required per year. Annual
reporting of MCLE required.
Admission on motion with five of the last seven years in
practice in a Reciprocal Jurisdiction which requires a
written bar exam, and mandatory Ethics course.
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Bar Association
Alaska Bar Association
550 W. 7th Ave., Suite 1900, Anchorage, AK 99501
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 100279, Anchorage, AK 99510-0279
(907) 272-7469; Fax: (907) 272-2932
E-mail: info@alaskabar.org
Internet: www.alaskabar.org
Exec. Dir.: Deborah O’Regan
President: Donald W. McClintock
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—May, 2012

Chief Medical Examiner
Office of State Medical Examiner
5455 Dr. M.L. King Jr. Ave., Anchorage, AK 99507-1264
(907) 334-2200; Fax: (907) 334-2216
Chief Medical Examiner: Dr. Katherine Raven

Client Protection Fund
Lawyers’ Fund for Client Protection
Alaska Bar Association
550 W. 7th Ave., Suite 1900, Anchorage, AK 99510
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 100279, Anchorage, AK 99510-0279
(907) 272-7469; Fax: (907) 272-2932
E-mail: info@alaskabar.org
Internet: www.alaskabar.org
Bar Counsel: Stephen J. Van Goor

Commerce Department
Dept. of Commerce Community & Economic Development
State Office Bldg., 9th Floor, 333 Willoughby Ave.,
P.O. Box 110800, Juneau, AK 99811-0800
(907) 269-8100; Fax: (907) 269-8125
E-mail: comments@commerce.state.ak.us
Internet: www.commerce.state.ak.us
Commissioner: Susan K. Bell (907) 465-2500

Corporations Officers
Div. of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing
Dept. of Commerce, Community & Economic Development
150 3rd St., Suite 217, P.O. Box 110806, Juneau, AK 99811-0807
(907) 465-2538; Fax: (907) 465-2974;
Corporation, LLP & LLC Information: (907) 465-2530
Internet: www.corporations.alaska.gov
Director: Don Habeger; E-mail: don.habeger@alaska.gov
Office of the State Recorder
Department of Natural Resources
550 W. 7th Ave., Suite 1210, Anchorage, AK 99501-3564
UCC Information: (907) 269-8899
Internet: www.dnr.state.ak.us/ucc
State Recorder: Vicky Backus

(907) 269-8882; Fax: (907) 269-8912
E-mail: vicky.backus@alaska.gov

Recorder Mgr., Statewide Units: Paula Kelsey
(907) 269-8881; Fax: (907) 269-8912
E-mail: paula.stephenson@alaska.gov

Criminal History Board
Criminal Record and Identification Section
Div. of Statewide Services, Dept. of Public Safety
5700 E. Tudor Rd., Anchorage, AK 99507
(907) 269-5767; Fax: (907) 269-5091
E-mail: dps.criminal.records@alaska.gov

Economic Development Administration
Office of Economic Development
Dept. of Commerce, Community & Economic Development
550 W. 7th Ave., Suite 1770, Anchorage, AK 99501-3569
(907) 269-8100
Internet: www.commerce.state.ak.us
211 Cushman St., Fairbanks, AK 99701-4639
(907) 451-2748
State Office Bldg., 9th Floor, 333 Willoughby Ave.,
Juneau, AK 99811
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 110804, Juneau, AK 99811-0804
(907) 269-8100
Director: Wanetta Ayers

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
240 Main St., Suite 300, Juneau, AK 99801
Mailing Address: State Capitol, P.O. Box 110001,
Juneau, AK 99811-0001
(907) 465-3500; Fax: (907) 465-3532
Internet: www.gov.state.ak.us

550 W. 7th Ave., Suite 1700, Anchorage, AK 99501
(907) 269-7450; Fax: (907) 269-7461

675 7th Ave., Station H5, Fairbanks, AK 99701-4526
(907) 451-2920; Fax: (907) 451-2858

444 N. Capitol St. N.W., Suite 336,
Washington, DC 20001-1512
(202) 624-5858; Fax: (202) 624-5857
Governor: Sean R. Parnell (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
Appellate Courts, 303 K St., 4th Fl., Anchorage, AK 99501-2083
(907) 264-0612; Fax: (907) 264-0878
Internet: www.state.ak.us/courts/
Chief Justice: Walter Carpeneti
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Marilyn May

Insurance Department
Division of Insurance
Dept. of Commerce, 333 Willoughby Ave., 9th Floor,
Juneau, AK 99801
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 110805, Juneau, AK 99811-0805
(907) 465-2515; TDD: (907) 465-5437; Fax: (907) 465-3422
E-mail: insurance@alaska.gov
Internet: www.commerce.state.ak.us/insurance

550 W. 7th Ave., Suite 1560, Anchorage, AK 99501-3567
(907) 269-7900; TDD: (907) 465-5437; Fax: (907) 269-7910
Director: Linda S. Hall
Chief Financial Examiner: Maxine Froemling

Motor Vehicle Office
Alaska Division of Motor Vehicles
Dept. of Administration, 1300 W. Benson Blvd., Suite 900,
Anchorage, AK 99503-3696
(907) 269-5559; Fax: (907) 269-5081
Internet: www.alaska.gov/dmv

For Abstracts write: DMV, Attn: Research, Suite 200,
1300 W. Benson Blvd., Anchorage, AK 99503-3600
(907) 269-5551; Fax: (907) 269-5202
Fee for obtaining abstract: $10.00

Police
Alaska State Troopers
5700 E. Tudor Rd., Anchorage, AK 99507-1225
(907) 269-5511; Fax: (907) 248-9834
Internet: http://www.dps.state.ak.us/ast
Director: Col. Audie Holloway
Fee for obtaining accident report: $1.00 for first page;
$.25 each additional page; must contact individual
detachment where accident occurred.

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Superior Court, each Judicial District
Deeds and Mortgages: District Recorders Offices
Notary Certificates: Office of Lt. Governor, Notary Div. ($5.00)

Senators, U.S.
Mark P. Begich (Democrat)
144 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-3004
E-mail: senator@begich.senate.gov
Lisa Murkowski (Republican)
709 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-6665; Fax: (202) 224-5301
Internet: http://murkowski.senate.gov
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Secretary of State
Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State Capitol, Suite 300, 120 Fourth St., Juneau, AK 99801
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 110015, Juneau, AK 99811-0015
(907) 465-3520; Fax: (907) 465-5400
E-mail: lt.gov@alaska.gov
Internet: www.ltgov.alaska.gov
Court Plaza Bldg., Suite 400, 240 Main St., Juneau, AK 99801
Lieutenant Governor: Mead Treadwell (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Tax Department
Department of Revenue
Tax Division
550 W. 7th Ave., Suite 500, Anchorage, AK 99501-3556
(907) 269-6620; Fax: (907) 269-6644
Internet: www.tax.state.ak.us
State Office Bldg., 11th Floor, 333 W. Willoughby Ave.,
P.O. Box 110420, Juneau, AK 99811-0420
(907) 465-2320; Fax: (907) 465-2375
Director: Johanna Bales (Acting; Anchorage Office)
Chief of Operations: Vacancy at Press Time (Juneau Office)

Victim Compensation Program
Violent Crimes Compensation Board
State Office Bldg., 10th Floor, 333 Willoughby Ave.,
Juneau, AK 99801
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 110230, Juneau, AK 99811
(907) 465-3040, (800) 764-3040; Fax: (907) 465-2379
Internet: www.state.ak.us/admin/vccb/
Alaska Stat. tit. 18 §§18.67.01 to 18.67.180

Vital Statistics
Bureau of Vital Statistics
Dept. of Health and Social Svces., 5411 Commercial Blvd.,
P.O. Box 110675, Juneau, AK 99811-0675
(907) 465-3391; Fax: (907) 465-3618
E-mail: bvsoffice@health.state.ak.us
Internet: www.hss.state.ak.us/dph/bvs
Births, Deaths, Marriages from 1913. Divorces from 1950.
Search fee (non-refundable, includes certified copy, if
found)—$25.00 for first three years. Additional copies ordered
at the same time—$20.00 each. Birth certificates requiring an
Apostille for a foreign country carry an additional charge of
$12.00 for the the first record, with $2.00 added for each
additional copy of the same record. Expedited (faxed) requests
may be obtained for an additional charge of $11.00.

ARIZONA Capital: Phoenix
6,392,017 (2010 Census)
State Information: (602) 542-4900
State Web Site: http://az.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Courts
Arizona State Courts Bldg., 1501 W. Washington,
Phoenix, AZ 85007-3327
(602) 452-3300; Fax: (602) 452-3484
Administrative Dir. of the Courts: David K. Byers

E-mail: dbyers@supreme.sp.state.az.us

Attorney Discipline
Office of Lawyer Regulation
State Bar of Arizona
4201 N. 24th St., Suite 200, Phoenix, AZ 85016-6288
(602) 252-4804; Fax: (602) 271-4930
Chief Bar Counsel: Maret Vessella

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
1275 W. Washington St., Phoenix, AZ 85007
(602) 542-5025; Fax: (602) 542-4085
Internet: www.azag.gov
South Bldg., Suite 315, 400 W. Congress, Tucson, AZ 85701-1367
(520) 628-6504; Fax: (520) 628-6530
Atty. General: Tom Horne (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
Department of Financial Institutions
2910 N. 44th St., Suite 310, Phoenix, AZ 85018
(602) 771-2800; Fax: (602) 381-1225
E-mail: mailbox@azdfi.gov
Internet: www.azdfi.gov
Superintendent: Mr. Lauren W. Kingry

Bar Admissions
Committee on Character & Fitness
Arizona Supreme Court
1501 W. Washington, Suite 104, Phoenix, AZ 85007-3231
(602) 452-3971
E-mail: attorneyadmissions@courts.az.gov
Internet: www.azcourts.gov/cld
15 hours CLE required per year, including 2 hours of
professional responsibility.
Admission on motion with five of the last seven years in
practice in a Reciprocal Jurisdiction. Prior members of the
bar are not eligible for admission on motion.

Bar Association
State Bar of Arizona
4201 N. 24th St., Suite 200, Phoenix, AZ 85016-6288
(602) 252-4804; Fax: (602) 271-4930
Internet: www.azbar.org
Southern Regional Office, 270 N. Church Ave.,
Tucson, AZ 85701-1113
(520) 623-9944; Fax: (520) 623-9974
C.E.O./Exec. Dir.: John F. Phelps
President: Joseph A. Kanefield
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting: June, 2012

Client Protection Fund
Client Protection Fund
State Bar of Arizona
4201 N. 24th St., Suite 200, Phoenix, AZ 85016-6288
(602) 340-7286; Fax: (602) 271-4930
Internet: www.azbar.org/cpf
Administrator: Karen Weigand

E-mail: karen.weigand@staff.azbar.org

Commerce Department
Arizona Commerce Authority
Executive Tower, Suite 600, 1700 W. Washington St.,
Phoenix, AZ 85007
(602) 771-1100; Fax: (602) 771-1200
Internet: www.azcommerce.com
President/C.E.O.: Donald E. Cardon
Formerly the Department of Commerce

Corporations Officers
Arizona Corporation Commission
Corporations Division
1300 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007
(602) 542-3026; Fax: (602) 542-0900;
Annual Reports: (602) 542-3285
Internet: www.azcc.gov
Director: Jeff Grant (602) 545-3521; E-mail: jgrant@azcc.gov
Interim Dir.: Patricia Barfield (602) 542-0776

E-mail: pbarfield@azcc.gov
Chief Information Officer: Clark Lathram

1200 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007
(602) 542-0671; E-mail: clathram@azcc.gov

Training & Help Desk Coordinator: Ann Rackley
(602) 542-7022; E-mail: arackley@azcc.gov

Office of the Secretary of State
1700 W. Washington, 7th Floor, Phoenix, AZ 85007-2888
(602) 542-4285; Limited Partnerships/UCC: (602) 542-6187;
Notaries: (602) 542-4758; UCC Fax: (602) 542-7386
Internet: www.azsos.gov
Dir. of Business Services: Joann Cota (602) 542-3060

E-mail: jcota@azsos.gov
Chief Information Officer: Bill Maaske (602) 542-6170

E-mail: bmaaske@azsos.gov
UCC, Trade Names and Limited Partnerships Office

4 ALASKA NATIONAL DIRECTORY OF STATES



Criminal History Board
Criminal History Records Section
Department of Public Safety
P.O. Box 18450, Phoenix, AZ 85005
(602) 223-2222; Fax: (602) 223-2983
Please call Records Section before requesting any records
through U.S. Postal mail

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
1700 W. Washington St., Phoenix, AZ 85007
(602) 542-4331; Fax: (602) 542-1381, 542-7601
E-mail: azgov@az.gov
Internet: www.azgovernor.gov
Governor: Janice K. Brewer (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Arizona Supreme Court
State Courts Bldg., 1501 W. Washington St.,
Phoenix, AZ 85007-3231
(602) 452-3300
Internet: www.azcourts.gov
Chief Justice: Rebecca White Berch
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Rachelle M. Resnick

Insurance Department
Department of Insurance
2910 N. 44th St, Suite 210, Phoenix, AZ 85018-7256
(602) 364-3100; Consumer Services: (602) 364-2499;
Consumer Services Fax: (602) 364-2505;
Financial Examinations: (602) 364-3999;
Financial Examinations Fax: (602) 364-3989;
Producer Licensing: (602) 364-4457
E-mail: consumers@azinsurance.gov
Internet: www.id.state.az.us
Director: Christina Urias
Financial Examinations: David Lee

Motor Vehicle Office
Arizona Motor Vehicle Division
Department of Transportation, 1801 W. Jefferson Ave.,
Mail Drop 500M, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2100, Phoenix, AZ 85001-2100
(602) 255-0072; Tuscon Area: (520) 629-9808;
Toll-free: (800) 251-5866; Fax: (602) 712-6539
E-mail: mvdinfo@azdot.gov
Internet: www.azdot.gov

For Abstracts write:, Motor Vehicle Division,
1801 W. Jefferson Ave., Mail Drop 504M, P.O. Box 2100,
Phoenix, AZ 85007-1200
Fee for obtaining abstract: 3 year record (uncertified),
$3.00; 5 year record (certified), $5.00; notarization is
required for mailed requests.

Police
Arizona Highway Patrol
Department of Public Safety
2102 W. Encanto Blvd., Phoenix, AZ 85009
(602) 223-2000
Internet: www.azdps.gov

Department Records Section, Mail Drop 1110,
P.O. Box 6638, Phoenix, AZ 85005-6638
(602) 223-2230, 36; Fax: (602) 223-2915
Asst. Dir.: Jack P. Hegarty
Dir., Public Safety: Robert C. Halliday
Fee for obtaining accident report: $9.00 for first nine
pages; $1.00 per additional page.

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Superior Court, each County
Deeds and Mortgages: County Recorders Offices
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Business Services
Div., Notary Section ($3.00)

Senators, U.S.
Jon L. Kyl (Republican)
730 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-4521; Fax: (202) 228-1239
Internet: http://kyl.senate.gov
John McCain (Republican)
241 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-2235; Fax: (202) 228-2862
Internet: http://mccain.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
1700 W. Washington, 7th Floor, Phoenix, AZ 85007-2888
(602) 542-4285; Administrative Fax: (602) 542-1575;
Publications: (602) 542-4086;
Publications Fax: (602) 542-7366
Internet: www.azsos.gov

400 W. Congress St., Rm. 252, 2nd Floor, Tucson, AZ 85701
(520) 628-6583; Fax: (520) 628-6938
Secretary of State: Ken Bennett (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Tax Department
Department of Revenue
1600 W. Monroe, Phoenix, AZ 85007
(602) 716-6090; Fax: (602) 542-4772;
Individual/Corporate Tax: (602) 255-3381
Internet: www.azdor.gov
Director: Gale L. Garriott

Victim Compensation Program
Arizona Criminal Justice Commission
1110 W. Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007
(602) 364-1146; Fax: (602) 364-1175
Internet: www.azcjc.gov/victim/victcomp.asp
Separate Boards in each county; contact County Attorney’s
office where the crime occurred.

Vital Statistics
Office of Vital Records
Arizona Dept. of Health Services, 1818 W. Adams St.,
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 3887, Phoenix, AZ 85030-3887
(602) 364-1300, (888) 816-5907;
Credit Card Purchases: (877) 803-0609;
Fax: (866) 346-1904
Internet: www.azdhs.gov/vitalrcd
Births and deaths from July 1909. Births that occurred after
1989 and deaths that occurred within the last 30 days may be
obtained from the county health department where the event
occurred. Marriage and divorce records are obtained from
Clerk of Superior Court of county where event occurred.
Fees vary depending on county, see Website for fee details.
Expedited records may also be ordered via www.vitalchek.com

ARKANSAS Capital: Little Rock
2,915,918 (2010 Census)
State Information: (501) 682-3000
State Web Site: www.arkansas.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Courts
1100 Justice Bldg., 625 Marshall St., Little Rock, AR 72201
(501) 682-9400; TDD: (501) 682-9412; Fax: (501) 682-9410
E-mail: aoc@arkansas.gov
Internet: www.courts.state.ar.us
Dir. of Court Administration: James D. Gingerich

Attorney Discipline
Office on Professional Conduct
Arkansas Supreme Court
Justice Bldg., Room 110, 625 Marshall St.,
Little Rock, AR 72201
(501) 376-0313; Fax: (501) 376-3438
Internet: www.courts.state.ar.us
Exec. Dir.: Stark Ligon
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Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
323 Center St., Suite 200, Little Rock, AR 72201-2610
(501) 682-2007; In-State: (800) 482-8982;
Fax: (501) 682-8084
Internet: www.ag.state.ar.us
Atty. General: Dustin McDaniel (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
State Bank Department
400 Hardin Rd., Suite 100, Little Rock, AR 72211
(501) 324-9019; Fax: (501) 324-9028
Internet: www.arkansas.gov/bank
Commissioner: Candace A. Franks

Bar Admissions
Supreme Court of Arkansas
State Board of Law Examiners
120 Justice Bldg., 625 Marshall St., Little Rock, AR 72201
(501) 374-1855; Fax: (501) 374-1853
Internet: http://courts.arkansas.gov
12 hours CLE required per year, including 1 hour in legal ethics.
Admission on motion with five of the last seven years of
practice in a Reciprocal Jurisdiction. MPRE is prerequisite
for admission.

Bar Association
Arkansas Bar Association
2224 Cottondale Ln., Little Rock, AR 72202
(501) 375-4606; In-state: (800) 609-5668; Fax: (501) 375-4901
Internet: www.arkbar.com
Exec. Dir.: Karen Hutchins
President: Tom Womack
Non-Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—June, 2012

Chief Medical Examiner
Office of Chief Medical Examiner
Arkansas State Crime Lab, 3 Natural Resources Dr.,
P.O. Box 8500, Little Rock, AR 72215
(501) 227-5936; Fax: (501) 227-1653
Chief Medical Examiner: Charles Kokes, M.D.

Client Protection Fund
Client Security Fund
Arkansas Supreme Court
Supreme Ct. Clerk’s Office, Justice Bldg.,
625 Marshall St., Little Rock, AR 72201
(501) 682-6849; Professional Conduct: (501) 376-0313;
Professional Conduct Fax: (501) 376-3438
Staff Atty.: Michael E. Harmon
Clerk: Leslie William Steen

Corporations Officers
Business & Commercial Services Division
Office of the Secretary of State, State Capitol,
Little Rock, AR 72201
(501) 682-3409; Toll-free: (800) 233-0325;
UCC: (501) 682-5078; UCC Fax: (501) 682-3500
Internet: www.sos.arkansas.gov
Manager: Charolett B. Martin

(501) 682-3404; Fax: (501) 682-3437
E-mail: charolett.martin@sos.arkansas.gov

Criminal History Board
Crime Information Center
One Capitol Mall, 4D200, Little Rock, AR 72201
(501) 682-2222; Fax: (501) 682-7444
E-mail: acic@acic.org
Internet: www.acic.org

Economic Development Administration
Economic Development Commission
900 W. Capitol, Little Rock, AR 72201
(501) 682-1121, (800) 275-2672; Fax: (501) 682-7499
E-mail: info@arkansasedc.com
Internet: http://arkansasedc.com
Exec. Dir.: Maria Luisa Haley (501) 682-7351

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
State Capitol, Room 250, 500 Woodlane Ave.,
Little Rock, AR 72201-1091
(501) 682-2345; Fax: (501) 682-1382
Internet: www.governor.arkansas.gov
Governor: Mike D. Beebe (Democrat)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Court of Arkansas
1320 Justice Bldg., 625 Marshall St., Little Rock, AR 72201
(501) 682-6849; Fax: (501) 683-4013
Internet: http://courts.arkansas.gov/supremecourt
Chief Justice: Jim Hannah
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Leslie W. Steen

Insurance Department
Arkansas Insurance Department
1200 W. 3rd St., Little Rock, AR 72201-1904
(501) 371-2600, (800) 282-9134; Fax: (501) 371-2629
E-mail: seleta.yearian@arkansas.gov
Internet: www.insurance.arkansas.gov
Commissioner: Jay Bradford
Deputy Commissioner, Financial Regulation &

Audit: Mel Anderson
Chief Examiner: Mel Heaps
Public Information Officer: Alice Jones (501) 271-2835

Motor Vehicle Office
Arkansas Office of Driver Services
Dept. of Finance and Administration, Ragland Bldg.,
Room 2067, 1900 W. 7th St., Little Rock, AR 72201
Mailing Address: For Abstracts write: DFA Driving Records,
Room 1130, P.O. Box 1272, Little Rock, AR 72203
(501) 682-7207; Administration Fax: (501) 682-2075
Internet: www.dfa.arkansas.gov/offices/

driverservices/pages/default.aspx
Fee for obtaining abstract: commercial (employment),
$10.00; 3 year (insurance), $7.00.

Police
Arkansas State Police
1 State Police Plaza Dr., Little Rock, AR 72209
(501) 618-8000; Fax: (501) 618-8222;
Emergency: (501) 618-8100;
Accident Records: (501) 618-8130
Internet: www.asp.arkansas.gov
Director: Col. Winford E. Phillips (501) 618-8299
Fee for obtaining accident report: $10.00;
Internet requests, additional $2.00

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: County Probate Clerks Offices
Deeds and Mortgages: Circuit Clerks, each County
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Business and
Commercial Services Division (Certifications, $5.00;
Apostilles, $10.00)

Senators, U.S.
John Boozman (Republican)
1 Russell Courtyard, Washington, DC 20510 (202) 224-4843
Internet: http://boozman.senate.gov
Mark L. Pryor (Democrat)
255 Dirksen Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-2353
Internet: http://pryor.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
256 State Capitol, Little Rock, AR 72201
(501) 682-1010; Fax: (501) 682-3510
E-mail: sos@sos.arkansas.gov
Internet: www.sos.arkansas.gov
Secretary of State: Mark Martin (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014
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Tax Department
Revenue Division
Department of Finance & Administration
1509 W. 7th St., Room 401, Little Rock, AR 72201
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 3278, Little Rock, AR 72203
(501) 682-2242; Fax: (501) 682-1029;
Forms: (501) 682-1100; Form Fax: (501) 682-7692;
Excise Tax Admin. Ofc.: (501) 682-7200;
Excise Tax Admin. Ofc. Fax: (501) 682-7900
Internet: www.dfa.arkansas.gov
Office of Revenue Legal Counsel,
1816 W. 7th St., Room 2380, Little Rock, AR 72201
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1272, Little Rock, AR 72203
(501) 682-7030; Fax: (501) 682-7599
Commissioner/Deputy Dir.: Timothy J. Leathers

E-mail: tim.leathers@dfa.state.ar.us
Dir., Dept. of Finance & Admin.: Richard A. Weiss

E-mail: richard.weiss@dfa.state.ar.us
Chief Counsel: Martha Hunt

E-mail: martha.hunt@rev.state.ar.us
Victim Compensation Program
Crime Victims Reparations Board
323 Center St., Suite 200, Little Rock, AR 72201
(501) 682-1020; Arkansas only: (800) 448-3014;
Fax: (501) 682-5313
Internet: www.ag.arkansas.gov/

crime_safety_crime_victims_reparations.html
Ark. Code Ann. §§16-90-701 to 16-90-719
Vital Statistics
Vital Records Section
Department of Health, 4815 W. Markham St., Slot 44,
Little Rock, AR 72205-3867
(800) 637-9314, (501) 661-2174; Fax: (501) 661-2869;
VitalChek: (866) 209-9482
Births and deaths from Feb. 1914. Marriages from 1917.
Full certified copy may be obtained from County Clerk in
county where license was issued. Divorces from 1923. Full
certified copy may be obtained from Circuit or Chancery
Clerk in county where divorce was granted.
Certified copies—births, $12.00; deaths, marriages, divorces,
$10.00. Additional copies ordered at the same time—births,
marriages, divorces, $10.00; deaths, $8.00. Expedited records
may be ordered via www.vitalchek.com for an additional fee.

CALIFORNIA Capital: Sacramento
37,253,956 (2010 Census)
State Information: (916) 322-9900
State Web Site: www.ca.gov
Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Courts
455 Golden Gate Ave., San Francisco, CA 94102-3688
(415) 865-4200; Fax: (415) 865-4228
Internet: www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courtadmin/aoc
Administrative Dir. of the Courts: William C. Vickrey
Attorney Discipline
State Bar of California Attorney Discipline
1149 S. Hill St., Los Angeles, CA 90015-2299
(213) 765-1200;
Attorney Discipline Complaint Hotline in CA: (800) 843-9053;
Fax: (213) 765-1168; State Bar Court: (213) 765-1400
Internet: www.calbar.ca.gov
180 Howard St., San Francisco, CA 94015
(415) 538-2000; State Bar Court: (415) 538-2050
Chief Trial Counsel: James E. Towery
Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
1300 I St., Suite 1740, Sacramento, CA 95814
Mailing Address: Public Inquiry Unit, P.O. Box 944255,
Sacramento, CA 94244-2550
(916) 322-3360; In-State: (800) 952-5225; Fax: (916) 323-5341
E-mail: piu@doj.ca.gov; Internet: www.ag.ca.gov
Atty. General: Kamala D. Harris (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
Department of Financial Institutions (DFI)
45 Fremont St., Suite 1700, San Francisco, CA 94105-2219
(415) 263-8500; Fax: (415) 288-8830
Internet: www.dfi.ca.gov/

300 S. Spring St., Suite 15513, Los Angeles, CA 90013-1204
(213) 897-2085; Fax: (213) 897-8860

1810 13th St., Sacramento, CA 95811
(916) 322-5966; Fax: (916) 445-2123

7575 Metropolitan Dr., Suite 108, San Diego, CA 92108
(619) 682-7227; Fax: (619) 682-7217
Commissioner: William S. Haraf

Bar Admissions
Committee of Bar Examiners/Office of Admissions
The State Bar of California
180 Howard St., San Francisco, CA 94105-1639
(415) 538-2303; Fax: (415) 538-2304;
CLE Office: (415) 538-2130
Internet: htttp://admissions.calbar.ca.gov

1149 S. Hill St., 4th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90015-2212
(213) 765-1500
25 hours CLE required per three years, including 4 hours
of Ethics, 1 hour of Substance Abuse and 1 hour of
Elimination of Bias.
No admission without exam.

Bar Association
State Bar of California
180 Howard St., San Francisco, CA 94105-1639
(415) 538-2000; Fax: (415) 538-2305;
Legislative Office: (916) 442-8018
Internet: www.calbar.ca.gov

1149 S. Hill St., Los Angeles, CA 90015-2299
(213) 765-1000; Fax: (213) 765-1029
Exec. Dir./C.E.O.: Sen. Joseph L. Dunn (Ret.)
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—September, 2012

Client Protection Fund
Client Security Fund
State Bar of California, 1149 S. Hill St.,
Los Angeles, CA 90015-2299
(213) 765-1140; Fax: (213) 765-1158
Director: Martha J. Gonzales

Corporations Officers
Business Programs Division
Office of the Secretary of State
1500 11th St., 3rd Floor, Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 657-5448
Chief: Betsy Bogart (916) 651-6973; Fax: (916) 653-1315

E-mail: betsy.bogart@sos.ca.gov
Mgrs., Business Entities:

Peter Ahlstrom (916) 653-6304; Fax: (916) 653-0138
E-mail: peter.ahlstrom@sos.ca.gov

Susan Hiuga (916) 654-4155; Fax: (916) 653-1315
E-mail: susan.hiuga@sos.ca.gov

Mgr., U.C.C.: Kathleen Vasquez, 2nd Floor
(916) 653-8153; Fax: (916) 653-4834
E-mail: kathleen.vasquez@sos.ca.gov

Mgr., Automation Development & Support:
Linda Chandler (916) 653-8444; Fax: (916) 653-0138
E-mail: linda.chandler@sos.ca.gov

Database Administrator: Lynette Wong, 4th Floor
(916) 653-2652; Fax: (916) 653-2151
E-mail: lynette.wong@sos.ca.gov

Criminal History Board
Bureau of Criminal Information and Analysis
Department of Justice
Records Review Unit, P.O. Box 903387,
Sacramento, CA 94203-3870
(916) 227-3849; Automated Service: (916) 227-4557
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Economic Development Administration
Governor’s Office of Economic Development
1130 K St., Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 322-0694; Fax: (877) 345-4633
E-mail: business@gov.ca.gov
Internet: www.business.ca.gov
Director: Joel Ayala

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
State Capitol Bldg., Suite 1173, Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 445-2841; Fax: (916) 558-3160
Internet: www.gov.ca.gov

444 N. Capitol St. N.W., Suite 134, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 624-5270; Fax: (202) 624-5280
Governor: Edmund (Jerry) G. Brown (Democrat)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
350 McAllister St., San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 865-7000; Fax: (415) 865-7183
Internet: www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/supreme
Chief Justice: Tani G. Cantil-Sakauye
Clerk/Administrator: Frederick K. Ohlrich

Insurance Department
Office of the Insurance Commissioner
South Tower, 9th Floor, 300 S. Spring St.,
Los Angeles, CA 90013
Consumer Toll Free: (800) 927-4357;
Out of State: (213) 897-8921; Fax: (213) 897-5961
Internet: www.insurance.ca.gov

Fraud Division, 9342 Tech Center Dr., Suite 500,
Sacramento, CA 95826
E-mail: fraud@insurance.ca.gov

300 Capitol Mall, Suite 1700, Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 445-5280; Fax: (916) 445-5280

45 Fremont St., 23rd Floor, San Francisco, CA 94105
(415) 538-4010; Fax: (415) 904-5889
Commissioner: Dave Jones

Motor Vehicle Office
California Department of Motor Vehicles
2415 1st Ave., Mail Station F101, Sacramento, CA 95818
(800) 777-0133, (916) 657-6469;
Director’s Office: (916) 657-6940; Fax: (916) 657-6243;
Director’s Fax: (916) 657-7393; Abstracts: (916) 957-8298
Internet: www.dmv.ca.gov

For Abstracts write: Public Operations, Mail Station G199,
P.O. Box 944247, Sacramento, CA 94244-2470

Vehicle Registration Operations, Mail Station E-254,
P.O. Box 942869, Sacramento, CA 94269-0001

Driver License Inquiries, P.O. Box 942890,
Sacramento, CA 92290-0001
Fee for obtaining abstract: $5.00
Fee for vehicle registration: automated copy (computer
printout), $5.00; photocopy of hard copy, $20.00

Police
California Highway Patrol
2555 First Ave., Sacramento, CA 95818
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 942898,
Sacramento, CA 94298-0001
(916) 843-3000; (800) TELLCHP: (800) 835-5247
Internet: http://www.chp.ca.gov/
Commissioner: J. A. Farrow
Fee for obtaining accident report: $10.00 up to 25 pages;
$10.00 for each additional 25 pages or portion thereof;
Accident reports are available from the CHP Area office
that handled the accident investigation.

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Superior Court, each County
Deeds and Mortgages: County Recorders Offices
Notary Certificates: County Clerk/Recorder in County of
Notary’s Commission (fee varies);  Secretary of State,
Notary Public Section, Apostille Certification,
P.O. Box 942877, Sacramento, CA 94277-0001
($20.00; special handling fee, $6.00)

Senators, U.S.
Barbara Boxer (Democrat)
112 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-3553; Fax: (202) 956-6701
Internet: http://boxer.senate.gov
Dianne Feinstein (Democrat)
331 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-3841; Fax: (202) 228-3954
Internet: http://feinstein.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
1500 11th St., Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 653-7244; Fax: (916) 653-4620
E-mail: secretarybowen@sos.ca.gov
Internet: www.sos.ca.gov
Secretary of State: Debra Bowen (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Tax Department
Franchise Tax Board
9646 Butterfield Way, Sacramento, CA 95827
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1468,
Sacramento, CA 95812-1468
(916) 845-6500, (800) 852-5711; Forms: (800) 338-0505;
TDD: (800) 822-6268; Calif. Relay Service: (800) 735-2922
Internet: www.ftb.ca.gov

Legal Division, P.O. Box 1720, Rancho Cordova, CA 95741-1720
(916) 845-3306
Exec. Officer: Selvi Stanislaus
Chief Counsel: Geoffrey S. Way

Victim Compensation Program
Victim Compensation and Government Claims Board
400 R St., Suite 500, Sacramento, CA 95811
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 48, Sacramento, CA 95812-0048
(916) 491-6400, (800) 777-9229; Fax: (916) 491-6405
Internet: www.vcgcb.ca.gov

Victim Compensation Program, P.O. Box 3036,
Sacramento, CA 95812-3036 (800) 777-9229
E-mail: info@vcgcb.ca.gov

Government Claims Program, P.O. Box 3035,
Sacramento, CA 95812-3035 (800) 955-0045
E-mail: gcinfo@vcgcb.ca.gov
Cal. Govt. Code Ann. §§13950 et seq.

Vital Statistics
Office of Vital Records
Department of Public Health, M.S. 5103, P.O. Box 997410,
Sacramento, CA 95899-7410
(916) 445-2684
Internet: www.cdph.ca.gov

Physical Address (for overnight couriers only),
M.S. 5103, Suite 71.1110, 1501 Capitol Ave.,
Sacramento, CA 95814
Births, Deaths from July 1905. Marriages from 1949-1986
and 1998-1999. Other marriage records located at the
county recorder where marriage occurred. Indices of
Divorce from Jan. 1962-June 1984. Other divorce records
at the Superior Court office in county where event occurred.
Certified copies—births, $16.00; certificate of still birth,
$20.00; deaths, $12.00; fetal death, $9.00; marriages,
$14.00; divorces, $13.00. If exact date is unknown, fee
includes record search of up to 10 years. Notarized
statement required for certified copy of birth, death or
marriage record.
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COLORADO Capital: Denver
5,029,196 (2010 Census)
State Information: (303) 866-5000
State Web Site: www.colorado.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Office of the State Court Administrator
101 W. Colfax Ave., Suite 500, Denver, CO 80202
(303) 861-1111; Fax: (303) 837-2340
Internet: www.courts.state.co.us
State Court Administrator: Gerald A. Marroney

Attorney Discipline
Office of Attorney Regulation Counsel
Colorado Supreme Court
1560 Broadway, Suite 1800, Denver, CO 80202
(303) 866-6400; Toll Free: (877) 888-1370
Internet: www.coloradosupremecourt.com
Regulation Counsel: John S. Gleason

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
1525 Sherman St., 7th Floor, Denver, CO 80203
(303) 866-4500; Fax: (303) 866-5691
Internet: www.ago.state.co.us
Atty. General: John W. Suthers (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
Division of Banking
1560 Broadway, Suite 975, Denver, CO 80202
(303) 894-7575; Fax: (303) 894-7570
Internet: www.dora.state.co.us/banking
Commissioner: Fred J. Joseph (Acting)

Bar Admissions
Board of Law Examiners
Colorado Supreme Court
1560 Broadway, Suite 1820, Denver, CO 80202
(303) 866-6626; Fax: (303) 893-0541; CLE: (303) 866-6500
E-mail: information@coexam.state.co.us
Internet: www.coloradosupremecourt.us
45 hours CLE required per three years, including 7 hours
in ethics and professionalism.
Admission on motion with five of the last seven years law
practice in a Reciprocal Jurisdiction.

Bar Association
Colorado Bar Assn.
1900 Grant St., Suite 900, Denver, CO 80203
(303) 860-1115; Fax: (303) 894-0821
E-mail: comments@cobar.org
Internet: www.cobar.org
Exec. Dir.: Charles C. Turner; E-mail: cturner@cobar.org
President: David L. Masters
Non-Integrated Bar

Corporations Officers
Business Division
Dept. of State, 1700 Broadway, Suite 200, Denver, CO 80202-5169
(303) 894-2200; Internet: www.sos.state.co.us
Director: Vacancy at Press Time
Records Administrator: Alberta Bennett, Ext. 6202

E-mail: alberta.bennett@sos.state.co.us
Chief Information Officer: Trevor Timmons, Suite 350

Ext. 6602; E-mail: trevor.timmons@sos.state.co.us
Sr. Legislative & Legal Analyst: Sarah Steinbeck

Ext. 6211; E-mail: sarah.steinbeck@sos.state.co.us
Legislative & Legal Analyst: Brian Gryth, Ext. 6213

E-mail: brian.gryth@sos.state.co.us
Policy Analyst: Scott Primeau, Ext. 6214

E-mail: scott.primeau@sos.state.co.us

Criminal History Board
Bureau of Investigation—Identification Unit
690 Kipling St., Room 3000, Denver, CO 80215-5844
(303) 239-4208; Fax: (303) 239-5858
E-mail: cbirecordscheck@cdps.state.co.us
Internet: www.cbi.state.co.us/id

Economic Development Administration
Office of Economic Development & Intl. Trade
1625 Broadway, Suite 2700, Denver, CO 80202
(303) 892-3840; Fax: (303) 892-3848
Internet: www.advancecolorado.com
Director: Dwayne Romero

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
136 State Capitol, Denver, CO 80203-1792
(303) 866-2471; Fax: (303) 866-2003
Internet: www.colorado.gov/governor
Governor: John W. Hickenlooper (Democrat)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
101 W. Colfax Ave., Suite 800, Denver, CO 80202
(303) 837-3790
Internet: www.courts.state.co.us
Chief Justice: Michael L. Bender
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Christopher T. Ryan

Insurance Department
Division of Insurance
1560 Broadway, Suite 850, Denver, CO 80202
(303) 894-7499; Fax: (303) 894-7455
Internet: www.dora.state.co.us/insurance
Commissioner: John J. Postolowski (Acting)

Motor Vehicle Office
Colorado Motor Vehicle Division
1881 Pierce St., Lakewood, CO 80214
(303) 205-5823, 205-5613; Fax: (303) 205-5949
Internet: www.colorado.gov/revenue/dmv
For Driver Records write: Driver Control Section,
Denver, CO 80261-0016
For Titles & Registrations write: Motor Vehicle Division,
Dept. of Revenue Registration Section, Denver, CO 80261-0016
Use Form DR2489 third party request for Release of Records
Fee for obtaining abstract: uncertified copy, $2.20;
certified copy, $2.70; make checks or money orders payable
to Department of Revenue

Police
Colorado State Patrol
700 Kipling St., Lakewood, CO 80215
(303) 239-4500; Fax: (303) 239-4481
Internet: http://csp.state.co.us
Chief: Col. James M. Wolfinbarger (303) 239-4403

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: District Court Probate Division
Deeds and Mortgages: County Clerks and Recorders Offices
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Notary Section,
Suite 200, Certification (paper filing), $5.00; expedited
service (in person only) ($10.00)

Senators, U.S.
Michael F. Bennet (Democrat)
702 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-5852
Internet: http://bennet.senate.gov
Mark E. Udall (Democrat)
317 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-5941
Internet: http://markudall.senate.gov/

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
1700 Broadway, Suite 250, Denver, CO 80290
(303) 894-2200; Fax: (303) 869-4860
E-mail: secretary@sos.state.co.us
Internet: www.sos.state.co.us
Secretary of State: Scott E. Gessler (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014
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Tax Department
Division of Taxation
Department of Revenue
1375 Sherman St., Denver, CO 80261
(303) 238-7378, (800) 659-3656; Forms: (303) 238-3278;
Tax Auditing & Compliance: (303) 866-3711;
Fuel Tax: (303) 205-8205
Internet: www.taxcolorado.com
Exec. Dir.: Roxy Huber
Taxpayer Service Dir.: Richard Giardini

Victim Compensation Program
Office for Victims Programs
Dept. of Public Safety, Div. of Criminal Justice
700 Kipling, Suite 1000, Denver, CO 80215
(303) 239-5719; Fax: (303) 239-5743
Internet: http://dcj.state.co.us/ovp
Victims Compensation Boards in each of the state’s 22
judicial districts.  See Colorado Revised Statutes 1981
(amended 1995). §§24-4.1-100

Vital Statistics
Vital Records Section
Dept. of Public Health & Environment,
4300 Cherry Creek Dr. S., Suite A145, Denver, CO 80246-1530
(303) 692-2200, 756-4464; Fax outside US: (303) 691-7704;
Fax within US: (800) 423-1108
Internet: www.cdphe.state.co.us/certs
Births from 1910. Deaths from 1900. Marriages
from1900-1939 and 1975-present. Divorces from 1851-1939
and 1968-present.
Certified copies—Births, $17.75; Deaths, $17.00.
Additional copies ordered at the same time—$10.00 each.
Convenience charge for the use of a credit card—additional
$9.00.

CONNECTICUT Capital: Hartford
3,574,097 (2010 Census)
State Information: (860) 566-2211
State Web Site: www.ct.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Office of the Chief Court Administrator
Supreme Court Bldg., 231 Capitol Ave., Hartford, CT 06106
(860) 757-2100; Fax: (860) 757-2130
Internet: www.jud.ct.gov
Chief Court Administrator: Hon. Barbara M. Quinn

Attorney Discipline
Office of the Chief Disciplinary Counsel
100 Washington St., Hartford, CT 06106
(860) 706-5055; Fax: (860) 706-5063
E-mail: disciplinary.counsel@jud.ct.gov
Internet: www.jud.ct.gov/ocdc
Chief Disciplinary Counsel: Mark A. Dubois

E-mail: mark.dubois@jud.ct.gov
Statewide Grievance Committee
287 Main St., 2nd Fl., Suite Two, East Hartford, CT 06118-1885
(860) 568-5157; Fax: (860) 568-4953
Internet: www.jud.ct.gov/sgc/
Statewide Bar Counsel: Michael P. Bowler

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
55 Elm St., Hartford, CT 06106
(860) 808-5318; Fax: (860) 808-5387
Internet: www.ct.gov/ag
Atty. General: George C. Jepsen (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
Department of Banking
260 Constitution Plaza, Hartford, CT 06103-1800
(860) 240-8299; Fax: (860) 240-8178
Internet: www.ct.gov/dob
Commissioner: Howard F. Pitkin

E-mail: howard.pitkin@ct.gov

Bar Admissions
Connecticut Bar Examining Committee
100 Washington St., Hartford, CT 06106-4411
(860) 706-5135; TTY: (800) 842-9710
E-mail: barexam@jud.ct.gov
Internet: www.jud.ct.gov/cbec
No CLE required.
Admission on motion with five of the last seven years in
practice in Reciprocal Jurisdiction.

Bar Association
Connecticut Bar Assn.
30 Bank Street, New Britain, CT 06051
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 350, New Britain, CT 06050-0350
(860) 223-4400; Fax: (860) 223-4488
E-mail: ctbar@ctbar.org; Internet: www.ctbar.org
Exec. Dir.: D. Larkin Chenault
President: Brad Gallant
Non-Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—June, 2012

Chief Medical Examiner
Office of Chief Medical Examiner
11 Shuttle Rd., Farmington, CT 06032-1939
(860) 679-3980; Fax: (860) 679-1257
Internet: www.ct.gov/ocme
Chief Medical Examiner: H. Wayne Carver II, M.D.

Client Protection Fund
Clients’ Security Fund
287 Main St., Suite 1, 2nd Floor, East Hartford, CT 06118-1885
(860) 568-3450; Fax: (860) 568-4953
E-mail: security.fund@jud.ct.gov
Internet: www.jud.ct.gov
Staff Atty.: Christopher Blanchard

Corporations Officers
Commercial Recording Division
Office of the Secretary of State, 30 Trinity St.,
P.O. Box 150470, Hartford, CT 06106
(860) 509-6001; Business Information: (860) 509-6002;
Document Review (Business Filings): (860) 509-6003;
Form Orders: (860) 509-6079; Forms Fax: (860) 509-6080;
Research and Response Unit (UCC, copies, certificates):
(860) 509-6004
Internet: www.sots.state.ct.us
Director: Seth C. Klaskin

(860) 509-6059; Fax: (860) 509-6068
E-mail: seth.klaskin@ct.gov

Manager: Diane Steir (860) 509-6006; Fax: (860) 509-6068
E-mail: diane.steir@ct.gov

Asst. Mgr.: Marcia Little (860) 509-6006; Fax: (860) 509-6068
E-mail: marcia.little@ct.gov

Information Technology: Terrance Babcock
(860) 509-6212; Fax: (860) 509-6131
E-mail: terry.babcock@ct.gov

Criminal History Board
State Police Bureau of Identification (SPBI)
Dept. of Public Safety, 1111 Country Club Rd.,
Middletown, CT 06457-2389
(860) 685-8480; Fax: (860) 685-8361
Internet: www.ct.gov/dps

Economic Development Administration
Department of Economic & Community Development
505 Hudson St., Hartford, CT 06105-7106
(860) 270-8000; Fax: (860) 270-8008
Internet: www.ct.gov/ecd
Commissioner: Catherine Smith

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
State Capitol, Room 200, 210 Capitol Ave., Hartford, CT 06106
(860) 566-4840; Toll-free: (800) 406-1527;
TDD: (860) 524-7395; Fax: (860) 524-7396
Internet: www.state.ct.us/governor
444 N. Capitol St. N.W., Suite 317, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 347-4535; Fax: (202) 347-7151
Governor: Dannel P. Malloy (Democrat)
Next election Nov. 2014
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Highest State Court
Supreme Court
Supreme Court Bldg., 231 Capitol Ave., Hartford, CT 06106
(860) 757-2200; Fax: (860) 757-2217
Internet: www.jud.ct.gov
Chief Justice: Chase T. Rogers
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Michèle T. Angers

Insurance Department
Insurance Department
153 Market St., Hartford, CT 06103
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 816, Hartford, CT 06142-0816
(860) 297-3800; Fax: (860) 566-7410
Internet: www.ct.gov/cid
Commissioner: Thomas B. Leonardi
Chief Examiner, Financial Analysis & Compliance:

Kathryn Belfi (860) 297-3814

Motor Vehicle Office
Connecticut Department of Motor Vehicles
60 State St., Wethersfield, CT 06161-0503
(860) 263-5700; License Suspension: (860) 263-5720;
Commissioner’s Office: (860) 263-5735
E-mail: dmv.phonecenter@ct.gov
Internet: http://ct.gov/dmv
Abstracts not available by Fax
Fee for obtaining abstract (Form J23): $20.00

Police
Connecticut State Police
1111 Country Club Rd., Middletown, CT 06457-2389
(860) 685-8190; Fax: (860) 685-8354;
Reports & Records: (860) 685-8250;
Reports & Records Fax: (860) 865-8361
Internet: www.state.ct.us/dps
Commissioner: James M. Thomas (860) 685-8000
Fee for obtaining accident report: $16.00

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Judge of Probate Courts, each District
Deeds and Mortgages: Town Clerks Offices—Land Records
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Commercial
Recording Unit ($40.00; Adoptions—$15.00; expedited
service, additional $50.00 per document)

Senators, U.S.
Richard Blumenthal (Democrat)
G55 Dirksen Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-2823
Joseph I. Lieberman (Independent)
706 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-4041; Fax: (202) 224-9750
Internet: http://lieberman.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of the State
30 Trinity St., Hartford, CT 06106
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 150470, Hartford, CT 06115-0470
(860) 509-6212; Fax: (860) 509-6131
Internet: www.ct.gov/sots
Secretary of State: Denise W. Merrill (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Tax Department
Taxpayer Services Div.
Department of Revenue Services
25 Sigourney St., Suite 2, Hartford, CT 06106-5032
(860) 297-5962; In-State: (800) 382-9463;
Administration Div.: (860) 297-5660;
Audit Div.: (860) 541-7500;
Collections & Enforcement Div.: (860) 297-5257;
Legal Division: (860) 297-5776;
Operations Division: (860) 297-4800;
Appellate Division: (860) 297-4775
E-mail: drs@po.state.ct.us
Internet: www.ct.gov/drs
Commissioner: Kevin B. Sullivan

Victim Compensation Program
Office of Victim Services
225 Spring St., 4th Floor, Wethersfield, CT 06109
Administration: (860) 263-2760;
Compensation: (860) 263-2761, (888) 286-7347;
Victim Services: (800) 822-8428;
TDD (Victim Services): (860) 263-2778;
TDD (Compensation): (860) 263-2779
Internet: www.jud.ct.gov/crimevictim
Conn. Gen. Stat. Ann. §§54-201 to 54-235

Vital Statistics
Department of Public Health
Vital Records Section, 410 Capitol Ave., 1st Floor,
Hartford, CT 06134
Mailing Address: MS#11VRS, P.O. Box 340308,
Hartford, CT 06134-0308
(860) 509-7700; Fax: (860) 509-7964
Births, deaths, marriages from 1897. Civil unions from
Oct. 2005. Births, deaths, marriages and civil unions may
also be obtained from the vital records registrar where
event took place. Divorce records at clerk of Superior Court
where decree was granted.
Certified Copies—Births, $30.00; Deaths, Marriages, Civil
Unions, $20.00

DELAWARE Capital: Dover
897,934 (2010 Census)
State Information: (302) 739-4000
State Web Site: www.delaware.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Courts
New Castle County Courthouse, Suite 11600,
500 N. King St., Wilmington, DE 19801-3734
(302) 255-0090; Fax: (302) 255-2217
Internet: www.courts.state.de.us

1 S. Race St., Georgetown, DE 19947
(302) 856-5406; Fax: (302) 856-5408
Court Administrator: Patricia Walther Griffin

(302) 255-0088; Fax: (302) 255-2218
E-mail: patricia.griffin@state.de.us

Attorney Discipline
Office of Disciplinary Counsel
Supreme Court of the State of Delaware
Carvel State Office Bldg., 11th Floor, 820 N. French St.,
Wilmington, DE 19801
(302) 577-7042; Fax: (302) 577-7048
Internet: http://courts.delaware.gov/odc
Chief Counsel: Frederick W. Iobst
Deputy Counsel:

Joelle E. Polesky Patricia Bartley Schwartz
Administrators:

Michele DeJarnette Porter Lois Taylor

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
Carvel State Office Bldg., 6th Floor, 820 N. French St.,
Wilmington, DE 19801
Civil: (302) 577-8400; Civil Fax: (302) 577-6630;
Criminal: (302) 577-8500; Criminal Fax: (302) 577-2496;
TTY: (302) 577-5783
E-mail: attorney.general@state.de.us
Internet: http://attorneygeneral.delaware.gov

102 W. Water St., Dover, DE 19904
Civil: (302) 739-7641; Criminal: (302) 739-4211;
TTY: (302) 739-1545

114 E. Market St., Georgetown, DE 19947
(302) 856-5353; Fax: (302) 856-5369; TTY: (302) 856-2500
Atty. General: Joseph R. Biden III (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014
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Banking Department
Office of the State Bank Commissioner
555 E. Loockerman St., Suite 210, Dover, DE 19901
(302) 739-4235; Fax: (302) 739-3609
Internet: www.banking.delaware.gov
Commissioner: Robert A. Glen

Bar Admissions
Board of Bar Examiners of the Delaware Supreme Court
Carvel State Bldg., 11th Floor, 820 N. French St.,
Wilmington, DE 19801
(302) 577-7038; Fax: (302) 577-7037;
CLE Office: (302) 577-7040
Internet: http://courts.state.de.us/bbe/
24 credits CLE required per two years; 4 credits must be
in Enhanced Ethics.
No admission without exam.

Bar Association
Delaware State Bar Assn.
301 N. Market St., Wilmington, DE 19801
(302) 658-5279; Fax: (302) 658-5212
Internet: www.dsba.org
Exec. Dir.: Rina Marks (302) 504-1477

E-mail: rmarks@dsba.org
President: James G. McGriffin, Jr.
Non-Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—June, 2012

Chief Medical Examiner
Office of Chief Medical Examiner
Forensics Sciences Laboratory, 200 S. Adams St.,
Wilmington, DE 19801
(302) 577-3420; Fax: (302) 577-3416
Chief Medical Examiner: Richard T. Callery, M.D.

Client Protection Fund
Lawyers’ Fund for Client Protection of the Delaware
Supreme Court
820 N. French St., 11th Floor, Wilmington, DE 19801
(302) 577-7034; Fax: (302) 577-1006
Internet: http://courts.delaware.gov/lfcp
Exec. Dir.: Bunny J. Christopher

Corporations Officers
Division of Corporations
Department of State
John G. Townsend Bldg., Suite 4, 401 Federal St.,
Dover, DE 19901
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 898, Dover, DE 19903
(302) 739-3073; Receptionist: (302) 739-3077;
Fax: (302) 739-3812, 13
Internet: www.corp.delaware.gov
Asst. Secretary of State: Richard J. Geisenberger

Suite 3 (302) 857-3642; Fax: (302) 739-3811
E-mail: rick.geisenberger@state.de.us

Corporations Administrator: Robert Mathers
(302) 857-3456; Fax: (302) 739-2238
E-mail: robert.mathers@state.de.us

Corporations Section Administrator: April Wright
(302) 857-3414; Fax: (302) 739-2238
E-mail: april.wright@state.de.us

Franchise Tax Admin.: Eileen H. Simpson
(302) 857-3400; Fax: (302) 739-2565
E-mail: eileen.simpson@state.de.us

Technical Support Admin.: Sandra M. Fred
(302) 857-3485; Fax: (302) 739-2859
E-mail: sandra.fred@state.de.us

Criminal History Board
State Bureau of Identification
Criminal History
655 S. Bay Rd., Suite 1B, P.O. Box 430, Dover, DE 19903
(302) 739-5871; Fax: (302) 739-5888
Internet: www.dsp.delaware.gov

Economic Development Administration
Economic Development Office
99 Kings Hwy., Dover, DE 19901-7305
(302) 739-4271; Fax: (302) 739-5749
Internet: http://dedo.delaware.gov
820 N. French St., 10th Floor, Wilmington, DE 19801
(302) 577-8477; Fax: (302) 577-8499
Director: Alan Levin

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
Tatnall Bldg., 2nd Floor, 150 William Penn St.,
Dover, DE 19901 (302) 744-4101; Fax: (302) 739-2775
Internet: www.governor.delaware.gov
444 N. Capitol St. N.W., Suite 230, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 624-7724; Fax: (202) 624-5495
Governor: Jack Markell (Democrat)
Next election Nov. 2012

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
55 The Green, Supreme Court Bldg., Dover, DE 19901
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 476, Dover, DE 19903
(302) 739-4155; Clerk’s Fax: (302) 739-3751
Internet: http://courts.state.de.us
Court of Chancery Cthse., 34 The Circle, P.O. Box 369,
Georgetown, DE 19947
820 N. French St., 11th Floor, Wilmington, DE 19801
Chief Justice: Myron T. Steele
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Cathy L. Howard

Insurance Department
Department of Insurance
The Rodney Bldg., 841 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover, DE 19904
(302) 674-7300; Fax: (302) 739-5280
Internet: www.delawareinsurance.gov
Carvel State Bldg., 5th Floor, 820 N. French St.,
Wilmington, DE 19801 (302) 577-5280
Commissioner: Karen Weldin Stewart
Chief Examiner: Al Franz

Motor Vehicle Office
Delaware Division of Motor Vehicles
Dept. of Transportation, 303 Transportation Circle,
Dover, DE 19901
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 698, Dover, DE 19903
(302) 744-2500; Director’s Office: (302) 744-2541;
Fax: (302) 739-3152
Internet: www.dmv.de.gov
Georgetown Lane, 23737 DuPont Blvd., Georgetown, DE 19947
(302) 853-1000; Fax: (302) 856-5886
Greater Wilmington DMV, 2230 Hessler Blvd.,
New Castle, DE 19720 (302) 434-3200; Fax: (302) 577-5658
New Castle Lane, 161 Airport Rd., New Castle, DE 19720
(302) 326-5000; Fax: (302) 326-6168
Fee for obtaining abstract: $15.00; certified copy, $20.00

Police
Delaware State Police
1441 N. Dupont Hwy, Dover, DE 19903-0430
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 430, Dover, DE 19903-0430
(302) 739-5901; Fax: (302) 739-5966;
Traffic Records: (302) 672-5411; Traffic Fax: (302) 739-5936
Internet: http://dsp.delaware.gov
Superintendent: Col. Robert M. Coupe (302) 739-5911
Fee for obtaining accident report: $25.00 for regular
accident report; $60.00 for fatal accident (When requesting
reports, include complaint number)

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: County Registers of Wills
Deeds and Mortgages: County Recorders of Deeds Offices
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State.,
Div. of Corporations ($30.00)
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Senators, U.S.
Thomas R. Carper (Democrat)
513 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20501
(202) 224-2441
Internet: http://carper.senate.gov
Christopher Coons (Democrat)
383 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-5042
Internet: http://coons.senate.gov
Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
Townsend Bldg., Suite 3, 401 Federal St., Dover, DE 19901
(302) 739-4111; Fax: (302) 739-3811
Internet: www.state.de.us/sos/sos.shtml
Carvel State Office Bldg., 4th Floor, 820 N. French St.,
Wilmington, DE 19801
(302) 577-8767; Fax: (302) 577-2694
Secretary of State: Jeffrey Bullock (Democrat)
Appointed
Tax Department
Division of Revenue
Carvel State Office Bldg., 8th Floor, 820 N. French St.,
Wilmington, DE 19801
(302) 577-8200; Fax: (302) 577-8656;
Public Relations: (302) 577-8522;
Legal Matters: (302) 577-8643;
Collections/Account Mgmt.: (302) 577-8785
Internet: http://revenue.delaware.gov
Thomas Collins Bldg., Suite 2, 540 S. Dupont Hwy.,
Dover, DE 19901 (302) 744-1085; Fax: (302) 744-1095
20653 DuPont Blvd., Suite 2, Georgetown, DE 19947
(302) 856-5358; Fax: (302) 856-5697
Director: Patrick T. Carter
Victim Compensation Program
Victims’ Compensation Assistance Program
900 N. King St., Suite 4, Wilmington, DE 19801-3342
(302) 255-1770; Fax: (302) 577-1326
Internet: http://attorneygeneral.delaware.gov/VCAP
Del. Code Ann. tit. 11 Chap. 90 §§9001 to 9025 (amended
July 2000)
Formerly Violent Crimes Compensation Board
Vital Statistics
Office of Vital Statistics
Division of Public Health, Jesse S. Cooper Bldg.,
Room 144, 417 Federal St., Dover, DE 19901
(302) 744-4549; Fax: (302) 736-1862;
Toll-free: (877) 888-0248
546 S. Bedford St., Georgetown, DE 19947 (302) 856-5496
2055 Limestone Rd., Wilmington, DE 19808
(302) 995-8588
Births from 1938. Deaths, marriages from 1969.
Search fee (non-refundable, includes certified copy if
found)—Births, Deaths and Marriages, $25.00. Expedited
Records can be made via www.vitalcheck.com for an
additional fee.
Public Archives
121 Duke of York St., Dover, DE 19901
(302) 744-5000; Fax: (302) 739-6710
Internet: http://archives/delaware.gov
Birth records older than 72 years. Death and marriage
records older than 40 years.
Must contact office for price quote.

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
601,723 (2010 Census)
State Information: (202) 727-1000
State Web Site: www.dc.gov
Administrative Office of the Courts
D.C. Courts’ Executive Office
500 Indiana Ave. N.W., Room 1500, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 879-1700; Fax: (202) 879-1802
Internet: www.dccourts.gov
Executive Officer of the District of Columbia Courts:

Anne B. Wicks

Attorney Discipline
District of Columbia Office of Bar Counsel
Bldg. A, Room 117, 515 5th St. N.W., Washington, DC 20001
(202) 638-1501; Fax: (202) 638-0862
Bar Counsel: Wallace E. (Gene) Shipp, Jr.

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
One Judiciary Sq., Suite 1060N, 441 4th St. N.W.,
Washington, DC 20001
(202) 727-3400; Fax: (202) 347-8922
E-mail: oag@dc.gov
Internet: http://oag.dc.gov
Atty. General: Irvin Nathan
Appointed

Banking Department
Department of Insurance, Securities & Banking
810 First St. N.E., Suite 701, Washington, DC 20002
(202) 727-8000; Fax: (202) 535-1196
E-mail: disb@dc.gov
Internet: http://disb.dc.gov
Commissioner: William P. White
Formerly the Department of Banking and Financial
Institutions

Bar Admissions
Committee on Admissions
District of Columbia Court of Appeals
430 E St. N.W., Room 123, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 879-2710; Fax: (202) 879-2794
E-mail: coa@dcappeals.gov
Internet: www.dccourts.gov
No CLE required; one day Professional Conduct and D.C.
Practice course required of new admittees.
Admission on motion with five years bar membership in good
standing or passing bar exam of another Jurisdiction with
MBE scaled score of 133, MPRE scaled score of 75, JD from
ABA-approved law school, and admission in other jurisdiction.

Bar Association
The District of Columbia Bar
1101 K St. N.W., Suite 200, Washington, DC 20005-4210
(202) 737-4700; Fax: (202) 626-3471
Internet: www.dcbar.org
C.E.O.: Katherine A. Mazzaferri, Ext. 221
President: Darrell G. Mottley
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—June, 2012

Bar Assn. of the District of Columbia
1016 16th St., N.W., Suite 101, Washington, DC 20036
(202) 223-6600; Fax: (202) 293-3388
Internet: www.badc.org
Exec. Dir./Exec. V.P.: Mary Eva Candon
President: Greg Smith
Non-Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—June, 2012

Chief Medical Examiner
Office of Chief Medical Examiner
1910 Massachusetts Ave. S.E., Bldg. 27, Washington, DC 20003
(202) 698-9000; Fax: (202) 698-9100
Internet: http://ocme.dc.gov
Chief Medical Examiner: Marie Pierre-Louis, M.D.

Client Protection Fund
Clients’ Security Fund of the District of Columbia Bar
1250 H St. N.W., 6th Floor, Washington, DC 20005-5937
(202) 737-4700, Ext. 237; Fax: (202) 626-3471
E-mail: csinfo@dcbar.org
Internet: www.dcbar.org
Mgr., Atty./Client Relations: Kathleen E. Lewis
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Corporations Officers
Department of Consumer & Regulatory Affairs
1100 4th St. S.W., 2nd Floor, Washington, DC 20024
(202) 442-4432; Fax: (202) 442-4523
Director: Linda K. Argo (202) 442-8947
Superintendent of Corporations: Patricia Grays

(202) 442-4312; E-mail: patricia.grays@dc.gov
Recorder of Deeds
1101 4th St. S.W., Washington, DC 20024
(202) 727-5374; Customer Service: (207) 727-7114;
Fax: (202) 727-9629
Director: Larry J. Todd (202) 727-0419

E-mail: larry.todd@dc.gov
Deputy Recorder of Deeds: Ida Williams (202) 442-8610

E-mail: ida.williams@dc.gov
Criminal History Board
Metropolitan Police Department
Arrest & Criminal History Section
Police Clearances, 300 Indiana Ave. N.W., Room 3055,
Washington, DC 20001 (202) 727-4245; Fax: (202) 727-4889
Governor’s Office
Office of the Mayor
John A. Wilson Bldg., Suite 600,
1350 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W., Washington, DC 20004
(202) 727-6300; TTY: (202) 724-8815; Fax: (202) 727-8527
E-mail: eom@dc.gov
Internet: http://mayor.dc.gov
Mayor: Vincent C. Gray (Democrat)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
District of Columbia Court of Appeals
430 E. St. N.W., Washington, DC 20001-2725
(202) 879-2700
Internet: www.dcappeals.gov
Chief Justice: Eric T. Washington
Clerk of the Court of Appeals: Julio Castillo
Insurance Department
Dept. of Insurance, Securities and Banking
810 First St., N.E., Suite 701, Washington, DC 20002
(202) 727-8000; Fax: (202) 535-1196
E-mail: disb@dc.gov
Internet: www.disb.dc.gov
Commissioner: William P. White
Motor Vehicle Office
District of Columbia, Dept. of Motor Vehicles
Municipal Bldg., 301 C Street N.W.,
Washington, DC 20001
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 90120, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 737-4404; Director’s Office: (202) 724-2034;
Director’s Fax: (202) 727-5017
E-mail: dmv@dc.gov
Internet: http://dmv.dc.gov
Fee for obtaining abstract: Three and five year history, $7.00;
ten year history, $13.00
Police
Metropolitan Police Department
300 Indiana Ave. N.W., Room 3075, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 727-9099; Fax: (202) 727-9524;
Accident Report: (202) 727-4357
Internet: http://mpdc.dc.gov
Chief: Cathy L. Lanier
Fee for obtaining accident report: $3.00; money orders
preferred
Fee for obtaining police clearance: $7.50
Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Superior Court, Register of Wills
Deeds and Mortgages: Recorder of Deeds Office
Notary Certificates: Office of the Secretary of the District
of Columbia, Notary Commissions & Authentications
Section, 441 4th St. N.W., Room 810S,
Washington, D.C. 20001, (202) 727-3117 ($10.00)

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary
John A. Wilson Bldg., Suite 419,
1350 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W., Washington, DC 20004
(202) 727-6306; Fax: (202) 727-3582
E-mail: secretary@dc.gov
Internet: http://os.dc.gov

Secretary: Cynthia Brock-Smith (Democrat)
Appointed

Tax Department
Office of Tax and Revenue
1104 4th St. S.W., Suite W270, Washington, DC 20024
Customer Service Help Line: (202) 727-4829;
Problem Resolution: (202) 442-6348;
Tax Appeals Hearing Officer: (202) 442-6945;
Central Fax: (202) 442-6890
E-mail: otr.ocfo@dc.gov
Internet: http://otr.cfo.dc.gov

C.F.O.: Natwar M. Gandhi, 1350 Pennsylvania Ave.,
Washington, DC 20004 (202) 727-2476

Deputy C.F.O.: Stephen Cordi (202) 442-6200

Victim Compensation Program
Crime Victims Compensation Program
District of Columbia Superior Court, Bldg. A,
515 5th St. N.W., Rm. 109, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 879-4216; Fax: (202) 879-4230
Internet: www.dccourts.gov/dccourts/superior/cvcp.jsp
D.C. Official Code §§4-501 to 4-518 (2001 Edition)

Vital Statistics
DC Superior Court
500 Indiana Ave. N.W., Room JM300, Washington, DC 20001
Marriage Info. (Room 4485): (202) 879-4840;
Divorce Info. (Room 4335): (202) 879-1261;
Fax: (202) 879-1280; Domestic Relations Fax: (202) 879-1572
Internet: www.dccourts.gov
Marriages from 1811. Divorces from September 16, 1956.
Marriages—$10.00; Divorces—$6.50

Vital Records Division
825 N. Capitol St. N.E., 1st Floor, Washington, DC 20002
Information: (202) 671-5000; Fax: (800) 843-0485;
VitalChek Network, Inc.: (800) 255-2414
Internet: www.dchealth.dc.gov
Births from 1874. Deaths from 1855 (excludes those filed
during Civil War).
Records available only to immediate nuclear family.
Births (computer copy/short form)—$18.00; Births
(archival copy/long form)—$23.00; Adoptee birth—$28.00
(includes a copy of the short form birth certificate);
Deaths—$18.00; Verifications—$5.00; Administrative
copies—$10.00. Make checks payable to D.C. Treasurer

FLORIDA Capital: Tallahassee
18,801,310 (2010 Census)
State Information: (850) 488-1234
State Web Site: www.myflorida.com

Administrative Office of the Courts
Office of the State Courts Administrator
Supreme Court Bldg., 500 S. Duval St.,
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1900
(850) 922-5081; Fax: (850) 488-0156
E-mail: osca@flcourts.org
Internet: www.flcourts.org

Court Administrator: Elisabeth Goodner
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Attorney Discipline
Department of Lawyer Regulation
The Florida Bar
651 E. Jefferson St., Tallahassee, FL 32399-2300
(850) 561-5839; Fax: (850) 561-9403;
Toll-free: (800) 342-8060, Ext. 5839
Internet: www.flabar.org
Rivergate Plaza, Suite M100, 444 Brickell Ave.,
Miami, FL 33131 (305) 377-4445; Fax: (305) 377-4519
1000 Legion Pl., Suite 1625, Orlando, FL 32801-5200
(407) 425-5424; Fax: (407) 841-5403
Lake Shore Plaza II, Suite 130, 1300 Concord Terr.,
Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 835-0233; Fax: (954) 835-0133
4200 George J. Bean Pkwy., Suite 2580, Tampa, FL 33607
(813) 875-9821; Fax: (813) 872-6953
Dir. of Lawyer Regulation: Kenneth Marvin
Dir., Legal Division: John Berry
Chief Disciplinary Counsel:

Susan V. Bloemendaal (Tampa)
Adria E. Quintela (Ft. Lauderdale)
Arlene K. Sankel (Miami)
James N. Watson, Jr. (Tallahassee)
Jan K. Wichrowski (Orlando)

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
The Capitol, PL-01, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050
Switchboard: (850) 414-3300;
Citizen Services: (850) 414-3990;
Fraud Hotline (toll free within FL): (866) 966-7226
Internet: www.myfloridalegal.com
Atty. General: Pam Bondi (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
Department of Financial Services
200 E. Gaines St., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0300
(850) 413-3100; Fax: (850) 413-2950
Internet: www.myfloridacfo.com
Chief Financial Officer: Jeff Atwater

Bar Admissions
Florida Board of Bar Examiners
Tippin-Moore Bldg., 1891 Eider Ct., Tallahassee, FL 32399-1750
(850) 487-1292; Fax: (850) 414-6822; CLE: (850) 561-5842
Internet: www.floridabarexam.org
30 hours CLE required per three years, including 5 hours
in legal ethics, professionalism, substance abuse, or
mental illness awareness.
No admission without exam.
Use zip code 32308 for FedEx deliveries.

Bar Association
The Florida Bar
651 E. Jefferson St., Tallahassee, FL 32399-2300
(850) 561-5600; Fax: (850) 561-5826
Internet: www.floridabar.org
Exec. Dir.: John F. Harkness, Jr.
President: Scott Gardner Hawkins
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—June, 2012

Client Protection Fund
Clients’ Security Fund
The Florida Bar, 651 E. Jefferson St.,
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2300
(850) 561-5812; Fax: (850) 561-9407
Internet: www.floridabar.org/csf
Coordinator: Patricia Osborne

Commerce Department
Enterprise Florida, Inc.
800 N. Magnolia Ave., Suite 1100, Orlando, FL 32803
(407) 956-5600; Fax: (407) 956-5599
E-mail: information@eflorida.com
Internet: http://www.eflorida.com

Tallahassee Regional Office, 325 John Knox Rd., Suite 201,
Tallahassee, FL 32303 (850) 298-6620; Fax: (850) 298-6659

International Trade Office, 201 Alhambra Cir., Suite 610,
Coral Gables, FL 33134 (305) 808-3660; Fax: (305) 808-3586
President/C.E.O.: John A. Adams, Jr., Ph.D.

Corporations Officers
Division of Corporations
Department of State
Clifton Bldg., 2661 Executive Center Cir., Tallahassee, FL 32301
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 6327, Tallahassee, FL 32314
Amendments, Dissolutions, Mergers: (850) 245-6050;
Annual Reports: (850) 245-6056; Certification: (850) 245-6053;
Domestic, Non-Profit & Profit: (850) 245-6052;
Fictitious Names: (850) 245-6058;
Foreign Qualifications: (850) 245-6062;
Reinstatements: (850) 245-6059;
Trademarks, LLC’s & Limited Partnerships: (850) 245-6051
Director: Jay Kassees (850) 245-6000; Fax: (850) 245-6014

E-mail: jkassees@dos.state.fl.us
Chief, Commercial Recordings: Karon Beyer

(850) 245-6900; E-mail: kbeyer@dos.state.fl.us
Chief, Commercial Information: Lyn Shoffstall

(850) 245-6862; E-mail: lshoffstall@dos.state.fl.us
Corporate Applications Admin.: Don Roberts

(Bureau of Commercial Applications) (850) 245-6116
E-mail: droberts@dos.state.fl.us

Florida UCC, Inc.
P.O. Box 5588, Tallahassee, FL 32314
(850) 222-8526
Internet: www.floridaucc.com

Criminal History Board
Criminal Justice Information Services
Department of Law Enforcement
Public Records, 2331 Phillips Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32308
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1489, Tallahassee, FL 32302
(850) 410-8109
Internet: www.fdle.state.fl.us; www2.fdle.state.fl.us/cchinet

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
PL-05 The Capitol, 400 S. Monroe St., Tallahassee, FL 32399
(850) 488-7146; Fax: (850) 487-0801
Internet: www.myflorida.com

444 N. Capitol St. N.W., Suite 349, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 624-5885; Fax: (202) 624-5886
Governor: Richard L. Scott (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
Supreme Court Bldg., 500 S. Duval St.,
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1927 (850) 488-0125
Internet: www.floridasupremecourt.org
Chief Justice: Charles J. Canady
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Thomas D. Hall

Insurance Department
Department of Financial Services
200 E. Gaines St., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0300
(850) 413-3100; Fax: (850) 413-2950
E-mail: cfo@myfloridacfo.com
Internet: www.myfloridacfo.com
Chief Financial Officer: Jeff Atwater
Deputy Chief Financial Officers:

Karen Chandler Paul Whitfield
Tami Torres

General Counsel: P K Jameson
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Motor Vehicle Office
Florida Division of Motor Vehicles
Dept. of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles,
Neil Kirkman Bldg., 2900 Apalachee Pkwy., Mail Stop 73,
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0600
(850) 617-2000
Internet: www.flhsmv.gov
Internet (Tax Collectors’ Offices): http://www.flhsmv.gov/offices/
Internet (Fee Information):

http://www3.flhsmv.gov/mv/proc/fees/feecontents.html
Applications for vehicle titles and registrations should be
submitted to county Tax Collector’s office. Most Tax
Collector’s offices offer expedited services.
Fees for obtaining title history (Form HSMV 85054): current
vehicle record computer printout, $.50; vehicle record by
name search, $.50 per computer printout; current
registration request or registration history, $.50 per computer
printout. Certified records require an additional charge of
$3.00. For a complete title history, a $15 initial payment is
required. An additional $1 per page if the history is more
than 15 pages. In this case, the requester will receive a
notification letter requesting the additional fees.
Florida Division of Driver Licenses
Dept. of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles,
Neil Kirkman Bldg., Room B231, MS-91,
2900 Apalachee Pkwy., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0500
(850) 617-2000; Fax: (850) 617-3916
Internet: www.flhsmv.gov

For Abstracts write: Bureau of Records,
2900 Apalachee Pkwy., MS-91, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0575
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 5775, Tallahassee, FL 32314-5775
Driver’s Licenses; abstracts may be obtained from county clerks.
Fee for obtaining abstract: 3 year, $8.00;
Certified 3 year, 7 year, or complete, $10.00

Police
Florida Dept. of Highway Safety & Motor Vehicles
Neil Kirkman Bldg., 2900 Apalachee Pkwy.,
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0500
(850) 617-2000
Internet: www.flhsmv.gov

Accident Reports: Dept. of Highway Safety & Motor Vehicles,
Traffic Crash Records Section, Tallahassee, FL 32399
(850) 617-3416
Exec. Dir.: Julie L. Jones
Dir., Highway Patrol: David H. Brierton, Jr.
Fee for obtaining accident report: $10.00 (For accidents
that occurred less than one year ago, contact local FHP
station in the area where the crash occurred.)

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Clerk of Circuit Court’s Offices, each
county
Deeds and Mortgages: Clerk of Court’s Offices, each county
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Div. of
Corporations, Apostille Certification, P.O. Box 6800,
Tallahassee, FL 32314-6800, (850) 245-6053 ($10.00)

Senators, U.S.
Bill Nelson (Democrat)
716 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-5274
Internet: http://billnelson.senate.gov
Marco Rubio (Republican)
B40A Dirksen Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 225-3041

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
R.A. Gray Bldg., 500 S. Bronough St., Tallahassee, FL 32399
(850) 245-6500; Fax: (850) 245-6125
Internet: www.dos.state.fl.us
Secretary of State: Kurt Browning (Republican)
Appointed

Tax Department
Department of Revenue
5050 W. Tennessee St. D-1, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0100
(850) 488-6800, (800) 352-3671; Fax: (850) 245-5990;
TDD: (800) 367-8331, (850) 922-1115
Internet: www.myflorida.com/dor
Internet (Forms): www.myflorida.com/dor/forms
Exec. Dir.: Lisa Vickers
General Counsel: Marshall Stranburg

P.O. Box 6668, Tallahassee, FL 32314-6668
(850) 617-8347

Victim Compensation Program
Bureau of Victim Compensation
Office of the Attorney General
Collins Bldg., Ground Floor, The Capitol, PL-01,
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050
(850) 414-3300, (800) 226-6667; Fax: (850) 487-1595
Internet: http://myfloridalegal.com/victims
Fla. Stat. Ann. Chapter 960

Vital Statistics
Office of Vital Statistics
Dept. of Health, 1217 Pearl St., Jacksonville, FL 32202
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 210, Jacksonville, FL 32231-0042
(904) 359-6900, Ext. 9000; Fax: (904) 359-6633;
VitalChek: (877) 550-7330
Internet: www.doh.state.fl.us/planning_eval/vital_statistics
Some births from 1865 with majority from 1917. Some
deaths from 1877 with majority from 1917. Marriages and
Divorces from 1927.
Certified copy—Births, $9.00 (certified photocopy—$14.00);
Deaths, Marriages and Divorces—$5.00 (addtional years
searched, additional $2.00 each). Additional copies ordered at
the same time—$4.00 each. If ordering by fax, an additional
$10.00 rush fee and a $7.00 VitalChek fee is required.

GEORGIA Capital: Atlanta
9,687,653 (2010 Census)
State Web Site: www.georgia.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Courts
244 Washington Street S.W., Suite 300,
Atlanta, GA 30334-5900
(404) 656-5171; Fax: (404) 651-6449
Internet: www.georgiacourts.gov
Administrative Dir. of the Courts: Marla S. Moore

Attorney Discipline
Office of General Counsel
State Bar of Georgia
104 Marietta St. N.W., Suite 100, Atlanta, GA 30303
(404) 527-8720; Fax: (404) 527-8744
Internet: www.gabar.org
General Counsel: Paula Frederick

E-mail: paulaf@gabar.org
Clerk, Disciplinary Board: Connie P. Henry

E-mail: connieh@gabar.org

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
40 Capitol Sq. S.W., Atlanta, GA 30334-1300
(404) 656-3300; Fax: (404) 657-8733
Internet: http://law.ga.gov
Atty. General: Samuel S. Olens (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
Department of Banking and Finance
2990 Brandywine Rd., Suite 200, Atlanta, GA 30341-5565
(770) 986-1633;
Legal/Consumer Affairs Fax: (770) 986-1657;
Supervisory Div. Fax: (770) 986-1654, 55
Internet: www.gadbf.org
Commissioner: Robert M. Braswell
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Bar Admissions
Office of Bar Admissions
Supreme Court of Georgia,
244 Washington St., S.W., Suite 440, Atlanta, GA 30334
(404) 656-3490; Fax: (404) 657-9108
Internet: www.gabaradmissions.org
Mandatory transition into law practice program including
mandatory component for newly-admitted lawyers.
12 hours CLE required per year, including 1 hour of ethics
and 1 hour of professionalism. Trial attorneys must
complete three hours on litigation.
Admission on motion with five of the last seven years in
practice in a Reciprocal Jurisdiction.

Bar Association
State Bar of Georgia
104 Marietta St. N.W., Suite 100, Atlanta, GA 30303
(404) 527-8700; Fax: (404) 527-8717
Internet: www.gabar.org

18 E. Bay St., Savannah, GA 31401-1225
(912) 239-9910; Fax: (912) 239-9970

244 E. Second St. (31794), P.O. Box 1390,
Tifton, GA 31793-1390 (229) 387-0446; Fax: (229) 382-7435
Exec. Dir.: Cliff Brashier (404) 527-8755

E-mail: cliffb@gabar.org
President: Kenneth L. Shigley
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—June, 2012

Client Protection Fund
Clients’ Security Fund of the State Bar of Georgia
104 Marietta St. N.E., Suite 100, Atlanta, GA 30303
(404) 527-8720; Fax: (404) 527-8744
Internet: www.gabar.org
Deputy General Counsel: Robert E. McCormack

Corporations Officers
Corporations Division
Office of the Secretary of State
West Tower, Suite 315, 2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Dr., S.E.,
Atlanta, GA 30334-1530
Internet: www.georgiacorporations.org
Director: Chauncey R. Newsome (404) 657-4988

E-mail: cnewsome@sos.state.ga.us
Corporate Services Mgr.: Janice S. Jackson

(404) 657-1374; E-mail: jjackson@sos.state.ga.us
Dir., Information Technology: Brett Brammer

Suite 313 (404) 657-6959
E-mail: brettb@sos.state.ga.us

Georgia Superior Court Clerks’ Cooperative Authority
UCC Filing
1875 Century Blvd., Suite 100, Atlanta, GA 30345
(404) 327-9058; Fax: (404) 327-7877
Internet: www.gsccca.org
Communications Dir.: Mike Smith

E-mail: mike.smith@gsccca.org
Dir., Information Technology: Andrew Wightwick

E-mail: andy.wightwick@gsccca.org

Criminal History Board
Crime Information Center
Bureau of Investigation
3121 Plantersville Rd., Decatur, GA 30037-0808
(404) 244-2639; Fax: (404) 270-8417;
Attorneys requesting information: (404) 244-2639, Ext. 3
E-mail: gacriminalhistory@gbi.ga.gov
Internet: http://gbi.georgia.gov

Economic Development Administration
Dept. of Economic Development
75 Fifth St. N.W., Suite 1200, Atlanta, GA 30308
(404) 962-4000
Internet: www.georgia.org
Commissioner: Chris Cummiskey

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
State Capitol, Suite 111, 206 Washington St., Atlanta, GA 30334
(404) 656-1776; Fax: (404) 657-7332
Internet: www.gov.georgia.gov
Governor: Nathan Deal (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Court of Georgia
244 Washington St. S.W., Room 572, Atlanta, GA 30334
(404) 656-3470; Fax: (404) 656-2253
E-mail: scinfo@gasupreme.us
Internet: www.gasupreme.us
Chief Justice: Carol W. Hunstein
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Therese S. Barnes

Insurance Department
Office of the Commissioner of Insurance and Fire Safety
2 Martin L. King, Jr. Dr., West Tower, Suite 704,
Atlanta, GA 30334
(404) 656-2070, (800) 656-2298; Fax: (404) 657-8542
Internet: www.oci.ga.gov
Commissioner: Ralph T. Hudgens

Motor Vehicle Office
Georgia Department of Driver Services
2206 Eastview Pkwy., Conyers, GA 30013
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 80447, Conyers, GA 30013
(678) 413-8400, 413-8500, 413-8600;
Motor Vehicle Records: (678) 413-8441;
Motor Vehicle Fax: (678) 413-8460
Internet: www.dds.ga.gov
MVR requests must be accompanied by a written release
from the individual for which the MVR is being requested
or subpoenaed. Subpoenas will be forwarded to Legal Dept.
for processing.
Fee for obtaining MVR abstract: 3 year record, $6.00;
7 year record, $8.00 (no personal checks)

Police
Georgia State Patrol
Department of Public Safety
959 E. Confederate Ave., Atlanta, GA 30316
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1456, Atlanta, GA 30371-1456
(404) 624-7597; Fax: (404) 624-7498
Internet: http://dps.georgia.gov
For Crash Reports write: Georgia Dept. of Transportation—
Crash Reporting Unit, Shackleford Building #24,
935 E. Confederate Ave., Atlanta, GA 30316
(404) 635-8109; Fax: (404) 635-8175
Commanding Officer: Capt. Russell Powell (Acting)
Commissioner: Col. Bill Hitchens (Dept. of Public Safety)

(404) 624-7477
Fee for obtaining accident report (GA Dept. of
Transportation): $5.00; fee for obtaining accident report
via, www.buycrash.com, $10.00

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Judge of Probate Court, each county
Deeds and Mortgages: Clerk of Superior Court, each county
Notary Certificates: Superior Court Clerk’s Cooperative
Authority, Notary Div., 1875 Century Blvd., Suite 100,
Atlanta, GA 30345
(404) 327-9058; Fax (404) 327-7877;
Internet: www.gsccca.org
(Domestic Certifications, $2.00; Apostilles, $3.00)

Senators, U.S.
Saxby Chambliss (Republican)
416 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-3521
Internet: http://chambliss.senate.gov
Johnny Isakson (Republican)
120 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-3643; Fax: (202) 228-0724
Internet: http://isakson.senate.gov
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Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
214 State Capitol, Atlanta, GA 30334
(404) 656-2881; Fax: (404) 656-0513
Internet: www.sos.georgia.gov
South Georgia Office, 238 E. Second St., Tifton, GA 31794
(229) 391-3732; Fax: (229) 391-3734
Elections Div., 2 MLK Jr. Dr. S.E., West Tower, Suite 1104,
Atlanta, GA 30334 (404) 656-2871; Fax: (404) 651-9531
Secretary of State: Brian P. Kemp (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Tax Department
Department of Revenue, 1800 Century Center Blvd. N.E.,
Suite 14100, Atlanta, GA 30345-3205
(404) 417-2140; Fax: (404) 417-2141;
Compliance Dir.’s Office: (404) 417-6400;
Local Government Services Dir.’s Office: (404) 968-0707;
Taxpayer Services Dir.’s Office: (404) 417-2400;
Alcohol & Tobacco Dir.’s Office: (404) 417-4900;
Motor Vehicle Dir.’s Office: (404) 362-6500
Internet: https://etax.dor.ga.gov
Commissioner: Douglas J. MacGinnitie

Victim Compensation Program
Georgia Crime Victims Compensation Board
Office of Criminal Justice Coordinating Council
104 Marietta St., Suite 440, Atlanta, GA 30303
(404) 657-1956; Fax: (404) 657-1957;
Victim Services: (404) 657-2222;
Victim Services Fax: (404) 463-7652;
Victim Services Toll Free: (800) 547-0060; TTY: (604) 463-7650
Internet: http://cjcc.ga.gov
Ga. Code Ann. §§17-15-1 to 17-15-13 (amended 1994; 2002)

Vital Statistics
Vital Records Service
Department of Human Resources, 2600 Skyland Dr. N.E.,
Atlanta, GA 30319-3640
(404) 679-4702; Fax: (404) 679-4730; VitalChek: (877) 572-6343
E-mail: phvitalrecords@gdph.state.ga.us
Births and deaths from 1919. Marriages from 1952-1996.
Other marriage records must be obtained from Probate Court
in county where the marriage occurred. Index of Divorces from
June 1952. Divorce records on file with the Clerk of the
Superior Court in the county in which the divorce was granted.
Search fee (non-refundable, includes certified copy if
found)—Births and Deaths, $25.00; Marriage and Divorce
confirmations—$10.00. Additional copies ordered at the
same time—$5.00 each; Multi-year search (every 3 years
or portion thereof)—$10.00. Records may be ordered via
www.vitalchek.com for an additional fee.

HAWAII Capital: Honolulu
1,360,301 (2010 Census)
State Information: (808) 586-2211
State Web Site: www.hawaii.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Director of the Courts
Aliiolani Hale, Room 206A, 417 S. King St., Honolulu, HI 96813
(808) 539-4900; Fax: (808) 539-4855
E-mail: admindir@courts.state.hi.us
Internet: www.courts.state.hi.us
Administrative Dir. of the Courts: Rodney A. Maile

Attorney Discipline
Disciplinary Board of the Hawaii Supreme Court
1132 Bishop St., Suite 300, Honolulu, HI 96813
(808) 521-4591; Internet: www.odchawaii.com
Chief Disciplinary Counsel: Janet S. Hunt

Attorney General
Department of the Attorney General
425 Queen St., Honolulu, HI 96813
(808) 586-1500; Fax: (808) 586-1239
E-mail: hawaiiag@hawaii.gov
Internet: www.hawaii.gov/ag
Atty. General: David M. Louie
Appointed

Banking Department
Division of Financial Institutions
Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs,
335 Merchant St., Room 221, Honolulu, HI 96813
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2054, Honolulu, HI 96805
(808) 586-2820; Fax: (808) 586-2818
E-mail: dfi@dcca.hawaii.gov
Internet: www.hawaii.gov/dcca/dfi
Commissioner: Iris Ikeda Catalani

Bar Admissions
Board of Examiners
Supreme Court of Hawaii
417 S. King St., Honolulu, HI 96813-2902
(808) 539-4977; Fax: (808) 539-4978
Internet: www.courts.state.hi.us
No CLE required.
No admission without exam. Legal Professionalism course
required for admittance.

Bar Association
Hawaii State Bar Assn.
Alakea Corporate Tower, Suite 1000, 1100 Alakea St.,
Honolulu, HI 96813 (808) 537-1868; Fax: (808) 521-7936
Internet: www.hsba.org
Exec. Dir.: Lyn Flanigan
President: Louise K.Y. Ing
V.P./President-Elect: Carol K. Muranaka
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting: September, 2012

Chief Medical Examiner
Department of the Medical Examiner
835 Iwilei Rd., Honolulu, HI 96817
(808) 768-3090; Fax: (808) 768-3099
Internet: www.honolulu.gov
Chief Medical Examiner: William W. Goodhue, Jr., M.D.

(Acting)
Only serves the city and county of Honolulu

Client Protection Fund
Lawyers’ Fund for Client Protection of the Hawaii Supreme
Court, 1132 Bishop St., Suite 300, Honolulu, HI 96813
(808) 599-2483
Fund Administrator: Janet S. Hunt

Commerce Department
Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs
335 Merchant St., Honolulu, HI 96813
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 541, Honolulu, HI 96809
Director’s Office: (808) 586-2850; Fax: (808) 586-2856;
Consumer Dial: (808) 587-1234
Internet: www.hawaii.gov/dcca
Director: Keali’I Lopez

Corporations Officers
Business Registration Division
Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs
335 Merchant St., Room 203, Honolulu, HI 96813
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 40, Honolulu, HI 96810
(808) 586-2727; Securities Salespersons: (808) 586-2730;
Broker/Dealers, Securities Offering/Franchise:
(808) 586-2722; Fax: (808) 586-2733
Commissioner of Securities: Tung Chan (808) 586-2744

E-mail: tchan@dcca.hawaii.org
Documents Registration Supervisor: Kristyne Tanaka

E-mail: kristyne.kh.tanaka@dcca.hawaii.gov
Bureau of Conveyances (UCC Filings)
Department of Land and Natural Resources
1151 Punchbowl St., Honolulu, HI 96813
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2867, Honolulu, HI 96803
(808) 587-0154; Fax: (808) 587-0136
Registrar: Nicki Ann Thompson (808) 587-0148

E-mail: nicki.thompson@hawaii.gov
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Criminal History Board
Criminal Justice Data Center
Dept. of the Attorney General, 465 S. King St., Room 101,
Honolulu, HI 96813
(808) 587-3100; Record Checks/Expungements: (808) 587-3279
Internet: http://hawaii.gov/ag/hcjdc;
http://ecrim.ehawaii.gov

Economic Development Administration
Dept. of Business, Economic Development & Tourism
No. 1 Capitol District Bldg., 250 S. Hotel St., Honolulu, HI 96813
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2359, Honolulu, HI 96804
(808) 586-2423; Fax: (808) 587-2790
Internet: www.hawaii.gov/dbedt
Director: Richard C. Lim

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
State Capitol, 5th Floor, 415 S. Beretania St.,
Honolulu, HI 96813 (808) 586-0034; Fax: (808) 586-0006
E-mail: governor.lingle@hawaii.gov
Internet: www.hawaii.gov/gov
Governor: Neil Abercrombie (Democrat)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
Office of the Chief Clerk, Room 103, 417 S. King St.,
Honolulu, HI 96813-2911 (808) 539-4919; Fax: (808) 539-4928
Internet: www.courts.state.hi.us/
Chief Justice: Mark E. Recktenwald
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Naomi Komenaka

Insurance Department
Insurance Division
Dept. of Commerce & Consumer Affairs
335 Merchant St., Room 213, Honolulu, HI 96813
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 3614, Honolulu, HI 96811-3614
(808) 586-2790; Fax: (808) 586-2806
E-mail: insurance@dcca.hawaii.gov
Internet: www.hawaii.gov/dcca/ins
Commissioner: Gordon I. Ito
Chief Examiner: Dwight Hamamura

Motor Vehicle Office
City and County of Honolulu
Drivers License Section, 530 S. King St., Room 302-A,
Honolulu, HI 96813
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 30340, Honolulu, HI 96820-0340
(808) 532-7730; Fax: (808) 832-2904
For Abstracts write: Traffic Violations Bureau,
District Court of the 1st Circuit, 2nd Floor, 1111 Alakea St.,
Honolulu, HI 96813 (808) 538-5500; Fax: (808) 538-5520
Fee for obtaining abstract (Traffic Violations Bureau,
District Court of the 1st Circuit): $20.00 (payable to
District Court)
Motor Vehicle Registration & Drivers’ Licensing
County of Maui, Maui Mall Shopping Center, Suite A-17,
70 E. Kaahumanu Ave., Kahului, HI 96732
(808) 270-7363; Fax: (808) 270-7858
E-mail: maui.dmv@co.maui.hi.us
For Abstracts Write: Traffic Violations Bureau, District
Court of the 2nd Circuit, Hopapili Hale, 2145 Main St.,
Wailuku, HI 96793-1679 (808) 244-2800
Fee for obtaining abstract (Traffic Violations Bureau,
District Court of the 2nd Circuit): $20.00.
Vehicle Registration & Licensing Division
County of Hawaii Department of Finance
Driver’s License Section, 349 Kapiolani St., Hilo, HI 96720
(808) 961-2222; Fax: (808) 961-8861
Internet: www.co.hawaii.hi.us
For Abstracts write: Traffic Violations, District Court of the
3rd Circuit, 777 Kilauea St., Hilo, HI 96720-4212
(808) 961-7470
Fee for obtaining abstract (Traffic Violations, District
Court of the 3rd Circuit): $20.00
Drivers License Division, County of Kauai
4444 Rice St., Suite A480, Lihue, HI 96766
(808) 241-4242; Fax: (808) 241-6533
E-mail: info@dmv.express.com

For Abstracts Write: Traffic Violations Bureau, District
Court of the 5th Circuit, 3970 Ka’ana St., Lihue, HI 96766
(808) 482-2355
Drivers’ Licenses
Fee for obtaining vehicle abstract (Traffic Violations
Bureau, District Court of the 5th Circuit): $20.00

Police
Department of Public Safety
Law Enforcement
919 Ala Moana Blvd., 4th Floor, Honolulu, HI 96814
(808) 587-2562; Fax: (808) 587-1282
Sheriff Division, Pier 20, Honolulu, HI 96817
(808) 587-3621; Hawaii: (808) 933-8833;
Kauai: (808) 482-2470; Maui: (808) 244-2900
Records and Identification Div., Honolulu Police Dept.,
801 S. Beretania St., Honolulu, HI 96813
(808) 529-3271; Internet: www.honolulupd.org
Deputy Dir.: Keith Kamita
Statewide law enforcement agency for judicial security;
Hawaii does not have a State Police or Highway Patrol
Fee for obtaining accident report: From Dept. of Public
Safety: No fee; from Honolulu Police Dept.: $1.00 first
page, $.25 each additional page

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Clerk of the Circuit Court, each county
Deeds and Mortgages: State Bureau of Conveyances
Notary Certificates: First Circuit Court, Legal Documents
Section, 777 Punchbowl St., Honolulu, HI 96813,
(808) 539-4300 ($3.00); Office of the Lieutenant Governor,
Apostilles/Certifications ($1.00)

Senators, U.S.
Daniel K. Akaka (Democrat)
141 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-6361; Fax: (202) 224-2126
Internet: http://akaka.senate.gov
Daniel K. Inouye (Democrat)
722 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-3934; Fax: (202) 224-6747
Internet: http://inouye.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Lieutenant Governor
Executive Chambers, State Capitol, Honolulu, HI 96813
(808) 586-0255; Fax: (808) 586-0231
E-mail: ltgov@hawaii.gov
Internet: www.hawaii.gov/ltgov
Lieutenant Governor: Brian E. Schatz (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Tax Department
Department of Taxation
Oahu District Office, Princess Ruth Keelikolani Bldg.,
830 Punchbowl St., Honolulu, HI 96813-5094
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 259, Honolulu, HI 96809-0259
Taxpayer Services Branch: (808) 587-4242, (800) 222-3229;
Taxpayer Services Branch Fax: (808) 587-1488;
Office Audit Branch: (808) 587-1644;
Office Audit Fax: (808) 587-1633;
Collection Branch: (808) 587-1600;
Collection Branch Fax: (808) 587-1720
E-mail (Taxpayer Services): taxpayer.services@hawaii.gov
Internet: www.hawaii.gov/tax
Hawaii District Office, State Office Bldg., Room 101,
75 Aupuni St., Hilo, HI 96720-4245
(808) 974-6321; Fax: (808) 974-6300
E-mail: tax.hilo.office@hawaii.gov
Kauai District Office, State Office Bldg., Room 105,
3060 Eiwa St., Lihue, HI 96766-1889
(808) 274-3456; Fax: (808) 274-3461
E-mail: tax.kauai.office@hawaii.gov
Maui District Office, State Office Bldg., Room 208,
54 S. High St., Wailuku, HI 96793-2198
(808) 984-8500; Fax: (808) 984-8522
E-mail: tax.maui.office@hawaii.gov
Director: Frederick D. Pablo
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Victim Compensation Program
Criminal Victim Compensation Commission
1136 Union Mall, Room 600, Honolulu, HI 96813
(808) 587-1143; Fax: (808) 587-1146
E-mail: cvcc@hawaii.rr.com
Internet: www.hawaii.gov/cvcc
Haw. Rev. Stat. §§351-1 to 351-88 (1993 Supp.; amended
1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002)

Vital Statistics
Office of Health Status Monitoring
1250 Punchbowl St., Room 103, Honolulu, HI 96801
Mailing Address: Issuance/Vital Statistics Section,
P.O. Box 3378, Honolulu, HI 96801-9984
(808) 586-4533; Fax: (808) 586-4542
Internet: http://www.hawaii.gov/health/vital-records
Births, Deaths, Marriages, Divorces.
Telephone and fax orders are not accepted
Search fee (non-refundable, includes certified copy, if
found)—$10.00. Additional copy of the same certificate
ordered at the same time—$4.00. Letters of
Verification—$5.00. Person actually named in birth or
marriage record may order record via Internet for $1.50
surcharge, additional $.25 for each additional copy of the
same certificate ordered at the same time. Personal checks
are not accepted.

IDAHO Capital: Boise
1,567,582 (2010 Census)
State Information: (208) 334-2411
State Web Site: www.accessidaho.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Courts
Idaho Supreme Court, 451 W. State St., Boise, ID 83702
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0101
(208) 334-2246; Fax: (208) 947-7590
Internet: www.isc.idaho.gov
Administrative Dir. of the Courts: Patti Tobias

Attorney Discipline
Office of Bar Counsel
525 W. Jefferson, Boise, ID 83702
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 895, Boise, ID 83701-0895
(208) 334-4500; Fax: (208) 334-2764
Internet: http://isb.idaho.gov
Bar Counsel: Bradley G. Andrews

E-mail: bandrews@isb.idaho.gov

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
700 W. Jefferson St., Suite 210, P.O. Box 83720,
Boise, ID 83720-0010
(208) 334-2400; Fax: (208) 854-8071
Internet: www2.state.id.us/ag
Atty. General: Lawrence G. Wasden (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
Department of Finance
800 Park Blvd., Suite 200, Boise, ID 83712
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0031
(208) 332-8000; Fax: (208) 332-8097
E-mail: finance@finance.idaho.gov
Internet: http://finance.idaho.gov
Director: Gavin M. Gee

(208) 332-8010

Bar Admissions
Idaho State Bar
525 W. Jefferson St., Boise, ID 83702
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 895, Boise, ID 83701
(208) 334-4500; Fax: (208) 334-2764
E-mail: cmcdonald@isb.idaho.gov
Internet: www.isb.idaho.gov
30 hours CLE required per three years; 2 hours must be in
ethics/professional responsibility. Must complete 15 hours
of approved CLE on Idaho law/practice/ethics within six
months of date of admission.

Admission on motion with three of the last five years of
practice in a Reciprocal Jurisdiction.

Bar Association
Idaho State Bar
525 W. Jefferson St., Boise, ID 83702
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 895, Boise, ID 83701
(208) 334-4500; Fax: (208) 334-4515
Internet: www.idaho.gov/isb
Exec. Dir.: Diane K. Minnich
President: Deborah A. Ferguson
Integrated Bar
Annual Conference—July, 2012

Client Protection Fund
Idaho State Bar
525 W. Jefferson St., Boise, ID 83702
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 895, Boise, ID 83701
(208) 334-4500; Fax: (208) 334-4515
Internet: www.idaho.gov/isb
Exec. Dir.: Diane K. Minnich

Commerce Department
Department of Commerce
700 West State St., P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0093
(208) 334-2470; Fax: (208) 334-2631
Internet: www.commerce.idaho.gov
Director: Donald A. Dietrich
Formerly the Department of Commerce & Labor

Corporations Officers
Commercial Division
Department of State
700 W. Jefferson, Boise, ID 83702
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0080
(208) 334-2300;
Corporations, LLC’s, Limited Partnerships, Name
Availabilities & Annual Reports: (208) 334-2301;
UCC: (208) 334-3191;
Information Services: (208) 334-5354; Fax: (208) 334-2847
Corporation Supervisor: Kim Hunter

(208) 332-2819
E-mail: khunter@sos.idaho.gov

UCC Supervisor: Jeff Harvey
(208) 332-2819
E-mail: jharvey@sos.idaho.gov

Criminal History Board
Bureau of Criminal Identification
700 S. Stratford Dr., Suite 120, Meridian, ID 83642
(208) 884-7130; Fax: (208) 884-7193
Internet: www.isp.idaho.gov

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
700 W. Jefferson, 2nd Floor, P.O. Box 83720,
Boise, ID 83720
(208) 334-2100; Fax: (208) 334-3454
Internet: www.state.id.us/gov
Governor: C.L. (Butch) Otter (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Idaho Supreme Court
451 W. State St., Boise, ID 83702
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0101
(208) 334-2210; Fax: (208) 947-7590
Internet: www.isc.idaho.gov
Chief Justice: Daniel T. Eismann
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Stephen W. Kenyon

Insurance Department
Department of Insurance
700 W. State St., P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0043
(208) 334-4250; Fax: (208) 334-4398
Internet: www.doi.idaho.gov
Director: William W. Deal
Chief Examiner: Georgia Siehl
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Motor Vehicle Office
Division of Motor Vehicles
Idaho Transportation Department, 3311 W. State St.,
P.O. Box 7129, Boise, ID 83707-1129
Driver Services Phone: (208) 334-8735;
Driver Services Fax: (208) 334-8586;
Driver Record Fax: (208) 334-8739
E-mail (Driver Records): driverrecords@itd.idaho.gov
Internet: www.itd.idaho.gov/dmv/

For Driver’s or Motor Vehicle Records write:
Driver Services, P.O. Box 34, Boise, ID 83731-0034
Fee for obtaining abstract: $7.00; certified abstract,
$21.00; certified driver packet, $28.00

Police
Idaho State Police
700 S. Stratford Dr., Meridian, ID 83642
(208) 884-7200; Fax: (208) 884-7090
Internet: www.isp.idaho.gov
Director: Col. G. Jerry Russell (208) 884-7000
For accident reports, contact Region Patrol office.
Fee for obtaining accident report: No fee; send SASE with
written request

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: County District Courts
Deeds and Mortgages: County Clerks Offices
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Attn.: Notary Dept.
($10.00; use 450 N. Fourth St., Boise, ID 83702 for
overnight delivery services)

Senators, U.S.
Mike Crapo (Republican)
239 Dirksen Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-6142; Fax: (202) 224-5893
Internet: http://crapo.senate.gov

James E. Risch (Republican)
483 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-2752
Internet: http://risch.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
700 W. Jefferson, Room E205, Boise, ID 83702
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0080
(208) 334-2300; Fax: (208) 334-2282
Internet: www.sos.idaho.gov

Commercial Division, 450 N. 4th St., Boise, ID 83702
(208) 334-2301; Fax: (208) 334-2080
Secretary of State: Ben Ysursa
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Tax Department
State Tax Commission
Plaza IV, 800 Park Blvd., P.O. Box 36, Boise, ID 83722-0410
Taxpayer Services: (208) 334-7660; Fax: (208) 334-7846;
Audit & Collection Div.: (208) 334-7615;
Legal and Tax Policy: (208) 334-7530
Internet: www.tax.idaho.gov
Tax Commissioners:

Sam Haws (208) 334-7500; Fax: (208) 334-7844
Tom Katsilometes (208) 334-7500; Fax: (208) 334-7844
David Langhorst (208) 334-7500; Fax: (208) 334-7844

Counsel: William Von Tagen
(208) 334-7544; Fax: (208) 334-7844

Victim Compensation Program
Idaho Crime Victims Comp. Program
700 Clearwater Ln., P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0041
(208) 334-6080; Fax: (208) 332-7559
Internet: www.crimevictimcomp.idaho.gov
Idaho Code §§72-1001, et seq.

Vital Statistics
Bureau of Vital Records and Health Statistics
450 W. State St., 1st Floor, P.O. Box 83720,
Boise, ID 83720-0036
(208) 334-5980; Fax: (208) 332-7260;
Recording: (208) 334-5988; VitalChek Fax: (866) 559-9629
Internet: www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/
Births and deaths from 1911. Marriages and divorces from 1947.
Certified copies—Births, Marriages and Divorces, $13.00;
Deaths, $14.00. Legal Amendment Processing Fee—$13.00

ILLINOIS Capital: Springfield
12,830,632 (2010 Census)
State Information: (217) 782-2000
State Web Site: www.illinois.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Illinois Courts
222 N. LaSalle St., 13th Floor, Chicago, IL 60601
(312) 793-3250; Fax: (312) 793-1335
Internet: www.state.il.us/court

3101 Old Jacksonville Rd., Springfield, IL 62704-6488
(217) 558-4490; Fax: (217) 785-3905
Administrative Dir. of the Courts: Cynthia Y. Cobbs

Attorney Discipline
Attorney Registration and Disciplinary Commission
One Prudential Plaza, Suite 1500, 130 E. Randolph Dr.,
Chicago, IL 60601
(312) 565-2600; Toll-free (In-state): (800) 826-8625;
Fax: (312) 565-2320
Internet: www.iardc.org

One N. Old Capitol Plz., Suite 333, Springfield, IL 62701
(217) 522-6838; Toll-free (In-State): (800) 252-8048;
Fax: (217) 522-2417
Administrator: Jerome Larkin
Deputy Admin. and Chief Counsel: James I. Grogan

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
100 W. Randolph St., 12th Floor, Chicago, IL 60601
(312) 814-3000; TTY: (800) 964-3013
Internet: www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov

Springfield Office, 500 S. Second St., Springfield, IL 62706
(217) 782-1090; TTY: (877) 844-5461

1001 E. Main St., Carbondale, IL 62901
(618) 529-6400, 01; TTY: (877) 675-9339
Atty. General: Lisa Madigan (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
Division of Banking
Department of Financial & Professional Regulation
320 W. Washington St., Springfield, IL 62786
(217) 785-2900; Fax: (217) 557-0330
E-mail: il.banks@illinois.gov
Internet: www.idfpr.com

122 S. Michigan Ave., Suite 1900, Chicago, IL 60603
(312) 793-3000; Fax: (312) 793-7097
Secretary of Financial and Professional Regulation:

Brent E. Adams

Division of Financial Institutions
Department of Financial & Professional Regulation
100 W. Randolph St., 9th Floor, Chicago, IL 60601
(312) 814-2000; TDD: (312) 814-7138
Internet: www.idfpr.com

320 W. Washington, Springfield, IL 62786
(217) 782-0800; TDD: (217) 785-3022
Director: Robert E. Meza
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Bar Admissions
Illinois Board of Admissions to the Bar
625 S. College St., Springfield, IL 62704
(217) 522-5917; Fax: (217) 522-3728
Internet: www.ibaby.org
20 hours CLE required during the initial two year
reporting period; 24 hours of CLE required during second
reporting period; 30 hours CLE required during all
subsequent two year reporting periods. 4 hours must be in
professionalism, diversity issues, mental illness and
addiction, civility or legal ethics.
Admission on motion with five of the last seven years in
practice in a Reciprocal Jurisdiction and proof of definite
plans to practice law for a minimum of 500 hours per year
on an ongoing basis while physically in Illinois.

Bar Association
Illinois State Bar Assn.
Illinois Bar Center, 424 S. Second St.,
Springfield, IL 62701-1779
(217) 525-1760; Fax: (217) 525-0712
E-mail: info@isba.org
Internet: www.isba.org

20 S. Clark St., Suite 900, Chicago, IL 60603-1802
(312) 726-8775; Fax: (312) 726-9071
Exec. Dir.: Robert E. Craghead
President: John G. Locallo
Non-Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—June, 2012

Client Protection Fund
Client Protection Program
Attorney Registration & Disciplinary Commission of the
Illinois Supreme Court
One Prudential Plaza, Suite 1500, 130 E. Randolph Dr.,
Chicago, IL 60601-6219
(312) 565-2600; Fax: (312) 565-2320
Internet: www.iardc.org
Director: Eileen Donahue

Commerce Department
Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity
100 W. Randolph, Suite 3-400, Chicago, IL 60601
(312) 814-7179; TDD: (800) 419-0667; Fax: (312) 814-1843
Internet: www.illinoisbiz.biz/dceo/

500 E. Monroe, Springfield, IL 62701
(217) 782-7500; TDD: (800) 785-6055; Fax: (217) 524-0864
Director: Warren Ribley

Corporations Officers
Department of Business Services
Howlett Bldg., 501 2nd St., Springfield, IL 62756
(217) 782-7880; Corporations Section: (217) 782-6961;
Name Availabilities: (217) 782-9521;
Annual Reports: (217) 782-7808;
Trademarks: (217) 524-0400; UCC: (217) 782-7518;
Limited Liability Companies: (217) 524-8008;
Limited Partnerships: (217) 785-8960; Fax: (217) 524-8281
Director: Raymond S. Cachares, Room 350

(217) 524-1159; E-mail: rcachares@ilsos.net
Deputy Dir.: Earl Weaver

69 W. Washington, Suite 1240, Chicago, IL 60602
(312) 793-4939; E-mail: eweaver@ilsos.net

Corporations Div. Administrator: Robert Durchholz
Room 350 (217) 782-4909
E-mail: rdurcholz@ilsos.net

Liability Limitation Div. Administrator: Chuck Moles
Room 351 (217) 782-4875; E-mail: emoles@ilsos.net

UCC Administrator: Dennis Hankins, Room 350 West
(217) 524-3356; E-mail: dhankins@ilsos.net

Limited Partnership Section Supervisor: Deb Russell
Room 357 (214) 782-4868; E-mail: drussell@ilsos.net

Annual Report Section Supervisor: Shirley Gullo
Room 330 (217) 782-9587

Criminal History Board
Bureau of Identification
State Police, 260 N. Chicago St., Joliet, IL 60432-4075
(815) 740-5160; Fax: (815) 740-5174

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
State Capitol, Room 207, Springfield, IL 62706
(217) 782-0244; Fax: (217) 524-4049
E-mail: governor@illinois.gov
Internet: www.illinois.gov/gov

James R. Thompson Center, Suite 16-100,
100 W. Randolph St., Chicago, IL 60601
(312) 814-2121
Governor: Pat Quinn (Democrat)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
Supreme Court Bldg., 200 E. Capitol Ave.,
Springfield, IL 62701-1721
Clerk’s Office: (217) 782-2035
Internet: www.state.il.us/court

160 N. LaSalle St., 20th Floor, Chicago, IL 60601
(312) 793-5490
Chief Justice: Thomas L. Kilbride
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Carolyn Taft Grosboll

Insurance Department
Department of Insurance
320 W. Washington St., 4th Floor, Springfield, IL 62767-0001
(217) 782-4515; TDD: (217) 524-4872; Fax: (217) 782-5020;
Consumer Complaints Fax: (217) 558-2083
Internet: www.insurance.illinois.gov

100 W. Randolph St., Suite 9-100, Chicago, IL 60601
(312) 814-2420; TDD: (312) 814-2603; Fax: (312) 814-5416
Director: Michael T. McRaith

Motor Vehicle Office
Illinois Drivers Services Department
Office of the Secretary of State, 2701 S. Dirksen Pkwy.,
Springfield, IL 62723
(217) 782-6212; Abstracts: (217) 782-2720
Internet: www.cyberdriveillinois.com

17 N. State St., Suite 1100, Chicago, IL 60602
(312) 814-2975
Driver’s Licenses
Fee for obtaining abstract: $12.00
Illinois Vehicle Services Department
Office of the Secretary of State, Record Inquiry Section,
501 S. Second, Room 408, Springfield, IL 62756-7000
(217) 782-6992; Fax: (217) 524-0122;
Vehicle Records: (217) 785-3000
Internet: www.cyberdriveillinois.com
Vehicle Registration and Titles
Fee for obtaining abstract: $5.00; certified copy, $10.00

Police
Illinois State Police
801 S. Seventh St., Suite 1100-S, Springfield, IL 62703
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 19461,
Springfield, IL 62794-9461
(217) 782-7263; Fax: (217) 785-2821;
Crash Report: (217) 785-0614; Fax: (217) 785-2325
Internet: www.isp.state.il.us
Director: Hiram Grau
Fee for obtaining accident report: $5.00;
traffic crash reconstruction report, $20.00

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Circuit Court Clerks Offices, each county
Deeds and Mortgages: County Clerks or Recorders Offices
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Index Dept. ($2.00)
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Senators, U.S.
Richard J. Durbin (Democrat)
309 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-2152; Fax: (202) 228-0400
Internet: http://durbin.senate.gov

Mark Kirk (Republican)
387 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-2854

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
213 State Capitol, Springfield, IL 62706
(217) 782-2201, (800) 252-8980; Fax: (217) 785-0358
Internet: www.cyberdriveillinois.com

100 W. Randolph St., Suite 5-400, Chicago, IL 60601
(312) 814-2274; Fax: (312) 814-5958
Secretary of State: Jesse White (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Tax Department
Department of Revenue
Willard Ice Bldg., 101 W. Jefferson St., Springfield, IL 62702
(217) 782-3336, (800) 732-8866; TDD: (800) 544-5304;
Business Hot Line: (217) 524-4772; Forms: (800) 356-6302;
Bd. of Appeals: (312) 814-3004;
Legal Svces.: (217) 782-7054;
Sales Tax (Specific account inquiries only): (217) 782-7897
Internet: www.tax.illinois.gov

James R. Thompson Center, 100 W. Randolph St.,
Chicago, IL 60601-3274 (312) 814-5232

Maine North Bldg., 9511 Harrison Ave.,
Des Plaines, IL 60016-1563 (847) 294-4200

15 Executive Dr., Suite 2,
Fairview Heights, IL 62208-1331 (618) 624-6773

2309 W. Main St., Suite 114, Marion, IL 62959-1196
(618) 993-7650

200 S. Wyman St., Rockford, IL 61101 (815) 987-5210
Director: Brian Hamer
General Counsel: John McCaffrey

Victim Compensation Program
Crime Victim Services Division
Attorney General’s Office
Crime Victims’ Compensation Bureau,
100 W. Randolph, 13th Floor, Chicago, IL 60601
(312) 814-2581; In-State: (800) 228-3368; Fax: (312) 814-7105
Internet: www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov
740 ILCS 45/1, et seq. (1993) (2002)

Vital Statistics
Division of Vital Records
Department of Public Health, 925 E. Ridgely Ave.,
Springfield, IL 62702-2737
(217) 782-6553; TTY: (800) 547-0466;
Credit Card Orders Fax: (217) 523-2648
E-mail: dph.vitals@illinois.gov
Internet: www.idph.state.il.us/vitalrecords
Births, deaths from 1916. State office has central index of
marriages, divorces and annulments from January 1, 1962.
Other marriage records can be obtained at County Court
Clerk’s Office where the event occurred. Other divorces
records can be obtained at the Circuit Court Clerk’s Office
where decree was granted.
Certified copies—Births, $15.00 (short-form copy, $10.00;
birth card [wallet-size], $10.00); Deaths, $17.00
(uncertified, genealogical copy, $10.00). Additional copies
ordered at the same time—$2.00 each. Index of marriage
or divorce—$5.00. Online/fax orders—additional $8.50
handling fee and $19.50 UPS return delivery fee.

INDIANA Capital: Indianapolis
6,483,802 (2010 Census)
State Information: (317) 232-3140
State Web Site: www.in.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Division of State Court Administration
30 S. Meridian St., Suite 500, Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 232-2542; Fax: (317) 233-6586
Internet: www.courts.in.gov
Exec. Dir. of State Court Administration: Lilia G. Judson

Attorney Discipline
Indiana Supreme Court Disciplinary Commission
30 S. Meridian St., Suite 850, Indianapolis, IN 46204-3520
(317) 232-1807; Fax: (317) 233-0261
Internet: www.in.gov/judiciary/discipline
Executive Secretary: G. Michael Witte

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
Ind. Govt. Center South, 5th Fl., Room C553,
302 W. Washington St., Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 232-6201; Fax: (317) 232-7979
Internet: http://www.in.gov/attorneygeneral
Atty. General: Greg Zoeller (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2012

Banking Department
Department of Financial Instituitions
30 S. Meridian St., Suite 300, Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 232-3955; Fax: (317) 232-7655
Internet: www.in.gov/dfi
Director: David Mills

Bar Admissions
Supreme Court of Indiana
State Board of Law Examiners
30 S. Meridian St., Suite 875, Indianapolis, IN 46204-3569
(317) 232-2552; Fax: (317) 233-3960
Internet: www.courts.in.gov/ble
36 hours CLE, required per 3 years, minimum 6 hours per
year. 3 hours must be in professional responsibility.
Admission on motion with five of the last seven years in
practice; attorney must intend to practice predominantly
in Indiana. Business counsel license available to corporate
counsel, single employer not in business of practicing law.

Bar Association
Indiana State Bar Assn.
One Indiana Sq., Suite 530, Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 639-5465; Fax: (317) 266-2588
E-mail: isbaadmin@inbar.org
Internet: www.inbar.org
Exec. Dir.: Thomas A. Pyrz; E-mail: tpyrz@inbar.org
President: Jeffry A. Lind
Non-Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—October, 2012

Client Protection Fund
Clients Financial Assistance Fund
Indiana State Bar Association
One Indiana Sq., Suite 530, Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 639-5465; Fax: (317) 266-2588
Internet: www.inbar.org
Staff Atty.: Catheryne Pully; E-mail: cpully@inbar.org

Corporations Officers
Corporations Division
Department of State, 302 W. Washington St., Room E-018,
Indianapolis, IN 46204
Corporations Information: (317) 232-6576;
UCC: (317) 233-3984; Notaries: (317) 232-6542;
Fax: (317) 233-3387
Internet: www.sos.in.gov
Deputy Secretary of State: Jerry Bonnet, 201 State House

(317) 232-6584; E-mail: jbonnet@sos.in.gov
Deputy Dir.: Beth Swindle (317) 234-1553

E-mail: bswindle@sos.in.gov
Dir. of Business Services: Liz Keele (317) 232-6583

E-mail: lkeele@sos.in.gov
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Criminal History Board
Criminal Justice Institute
East Tower, Suite 1170, 101 W. Washington St.,
Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 232-1233; Fax: (317) 232-4979
Internet: www.in.gov/cji/

Economic Development Administration
Economic Development Corporation
One N. Capitol, Suite 700, Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 232-8800, (800) 463-8081; Fax: (317) 232-4146
Internet: http://iedc.in.gov
C.E.O.: E. Mitchell Roob, Jr. (Secretary of Commerce)

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
206 State House, 200 W. Washington St.,
Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 232-4567; Fax: (317) 232-3443
Internet: www.in.gov/gov
1455 Pennsylvania Ave., S.W., Suite 1140,
Washington, DC 20004
(202) 624-1474; Fax: (202) 624-1587
Governor: Mitchell E. Daniels, Jr. (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2012

Highest State Court
Indiana Supreme Court
315 State House, 200 W. Washington St.,
Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 232-2540; Fax: (317) 232-8372
Internet: www.in.gov/judiciary/supreme
Chief Justice: Randall T. Shepard
Clerk of the Indiana Supreme Court, Appellate &

Tax Courts: Kevin S. Smith

Insurance Department
Department of Insurance
311 W. Washington St., Suite 300,
Indianapolis, IN 46204-2787
(317) 232-2385; Fax: (317) 232-5251
E-mail: doi@state.in.us
Internet: www.in.gov/idoi
Commissioner: Stephen Robertson
Chief Examiner: Cindy Donovan

Motor Vehicle Office
Indiana Bureau of Motor Vehicles
Legal Department
N440 Indiana Govt. Center-North, 100 North Senate Ave.,
Indianapolis, IN 46204
(888) 692-6841, (317) 232-7043; Fax: (317) 233-3135
Internet: www.in.gov/bmv
Fee for obtaining abstract: Driving record only, $4.00;
complete record, $8.00; certified copy of complete record,
$12.00

Police
Indiana State Police
Indiana Government Center North, 3rd Floor,
100 N. Senate Ave., Indianapolis, IN 46204-2259
Operations: (317) 232-8248;
Public Information Officer: (317) 899-8293;
Fax: (317) 899-8289
Internet: www.in.gov/isp
Vehicle Crash Reports, Open Portal Solutions, Suite B,
374 Meridian Parke Ln., Greenwood, IN 46142
(317) 215-8300
Superintendent: Paul Whitesell, Ph.D.
Fee for obtaining accident report: $12.00

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Circuit or Probate Court Clerks, each county
Deeds and Mortgages: County Recorders Offices
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Authentications
(No Fee)

Senators, U.S.
Daniel Coats (Republican)
B40E Dirksen Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-5623
Richard G. Lugar (Republican)
306 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-4814; Fax: (202) 228-0360
E-mail: senator_lugar@lugar.senate.gov
Internet: http://lugar.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
The State House, Room 201, Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 232-6531; Fax: (317) 233-3283
E-mail: assistant@sos.state.in.us
Internet: www.in.gov/sos
Secretary of State: Charlie White (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Tax Department
Department of Revenue
100 N. Senate Ave., Indianapolis, IN 46204
Taxpayer Service: (317) 232-2240; Fax: (317) 233-3201;
Forms: (317) 615-2581
Internet: www.in.gov/dor/
Commissoner: John Eckart

Victim Compensation Program
Victim Compensation Division
Indiana Criminal Justice Institute
East Tower, Suite 1170, 101 W. Washington St.,
Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 232-1233; Fax: (317) 232-4979
Internet: www.in.gov/cji/2348.htm
Ind. Stat. Ann. §§5-2-6.1-1 through 48 and §§5-2-6.3-1
through 7

Vital Statistics
Division of Vital Records
Indiana State Department of Health, 6 W. Washington St.,
Indianapolis, IN 46204
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 7125, Indianapolis, IN 46206-7125
(317) 233-2700; Fax: (317) 233-7210
E-mail: ekellam@isph.in.gov
Internet: www.state.in.gov
Births from 1907. Deaths from 1900. Marriages and divorces
filed with County Clerks. Indiana State Library, Geneology
Dept. prepares annual index of marriages from 1958.
Office no longer provides walk-in service.
Search fee non-refundable, includes certified copy if
found)—Births, $10.00; Deaths, $8.00. Additional copies
ordered at the same time—$4.00 each.
Amendments—additional $8.00. Credit card orders (via
Vitalchek.com)—1-5 day expedited service (FedEx), $39.45;
5-10 day service (U.S.P.S.), $22.95.

IOWA Capital: Des Moines
3,046,355 (2010 Census)
State Information: (515) 281-5011
State Web Site: www.iowa.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Courts
Judicial Branch Bldg., 1111 E. Court Ave.,
Des Moines, IA 50319
(515) 281-5241; Fax: (515) 242-0014
Internet: www.iowacourts.gov
Court Administrator: David K. Boyd

Attorney Discipline
Iowa Supreme Court Attorney Disciplinary Board
Iowa Judicial Branch Bldg., 1111 E. Court Ave.,
Des Moines, IA 50319
(515) 725-8017; Fax: (515) 725-8013
Ethics Administrator: Charles L. Harrington
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Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
1305 E. Walnut St., 2nd Floor, Des Moines, IA 50319
(515) 281-5164; Fax: (515) 281-4209
Internet: www.iowaattorneygeneral.org
Atty. General: Thomas J. Miller (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
Division of Banking
East Grand Office Park, Suite 300, 200 E. Grand Ave.,
Des Moines, IA 50309-1827
(515) 281-4014; Fax: (515) 281-4862
Internet: www.idob.state.ia.us
Superintendent: James M. Schipper

Bar Admissions
Office of Professional Regulation
Judicial Branch Bldg., 1111 E. Court Ave.,
Des Moines, IA 50319
(515) 725-8029; Fax: (515) 725-8032
Internet: www.iowacourts.gov
15 hours CLE required per year; must include 2 hours of
ethics courses every other year.
Admission on motion with five of the last seven years in
practice.

Bar Association
Iowa State Bar Assn.
625 E. Court Ave., Des Moines, IA 50309
(515) 243-3179; Fax: (515) 243-2511
Internet: www.iowabar.org
Exec. Dir.: Dwight Dinkla
President: Bob Waterman
Non-Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—June, 2012

Client Protection Fund
Client Security Commission
Judicial Branch Bldg., 1111 E. Court Ave.,
Des Moines, IA 50319
(515) 725-8029; Fax: (515) 725-8032
E-mail: client.security@iowacourts.gov
Administrator: Paul H. Wieck II

Commerce Department
Department of Commerce
200 E. Grand Ave., Suite 370, Des Moines, IA 50309-1827
(515) 281-6514; Fax: (515) 281-7575
E-mail: support@iacudiv.state.ia.us
Internet: www.idocom.state.ia.us
Director: Vacancy at Press Time

Corporations Officers
Business Services Division
Department of State, Lucas Bldg., 1st Floor,
321 E. 12th St., Des Moines, IA 50319
(515) 281-5204; Notaries: (515) 281-8363;
Annual Reports: (515) 281-7796; UCC: (515) 242-5204;
UCC/Corporations Fax: (515) 242-5953
Director: Harry Davis (515) 281-6560

E-mail: harry@sos.state.ia.us

Criminal History Board
Criminal History Dissemination Unit
DCI—Division of Criminal Investigation
215 E. 7th St., Des Moines, IA 50319
(515) 725-6066; Fax: (515) 725-6080
E-mail: dciinfo@dps.state.ia.us

Economic Development Administration
Dept. of Economic Development
200 E. Grand Ave., Des Moines, IA 50309
(515) 725-3000; Fax: (515) 725-3010
Internet: www.iowalifechanging.com
Director: Debi Durham

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
State Capitol Bldg., 1007 E. Grand, Des Moines, IA 50319
(515) 281-5211; Fax: (515) 725-3527
Internet: www.governor.iowa.gov

444 N. Capitol St. N.W., Suite 359, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 624-5442; Fax: (202) 624-8189
Governor: Terry E. Branstad (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
Judicial Branch Bldg., 1111 E. Court Ave.,
Des Moines, IA 50319
(515) 281-5174; Fax: (515) 242-6164
Internet: www.iowacourts.gov
Chief Justice: Mark S. Cady
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Donna M. Humpal

Insurance Department
Division of Insurance
330 Maple St., Des Moines, IA 50319-0065
(515) 281-5705; Fax: (515) 281-3059;
Toll-free (In-State): (877) 955-1212
Internet: www.iid.state.ia.us/
Commissioner: Susan E. Voss

Motor Vehicle Office
Iowa Motor Vehicle Division
6310 S.E. Convenience Blvd., Ankeny, IA 50021
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 9204, Des Moines, IA 50306-9204
(515) 244-9124; Fax: (515) 237-3152;
Director’s Office: (515) 237-3253;
Information Center: (800) 532-1121, (515) 244-8725
E-mail: ods@dot.iowa.gov
Internet: www.iowadot.gov/mvd/index.htm
Fee for obtaining abstract: $5.50

Police
Iowa State Patrol
Department of Public Safety Bldg., 2nd Floor,
215 E. 7th St., Des Moines, IA 50319
(515) 725-6090; Fax: (515) 725-6118
E-mail: ispinfo@dps.state.ia.us
Internet: www.dps.state.ia.us/

Accident Reports: Dept. of Transportation,
Office of Driver Services, 100 Euclid Ave., P.O. Box 9235,
Des Moines, IA 50306-9204
(515) 244-9124; In-state: (800) 532-1121; Fax: (515) 239-1837
Chief: Col. Patrick J. Hoye
Attorneys should not use automated system; wait on line for
attendant
Fee for obtaining accident report: $4.00

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Clerk of Court, each county
Deeds and Mortgages: County Recorders Offices
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Notary Dept. ($5.00)

Senators, U.S.
Charles E. Grassley (Republican)
135 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-3744; Fax: (202) 224-6020
Internet: http://grassley/senate.gov

Tom Harkin (Democrat)
731 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-3254; Fax: (202) 224-9369
Internet: http://harkin.senate.gov
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Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
1007 E. Grand Ave., Room 105, Des Moines, IA 50319
(515) 281-8993; Fax: (515) 242-5952
Internet: www.sos.state.ia.us
Lucas State Office Bldg., 1st Floor, 321 E. 12th St.,
Des Moines, IA 50319
Business Svces.: (515) 281-5204;
Business Svces. Fax: (515) 242-5953;
Elections: (515) 281-0145; Voter Registration: (515) 281-8849;
Elections/Voter Registration Fax: (515) 281-4682
Secretary of State: Matt Schultz (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Tax Department
Department of Revenue
Hoover State Office Bldg., 4th Floor, 1305 E. Walnut,
Des Moines, IA 50319
Mailing Address: Administration, P.O. Box 10460,
Des Moines, IA 50306
Taxpayer Services: (515) 281-3114;
In-State: (800) 367-3388; Fax: (515) 242-6487;
Forms (Mail): (515) 281-7239;
Forms (Fax): (800) 572-3943; Compliance: (515) 281-3254;
Operations: (515) 281-7654; Property Tax: (515) 281-4040;
Policy: (515) 281-3254
E-mail: idr@iowa.gov
Internet: www.state.ia.us/tax
Internet (Forms): www.state.ia.us/tax/forms/loadform.html
Director: Courtney Kay-Decker

Victim Compensation Program
Crime Victim Assistance Division
Iowa Attorney General, Lucas State Office Bldg.,
Ground Fl., 321 E. 12th St., Des Moines, IA 50319
(515) 281-5044; Fax: (515) 281-8199; Toll-Free: (800) 373-5044
Iowa Code Ch. 915 (Amended 2000)

Vital Statistics
Bureau of Vital Records
Iowa Dept. of Public Health, Lucas State Office Bldg.,
1st Floor, 321 E. 12th St., Des Moines, IA 50319-0075
(515) 281-4944; Fax: (515) 281-0479
Internet: www.idph.state.ia.us/apl/health_statistics.asp
Births, deaths, marriages from 1880. Divorce records obtained
from clerk of District Court in county where decree was granted.
Written requests must include a clear photocopy of applicant’s
valid government issued photo I.D. and the applicant’s
signature witnessed in the presence of a notary public
Search fee (non-refundable, includes certified copy, if
found)—$15.00; additional copies ordered at the same
time—$15.00. May be ordered by phone (using a credit
card) for an additional charge of $9.00.

KANSAS Capital: Topeka
2,853,118 (2010 Census)
State Information: (800) 452-6227
State Web Site: www.accesskansas.org

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Courts
Judicial Center, Room 337, 301 S.W. Tenth Ave.,
Topeka, KS 66612-1507
(785) 296-4873; Fax: (785) 296-7076
Internet: www.kscourts.org
Judicial Administrator: Howard Schwartz

Attorney Discipline
Office of the Disciplinary Administrator
701 Jackson St., 1st Floor, Topeka, KS 66603
(785) 296-2486; Fax: (785) 296-6049
Internet: www.kscourts.org
Disciplinary Administrator: Stanton A. Hazlett

E-mail: shazlett.@kscourts.org
Deputy Disciplinary Admins.:

Catherine Baird
Kimberly L. Knoll; E-mail: kknoll@kscourts.org
Alexander M. Walczak; E-mail: awalczak@kscourts.org

Admissions Atty.: Gayle B. Larkin
E-mail: glarkin@kscourts.org

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
Memorial Hall, 2nd Floor, 120 S.W. 10th Ave.,
Topeka, KS 66612-1597
(785) 296-2215, (888) 428-8436; Fax: (785) 296-6296
E-mail: general@ksag.org
Internet: www.ksag.org
Secretary of State: Derek Schmidt (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
Office of the State Bank Commissioner
700 Jackson St., Suite 300, Topeka, KS 66603
(785) 296-2266; Fax: (785) 296-0168
Internet: www.osbckansas.org
Commissioner: Ed Splichal

Bar Admissions
Supreme Court of Kansas
Judicial Center, Room 374, 301 S.W. Tenth Ave.,
Topeka, KS 66612-1507
(785) 296-8410; Fax: (785) 296-1028
E-mail: admissions@kscourts.org
Internet: www.kscourts.org
12 hours CLE required per year, including 2 hours of ethics.
Admission on motion with five of the last seven years of
practice in a Reciprocal Jurisdiction.

Bar Association
Kansas Bar Assn.
1200 S.W. Harrison St., Topeka, KS 66612
(785) 234-5696; Fax: (785) 234-3813
E-mail: info@ksbar.org
Internet: www.ksbar.org
Exec. Dir.: Jeffrey Alderman
President: Rachael Pirner
Non-Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—June, 2012

Client Protection Fund
Client Protection Fund Commission
Judicial Center, Room 374, 301 S.W. Tenth Ave.,
Topeka, KS 66612 (785) 296-3229; Fax: (785) 296-1028
Secretary: Carol Gilliam Green

(Clerk of the Supreme Court)

Commerce Department
Department of Commerce
1000 S.W. Jackson St., Suite 100, Topeka, KS 66612-3481
(785) 296-3481; Fax: (785) 296-5055; TTY: (785) 296-3487;
Legal: (785) 296-1913; Legal Fax: (785) 296-6809
Internet: www.kansascommerce.com
Secretary: Sam Brownback

Corporations Officers
Department of State
Memorial Hall, 1st Floor, 120 S.W. 10th Ave.,
Topeka, KS 66612-1594
(785) 296-4564; Fax: (785) 296-4570
Deputy Asst. Secy. of State, Business Svces.:

Stephanie Mickelson (785) 296-7456; Fax: (785) 368-4570
E-mail: stephaniem@kssos.org

Deputy Asst. Secy. of State, E-Government Svces.:
Kathy M. Sachs (785) 296-3828; Fax: (785) 296-3659
E-mail: kathys@kssos.org

Deputy Asst. Secy. of State, Legal Counsel:
Diane Minear (785) 296-4801; Fax: (785) 368-8032
E-mail: dianem@kssos.org

Business Analyst: Sarah Vincent
(785) 296-8473; Fax: (785) 368-8024
E-mail: sarahv@kssos.org

Chief Information Officer: Mike Stewart
(785) 368-8025; Fax: (785) 368-8031
E-mail: mikes@kssos.org
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Criminal History Board
Criminal History Records Section
Bureau of Investigation
1620 S.W. Tyler St., Topeka, KS 66612-1837
(785) 296-2454; Fax: (785) 296-6781
Internet: www.kansas.gov/kbi/criminalhistory/

Economic Development Administration
Business Development Division
Dept. of Commerce
1000 S.W. Jackson, Suite 100, Topeka, KS 66612-1354
(785) 296-5298; Fax: (785) 296-3490
Internet: www.kansascommerce.com
Deputy Secretary: Steve R. Kelly

E-mail: skelly@kansascommerce.com

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
State Capitol, Room 241S, 300 SW 10th St.,
Topeka, KS 66612-1590
(785) 296-3232; Toll-free: (877) 579-6757;
Government Affairs: (785) 368-8500;
Government Affairs Fax: (785) 368-8788
E-mail: governor@state.ks.us
Internet: www.governor.ks.gov

500 New Jersey Ave., N.W., Suite 400, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 715-2923; Fax: (202) 638-1045
Governor: Samuel D. Brownback (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
Judicial Center, 301 S.W. Tenth Ave., Topeka, KS 66612-1507
(785) 296-3229; Fax: (785) 296-1028
Internet: www.kscourts.org
Chief Justice: Lawton R. Nuss
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Carol Gilliam Green

Insurance Department
Insurance Department
420 S.W. 9th St., Topeka, KS 66612-1678
(785) 296-3071; Fax: (785) 296-7805
Internet: www.ksinsurance.org
Commissioner: Sandy Praeger
Chief Examiner: Ken Abitz

Motor Vehicle Office
Kansas Division of Motor Vehicles
Department of Revenue, Docking State Office Bldg.,
915 S.W. Harrison St., Topeka, KS 66626-0001
Internet: www.ksrevenue.orglvehicle.htm

For Abstracts write: Driver Control Bureau,
P.O. Box 12021, Topeka, KS 66612-2021
(785) 296-3671; Fax: (785) 296-6851
E-mail: dc@kdor.ks.gov

For DL Licensing issues contact: Drivers’ Licensing,
P.O. Box 2188, Topeka, KS 66625
(785) 296-3963; Fax: (785) 296-0691; TTY: (785) 296-3601
E-mail: driver.license@kdor.ks.gov

For apportioned vehicle records write: Motor Carrier Svces.,
915 S.W. Harrison, Room 150, Topeka, KS 66612
(785) 296-6541; Fax: (785) 296-6548
E-mail: mc@kdor.ks.gov

For Driver Review Section, 915 S.W. Harrison,
Topeka, KS 66626
(785) 368-8971

For vehicle registration/title records write:
Titles & Registration, 915 S.W. Harrison,
Topeka, KS 66626
(785) 296-3621; Fax: (785) 296-3282, 296-3852
E-mail: tr@kdor.ks.gov
Fee for obtaining abstract: $10.00;
multiple documents/folders, $25.00;
certified documents/folders $30.00

Police
Kansas Highway Patrol
122 S.W. 7th St., Topeka, KS 66603-3847
(785) 296-6800; Fax: (785) 296-5956
Internet: www.kansashighwaypatrol.org
Superintendent: Col. Ernest E. Garcia
Fee for obtaining accident report: $2.00; subject to change

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Probate Division of District Court
Deeds and Mortgages: County Register of Deeds Offices
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Notary Div. ($7.50)

Senators, U.S.
Jerry Morgan (Republican)
4 Russell Courtyard, Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-6521
Pat Roberts (Republican)
109 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-4774; Fax: (202) 224-3514
Internet: http://roberts.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
Memorial Hall, 1st Floor, 120 S.W. 10th Ave.,
Topeka, KS 66612-1594
(785) 296-4575; Fax: (785) 368-8033
Internet: www.kssos.org
Secretary of State: Kris Kobach (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Tax Department
Department of Revenue
Taxation Division
915 S.W. Harrison St., Room 155, Topeka, KS 66612-1588
(785) 368-8222; Fax: (785) 291-3614;
Forms: (785) 296-4937; Fax: (785) 296-7928;
Audit Svces.: (785) 296-7719;
Legal Svcs. Bur.: (785) 296-2381
Internet: www.ksrevenue.org
Secretary: Nick Jordan

Victim Compensation Program
Crime Victims Compensation Board
Kansas Attorney General
120 S.W. 10th Ave., 2nd Floor, Topeka, KS 66612-1597
(785) 296-2359; Fax: (785) 296-0652
Internet:

www.ksag.org/page/crime-victims-compensation-board
Kan. Stat. Ann. §§74-7301 to 74-7321

Vital Statistics
Office of Vital Statistics
Kansas Department of Health and Environment,
1000 S.W. Jackson St., Suite 120, Topeka, KS 66612-2221
(785) 296-1400; Fax: (785) 296-8075;
Order by Fax: (785) 357-4332
E-mail: vital.records@kdheks.gov
Internet: www.kdheks.gov/vital
Births, deaths from July 1911. Marriages from May 1913.
Divorces from July 1951.
Search fee (non-refundable, includes certified copy, if
found)—$15.00; additional copies ordered at the same
time—$15.00. Orders placed over the telephone or
VitalChek—additional $11.00 expedited service fee.

KENTUCKY Capital: Frankfort
4,339,367 (2010 Census)
State Information: (502) 564-3130
State Web Site: www.kentucky.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Courts
100 Millcreek Park, Frankfort, KY 40601
(502) 573-2350; Fax: (502) 695-1759
Dir., Administrative Office of the Courts:

Laurie K. Dudgeon
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Attorney Discipline
Office of Bar Counsel
Kentucky Bar Association
Kentucky Bar Center, 514 W. Main St.,
Frankfort, KY 40601-1883
(502) 564-3795; Fax: (502) 564-4038
Internet: www.kybar.org
Chief Bar Counsel: Linda A. Gosnell, Ext. 271

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
700 Capitol Ave., Suite 118, Frankfort, KY 40601
(502) 696-5300; Fax: (502) 564-2894
Internet: www.ag.ky.gov
Atty. General: Jack Conway (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2011

Banking Department
Department of Financial Institutions
1025 Capital Center Dr., Suite 200, Frankfort, KY 40601
(502) 573-3390, (800) 223-2579; Fax: (502) 573-8787
Internet: www.kfi.ky.gov
Commissioner: Charles A. Vice
Dir., Div. of Depository Institutions: Kathy Stewart

Bar Admissions
Kentucky Office of Bar Admissions
1510 Newtown Pike, Suite 156, Lexington, KY 40511
(859) 246-2381; Fax: (859) 246-2385
E-mail: info@kyoba.org
Internet: www.kyoba.org
12.5 hours CLE required per year, including 2 hours of
ethics and professional responsiblity.
Admission on motion with five of the last seven years
practice in a Reciprocal Jurisdiction. Must have graduated
from an ABA-approved law school and passed the MPRE.

Bar Association
Kentucky Bar Assn.
514 W. Main St., Frankfort, KY 40601-1883
(502) 564-3795; Fax: (502) 564-3225
E-mail: mblackwell@kybar.org
Internet: www.kybar.org
Exec. Dir.: John D. Meyers
President: Margaret E. Keane
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—June, 2012

Client Protection Fund
Clients’ Security Fund
Kentucky Bar Association, 514 W. Main St.,
Frankfort, KY 40601-1883
(502) 564-3795; Fax: (502) 564-3225
Internet: www.kybar.org
Chief Bar Counsel: Linda A. Gosnell

Corporations Officers
Office of the Secretary of State
State Capitol Bldg., 700 Capital Ave., Frankfort, KY 40601
(502) 564-3490; Fax: (502) 564-4075
Internet: www.sos.ky.gov
Dir., Corporations & Legislative Programs:

Colleen B. Chaney, Suite 152
E-mail: colleen.chaney@ky.gov

Asst. Dir., Corporations: M. Gail Hance, Suite 153
(502) 564-2848; E-mail: gail.hance@ky.gov

Supervisor, UCC/Records: Michelle Mullins, Suite 156
E-mail: michele.mullins@ky.gov

Dir., Information Technology: Mark Cruse, Suite 80
E-mail: mark.cruse@ky.gov

Criminal History Board
Criminal Records Dissemination Section
Kentucky State Police
Criminal Identifications and Records Branch,
1266 Louisville Rd., Bldg. B, Frankfort, KY 40601
(502) 227-8700; Fax: (502) 564-9713
Internet: www.kentuckystatepolice.org

Administrative Office of the Courts
Records and Statistics
100 Millcreek Park, Frankfort, KY 40601
(502) 573-1682; Toll-free (In-state): (800) 928-6381
Internet: http://courts.ky.us
Economic Development Administration
Cabinet for Economic Development
Old Capitol Annex, 300 W. Broadway, Frankfort, KY 40601
(502) 564-7140; Fax: (502) 564-3256
E-mail: econdev@ky.gov
Internet: www.thinkkentucky.com
Secretary: Larry Hayes (502) 564-7670; Fax: (502) 564-1535
Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
700 Capital Ave., Suite 100, Frankfort, KY 40601
(502) 564-2611; Fax: (502) 564-2517
Internet: http://governor.ky.gov
444 N. Capitol St., Suite 532, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 220-1350; Fax: (202) 220-1359
Governor: Steven Beshear (Democrat)
Next election Nov. 2011

Highest State Court
Supreme Court of Kentucky
State Capitol, Room 235, 700 Capitol Ave., Frankfort, KY 40601
(502) 564-5444; Fax: (502) 564-2665
Internet: www.kycourts.net
Chief Justice: John D. Minton
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Susan Stokley Clary
Insurance Department
Department of Insurance
215 W. Main St., Frankfort, KY 40601
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 517, Frankfort, KY 40602
(502) 564-3630; Fax: (502) 564-1456;
Toll-free (In-State): (800) 595-6053
E-mail: doi.info@ky.gov
Internet: http://insurance.ky.gov
Commissioner: Sharon P. Clark
Chief Financial Examiner: David Hurt
General Counsel: Sharron Burton
Motor Vehicle Office
Kentucky Department of Vehicle Regulation
200 Mero St., Frankfort, KY 40622
(502) 564-7000; Fax: (502) 564-6403;
Driver Licensing: (502) 564-6800;
Motor Vehicle Licensing: (502) 564-5301
Internet: www.transportation.ky.gov/dmc
Division of Motor Vehicle Licensing, P.O. Box 2014,
Frankfort, KY 40602-2014
Fee for obtaining abstract: $3.00; electronic access,
addtional $2.00
Police
Kentucky State Police
919 Versailles Rd., Frankfort, KY 40601 (502) 782-1800
Internet: www.kentuckystatepolice.org
Commissioner: Rodney Brewer
Fee for obtaining accident report: $5.00
Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: District Courts (estates) and County
Clerks (wills)
Deeds and Mortgages: County Clerks Offices
Notary Certificates: County Clerk where affidavit
originated (fee varies); Secretary of State for Apostille
certification ($5.00)
Senators, U.S.
Mitch McConnell (Republican)
361-A Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-2541; Fax: (202) 224-2499
Internet: http://mcconnell.senate.gov
Rand Paul (Republican)
5 Russell Courtyard, Washington, DC 20510 (202) 224-4343
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Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
State Capitol, Suite 152, 700 Capitol Ave.,
Frankfort, KY 40601-3493
(502) 564-3490; Fax: (502) 564-5687
Internet: http://sos.ky.gov
Secretary of State: Elaine N. Walker (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Tax Department
Department of Revenue
501 High St., Frankfort, KY 40602
(502) 564-4581; Fax: (502) 564-3675; TDD: (502) 564-3058
Internet: http://revenue.ky.gov
Commissioner: Thomas B. Miller (502) 564-3226
Deputy Commissioner: Elyse Weigel (502) 564-3226
Exec. Dir. of Legal Services: Jeff Mosley (Acting)

(502) 564-3226

Victim Compensation Program
Crime Victims Compensation Board
130 Brighton Park Blvd., Frankfort, KY 40601-3714
(502) 573-2290; Fax: (502) 573-4817;
Toll-Free: (800) 469-2120
E-mail: beth.hicks@ky.gov
Internet: www.cvcb.ky.gov
Ky. Rev. Stat. Ann. §§346.010 to 346.200
(Bobbs-Merrill Co., 1990)

Vital Statistics
Office of Vital Records
275 E. Main St., Suite 1E-A, Frankfort, KY 40621-0001
(502) 564-4212;
Vital Records Ordering System: (800) 241-8322;
Vital Records Ordering System Fax: (866) 283-7477
Internet: http://chfs.ky.gov/dph/vital
Births, deaths from 1911. Marriages, divorces from June
1958. Other marriage records can be obtained at County
Court Clerk’s Office where the event occurred. Other
divorces records can be obtained at the Circuit Court
Clerk’s Office where decree was granted.
Certified copy of births—$10.00; all other certificates—$6.00.

LOUISIANA Capital: Baton Rouge
4,533,372 (2010 Census)
State Information: (504) 342-4914
State Web Site: www.louisiana.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Office of the Judicial Administrator
400 Royal St., Suite 1190, New Orleans, LA 70112
(504) 310-2550
Internet: www.lasc.org
Judicial Administrator of the Judicial Council of

the Supreme Court: Timothy F. Averill

Attorney Discipline
Attorney Disciplinary Board
2800 Veterans Blvd., Suite 310, Metairie, LA 70002
(504) 834-1488, (800) 489-8411; Fax: (504) 834-1449
E-mail: ladb@ladb.org
Internet: www.ladb.org
Board Administrator: Donna L. Roberts
Chief Disciplinary Counsel: Charles B. Plattsmier

4000 S. Sherwood Forest Blvd., Suite 607,
Baton Rouge, LA 70816
(225) 293-3900, (800) 326-8022; Fax: (225) 293-3300

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
1885 N. 3rd St., 7th Floor, Baton Rouge, LA 70802
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 94005, Baton Rouge, LA 70804
(225) 326-6705; Fax: (225) 326-6797
Internet: www.ag.state.la.us/
Atty. General: James D. (Buddy) Caldwell (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2011

Banking Department
Office of Financial Institutions
8660 United Plaza Blvd., 2nd Floor,
Baton Rouge, LA 70809-7024
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 94095,
Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9095
(225) 925-4660;
Depository, Admin. & Securities Fax: (225) 925-4548;
Legal & Non-Depository Fax: (225) 925-4524
Internet: www.ofi.louisiana.gov
Commissioner: John P. Ducrest

Bar Admissions
Committee on Bar Admissions
Supreme Court of Louisiana
2800 Veterans Memorial Blvd., Suite 310, Metairie, LA 70002
(504) 836-2420; Fax: (504) 834-1449
E-mail: denisel@lascba.org
Internet: www.lascba.org
12.5 hours CLE required per year, including 1 hour of
ethics and 1 hour of professionalism.
No admission without exam.

Bar Association
Louisiana State Bar Assn.
601 St. Charles Ave., New Orleans, LA 70130-3411
(504) 566-1600; Fax: (504) 566-0930
Internet: www.lsba.org
Exec. Dir.: Loretta Larsen, CAE
President: James J. Davidson III
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—June, 2012

Client Protection Fund
Client Protection Fund
Louisiana State Bar, 601 St. Charles Ave.,
New Orleans, LA 70130
(504) 566-1600, (800) 421-5722; Fax: (504) 598-6753
Internet: www.lsba.org
Assoc. Exec. Dir. For Professional Programs:

Cheri Cotogno Grodsky (504) 619-0107
E-mail: cgrodsky@lsba.org

Corporations Officers
Commercial Division
Department of State, 8585 Archives Ave.,
Baton Rouge, LA 70809
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 94125,
Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9125
(225) 925-4704; Corporations Fax: (225) 932-5314;
UCC: (225) 922-1193; UCC Fax: (225) 932-5318;
GeauxBiz.com: (225) 925-4584;
GeauxBiz.com Fax: (225) 925-4591
Commercial Div. E-mail: commercial@sos.louisiana.gov;
UCC Div. E-mail: ucc@sos.louisiana.gov;
GeauxBiz.com E-mail: GeauxBiz@sos.louisiana.gov
Internet: www.sos.louisiana.gov
Administrator: Carla Bonaventure (225) 925-4716

E-mail: cbonaventure@sos.louisiana.gov
Deputy Secretary: Steven L. Windham (225) 362-5105

E-mail: steve.windham@sos.louisiana.gov
Commercial Mgr., UCC & Geauxbiz: Hazel Babin

(225) 922-4701; E-mail: hbabin@sos.louisiana.gov
Commercial Mgrs.:

Robin Hurst (225) 925-4702
E-mail: rhurst@sos.louisiana.gov

Debbie LeBlanc (225) 925-4701
E-mail: dleblanc@sos.louisiana.gov

Commercial Asst. Administrator: Mandy Harlan
(225) 922-2896; E-mail: mharlan@sos.louisiana.gov

I.T. Applications Mgr.: Cathy Hansen (225) 925-1392
E-mail: chansen@sos.loiusiana.gov
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Criminal History Board
Bureau of Criminal Identification and Information
#A-6, Baton Rouge, LA 70896-6614
(225) 925-6095; Fax: (225) 925-7005
Internet: https://laapps.dps.louisiana.gov

Economic Development Administration
Department of Economic Development
Capitol Annex, Room 229, 1051 N. Third St.,
Baton Rouge, LA 70802
(225) 342-3000; Toll-free: (800) 450-8115; Fax: (225) 342-5389
Internet: www.louisianaeconomicdevelopment.com
Secretary: Stephen Moret

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
900 N. Third St., 4th Floor, Baton Rouge, LA 70802
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 94004, Baton Rouge, LA 70804
(225) 342-7015; Fax: (225) 342-7099
Internet: www.gov.state.la.us/
Governor: Bobby Jindal (Republican)
Next election Oct. 2011

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
Supreme Court Bldg., Suite 4200, 400 Royal St.,
New Orleans, LA 70130-8102 (504) 310-2300
Internet: www.lasc.org
Chief Justice: Catherine D. Kimball
Clerk of the Supreme Court: John Tarlton Olivier

Insurance Department
Office of the Insurance Commissioner
1702 N. Third St., Baton Rouge, LA 70802
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 94214, Baton Rouge, LA 70804
(225) 342-5900, 342-0895; Fax: (225) 342-8622
E-mail: public@ldi.state.la.us
Internet: www.ldi.state.la.us
Commissioner: James J. Donelon

Motor Vehicle Office
Louisiana Office of Motor Vehicles
7979 Independence Blvd., Baton Rouge, LA 70806
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 64886, Baton Rouge, LA 70896
(225) 925-6146; Fax: (225) 925-3979
Internet: www.expesslane.org
Fee for obtaining abstract: $15.00 (on-line service—add $2.00
for electronic commerce as per La. Rev. Stat. §49: 316.1)

Police
Louisiana State Police
7919 Independence Blvd., Baton Rouge, LA 70806
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 66614, Baton Rouge, LA 70896
(225) 925-6157; Traffic Records Unit (A-27): (225) 925-6156
Internet: www.lsp.org/index.html
Superintendent: Col. Michael Edmonson (225) 925-6118
Fee for obtaining accident report: $7.50

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Clerk of Courts Office, each parish
Deeds and Mortgages: Clerk of Courts Office, each parish;
Recorder of Mortgages in Orleans Parish
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Commissions Div.
($20.00; Adoptions, $10.00)
E-mail: notaries@sos.louisiana.gov

Senators, U.S.
Mary L. Landrieu (Democrat)
328 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-5824; Fax: (202) 224-9735
Internet: http://landrieu.senate.gov
David Vitter (Republican)
516 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-4623; Fax: (202) 228-5061
Internet: http://vitter.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
8585 Archives Ave., Baton Rouge, LA 70809
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 94125, Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9125
(225) 922-2880; Fax: (225) 922-2003;
Apostille/Authentications: (225) 922-0330; Fax: (225) 922-2473
Internet: www.sos.louisiana.gov
3851 Essen Ln., Baton Rouge, LA 70808
Secretary of State: Tom Schedler (Republican)
Elected; next election Oct. 2014

Tax Department
Department of Revenue
617 N. Third St., Baton Rouge, LA 70802
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 201, Baton Rouge, LA 70821-0201
(225) 219-7462; Excise Tax Ofc.: (225) 219-7656;
Alcohol & Tobacco Control: (225) 925-4041
Internet: www.rev.state.la.us
Secretary: Cynthia Bridges (225) 219-2700
Asst. Secretary, Legal Affairs: Shone Pierre (225) 219-2467

Victim Compensation Program
Crime Victims Reparations Board
Commission on Law Enforcement
602 N. Fifth St., Room 144, Baton Rouge, LA 70802
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 3133, Baton Rouge, LA 70821
(225) 342-1749; Fax: (225) 342-1672;
Victim/Claimants: (888) 684-2846
Internet: http://lcle.la.gov/cvr
La. Rev. Stat. §§46:1801-1821

Vital Statistics
Vital Records Registry
Dept. of Health and Hospitals, Office of Public Health,
P.O. Box 60630, New Orleans, LA 70160-0630
(504) 219-4500; Fax: (504) 219-4478
E-mail: vitalweb@dhh.la.gov
Internet: www.oph.dhh.louisiana.gov
Births dating back 100 years past the date of birth. Deaths
dating back 50 years past the date of death. Orleans Parish
Marriage records dating back 50 years.
Births—long form: $15.50, short form: $9.50;
Deaths—$7.50. Marriage (Orleans Parish only)—$5.50;
Amendments/Corrections of Birth record—$27.00;
Amendments/Corrections of Death record—$23.00.

MAINE Capital: Augusta
1,328,361 (2010 Census)
State Information: (207) 287-5608
State Web Site: www.maine.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Courts
125 Presumpscot St., P.O. Box 4820, Portland, ME 04112
(207) 822-0792; Fax: (207) 822-0781
Internet: www.courts.state.me.us
State Court Administrator: James T. (Ted) Glessner

(207) 822-0710

Attorney Discipline
Maine Board of Overseers of the Bar
97 Winthrop St., Augusta, ME 04330
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 527, Augusta, ME 04332-0527
(207) 623-1121; Fax: (207) 623-4175
E-mail: board@mebaroverseers.org
Internet: www.mebaroverseers.org
Bar Counsel: J. Scott Davis
Exec. Dir.: Jacqueline M. Rogers

Attorney General
Office of Attorney General
Burton M. Cross Office Bldg., 111 Sewall St.,
Augusta, ME 04330-6830
Mailing Address: 6 State House Station,
Augusta, ME 04333-0006
(207) 626-8800; Fax: (207) 287-3145; TTY: (207) 626-8865
Internet: www.maine.gov/ag
Atty. General: William J. Schneider (Republican)
Appointed
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Banking Department
Bureau of Financial Institutions
76 Northern Ave., Gardiner, ME 04345
Mailing Address: 36 State House Station,
Augusta, ME 04333-0036
(207) 624-8570, (800) 965-5235; Fax: (207) 624-8590
Internet: www.maine.gov/pfr/financialinstitutions
Superintendent: Lloyd P. LaFountain III
Bar Admissions
Board of Bar Examiners
40 Water St., 2nd Floor, Hallowell, ME 04347
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 140, Augusta, ME 04332-0140
(207) 623-2464; Fax: (207) 622-0059
E-mail: execdir@mainebarexaminers.org
Internet: www.mainebarexaminers.org
11 credits CLE required per year; 1 hour must be in
ethics/professional responsibility.
Admission on motion available to attorneys admitted in NH
or VT who meet eligibility requirements. (See M.B.A.R. §11A)
Bar Association
Maine State Bar Assn.
124 State St., Augusta, ME 04330
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 788, Augusta, ME 04332-0788
(207) 622-7523; Fax: (207) 623-0083
E-mail: info@mainebar.org
Internet: www.mainebar.org
Exec. Dir.: Julie A. Deacon; E-mail: jrowe@mainebar.org
President: David S. Wakelin
President-Elect: Anne-Marie L. Storey
Non-Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—January, 2012
Chief Medical Examiner
Office of Chief Medical Examiner
30 Hospital St., Augusta, ME 04330
Mailing Address: 37 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333
(207) 624-7180; Fax: (207) 624-7178
E-mail: chief-medical.examiner@maine.gov
Chief Medical Examiner: Margaret Greenwald, M.D.
Client Protection Fund
Lawyers’ Fund for Client Protection
Board of Bar Overseers of the Bar
97 Winthrop St., P.O. Box 5084, Augusta, ME 04332-5084
(207) 623-7801; Fax: (207) 623-4175
Chair: John F. Logan II
Exec. Dir.: Jacqueline M. Rogers
Corporations Officers
Bureau of Corporations, UCC & Commissions
Department of State, Burton M. Cross State Office Bldg.,
4th Floor, 111 Seawell St., Augusta, ME 04333-0101
Mailing Address: 101 State House Station,
Augusta, ME 04333-0101
(207) 624-7736;
Annual Reports, New Filings & Notaries: (207) 624-7752;
UCC: (207) 624-7760; Fax: (207) 287-5874
E-mail: cec.corporations@maine.gov
Internet: www.maine.gov/sos/cec
Deputy Secy. of State: Julie L. Flynn

(Bur. of Corporations, Elections & Commissions)
(207) 624-7734; Fax: (207) 287-5428
E-mail: julie.flynn@maine.gov

Director: Cathy Beaudoin
(207) 624-7752; Fax: (207) 287-5874
E-mail: cathy.beaudoin@maine.gov

Supervisor: Tracey Sebranek
(207) 624-7752; Fax: (207) 287-5874
E-mail: tracey.sebranek@maine.gov

Criminal History Board
State Bureau of Identification
45 Commerce Dr., Suite 1, Augusta, ME 04333-0104
Mailing Address: State House Station #42,
Augusta, ME 04333-0042
(207) 624-7240; Fax: (207) 287-3421
E-mail: info@informe.org
Internet: www.maine.gov/pcr; www.informe.org/PCR

Economic Development Administration
Department of Economic and Community Development
Burton M. Cross Bldg., 3rd Floor, 111 Sewall St.,
Augusta, ME 04330
Mailing Address: 59 State House Station,
Augusta, ME 04333-0059
(207) 624-9800; Fax: (207) 287-8461
Internet: www.maine.gov/decd
Commissioner: Philip A. Congdon

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
1 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0001
(207) 287-3531; Fax: (207) 287-1034
E-mail: governor@maine.gov
Internet: www.maine.gov/governor
Governor: Paul LePage (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Judicial Court
205 Newbury St., Room 139, Portland, ME 04101
(207) 822-4146
Internet: www.maine.gov/courts
Chief Justice: Leigh Ingalls Saufley
Clerk of the Supreme Judicial Court:

Matthew E. Pollack

Insurance Department
Bureau of Insurance
Dept. of Professional & Financial Regulation
76 Northern Ave., Gardiner, ME 04345
Mailing Address: 34 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333
(207) 624-8475; Fax: (207) 624-8599
Superintendent: Mila Kofman
Dir., Financial Examination: Stuart Turney

Motor Vehicle Office
Maine Bureau of Motor Vehicles
Driver License Services Div.
29 State House Station, 101 Hospital St.,
Augusta, ME 04333-0029
(207) 624-9000; Driver Records: Ext. 52116;
TTY: (877) 456-8195; Fax: (207) 624-9154;
Registration: Ext. 52149; Fax: (207) 624-9204, 624-9312
Internet: www.maine.gov/sos/bmv
Fee for obtaining abstract: By mail: 3 year record, $5.00;
10 year record, $10.00; certified copy, additional $1.00;
Fax back copy, additional $2.00. Online: 3 year record, $7.00;
10 year record, $12.00.

Police
Maine State Police
42 State House Station, Suite 1, 45 Commerce Dr.,
Augusta, ME 04333-0042
(207) 624-7200; Fax: (207) 287-3042
Internet: www.maine.gov/dps/msp

For Accident Reports write: Maine State Police,
State House Station 20, 36 Hospital St.,
Augusta, ME 04333-0020
Automated: (207) 624-8939; Voice: (207) 624-8944;
Fax: (207) 624-8945
Internet: www.maine.gov/mcrs
Chief: Col. Patrick Fleming
Fee for obtaining accident report: $10.00

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: County Registers of Probate
Deeds and Mortgages: County Registers of Deeds
Notary Certificates: Bureau of Corporations, Elections and
Commissions, 101 State House Station, Augusta, ME
04333-0101 (207) 624-7752; Fax: (207) 287-5874 ($10.00)
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Senators, U.S.
Susan M. Collins (Republican)
413 Dirksen Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-2523; Fax: (202) 224-2693
Internet: http://collins.senate.gov
Olympia J. Snowe (Republican)
154 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-5344; Fax: (202) 224-1946
Internet: http://snowe.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
Nash School Bldg., 2nd Fl., 103 Sewall St., Augusta, ME 04333
Mailing Address: 148 State House Station,
Augusta, ME 04333-0148
(207) 626-8400; Fax: (207) 287-8598
Internet: www.maine.gov/sos
Secretary of State: Charles E. Summers, Jr. (Republican)
Elected by Legislature; next election Dec. 2012

Tax Department
Maine Revenue Services, 24 State House Station,
26 Edison Dr., Augusta, ME 04333-0024
(207) 287-2076; Income Tax: (207) 626-8475;
Forms: (207) 624-7894; Fax: (207) 624-9694;
Collections & Enforcement: (207) 624-9595;
Collections & Enforcement Fax: (207) 287-6627;
Corporate Tax: (207) 624-9670;
Corporate Tax Fax: (207) 624-9694;
Estate Tax: (207) 626-8480; Excise Tax: (207) 287-2012;
Partnerships/Corporations: (207) 626-8475;
Property Tax: (207) 287-2013;
Property Tax Fax: (207) 287-6396;
Sales Tax: (207) 624-9693; NexTalk: (888) 577-6690
Internet: www.maine.gov/revenue
Exec. Dir.: Jerome D. Gerard (Acting)

Victim Compensation Program
Victims’ Compensation Program
Attorney General’s Office, Burton M. Cross Office Bldg.,
6 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0006
(207) 624-7882; Fax: (207) 624-7730
5 M.R.S.A. §§3360-3360-M (2001 Supp.; amended 2002)

Vital Statistics
Office of Vital Records
Dept. of Health and Human Svces., 11 State House Station,
244 Water St., Augusta, ME 04333-0011
(207) 287-1919; Recorded Message: (207) 287-3181;
Toll-Free: (888) 664-9491; Fax: (207) 287-1093;
VitalChek: (877) 523-2659
Births, deaths, marriages, divorces from 1923. Records
prior from 1892-1922 must be obtained from the Clerk in
town where event occurred.
Certified copy—$15.00. Additional copies ordered at the
same time—$6.00 each. Records may be ordered via
www.vitalchek.com for an additional fee.
Maine State Archives
84 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333
(207) 287-5790; Fax: (207) 287-6035;
Records: (207) 287-5792; Search Room: (207) 287-5795
Internet: www.maine.gov/sos/arc/
Births, Deaths, Marriages from 1892-1922. County Court
records dating back to 1639.
Certified copies of births, deaths, marriages—$15.00;
non-certified copies, $7.00; includes the non-refundable
search fee.

MARYLAND Capital: Annapolis
5,773,552 (2010 Census)
State Web Site: www.maryland.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Courts
Maryland Judicial Center, 580 Taylor Ave.,
Annapolis, MD 21401 (410) 260-1295; Fax: (410) 974-2066
Internet: www.mdcourts.gov
Court Administrator: Frank Broccolina

Attorney Discipline
Attorney Grievance Commission of Maryland
100 Community Pl., Suite 3301,
Crownsville, MD 21032-2027
(410) 514-7051; In-state: (800) 492-1660; Fax: (410) 987-4690
E-mail: agcmd@courts.state.md.us
Internet: www.mdcourts.gov/attygrievance
Bar Counsel: Glenn M. Grossman

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
200 St. Paul Pl., Baltimore, MD 21202
(410) 576-6300; Fax: (410) 576-7003
Internet: www.oag.state.md.us
Atty. General: Douglas F. Gansler (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
Financial Regulation
500 N. Calvert St., Suite 402, Baltimore, MD 21202
(410) 230-6100; Fax: (410) 333-0475, 333-3866
Internet: www.dllr.state.md.us/finance
Commissioner: Mark Kaufman

Bar Admissions
State Board of Law Examiners
2011-F Commerce Park Dr., Annapolis, MD 21401
(410) 260-3640
E-mail: sble@mdcourts.gov
Internet: www.mdcourts.gov
No CLE required. One day Legal professionalism course
required for admittance.
No admission without exam.

Bar Association
Maryland State Bar Assn., Inc.
520 W. Fayette St., Baltimore, MD 21201
(410) 685-7878; Fax: (410) 685-1016
E-mail: msba@msba.org
Internet: www.msba.org
Exec. Dir.: Paul V. Carlin
President: Henry E. Dugan
Non-Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—June, 2012

Chief Medical Examiner
Office of Chief Medical Examiner
900 W. Baltimore St., Baltimore, MD 21223
(410) 333-3250; Fax: (410) 333-3063
Internet: www.dhmh.state.md.us/ocme
Chief Medical Examiner: David R. Fowler, M.D.

Client Protection Fund
Client Protection Fund
2011 Commerce Park Dr., Annapolis, MD 21401
(410) 260-3635; Fax: (410) 260-3636
Internet: www.courts.state.md.us/cpf
Exec. Dir.: Janet C. Moss

Corporations Officers
Department of Assessments & Taxation
301 W. Preston St., Room 808, Baltimore, MD 21201
(410) 767-1340;
Name Availabilities & Resident Agent Information:
(410) 767-1330; Forms: (410) 767-1180;
Annual Reports: (410) 767-1170; UCC: (410) 767-1459;
Fax: (410) 333-7097
Assoc. Dir.: Robert E. Young (410) 767-1191

E-mail: ryoung@dat.state.md.us
Programs Mgr., UCC & Charter: Cynthia Barkley

(410) 767-5759; E-mail: cbarkley@dat.state.md.us

Criminal History Board
Criminal Justice Information System Central Repository
Department of Public Safety & Correctional Services
6776 Reisterstown Rd., Suite 102, Pikesville, MD 21215
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 32708, Baltimore, MD 21282-2708
(410) 764-4501; Fax: (410) 653-5690
Internet: www.dpscs.state.md.us
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Economic Development Administration
Department of Business & Economic Development
World Trade Center, 401 E. Pratt St., Baltimore, MD 21202
(410) 767-6300; Fax: (410) 333-8628
Internet: www.choosemaryland.org
Secretary: Christian S. Johansson

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
State House, 100 State Circle, Annapolis, MD 21401-1991
(410) 974-3901; Fax: (410) 974-3275
E-mail: governor@gov.state.md.us
Internet: www.gov.state.md.us
444 N. Capitol St. N.W., Suite 311, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 624-1430; Fax: (202) 783-3061
Governor: Martin O’Malley (Democrat)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Court of Appeals of Maryland
Robert C. Murphy Courts of Appeal Bldg., 361 Rowe Blvd.,
Annapolis, MD 21401 (410) 260-1500
Internet: www.mdcourts.gov
Chief Judge: Robert M. Bell
Clerk of the Court of Appeals: Bessie M. Decker

Insurance Department
Insurance Administration
200 St. Paul Pl., Suite 2700, Baltimore, MD 21202-2272
(410) 468-2000, (800) 492-6116;
Examination & Audit Fax: (410) 468-2101;
Insurance Fraud Fax: (410) 347-5350;
Life & Health Fax: (410) 468-2204;
Property & Casualty Fax: (410) 468-2306
Internet: www.mdinsurance.state.md.us
Commissioner: Beth Sammis (Acting)
Assoc. Commissioner of Examination & Auditing:

Neil Miller

Motor Vehicle Office
Maryland Motor Vehicle Administration
6601 Ritchie Hwy. N.E., Glen Burnie, MD 21062
(301) 729-4550; Toll Free: (800) 950-1682;
Fax (On Demand): (410) 424-3050;
Driver Records: (410) 768-7035;
Vehicle Records: (410) 424-3647;
Registration Renewal: (888) 834-7344;
Vehicles Services: (800) 248-4160; TTY: (800) 492-4575
E-mail: mvacs@mdot.state.md.us;
E-mail (Driving Records): drivingrecords@mdot.state.md.us
Internet: www.mva.maryland.gov
Fee for obtaining abstract: $9.00; certified copy, $12.00

Police
Maryland State Police
1201 Reisterstown Rd., Pikesville, MD 21208-3899
(410) 653-4200; TDD: (410) 486-0677; (800) 525-5555;
Fax: (410) 653-4269
Internet: www.mdsp.org
Central Records Div., Motor Vehicle Accident Report Unit,
1711 Belmont Ave., Baltimore, MD 21244
(410) 298-3390; Fax: (410) 298-3198
Superintendent: Col. Terrence Sheridan
Central Records Div. does not maintain records that
occurred in the city of Baltimore. Please contact Baltimore
Police Dept. at (410) 396-2359.
Fee for obtaining accident report: $4.00; see website for
qualifications for receipt of an accident report.

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Register of Wills, each county and
Baltimore City
Deeds and Mortgages: Circuit Court Clerk, each county
and Baltimore City
Notary Certificates: Clerk of Circuit Court in notary’s
place of authority (fee varies); Secretary of State,
Certification Desk ($5.00)

Senators, U.S.
Benjamin L. Cardin (Democrat)
509 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-4524; Fax: (202) 224-1651
Internet: http://cardin.senate.gov

Barbara A. Mikulski (Democrat)
503 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-4654; Fax: (202) 224-8858
Internet: http://mikulski.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
Jeffrey Bldg., 1st Floor, 16 Francis St., Annapolis, MD 21401
(410) 974-5521; Main Office (In-State): (888) 874-0013;
Fax: (410) 974-5190
Internet: www.sos.state.md.us
Secretary of State: John McDonough (Democrat)
Appointed

Tax Department
Comptroller of Maryland
Revenue Administration Div., Revenue Administration Center,
110 Carroll St., Annapolis, MD 21411-0001
(410) 260-7980; Fax (Taxpayer Service): (410) 974-5808
E-mail: taxhelp@comp.state.md.us
Internet: www.marylandtaxes.com
Comptroller: Peter Franchot

Victim Compensation Program
Criminal Injuries Compensation Board
6776 Reistertown Rd., Suite 206,
Baltimore, MD 21215-2341
(410) 585-3010, (888) 679-9347; Fax: (410) 764-3815;
Victim Services (Suite 206): (410) 585-3458;
Victim Services Fax: (410) 764-3815
Internet: www.dpscs.state.md.us/victimservs/vs_cicb.shtml
Md. Code Ann. Criminal Procedure 11-801 through 819

Vital Statistics
Division of Vital Records
State Department of Health and Mental Hygiene,
6550 Reisterstown Rd., Baltimore, MD 21215
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 68760, Baltimore, MD 21215-0036
(410) 764-3038, (800) 832-3277; Fax: (410) 358-0738
Births, Deaths from 1898 (Baltimore City from 1875);
Marriages from 1990; Divorces (verification only) from
1992 (Marriages and Certified Divorce records prior to
these dates can be obtained at County Circuit Court)
Search fee (non-refundable, includes certified copy, if
found)—$12.00;  Records may be ordered via
www.vitalchek.com for an additional fee.

MASSACHUSETTS Capital: Boston
6,547,629 (2010 Census)
State Information: (866) 888-2808
State Web Site: www.mass.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Trial Court
John Adams Courthouse, One Pemberton Sq.,
Boston, MA 02108 (617) 742-8575; Fax: (617) 788-6199
Internet: www.mass.gov/courts; www.state.ma.us/courts
Chief Justice for Admin. and Mgmt.: Robert A. Mulligan

Attorney Discipline
Massachusetts Board of Bar Overseers
99 High St., Boston, MA 02110 (617) 728-8700
Internet: www.state.ma.us/obcbbo/
Administrator: Laurie G. Aaron
Bar Counsel: Constance Vecchione



Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
One Ashburton Pl., 20th Floor, Boston, MA 02108
(617) 727-2200; TTY: (617) 727-4765; Fax: (617) 727-3251
E-mail: agoweb@state.ma.us
Internet: www.mass.gov/ago

100 Cambridge St., Boston, MA 02114

105 William St., 1st Floor, New Bedford, MA 02740
(508) 990-9700; Fax: (508) 990-8686

1350 Main St., 4th Floor, Springfield, MA 01103
(413) 784-1240; Fax: (413) 784-1244

10 Mechanic St., Suite 301, Worcester, MA 01608
(508) 792-7600; Fax: (508) 795-1991
Atty. General: Martha Coakley (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
Division of Banks
1000 Washington St., 10th Floor, Boston, MA 02118-2218
(617) 956-1500; Fax: (617) 956-1599
Internet: www.mass.gov/dob
Commissioner: David J. Cotney

Bar Admissions
Board of Bar Examiners
Suffolk County Courthouse, Room 114, 3 Pemberton Sq.,
Boston, MA 02108 (617) 482-4466; Fax: (617) 542-5943
Internet: www.mass.gov/bbe
No CLE required.
Admission on motion for attorneys of another jurisdiction
with five of last seven years in practice immediately
preceding application and must meet the criteria in
Supreme Judicial Court Rule 3:01, §6.

Bar Association
Massachusetts Bar Assn.
20 West St., Boston, MA 02111-1204
(617) 338-0500; Fax: (617) 338-0650
Internet: www.massbar.org

73 State St., Springfield, MA 01103-2012
(413) 731-5134; Fax: (413) 731-5915
C.O.O./Chief Legal Counsel: Martin W. Healy
President: Denise Squillante
President-Elect: Richard P. Campbell
Non-Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—March, 2012

Chief Medical Examiner
Office of Chief Medical Examiner
720 Albany St., Boston, MA 02118
(617) 267-6767; Fax: (617) 266-6763; Toll-free: (800) 962-7877

Catherine Horan Bldg., Suite 115, 1221 Main St.,
Holyoke, MA 01040
(413) 538-6219; Fax: (413) 538-6862; Toll-free: (800) 445-5889

UMass Memorial Hospital, University Campus,
55 Lake Ave. N., Worcester, MA 01655
(508) 856-5638; Fax: (508) 856-3501
Chief Medical Examiner: Henry M. Nields, M.D., PhD.

Client Protection Fund
Clients’ Security Board
99 High St., 2nd Floor, Boston, MA 02110
(617) 728-8700, 57; Fax: (617) 482-8000
Board Counsel: Michael A. Fredrickson
Asst. Board Counsel:

Karen D. O’Toole Adam M. Lutynski

Corporations Officers
Corporations Division
Secretary of the Commonwealth
One Ashburton Pl., Room 1710, Boston, MA 02108
Corporations Section, Name Availabilities & Annual
Reports: (617) 727-9640; UCC: (617) 727-2860;
Business Trusts & Limited Partnerships: (617) 727-2859;
Trademarks: (617) 727-8329;
Dissolutions & Service of Process: (617) 727-2853;
Non-Profit: (617) 727-4176; Forms: (617) 727-9440
Chief Legal Counsel/Director: Laurie Flynn

(617) 727-4919; Fax: (617) 878-3505
E-mail: laurie.flynn@sec.state.ma.us

Asst. Dir.: Kelly Kopyt
(617) 878-3034; Fax: (617) 878-3511
E-mail: kelly.kopyt@sec.state.ma.us

Compliance Officer: Daniel Wandell
(617) 878-3010; Fax: (617) 742-4538
E-mail: daniel.wandell@sec.state.ma.us

Criminal History Board
Department of Criminal Justice Information Services
200 Arlington St., Suite 2200, Chelsea, MA 02150
(617) 660-4600; Fax: (617) 660-4613
Internet: www.mass.gov/cjis

Economic Development Administration
Executive Office of Housing and Economic Development
One Ashburton Place, Room 2101, Boston, MA 02108
(617) 788-3610; Fax: (617) 788-3605
Internet: www.mass.gov/eohed
Secretary: Gregory Bialecki

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
State House, Room 360, Boston, MA 02133
(617) 725-4005; TTY: (617) 717-3666; Fax: (617) 727-9725
Internet: www.mass.gov/governor
436 Dwight St., Suite 300, Springfield, MA 01103
(413) 784-1200
444 N. Capitol St. N.W., Suite 208, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 624-7713; Fax: (202) 624-7714
Governor: Deval Patrick (Democrat)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Judicial Court
One Pemberton Sq., Suite 2500, Boston, MA 02108
(617) 557-1000; Fax: (617) 557-1145
Internet: www.mass.gov/courts/sjc
Chief Justice: Roderick L. Ireland
Clerk of the Supreme Judicial Court for the

Commonwealth: Susan Mellen, Suite 1-400
(617) 557-1020

Clerk of the Supreme Judicial Court for Suffolk
County: Maura S. Doyle, Suite 1-300
(617) 557-1180; Fax: (617) 557-1034
Internet: http://sjccountyclerk.com

Insurance Department
Division of Insurance
1000 Washington St., Suite 810, Boston, MA 02118
(617) 521-7794; Legal Division Fax: (617) 521-7475
Internet: www.mass.gov/doi
Commissioner: Joseph G. Murphy
General Counsel: Elisabeth Ditomassi

Motor Vehicle Office
Massachusetts Registry of Motor Vehicles
10 Park Plaza, Suite 3170, Boston, MA 02116
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 55889, Boston, MA 02205-5889
(617) 351-4500; Fax: (617) 351-9524
Internet: www.massdot.state.ma.us/rmv
For Abstracts Write: Driver Control Unit, P.O. Box 55896,
Boston, MA 02205-5896
Fee for obtaining abstract: Unattested Record—$6.00;
True and attested record—$20.00.
Fee for obtaining accident report: $20.00
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Police
Massachusetts State Police
470 Worcester Rd., Framingham, MA 01702
(508) 820-2300; Fax: (508) 820-9630, 879-6941
Internet: http://mass.gov/msp
Superintendent: Col. Marian J. McGovern
Accident Reports: Contact Motor Vehicles Registry
Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Register of Probate, each county
Deeds and Mortgages: County or District Registry of Deeds
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Commission
Section ($6.00)
Senators, U.S.
Scott P. Brown (Republican)
317 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-4543
Internet: www.scottbrown.senate.gov
John F. Kerry (Democrat)
218 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-2742; Fax: (202) 224-8525
Internet: http://kerry.senate.gov
Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of the Commonwealth
State House, Room 337, Boston, MA 02133
Mailing Address: 1 Ashburton Pl., Room 1611,
Boston, MA 02108
(617) 727-7030; Toll-free: (800) 392-6090; Fax: (617) 742-4528
E-mail: cis@sec.state.ma.us
Internet: www.state.ma.us/sec/
Southeastern Office, 218 S. Main St., Suite 206,
Fall River, MA 02721 (508) 646-1374; Fax: (508) 646-1473
Internet: www.sec.state.ma.us/wso/wsosoe/soeidx.htm
Western Office, 436 Dwight St., Room 102,
Springfield, MA 01103-1317
(413) 784-1376, 78; Fax: (413) 784-1379
Internet: www.sec.state.ma.us/wso/wsowes/wesidx.htm
Secretary of the Commonwealth:

William Francis Galvin (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014
Tax Department
Department of Revenue
100 Cambridge St., Boston, MA 02114
(617) 887-6367; Toll Free (In-State): (800) 392-6089;
Appeals: (617) 626-3300
Internet: www.mass.gov/dor
Audit Division, 200 Arlington St., Room 4300,
Chelsea, MA 02150 (617) 887-6800
Commissioner: Navjeet K. Bal (617) 626-2201
General Counsel: Kevin Brown (617) 626-3200
Victim Compensation Program
Victim Compensation & Assistance Division
Department of the Attorney General
1 Ashburton Pl., 19th Floor, Boston, MA 02108
(617) 727-2200, Ext. 2160; Fax: (617) 742-6262
Internet: www.mass.gov/ago
Mass. Gen. Laws Ann. ch. 258C
Vital Statistics
Registry of Vital Records & Statistics
Department of Public Health,
150 Mt. Vernon St., 1st Floor, Dorchester, MA 02125
General Public: (617) 740-2600;
Credit Card Orders (VitalChek): (617) 740-2606;
Fax Orders (VitalChek): (866) 550-2067
Internet: www.mass.gov/dps/rvrs;
Internet (credit card orders): www.vitalchek.com
Births, Deaths, Marriages from 1916. Divorce records in
county Probate & Family courts where event occurred.
Regular mail: Search fee (non-refundable; includes
certified copy if found)—$28.00; additional copies ordered
at the same time by phone, $37.00 each. Expedited mail
service (2 weeks)—$37.00 for each certified certificate
requested. Walk-in service: Search fee (non-refundable;
includes certified copy if found)—$18.00.

MICHIGAN Capital: Lansing
9,883,640 (2010 Census)
State Information: (517) 373-1837
State Web Site: www.michigan.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
State Court Administrative Office
Michigan Hall of Justice, 925 W. Ottawa, Lansing, MI 48913
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 30048, Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-0130; Fax: (517) 373-7517
Internet: http://courts.michigan.gov/scao
State Court Administrator: Chad C. Schmucker

(517) 373-0128; Fax: (517) 373-9831

Attorney Discipline
Attorney Disciplinary Board
211 W. Fort St., Suite 1410, Detroit, MI 48226-3236
(313) 963-5553; Fax: (313) 963-5571
Internet: www.adbmich.org
General Counsel: John F. Van Bolt
Michigan Attorney Grievance Commission
Buhl Bldg., Suite 1700, 535 Griswold, Detroit, MI 48226
(313) 961-6585; Fax: (313) 961-5819
Internet: www.agcmi.com
Grievance Administrator: Robert L. Agacinski

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
G. Mennen Williams Bldg., 7th Floor, 525 W. Ottawa,
P.O. Box 30212, Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-1110; Fax: (517) 373-3042
Internet: www.michigan.gov/ag
Atty. General: William D. Schuette (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
Bank and Trust Division
Office of Financial and Insurance Regulation
Bank and Trust Division, 611 W. Ottawa, 3rd Floor,
Lansing, MI 48933
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 30220, Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-6950; Fax: (517) 335-0908;
Commissioner’s Fax: (517) 373-4870
Internet: www.michigan.gov/ofir
Chief Deputy Commissioner: Stephen Hilker

Bar Admissions
Board of Bar Examiners
Hall of Justice, 4th Floor, 925 W. Ottawa St.,
Lansing, MI 48915
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 30052, Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-4453; Fax: (517) 373-5038
E-mail: ble-info@courts.mi.gov
No CLE required.
Admission on motion with three of the last five years in
practice. Must have graduated from an ABA-approved law
school, and intend in good faith to maintain a law office in
the state.

Bar Association
State Bar of Michigan
306 Townsend St., Lansing, MI 48933-2083
(517) 346-6300; Fax: (517) 482-6248
Internet: www.michbar.org
Exec. Dir.: Janet K. Welch
President: Julie I. Fershtman
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—September, 2012

Client Protection Fund
Client Protection Fund
State Bar of Michigan
306 Townsend St., Lansing, MI 48933-2083
(517) 346-6379; Fax: (517) 482-6248
Administrator: Robin Lawnichak
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Corporations Officers
Corporations Division
Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
2501 Woodlake Circle, Okemos, MI 48864
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 30054, Lansing, MI 48909-7554
(517) 241-6470
Internet: www.michigan.gov/corporations
Director: Julia Ann Dale (517) 241-3838

E-mail: dalej@michigan.gov
UCC Section
Department of State
7064 Crowner Dr., Dimondale, MI 48821
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 30197, Lansing, MI 48909-7697
(517) 322-1144; Fax: (517) 322-5434
Internet: www.michigan.gov/sosucc
Business Analyst: Sherri De Marco (517) 322-5264

E-mail: demarcos@michigan.gov

Criminal History Board
Criminal Records Division, Criminal History Section
Department of State Police
P.O. Box 30634, Lansing, MI 48913
(517) 241-0606; Fax: (517) 241-0866
E-mail: msp-crd-applhelp@michigan.gov
Internet: www.michigan.gov/msp

Economic Development Administration
Economic Development Corporation
300 N. Washington Sq., Lansing, MI 48913
(888) 522-0103
E-mail: MEDCservices@michigan.org
Internet: www.miciganadvantage.org
C.E.O.: Mike Finney

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
111 S. Capitol Ave., P.O. Box 30013, Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 373-3400; Fax: (517) 335-6863
Internet: www.michigan.gov/gov
444 N. Capitol St. N.W., Suite 411, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 624-5840; Fax: (202) 624-5841
1504 W. Washington, Suite B, Marquette, MI 49855
(906) 228-2850
Governor: Rick Snyder (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
Michigan Hall of Justice, 925 W. Ottawa St.,
Lansing, MI 48915
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 30052, Lansing, MI 48909-7552
(517) 373-0130
Internet: www.courts.michigan.gov/supremecourt/
Chief Justice: Robert Young
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Corbin Davis

Insurance Department
Office of Financial & Insurance Regulation
Dept. of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
611 W. Ottawa St., Lansing, MI 48933
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 30220, Lansing, MI 48909-7720
(517) 373-0220; Fax: (517) 335-4978
Internet: www.michigan.gov/ofir
Commissioner: Ken Ross

Motor Vehicle Office
Michigan Department of State
Department of State Information Center,
Secondary Complex, 7064 Crowner Dr., Lansing, MI 48918
(888) 767-6424; Fax: (517) 636-6320
Internet: www.michigan.gov/sos
For Abstracts write: Record Lookup Unit,
Michigan Department of State, 7064 Crowner Dr.,
Lansing, MI 48918
(517) 322-1624; Fax: (517) 322-1181
Fee for obtaining abstract: $7.00; certified, $8.00

Police
Michigan State Police
333 S. Grand Ave., P.O. Box 30634, Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 332-2521; Accident Reports: (517) 241-1699;
Accident Reports Fax: (517) 241-1784
Internet: www.michigan.gov/msp
Director: Col. Kristie Kibbey Etue

(517) 241-0403; Fax: (517) 241-0409
Fee for obtaining accident report (Form RI 101): $10.00

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: County Probate Courts
Deeds and Mortgages: County Register of Deeds
Notary Certificates: Dept. of State, Office of the Great
Seal, 7064 Crowner Dr., Lansing, MI 48918 ($1.00)

Senators, U.S.
Carl Levin (Democrat)
269 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-6221; Fax: (202) 224-1388
Internet: http://levin.senate.gov
Debbie Stabenow (Democrat)
133 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-4822
Internet: http://stabenow.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
Department of State, Richard H. Austin Bldg., 4th Floor,
430 W. Allegan St., Lansing, MI 48918
(888) SOS-MICH: (888) 767-6424; Fax: (517) 373-0727
Internet: www.michigan.gov/sos
Secretary of State: Ruth A. Johnson (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Tax Department
Tax Administration
Department of Treasury
Treasury Bldg., 430 W. Allegan St., Lansing, MI 48933
(517) 373-8404; Fax: (517) 373-4968;
Collection Div.: (517) 636-5265; Estate Tax: (517) 636-4330;
Income Tax: (517) 636-4486; Revenue Sharing: (517) 373-2697;
Sales, Use and Withholding Taxes: (517) 636-4730
E-mail: taxquestions@michigan.gov
Internet: www.michigan.gov/taxes
Tax Fraud Unit, P.O. Box 30140, Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 636-4157; Fax: (517) 636-4156
E-mail: ReportTaxFraud@michigan.gov
State Treasurer: Andy Dillon
Deputy Treasurer, Tax Administration: Donna Donovan

Victim Compensation Program
Crime Victim Services Commission
320 S. Walnut, Lansing, MI 48913
(517) 373-7373; Fax: (517) 334-9462
Mich. Comp. Laws Ann. §§18.351-18.368 (1978 Supp.)

Vital Statistics
Division for Vital Records & Health Statistics
Dept. of Community Health, Division for Vital Records,
Capitol View Bldg., 3rd Floor, 201 Townsend St.,
Lansing, MI 48913 (517) 335-8666;
Customer Service (Changes Unit): (517) 335-8660;
Request Applications: (517) 335-8656
E-mail: vrcustomerservice@michigan.gov
Internet: www.michigan.gov/mdch
Vital Records Requests, P.O. Box 30721, Lansing, MI 48909
Births, Deaths, and Marriages from 1867. Divorces from 1897.
Office does not accept phone or fax orders.
Search fee (non-refundable, includes certified copy if
found)—$26.00; additional copies ordered at the same
time—$12.00 each; search of more than one year—$12.00
for each additional year. Person age 65 plus requesting
own birth record, $7.00. Expedited service also available
by mail for an addl. $10.00 fee. All online orders are
considered to be “rush” orders and the $10.00 fee
automatically applies. Photo ID required for birth record
requests. Do not issue wallet size. May also order in
person and request same-day service in the Lansing office.
Orders must be placed by 3 P.M.
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MINNESOTA Capital: Saint Paul
5,303,925 (2010 Census)
State Web Site: www.state.mn.us

Administrative Office of the Courts
State Court Administrator’s Office
25 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., St. Paul, MN 55155
(651) 296-2474; Fax: (651) 297-5636
Internet: www.mncourts.gov
State Court Administrator: Sue K. Dosal

Attorney Discipline
Minnesota Office of Lawyers Professional Responsibility
1500 Landmark Towers, 345 St. Peter St.,
Saint Paul, MN 55102-1218
(800) 657-3601, (651) 296-3952; TTY: (800) 627-3529;
Fax: (651) 297-5801
Internet: http://lprb.mncourts.gov
Director: Martin A. Cole

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
1400 Bremer Tower, 445 Minnesota St.,
Saint Paul, MN 55101-2131
(651) 296-3353, (800) 651-3787;
TTY: (651) 297-7206, (800) 366-4812; Fax: (651) 296-9663
E-mail: attorney.general@state.mn.us
Internet: www.ag.state.mn.us
102 State Capitol, Saint Paul, MN 55155
Atty. General: Lori Swanson (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
Division of Financial Institutions
Department of Commerce
85 Seventh Place East, Suite 500, St. Paul, MN 55101
(651) 296-2135; Fax: (651) 296-8591
E-mail: financial.commerce@state.mn.us
Internet: www.commerce.state.mn.us
Deputy Commissioner: Kevin M. Murphy

E-mail: kmurphy@commerce.state.mn.us

Bar Admissions
Board of Law Examiners
180 E. 5th St., Suite 950, Saint Paul, MN 55101
(651) 297-1857; Fax: (651) 297-1196
E-mail: ble.cle.blc@mbcle.state.mn.us
Internet: www.ble.state.mn.us
45 hours CLE required per three years, including 3 hours
of ethics and 2 hours of elimination of bias.
Admission on motion with five of the last seven years in
practice, or 145 scaled score on MBE taken within two
years of application.

Bar Association
Minnesota State Bar Assn.
600 Nicollet Mall, No. 380, Minneapolis, MN 55402
(612) 333-1183; Fax: (612) 333-4927
Internet: www.mnbar.org
Exec. Dir.: Tim Groshens
President: Brent Routman
Non-Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—June, 2012

Client Protection Fund
Client Security Board
1500 Landmark Towers, 345 St. Peter St.,
Saint Paul, MN 55102-1218
(651) 296-3952, (800) 657-3601; TTY: (800) 627-3529;
Fax: (651) 297-5801
Internet: http://csb.mncourts.gov
Director: Martin A. Cole

Commerce Department
Department of Commerce
85 7th Pl. E., Suite 500, St. Paul, MN 55101
(651) 296-4026; Fax: (651) 297-1959
Internet: www.commerce.state.mn.us
Commissioner: Mike Rothman

Corporations Officers
Business Services Division
Office of the Secretary of State, 60 Empire Dr., Room 100,
Saint Paul, MN 55103
(651) 296-2803; Toll-Free: (877) 551-6767;
Corporations Fax: (651) 296-7067;
UCC Fax: (651) 215-1009
Internet: www.sos.state.mn.us
Legal Advisor: Bert Black

Dept. of State, 180 State Office Bldg.,
100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd.,
Saint Paul, MN 55155-1299 (651) 201-1326
E-mail: bert.black@state.mn.us

Business Services Mgr.: Kathy Hjelm (651) 201-1361
E-mail: kathy.hjelm@state.mn.us

Business Services Supervisor: Patricia Baird
(651) 556-0607; E-mail: patricia.s.baird@state.mn.us

Business Analysts:
Bonita Harvieux (651) 201-1381
E-mail: bonita.b.harvieux@state.mn.us

Rebecca Meyer (651) 201-6888
E-mail: rebecca.a.meyer@state.mn.us

UCC & Notary Services Supervisor: Ann Datko
(651) 556-0633; E-mail: ann.m.datko@state.mn.us

Infrastructure Mgr.: Bob Cross (651) 201-1402
E-mail: bob.cross@state.mn.us

Criminal History Board
Minnesota Justice Information Systems
Bureau of Criminal Apprehension
Dept. of Public Safety, 1430 Maryland Ave. E.,
Saint Paul, MN 55106-2802
(651) 793-2400; Fax: (651) 793-2401
Internet: www.bca.state.mn.us

Economic Development Administration
Department of Employment & Economic Development
1st National Bank Bldg., Suite E200, 332 Minnesota St.,
Saint Paul, MN 55101-1351
(651) 259-7114, (800) 657-3858
E-mail: deed.customerservice@state.mn.us
Internet: www.deed.state.mn.us
Commissioner: Mark R. Phillips

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
130 State Capitol, 75 Rev. Dr. M. Luther King Jr. Blvd.,
Saint Paul, MN 55155
(651) 201-3400; In-State: (800) 657-3717; Fax: (651) 797-1850
Internet: http://mn.gov/governor

400 N. Capitol St., Suite 380, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 624-5308; Fax: (202) 624-5425
Governor: Mark Dayton (Democrat)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
25 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Blvd., St. Paul, MN 55155
(651) 296-2581; Fax: (651) 282-5115
Internet: www.courts.state.mn.us/
Chief Justice: Lorie S. Gildea
Clerk of the Appellate Courts: Frederick K. Grittner

Insurance Department
Insurance Division
Dept. of Commerce
85 E. 7th Pl., Suite 500, St. Paul, MN 55101
(651) 296-6848; Fax: (651) 282-2568
Internet: www.insurance.mn.gov
Commissioner: Mike Rothman (651) 296-6025
Asst. Commissioner, Insurance: Jaki Gardner

(651) 297-4288
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Motor Vehicle Office
Driver & Vehicle Services Division
Minnesota Dept. of Public Safety
Administrative Office, Town Square Bldg., Suite 195,
445 Minnesota St., St. Paul, MN 55101-5195
(651) 296-2001; Customer Service: (651) 296-6911;
Fax: (651) 296-3141
E-mail: motor.vehicles@state.mn.us
Internet: www.dps.state.mn.us/dvs/index.html
For Abstracts write: DVS Records Unit,
Town Square Bldg., Suite 161, 445 Minnesota St.,
Saint Paul, MN 55101-5161 (651) 215-1335
Fee for obtaining abstract (Form PS2502-16): $9.00;
Third-party requests, $9.50. For Certified records, add
$1.00 to the above fees; Vehicle Title history, $1.00 per
page, in addition to the record copy fee.

Police
Minnesota State Patrol
444 Cedar St., Suite 130, Saint Paul, MN 55101-5130
(651) 201-7100; Fax: (651) 296-5937
Internet: www.dps.state.mn.us/patrol/
Accident Records, Minnesota Dept. of Public Safety,
Suite 161, 445 Minnesota St., Saint Paul, MN 55101-5181
(651) 201-7585; Fax: (651) 282-2360
Chief: Col. Mark Dunaski
Fee for obtaining accident report: $5.00

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: County or District Probate Courts
Deeds and Mortgages: County Recorders Offices
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Certification ($5.00)

Senators, U.S.
Al Franken (Democrat)
320 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-5641
Internet: http://franken.senate.gov
Amy Klobuchar (Democrat)
302 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-3244
Internet: http://klobuchar.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
180 State Office Bldg.,
100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.,
St. Paul, MN 55155-1299
(651) 215-1440; Fax: (651) 215-0682
Internet: www.sos.state.mn.us/
Business Services Public Counter,
60 Empire Dr., Suite 100, Saint Paul, MN 55103
(651) 296-2803; Fax: (651) 297-7067
Secretary of State: Mark Ritchie

(Democratic Farmer Laborers)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Tax Department
Department of Revenue
600 N. Robert, Saint Paul, MN 55101
(651) 296-4444, (800) 657-3676;
Sales and Use Tax: (651) 296-6181, (800) 657-3777;
Individual Income Tax: (651) 296-3781, (800) 652-9094;
Corporate Tax: (651) 556-3075; Estate Tax: (651) 556-3075;
Unrelated Business Income Tax (UBIT): (651) 297-5199
E-mail: DORWeb.com@state.mn.us
Internet: www.taxes.state.mn.us
Commissioner: Myron Frans

Victim Compensation Program
Crime Victims Reparations Board
Minnesota Office of Justice Programs
445 Minnesota St., Suite 2300, Saint Paul, MN 55101
(651) 201-7300, (888) 622-8799; Fax: (651) 296-5787
Internet: www.dps.state.mn.us/ojp
Minn. Stat. Ann. §§611A.51-.67, §§611A.70-71 (West)
(1990 Supp.)

Vital Statistics
Office of the State Registrar
Dept. of Health, 85 E. 7th Pl., Suite 300, Saint Paul, MN 55101
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 64499, Saint Paul, MN 55164-0499
(651) 201-5970; Fax (credit card orders only): (651) 201-5740
Internet: www.health.state.mn.us
Births—from 1900. Deaths—from 1908. Marriages and
Divorces are filed with the County Registrar.
County Registrar locations available on website; walk-in
services are not available at Dept. of Health Office.
Birth—$26.00, additional copy: $16.00; Deaths—$13.00,
additional copy: $6.00.

MISSISSIPPI Capital: Jackson
2,967,297 (2010 Census)
State Information: (601) 359-1000
State Web Site: www.ms.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of Courts
450 High St., Jackson, MS 39201
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 117, Jackson, MS 39205
(601) 576-4630; Fax: (601) 576-4639
Internet: www.mssc.state.ms.us/aoc/aoc.html
Administrative Dir. of the Courts: Kevin Lackey

E-mail: lackeyjk@mssc.state.ms.us

Attorney Discipline
Office of General Counsel
The Mississippi Bar, 643 N. State St., Jackson, MS 39202
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2168, Jackson, MS 39225-2168
(601) 948-0568; Fax: (601) 608-7869
Internet: www.msbar.org
General Counsel: Adam B. Kilgore

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
Walter Sillers Bldg., Suite 1200, 550 High St.,
Jackson, MS 39201
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 220, Jackson, MS 39205
(601) 359-3680; Fax: (601) 359-3441
Internet: www.ago.state.ms.us
Atty. General: Jim Hood (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2011

Banking Department
Department of Banking and Consumer Finance
901 Woolfolk Bldg., Suite A, 501 N. West St.,
Jackson, MS 39201
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 23729, Jackson, MS 39225-3729
(601) 359-1031; Fax: (601) 359-3557
Internet: www.dbcf.state.ms.us
Commissioner: John S. Allison

E-mail: jallison@dbcf.state.ms.us
Deputy Commissioner: Theresa L. Brady

E-mail: tbrady@dbcf.state.ms.us

Bar Admissions
Mississippi Board of Bar Admissions
New Gartin Justice Bldg., 2nd Floor, 450 High St.,
Jackson, MS 39201
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1449, Jackson, MS 39215-1449
(601) 576-4620; Fax: (601) 576-4730
Internet: www.mssc.state.ms.us/baradmissions
12 hours CLE required per year.
Admission on motion with five years practice in a
Reciprocal Jurisdiction.

Bar Association
The Mississippi Bar
643 N. State St., Jackson, MS 39202
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2168, Jackson, MS 39225-2168
(601) 948-4471; Fax: (601) 355-8635
E-mail: info@msbar.org
Internet: www.msbar.org
Exec. Dir.: Larry Houchins; E-mail: houchins@msbar.org
President: Hugh D. Keating
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—July, 2012
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Chief Medical Examiner
Office of State Medical Examiner
1700 E. Woodrow Wilson, Jackson, MS 39216
(601) 987-1600; Fax: (601) 987-1445
Administrator: Sam Howell

Client Protection Fund
Client Security Fund
The Mississippi Bar
643 N. State St., Jackson, MS 39202
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2168, Jackson, MS 39225-2168
(601) 948-0568; Fax: (601) 608-7869
Internet: www.msbar.org
Administrator: Gwen Combs (Deputy General Counsel)

Corporations Officers
Department of State
700 North St., Jackson, MS 39202
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 136, Jackson, MS 39205-0136
(601) 359-1633; Toll-Free: (800) 256-3494;
Fax: (601) 359-1607
Asst. Secy. of State: Thomas H. Riley III (Business Services)

E-mail: tom.riley@sos.ms.gov
Bureau Dir., Filing Service/Customer Service:

Rita Bingham; E-mail: rita.bingham@sos.ms.gov

Criminal History Board
Criminal Information Center
Dept. of Public Safety, 3891 Hwy. 468 W., Pearl, MS 39208
Mailing Address: Headquarters, P.O. Box 958,
Jackson, MS 39205
(601) 933-2600; Fax: (601) 933-2676
Internet: www.mdps.state.ms.us

Economic Development Administration
Development Authority
501 North West St., Jackson, MS 39201
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 849, Jackson, MS 39205
(601) 359-3449; Fax: (601) 359-2832
Internet: www.mississippi.org
Exec. Dir.: Gray Swoope

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
Sillers Bldg., 19th Floor, 550 High St., Jackson, MS 39201
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 139, Jackson, MS 39205-0139
(601) 359-3100, 50; Fax: (601) 359-3741
Internet: www.governorbarbour.com
Governor: Haley Barbour (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2011

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
Gartin Justice Bldg., 450 High St., Jackson, MS 39201
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 117, Jackson, MS 39205
(601) 359-3694; Fax: (601) 359-2443
Internet: www.mssc.state.ms.us
Chief Justice: William L. Waller, Jr.
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Kathy Gillis

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 249, Jackson, MS 39205
Court Administrator of the Supreme Court:

Jack E. Pool (601) 359-3697

Insurance Department
Insurance Department
1001 Woolfolk Bldg., 10th Floor, 501 N.West St.,
Jackson, MS 39201
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 79, Jackson, MS 39205
(601) 359-3569; Fax: (601) 359-2543
Internet: www.mid.state.ms.us/
Commissioner: Mike Chaney
Deputy Commissioner: Mark Haire

(Special Asst. Atty. General)
E-mail: mark.haire@mid.state.ms.us

Motor Vehicle Office
Mississippi Driver Services Bureau
Department of Public Safety/Driver Records,
1900 E. Woodrow Wilson, Jackson, MS 39216
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 958, Jackson, MS 39205
(601) 987-1266; Fax: (601) 987-1280;
Abstracts: (601) 987-1271, 75
Internet: www.dps.state.ms.us
Driver’s Licenses; Notarized request or subpoena required
for obtaining abstract
Fee for obtaining abstract: $11.00

Mississippi Motor Vehicle Licensing
Department of Revenue
1577 Springridge Rd., Raymond, MS 39154
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1140, Jackson, MS 39215-1140
(601) 923-7141, 42, 43; Fax: (601) 923-7133, 34;
Title Fax: (601) 923-7224
Internet: www.mstc.state.ms.us/mvl/main.html
Vehicle Registration
MB Screen (Registration information), $3.00; MB
Screening (certified), $8.00; MT Screen (Title/Lien Holder
Info.), $5.00; Title History, $8.00; Title Verification Letter,
$8.00; Certified letter of no title, $8.00.

Police
Mississippi Highway Safety Patrol
P.O. Box 958, Jackson, MS 39205
(601) 987-1212; Fax: (601) 987-1419;
Accident Reports: (601) 987-1255
Chief: Col. Donnell Berry
Fee for obtaining accident report: $10.00

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Chancery Court Clerks Office, each county
Deeds and Mortgages: Chancery Court Clerks Office, each
county
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Notary Dept.,
Apostilles & Authentications ($2.00)

Senators, U.S.
Thad Cochran (Republican)
113 Dirksen Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-5054; Fax: (202) 224-9450
Internet: http://cochran.senate.gov

Roger Wicker (Republican)
555 Dirksen Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-6253; Fax: (202) 228-0378
Internet: http://wicker.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
401 Mississippi St., Jackson, MS 39201
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 136, Jackson, MS 39205-0136
(601) 359-1350; Fax: (601) 359-1499
E-mail: administrator@sos.ms.gov
Internet: www.sos.ms.gov

700 North St., Jackson, MS 39201
Business Services: (601) 359-1633;
Administrative Procedures: (601) 359-6363
E-mail: customerservice@sos.ms.gov
Secretary of State: C. Delbert Hosemann, Jr. (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2011

Tax Department
Department of Revenue
1577 Springridge Rd., Raymond, MS 39154-9602
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1033, Jackson, MS 39215-1033
(601) 923-7000; Income Tax: (601) 923-7089;
Ofc. of Audit & Compliance: (601) 923-7305;
Legal Bur.: (601) 923-7412
Internet: www.dor.ms.gov
Chairman & Revenue Commissioner: J. Ed Morgan
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Victim Compensation Program
Crime Victim Compensation Division
Office of the Attorney General
550 High St., P.O. Box 220, Jackson, MS 39205
(800) 829-6766, (601) 359-6766; Fax: (601) 576-4445
E-mail: crimevictims@ago.state.ms.us
MCA §§99-41-1, et seq. (enacted 1990; amended 2002)

Vital Statistics
Vital Records
Mississippi Dept. of Health, Health Statistics,
571 Stadium Dr., Jackson, MS 39216
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1700, Jackson, MS 39215-1700
(601) 576-7981, 60; Fax: (601) 576-7505
Internet: www.msdh.state.ms.us
Births, deaths from Nov. 1912. Marriages from Jan. 1926-
July 1938 and Jan. 1942-present. Divorce certificates may
be obtained from Chancery Clerk of County in which decree
was granted.
Certified copies—$15.00. Additional copies ordered at the
same time—$5.00 each. Multi-year search of records—
$25.00 per hour.

MISSOURI Capital: Jefferson City
5,988,927 (2010 Census)
State Information: (573) 751-2000
State Web Site: www.missouri.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Office of State Courts Administrator
2112 Industrial Dr., Jefferson City, MO 65109
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 104480, Jefferson City, MO 65110
(573) 751-4377; Fax: (573) 751-5540
Internet: www.courts.mo.gov/
State Court Administrator: Greg Linhares

Attorney Discipline
Office of Chief Disciplinary Counsel
3335 American Ave., Jefferson City, MO 65109
(573) 635-7400; Fax: (573) 635-2240
Internet: www.mochiefcounsel.org
Chief Disciplinary Counsel: Alan Pratzel

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
Supreme Court Bldg., 207 W. High St., P.O. Box 899,
Jefferson City, MO 65102
(573) 751-3321; Fax: (573) 751-0774
E-mail: ag@ago.mo.gov
Internet: www.ago.mo.gov

Fletcher Daniels State Office Bldg., Suite 401,
615 E. 13th St., Kansas City, MO 64106
(816) 889-5000; Fax: (816) 889-5006

Springfield State Office Bldg., Suite 1017,
149 Park Central Sq., Springfield, MO 65806
(417) 895-6567; Fax: (417) 895-6382

Old Post Office Bldg., Suite 200, 815 Olive,
Saint Louis, MO 63101
(314) 340-6816, 340-7827; Fax: (314) 340-7957, 340-7850

2860 Kage Rd., Cape Girardeau, MO 63701
(573) 290-5679; Fax: (573) 290-5689
Atty. General: Chris Koster (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2012

Banking Department
Division of Finance
Truman State Office Bldg., North Wing, Room 630,
301 W. High St., Jefferson City, MO 65101
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 716, Jefferson City, MO 65102
(573) 751-3242; Fax: (573) 751-9192
E-mail: finance@dof.mo.gov
Internet: http://finance.mo.gov
Commissioner: Richard J. Weaver

Bar Admissions
Missouri Board of Law Examiners
1700 Jefferson St., Jefferson City, MO 65109
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 104236,
Jefferson City, MO 65110-4236
(573) 751-9814; Fax: (573) 751-5335;
Character & Fitness Fax: (573) 751-6224
E-mail: mble@courts.mo.gov
Internet: www.mble.org
15 hours of CLE required per year. New attorneys must
complete 2 hours in ethics within 12 months of their
admittance. All other active attorneys must complete 2
hours of ethics, malpractice prevention or professionalism
education every three years.
Admission on motion with five of the last ten years in
practice in Reciprocal Jurisdiction or employment as an
In-House Counsel.

Bar Association
The Missouri Bar
326 Monroe St., P.O. Box 119, Jefferson City, MO 65102
(573) 635-4128; Fax: (573) 635-2811
E-mail: mobar@mobar.org
Internet: www.mobar.org
Exec. Dir.: Keith A. Birkes
President: Lynn Ann Vogel
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—September, 2012

Client Protection Fund
Client Security Fund
Missouri Bar, 326 Monroe, P.O. Box 119,
Jefferson City, MO 65102
(573) 635-4128; Fax: (573) 635-2811
Internet: www.mobar.org
Dir. of Programs: Christopher Janku

Corporations Officers
Missouri Business Services
Dept. of State, 600 W. Main St., Jefferson City, MO 65101
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 778, Jefferson City, MO 65102
(573) 751-4153
Internet: www.sos.mo.gov
Deputy Secretary of State: Carol Fischer (573) 751-3200

E-mail: carol.fischer@sos.mo.gov
Corporations Dir.: Vacancy at Press Time (573) 751-3200

Criminal History Board
Criminal Justice Information Services Division
State Highway Patrol
1510 E. Elm St., Jefferson City, MO 65101
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 9500,
Jefferson City, MO 65102-9500
(573) 526-6153; Fax: (573) 751-9382
E-mail: mshpcrid@mshp.dps.mo.gov
Internet: www.mshp.dps.mo.gov

Economic Development Administration
Department of Economic Development
Harry S. Truman Bldg., Room 680, 301 W. High St.,
Jefferson City, MO 65109
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1157, Jefferson City, MO 65102
(573) 751-4962; Fax: (573) 526-7700
E-mail: ecodev@ded.mo.gov
Internet: http://ded.mo.gov
Director: David Kerr

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
201 W. Capitol Ave., Room 216, Jefferson City, MO 65101
(573) 751-3222; Fax: (573) 526-3291
Internet: www.gov.mo.gov
Governor: Jeremiah W. (Jay) Nixon (Democrat)
Next election Nov. 2012
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Highest State Court
Supreme Court
Supreme Court Bldg., 207 W. High St.,
Jefferson City, MO 65101
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 150, Jefferson City, MO 65102
(573) 751-4144; Fax: (573) 751-7514
Internet: www.courts.mo.gov
Chief Justice: William Ray Price, Jr.
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Thomas F. Simon
Insurance Department
Department of Insurance, Financial Institutions &
Professional Registration
301 W. High St., Suite 530, Jefferson City, MO 65102-0690
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 690, Jefferson City, MO 65102-0690
(573) 751-4126; Fax: (573) 751-1165;
Financial Regulation: (573) 526-4877;
Financial Regulation Fax: (573) 751-5888
Internet: http://insurance.mo.gov
Director: John M. Huff
Chief Financial Examiner: Fred Heese

E-mail: fred.heese@insurance.mo.gov
Chief Market Conduct Examiner: Jim Mealer
Motor Vehicle Office
Missouri Division of Motor Vehicle and Drivers Licensing
Dept. of Revenue, Harry S. Truman State Office Bldg.,
Room 470, 301 W. High St., Jefferson City, MO 65105-0200
(573) 751-4600; Fax: (573) 526-7367
E-mail: dlbmail@dor.mo.gov
Internet: www.dor.mo.gov/mvdl
Motor Vehicle Bureau, Titling & Registration,
301 W. High St., Room 370, Jefferson City, MO 65101
(573) 751-4509
Third party records requests must use Form 4678
Fee for obtaining abstract (Form 4681): $8.55;
fax fee, additional $.50 per page
Police
Missouri State Highway Patrol
1510 E. Elm St., Jefferson City, MO 65102
(573) 526-6113; Fax: (573) 751-9921
Internet: www.mshp.dps.mo.gov
Traffic Records Div. (Accident Reports), P.O. Box 568,
Jefferson City, MO 65102 (573) 526-6113; Fax: (573) 751-9921
Superintendent: Col. Ron Replogle (573) 526-6120
Fee for obtaining accident report: $3.75; send case with letter
of request and self-addressed stamped envelope. Add $2.00
for certified copy. Requests for copies of motor vehcle accident
reports completed by local law enforcement officers must be
submitted to the agency that investigated the crash.
Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Circuit Ct., Probate Div., each county &
St. Louis City
Deeds and Mortgages: Recorders of Deeds each county &
St. Louis City
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Commission Div.
($10.00)
Senators, U.S.
Roy Blunt (Republican)
B40C Dirksen Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-5721
Claire McCaskill (Democrat)
717 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-6154
Internet: http://mccaskill.senate.gov
Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
600 W. Main St., Room 208, Jefferson City, MO 65102-0078
(573) 751-4936; Fax: (573) 526-4903
E-mail: sosmain@sos.mo.gov
Internet: www.sos.mo.gov
513 State Office Bldg., 615 E. 13th St., Kansas City, MO 64106
(816) 889-2925

U.S. Customs & Post Office Bldg., Suite 210, 815 Olive St.,
Saint Louis, MO 63101
(314) 340-7490
Springfield State Office Bldg., Room 624,
149 Park Central Sq., Springfield, MO 65806
(417) 895-6330
Secretary of State: Robin Carnahan (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2012

Tax Department
Taxation Division
Department of Revenue
301 W. High St., Room 330, Jefferson City, MO 65101
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2200,
Jefferson City, MO 65105-2220
(573) 751-4450; Fax: (573) 751-7150;
Forms: (573) 751-5337, (800) 877-6881;
Taxation Bureau: (573) 751-3505;
General Counsel’s Office: (573) 751-2633
E-mail: dormail@dor.mo.gov
Internet: www.dor.mo.gov
Director: Alana M. Barragán-Scott

Victim Compensation Program
Crime Victims Compensation Program
Dept. of Public Safety
301 W. High St., Jefferson City, MO 65102
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1589,
Jefferson City, MO 65102-1589
(573) 526-6006; Fax: (573) 526-4940
E-mail: cvc@dps.mo.gov
Internet: www.dps.mo.gov/dir/programs/cvc
Mo. Rev. Stat. Ch. 595 (1998 Supp.)

Vital Statistics
Bureau of Vital Records
Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services,
930 Wildwood, Jefferson City, MO 65109
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 570, Jefferson City, MO 65102-0570
(573) 751-6387; Fax: (573) 526-3846;
VitalChek: (877) 817-7363
Internet: www.dhss.mo.gov
Births, deaths from Jan. 1910. Marriage records may be
obtained from the County Recorder’s office where license
was issued. Divorce records may be obtained from the
Clerks of the Circuit Courts where decree was granted.
Births—$15.00 for each five year search, additional copies
of same record ordered at the same time, $15.00;
Deaths—$13.00 for each five year search, additional copies
of the same record ordered at the same time, $10.00.
Records may be ordered via www.vitalchek.com for an
additional fee.

MONTANA Capital: Helena
989,415 (2010 Census)
State Information: (406) 444-2511
State Web Site: www.mt.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Office of the Court Administrator
Justice Bldg., Room 315, 215 N. Sanders, Helena, MT 59620
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 203002, Helena, MT 59620-3002
(406) 444-2621; Fax: (406) 444-0834
Internet: www.montanacourts.org/cao
Court Administrator: Lois Menzies

Attorney Discipline
Commission on Practice of the Supreme Court of Montana
Justice Bldg., Room 315, 215 N. Sanders, P.O. Box 203002,
Helena, MT 59620-3002 (406) 444-2608; Fax: (406) 444-0834
Staff: Shauna Ryan
Office of Disciplinary Counsel
314 N. Last Chance Gulch, Suite 200, P.O. Box 1099,
Helena, MT 59601
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1099, Helena, MT 59624-1099
(406) 442-1648; Fax: (406) 442-2685
Internet: www.montanaodc.org
Disciplinary Counsel: Shaun R. Thompson
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Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
Justice Bldg., 215 N. Sanders Ave., P.O. Box 201401,
Helena, MT 59620-1401 (406) 444-2026; Fax: (406) 444-3549
E-mail: contactdoj@mt.gov
Internet: www.doj.mt.gov
Atty. General: Steve Bullock (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2012

Banking Department
Division of Banking and Financial Institutions
Dept. of Administration, 301 S. Park, Suite 316,
P.O. Box 200546, Helena, MT 59620-0546
(406) 841-2920; Fax: (406) 841-2930
Internet: www.banking.mt.gov
Commissioner: Melanie Griggs

Bar Admissions
State Bar of Montana
7 W. 6th Ave., Suite 2B, P.O. Box 577, Helena, MT 59624
(406) 442-7660; Administrator: (406) 447-2202;
Fax: (406) 442-7763
E-mail: vsanddal@montanabar.org
Internet: www.montanabar.org
15 hours CLE required per year; 5 hours of ethics every
three years.
No admission without exam.

Bar Association
State Bar of Montana
7 W. 6th Ave., Suite 2-B, Helena, MT 59624
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 577, Helena, MT 59624-0577
(406) 442-7660; Fax: (406) 442-7763
E-mail: mailbox@montanabar.org
Internet: www.montanabar.org
Exec. Dir.: Chris Manos; E-mail: cmanos@montanabar.org
President: Shane A. Vannatta
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—September, 2012

Chief Medical Examiner
Division of Forensic Science
Dept. of Justice, 2679 Palmer St., Missoula, MT 59808
(406) 728-4970; Fax: (406) 549-1067
Chief Medical Examiner: Gary Dale, M.D.
Administrator: Dave McAlpin

Client Protection Fund
Lawyers’ Fund for Client Protection
State Bar of Montana
7 W. Sixth Ave., Suite 2-B, Helena, MT 59624
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 577, Helena, MT 59624-0577
(406) 447-2204; Fax: (406) 442-7763
Internet: www.montanabar.org
Exec. Dir.: Marie Connolly

Commerce Department
Montana Department of Commerce
301 S. Park Ave., Helena, MT 59601
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 200501, Helena, MT 59620-0501
(406) 841-2700; Fax: (406) 841-2701
Internet: http://commerce.mt.gov
Director: Dore Schwinden

Corporations Officers
Business Services Division
Montana Department of State
State Capitol, Room 260, 1301 6th Ave., Helena, MT 59620
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 202801, Helena, MT 59620-2801
(406) 444-2034; Annual Reports: (406) 444-5522;
Corporations Section, Name Availabilities, Annual Reports
& Limited Partnerships: (406) 444-3665;
Notaries: (406) 444-5379; UCC: (406) 444-2468;
Fax: (406) 444-3976
Internet: www.sos.mt.gov
Deputy: Tana Gormely (406) 444-2896

E-mail: tgormely@mt.gov
Operations Lead: Rose Ann Drake (406) 444-5378

E-mail: roseannd@mt.gov

Supervisor, Business Services: Lisa Thompson
(406) 444-5483; E-mail: lithompson@mt.gov

Supervisor, Annual Reports: Joe DeFilippis
(406) 444-2896; E-mail: jdefilippis@mt.gov

Criminal History Board
Department of Justice
Division of Criminal Investigation
Criminal Records & Identification Services Section,
303 N. Roberts, 4th Floor, P.O. Box 201403,
Helena, MT 59620-1403
(406) 444-3625; Fax: (406) 444-0689
E-mail: dojitsdpublicrecords@mt.gov
Internet: www.doj.mt.gov

Economic Development Administration
Business Resources Division
Department of Commerce
301 S. Park Ave., Helena, MT 59601
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 200505, Helena, MT 59620-0505
(406) 841-2730; Fax: (406) 841-2731
Internet: www.commerce.mt.gov
Deputy Dir.: Andy Poole

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
State Capitol Bldg., 1301 E. 6th Ave., P.O. Box 200801,
Helena, MT 59620-0801 (406) 444-3111; Fax: (406) 444-5529
Internet: www.state.mt.us/governor
Governor: Brian Schweitzer (Democrat)
Next election Nov. 2012

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
Justice Bldg., Room 323, 215 N. Sanders,
Helena, MT 59620-3003
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 203001, Helena, MT 59620-3001
(406) 444-5490; Fax: (406) 444-3274
Chief Justice: Mike McGrath
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Ed Smith

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 203003, Helena, MT 59620-3003
(406) 444-3858; Fax: (406) 444-5706

Insurance Department
Department of Insurance
Office of the Commissioner of Securities and Insurance
840 Helena Ave., Helena, MT 59601
(406) 444-2040; TDD: (406) 444-3246; Fax: (406) 444-3497
Internet: www.csi.mt.gov
Commissioner/State Auditor: Monica J. Lindeen
Chief Examiner: Steve Matthews
Legal Counsel: Jesse Laslovich

Motor Vehicle Office
Montana Motor Vehicle Division
Scott Hart Bldg., 2nd Floor, 303 N. Roberts St.,
P.O. Box 201430, Helena, MT 59620
(406) 444-1772; Fax: (406) 444-1631;
Driver Records: (406) 444-3288;
Field Operations: (406) 444-3292
E-mail: mvd@mt.gov
Internet: www.doj.mt.gov/driving
Title & Registration Bureau, 1003 Buckskin Dr.,
Deer Lodge, MT 59722 (406) 846-6000; Fax: (406) 846-6039
E-mail: mvdtitleinfo@state.mt.us
Fee for obtaining abstract (Form 34-0100):  $4.00; certified
copy, $10.00; fax back copy, additional $3.00; mailed
record, additional $2.00 unless self-addressed stamped
envelope is included in request; online requests, $7.25

Police
Montana Highway Patrol
2550 Prospect Ave., P.O. Box 201419, Helena, MT 59620-1419
(406) 444-3780; Accident Reports: (406) 444-1965;
Fax: (406) 444-4169
E-mail: contactdoj@state.mt.us
Internet: www.doj.state.mt.us
Chief: Col. Michael T. Tooley
Fee for obtaining accident report: $2.00
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Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: County District Courts
Deeds and Mortgages: County Clerks and Recorders
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State,
Notary/Certification Dept. ($25.00)
Senators, U.S.
Max Baucus (Democrat)
511 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-2651
Internet: http://baucus.senate.gov
Jon Tester (Democrat)
724 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-2644; Fax: (202) 224-8594
Internet: http://tester.senate.gov
Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
State Capitol, Room 260, Helena, MT 59620-2801
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 202801, Helena, MT 59620-2801
(406) 444-2034; Fax: (406) 444-3976
Internet: www.sos.mt.gov
Secretary of State: Linda McCulloch (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2012

Tax Department
Department of Revenue
Sam W. Mitchell Bldg., 3rd & 4th Floor, 125 N. Roberts St.,
Helena, MT 59601
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 5805, Helena, MT 59604-5805
(406) 444-6900, (866) 859-2254; TDD: (406) 444-2830;
Director’s Office Fax: (406) 444-3696;
Income Taxes Fax: (406) 444-6642
Internet: www.revenue.mt.gov
Director: Dan Bucks
Victim Compensation Program
Crime Victims Compensation Program
Dept. of Justice, 2225 11th Ave., P.O. Box 201410,
Helena, MT 59620-1410
(406) 444-3653; Fax: (406) 444-9680;
Outside of Helena: (800) 498-6455
E-mail: dojovs@mt.gov
Internet: www.doj.mt.gov/victims/default.asp
Mont. Code Ann. §§53-9-101 to 53-9-133

Vital Statistics
Office of Vital Statistics
Dept. of Public Health and Human Svces., 111 N. Sanders,
Room 209, P.O. Box 4210, Helena, MT 59604-4210
(406) 444-2685; Phone Orders: (888) 877-1946;
Fax: (866) 696-1912
Internet: www.dphhs.mt.gov
Births, Deaths from late 1907. Marriages and Divorces
from July 1943 (verifications only).
Office does not accept telephone requests.
Search fee—$10.00 per five-year search, $1.00 for each
additional year; Certified copies—$12.00, additional
copies, $5.00 each. Records may be obtained via
www.vitalchek.com for an additional fee.

NEBRASKA Capital: Lincoln
1,826,341 (2010 Census)
State Information: (402) 471-2311
State Web Site: www.nebraska.gov
Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Courts
1213 State Capitol, 1445 K St., P.O. Box 98910,
Lincoln, NE 68509 (402) 471-3730; Fax: (402) 471-2197
E-mail: nsc_info@nebraska.gov
Court Administrator: Janice K. Walker
Attorney Discipline
Counsel for Discipline of the Nebraska Supreme Court
3808 Normal Blvd., Lincoln, NE 68506
(402) 471-1040; Fax: (402) 471-1014
Internet: www.supremecourt.ne.gov
Counsel for Discipline: Dennis G. Carlson

E-mail: dcarlson@nsc.state.ne.us

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
2115 State Capitol, Lincoln, NE 68509-8920
(402) 471-2682; Fax: (402) 471-3297
Internet: www.ago.state.ne.us/
Atty. General: Jon Bruning (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
Department of Banking & Finance
1230 O St., Suite 400, Lincoln, NE 68508
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 95006, Lincoln, NE 68509-5006
(402) 471-2171; Fax: (402) 471-3062
Internet: www.ndbf.ne.gov
Director: John Munn

Bar Admissions
Nebraska State Bar Commission
635 S. 14th St., Suite 200, Lincoln, NE 68508
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 81809, Lincoln, NE 68501-1809
(402) 475-7091; Fax: (402) 475-7098
E-mail: jschoenike@nebar.com
Internet: www.nebar.com
No CLE required.
Admission on motion permitted.

Bar Association
Nebraska State Bar Assn.
635 S. 14th St., Suite 200, Lincoln, NE 68508
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 81809, Lincoln, NE 68501
(402) 475-7091; Fax: (402) 475-7098
Internet: www.nebar.com
Exec. Dir.: Jane L. Schoenike; E-mail: jschoenike@nebar.com
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—October, 2012

Client Protection Fund
Client Assistance Fund
Nebraska State Bar Association, 635 S. 14th St.,
2nd Floor, P.O. Box 81809, Lincoln, NE 68501-1809
(402) 475-7091; Fax: (402) 475-7098
Internet: www.nebar.com
Exec. Dir.: Jane L. Schoenike

Corporations Officers
Business Services and Licensing Division
1301 State Capitol, 1445 K St., P.O. Box 95104,
Lincoln, NE 68509
(402) 471-4070; Corporations: (402) 471-4079;
Notaries: (402) 471-2558; UCC: (402) 471-4080;
Corporations Fax: (402) 471-3666;
UCC & Notary Fax: (402) 471-4429
Deputy Secy. of State: Judy Jobman (402) 471-3921

E-mail: judy.jobman@nebraska.gov

Criminal History Board
Criminal Records & Identification Division
Nebraska State Patrol
3800 N.W. 12th St., Suite A, Lincoln, NE 68508
Mailing Address: CID, P.O. Box 94907, Lincoln, NE 68509
(402) 471-4545; Fax: (402) 479-4054

Economic Development Administration
Department of Economic Development
301 Centennial Mall S., P.O. Box 94666,
Lincoln, NE 68509-4666
(402) 471-3111, (800) 426-6505; Fax: (402) 471-3778
Internet: www.neded.org
Director: Richard Baier

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
State Capitol, Room 2316, 2nd Floor, Lincoln, NE 68509
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 94848, Lincoln, NE 68509-4848
(402) 471-2244; Fax: (402) 471-6031
Internet: www.governor.nebraska.gov
Western Office, 4500 Avenue I, P.O. Box 1500,
Scottsbluff, NE 69363-1500
(308) 632-1370; Fax: (308) 632-1313
Governor: Dave Heineman (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2014
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Highest State Court
Supreme Court
2413 State Capitol, 1445 K St., P.O. Box 98910,
Lincoln, NE 68509-8910 (402) 471-3731; Fax: (402) 471-3480
Internet: www.supremecourt.ne.gov
Chief Justice: Michael G. Heavican
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Lanet S. Asmussen

Insurance Department
Department of Insurance
Office of the Insurance Director
Terminal Bldg., Suite 400, 941 O St., Lincoln, NE 68508
(402) 471-2201; TDD: (800) 833-7352; Fax: (402) 471-4610
Internet: www.doi.ne.gov
Director: Bruce Ramge
Chief Examiner: James Nixon

Motor Vehicle Office
Nebraska Department of Motor Vehicles
Driver & Vehicle Records Div., 301 Centennial Mall South,
P.O. Box 94789, Lincoln, NE 68509-4789
(402) 471-3918; Fax: (402) 471-8694
E-mail: dmv.dvrweb@nebraska.gov
Internet: www.dmv.state.ne.us/dvr/drvrec/drivrecreq.html
For Abstracts write: Driver Records,
Nebraska Department of Motor Vehicles, P.O. Box 94789,
Lincoln, NE 68509-4789
Fee for obtaining abstract: $3.00; include SASE. Must use
DMV prescribed “Application for Copy of Driving Record”
form when requesting an abstract.
Fee for obtaining vehicle record: $1.00

Police
Nebraska State Patrol
1600 Nebraska Highway 2, Lincoln, NE 68502
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 94907, Lincoln, NE 68509
(402) 471-4545; Fax: (402) 479-4002
Internet: http://statepatrol.nebraska.gov
Superintendent: Col. David Sankey (402) 479-4931

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: County Court Clerks
Deeds and Mortgages: County Register of Deeds Offices
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Notary Division,
P.O. Box 95104 Lincoln, NE 68509 ($10.00)

Senators, U.S.
Michael O. Johanns (Republican)
404 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-4224; Fax: (202) 228-0436
Internet: http://johanns.senate.gov
E. Benjamin Nelson (Democrat)
720 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-6551
Internet: http://bennelson.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
State Capitol, Suite 2300, 1445 K St., Lincoln, NE 68508
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 94608, Lincoln, NE 68509-4608
(402) 471-2554; Fax: (402) 471-3237
E-mail: receptionist@nebraska.gov
Internet: www.sos.ne.gov
Secretary of State: John A. Gale (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Tax Department
Department of Revenue
301 Centennial Mall S., P.O. Box 94818,
Lincoln, NE 68509-4818
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 94818, Lincoln, NE 68509-4818
Taxpayer Assistance: (402) 471-5729;
Toll-Free in Nebraska & Iowa: (800) 742-7474;
Charitable Gaming: (402) 471-5730;
Motor Fuels: (402) 471-5630;
Property Assessment: (402) 471-5984
Internet: www.revenue.ne.gov
1313 Farnam St., Omaha, NE 68102-1871 (402) 595-2065
Tax Commissioner: Douglas A. Ewald (402) 471-5605

Victim Compensation Program
Crime Victims Reparations Services
Nebraska Crime Commission
301 Centennial Mall South, P.O. Box 94946,
Lincoln, NE 68509-4946
(402) 471-2828; Fax: (402) 471-2837
Neb. Rev. Stat. §§81-1801 to 81-1850 (1992)

Vital Statistics
Vital Statistics Office
Vital Records, 1033 O St., Suite 130, Lincoln, NE 68508-3621
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 95065, Lincoln, NE 68509-5065
(402) 471-2871; Emergencies: (402) 471-2873;
Fax: (402) 471-8238
E-mail: vitalrecords@dhhs.ne.gov
Internet: www.dhhs.ne.gov/VitalRecords
Births and Deaths from 1904. Marriages and Divorces
from 1909.
Search fee (non-refundable, includes certified copy if found):
Birth—$12.00; Death, Marriage and Divorce—$11.00

NEVADA Capital: Carson City
2,700,551 (2010 Census)
State Information: (702) 687-5000
State Web Site: www.nv.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Courts
Supreme Court Bldg., Capitol Complex, Suite 250,
201 S. Carson St., Carson City, NV 89701-4702
(775) 684-1717; Fax: (775) 684-1733
Internet: www.nevadajudiciary.us
Director: Robin L. Sweet (Acting)

Attorney Discipline
Office of the Bar Counsel
State Bar of Nevada
600 E. Charleston Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89104
(702) 382-2200; Fax: (702) 382-8747
Internet: www.nvbar.org
9456 Double R Blvd., Suite B, Reno, NV 89521
(775) 329-4100; Fax: (775) 329-0522
Bar Counsel: David A. Clark

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
100 N. Carson St., Carson City, NV 89701-4717
(775) 684-1100; Fax: (775) 684-1108
Internet: www.ag.state.nv.us
Las Vegas Office, 555 E. Washington Ave., Suite 3900,
Las Vegas, NV 89101
(702) 486-3420; Fax: (702) 486-3768
Reno Office, 5420 Kietzke Lane, Suite 202, Reno, NV 89511
(775) 688-1818; Fax: (775) 688-1822
Atty. General: Catherine Cortez Masto (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
Financial Institutions Division
2785 E. Desert Inn Rd., Suite 180, Las Vegas, NV 89121
(702) 486-4120; Fax: (702) 486-4563
Internet: www.fid.state.nv.us
1179 Fairview Dr., Suite 201, Carson City, NV 89701-5252
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 3239, Carson City, NV 89702
(775) 687-5522; Fax: (775) 687-5523
Commissioner: George E. Burns (Las Vegas)

Bar Admissions
State Bar of Nevada
600 E. Charleston Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89104
(702) 382-2200; Fax: (702) 385-2878
Internet: www.nvbar.org
12 hours CLE required per year, including 2 hours of
ethics; attorneys in first year of admission must take a
Bridge the Gap course.
No admission without exam.
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Bar Association
State Bar of Nevada
600 E. Charleston Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89104
(702) 382-2200; Fax: (702) 385-2878
Internet: www.nvbar.org
9456 Double R Blvd., Suite B, Reno, NV 89521
(775) 329-4100; Fax: (775) 329-0522
Exec. Dir.: Kimberly Farmer
President: Constance L. Akridge
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—June, 2012

Client Protection Fund
Clients’ Security Fund
State Bar of Nevada, 600 E. Charleston Blvd.,
Las Vegas, NV 89104
(800) 254-2797, (702) 382-2200;
Fax: (702) 385-2878, (888) 660-6767
Internet: www.nvbar.org
Exec. Dir.: Kimberly Farmer
Client Protection Mgr.: Lisa McGrane

Corporations Officers
Department of State
202 N. Carson St., Carson City, NV 89701-4201
(775) 684-5708; Fax: (775) 684-5725;
Corporate Copies & Certification Fax: (775) 684-5645
Internet: www.nvsos.gov
Deputy Secretary for Commercial Recordings:

Scott W. Anderson; Fax: (775) 684-7191
E-mail: scotta@sos.nv.gov

Supervisor, UCC Div.: Tracy Gillespie
E-mail: tracyg@sos.nv.gov

Criminal History Board
Records & Technology Division
Dept. of Public Safety, 333 W. Nye Ln., Suite 100,
Carson City, NV 89706 (775) 684-6262; Fax: (775) 684-6265
Internet: www.nvrepository.state.nv.us

Economic Development Administration
Commission on Economic Development
828 W. Nye Lane, Carson City, NV 89703
(775) 687-9900; Fax: (775) 687-9924
Internet: www.diversifynevada.com
555 E. Washington, Suite 5400, Las Vegas, NV 89101
(702) 486-2700; Fax: (702) 486-2701
Exec. Dir.: Michael E. Skaggs

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
Capitol Complex, 101 N. Carson St., Carson City, NV 89701
(775) 684-5670; Fax: (775) 684-5683
Internet: http://nv.gov/govsandoval.aspx
444 N. Capitol St. N.W., Suite 209, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 624-5426; Fax: (202) 624-8181
555 E. Washington St., Suite 5100, Las Vegas, NV 89101
(702) 486-2500; Fax: (702) 486-2505
Governor: Brian E. Sandoval (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Court of Nevada
Supreme Court Bldg., 201 S. Carson St.,
Carson City, NV 89701-4702 (775) 684-1600
Internet: www.nvsupremecourt.us
Chief Justice: Michael L. Douglas
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Tracie K. Lindeman

Insurance Department
Division of Insurance
1818 E. College Pkwy., No. 103, Carson City, NV 89706
(775) 687-0700; Fax: (775) 687-0787
Internet: http://doi.nv.gov
2501 E. Sahara Ave., Suite 302, Las Vegas, NV 89104
(702) 486-4009; Fax: (702) 486-4007
Commissioner: Brett J. Barratt

Motor Vehicle Office
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles
Records Section, 555 Wright Way, Carson City, NV 89711-0250
From Rural Nevada/Out-of-State: (877) 368-7828;
Fax: (775) 684-4992; Director: (775) 684-4549;
Records Dept.: (775) 684-4590;
From Las Vegas Area: (702) 486-4368;
From Reno/Sparks/Carson City: (775) 684-4590
E-mail: info@dmv.state.nv.us
Internet: www.dmvnv.com
Fee for obtaining abstract: $7.00; certified copy, $11.00

Police
Nevada Highway Patrol
555 Wright Way, Carson City, NV 89711-0525
(775) 687-5300; Fax: (775) 684-4879
Internet: http://nhp.nv.gov

4615 W. Sunset Rd., Las Vegas, NV 89118
(702) 486-4100; Fax: (702) 486-4297

357 Hammill Lane, Reno, NV 89511
(775) 688-2500; Fax: (775) 688-2772

3920 E. Idaho St., Elko, NV 89801
(775) 753-1111; Fax: (775) 753-1296
Chief: Tony Almaraz
Fee for obtaining accident report: $10.00; copy of fatal
accidents, $30.00

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: County Clerks Offices or Carson City Clerk
Deeds and Mortgages: County Recorders Office or Carson
City Recorder
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Notary Div. ($20.00)

Senators, U.S.
Dean Heller (Republican)
119 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-6244
Harry M. Reid (Democrat)
522 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-3542; Fax: (202) 224-7327
Internet: http://reid.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
Capitol Bldg., Suite 3, 101 N. Carson St.,
Carson City, NV 89701-3714
(775) 684-5708; Fax: (775) 684-5724
E-mail: sosmail@sos.nv.gov
Internet: http://nvsos.gov

500 Damonte Ranch Bldg., Suite 657-A, Reno, NV 89521
Securities: (775) 687-9950; Securities Fax: (775) 853-7961

555 E. Washington Ave., 5th Floor, Las Vegas, NV 89101
Commercial Recording: (702) 486-2880;
Commercial Recording Fax: (702) 486-2888;
Securities: (702) 486-2440; Securities Fax: (702) 486-2452
Secretary of State: Ross Miller (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Tax Department
Department of Taxation
1550 College Pkwy., Suite 115, Carson City, NV 89706
(775) 684-2000; Fax: (775) 684-2020
Internet: http://tax.state.nv.us

Grant Sawyer Office, 555 E. Washington Ave., Suite 1300,
Las Vegas, NV 89101
(702) 486-2300; Fax: (702) 486-2372

Bldg. L, Suite 235, 4600 Kietzke Lane, Reno, NV 89502
(775) 688-9999; Fax: (775) 688-1303

2550 Paseo Verde Pkwy., Suite 180, Henderson, NV 89074
(702) 486-2300; Fax: (702) 486-3377
Exec. Dir.: Dino DiCianno
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Victim Compensation Program
Victims of Crime Program
Southern Nevada, 2200 S. Rancho Dr., Suite 130,
Las Vegas, NV 89102-4413
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 94525, Las Vegas, NV 89193-1525
(702) 486-2740; Fax: (702) 486-2825
Internet: http://voc.nv.gov
Northern Nevada, 4600 Kietzke Ln., Bldg. I, Room 205,
Reno, NV 89502 (775) 688-2900; Fax: (775) 688-2912
Nev. Rev. Stat. §§217.010 to 217.480 (enacted 1969,
amended 1981, 1983, 1985, 1987, 1989 & 1995)
Use the P.O. Box mailing address when mailing to both the
Las Vegas and Reno offices.

Vital Statistics
Office of Vital Records
Div. of Health, Health Statistics, Planning and Emergency
Response
4150 Technology Way, Room 104, Carson City, NV 89706
(775) 684-4242; Fax: (775) 684-4156; VitalChek: (877) 456-5410
Internet: www.health.nv.gov;
Internet (credit card orders): www.vitalchek.com
Births, Deaths—from July 1, 1911. Index of Marriages,
Divorces and Annulments—from June 1, 1968. (Certified
copies of marriages, divorces and annulments may be
obtained from County Recorder where event occurred)
Certified copies—Births and Deaths, $20.00.
Verifications—Marriages and Divorces, $10.00.
Amendments—$40.00

NEW HAMPSHIRE Capital: Concord
1,316,470 (2010 Census)
State Information: (603) 271-1110
State Web Site: www.nh.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Courts
Two Charles Doe Dr., Concord, NH 03301
(603) 271-2521; Fax: (603) 513-5454
E-mail: aoc@courts.state.nh.us
Internet: www.courts.state.nh.us
Director: Donald D. Goodnow

Attorney Discipline
New Hampshire Supreme Court
Attorney Discipline Office
4 Chenell Dr., Suite 102, Concord, NH 03301
(603) 224-5828; Fax: (603) 228-9511
General Counsel: Thomas V. Trevethick (Acting)
Asst. General Counsel: Janet F. DeVito
Disciplinary Counsel: Julie A. Introcasso
Asst. Disciplinary Counsel: James L. Kruse

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
33 Capitol St., Concord, NH 03301-6397
(603) 271-3658; Fax: (603) 271-2110
Internet: www.doj.nh.gov
Atty. General: Michael Delaney (Democrat)
Appointed

Banking Department
Banking Department
53 Regional Dr., Suite 200, Concord, NH 03301
(603) 271-3561; Fax: (603) 271-1090
Internet: www.state.nh.us/banking
Commissioner: Vacancy at Press Time

Bar Admissions
Supreme Court of New Hampshire
Frank R. Kenison Bldg., 1 Charles Doe Dr., Concord, NH 03301
(603) 271-2646; Fax: (603) 513-5475
Internet: www.courts.state.nh.us
12 hours CLE required per year, including 2 hours of ethics.
Reciprocal admission after 5 years of practice in Reciprocal
Jurisdiction. Special rule applicable to Vermont and Maine
lawyers after 3 years of practice.

Bar Association
New Hampshire Bar Assn.
2 Pillsbury St., Suite 300, Concord, NH 03301
(603) 224-6942; Fax: (603) 224-2910
Internet: www.nhbar.org
Exec. Dir.: Jeannine L. McCoy
President: Jennifer L. Parent
Integrated Bar
Annual meeting—June, 2012

Chief Medical Examiner
Office of Chief Medical Examiner
246 Pleasant St., Suite 218, Concord, NH 03301
(603) 271-1235; Fax: (603) 271-6308
Chief Medical Examiner: Dr. Thomas A. Andrew

E-mail: tandrew@doj.state.nh.us

Client Protection Fund
Public Protection Fund
New Hampshire Bar Association
2 Pillsbury St., Suite 300, Concord, NH 03301
(603) 224-6942; Fax: (603) 224-2910
Internet: www.nhbar.org
Exec. Dir.: Jeannine L. McCoy
Staff Liaisons:

Lisha A. Brosseau Paula D. Ludlam

Corporations Officers
Department of State
State House, Room 204, 107 N. Main St.,
Concord, NH 03301-4989
Corporations Section: (603) 271-3244;
Corporate Information & Name Availabilities:
(603) 271-3246; UCC: (603) 271-3276; Fax: (603) 271-6316
Deputy Secretary: David Scanlan (603) 271-3242

E-mail: david.scanlan@sos.nh.gov
Administrator: Debra A. Ulmanis (603) 271-3234

E-mail: debra.ulmanis@sos.nh.gov
Supervisor, Corporations Div.: Robyn Francois

(603) 271-3278; E-mail: robyn.francois@sos.nh.gov
Supervisor, UCC Div.: Joan Stewartson (603) 271-3276

E-mail: joan.stewartson@sos.nh.gov

Criminal History Board
Criminal Records Unit
State Police, Criminal Records Unit,
James H. Hayes Safety Bldg., 33 Hazen Dr.,
Concord, NH 03305
(603) 223-3867; Fax: (603) 271-2339

Economic Development Administration
Business Resource Center
Department of Resources & Economic Development
172 Pembroke Rd., P.O. Box 1856,
Concord, NH 03302-1856
(603) 271-2591; Fax: (603) 271-6784
Internet: www.nheconomy.com
Director: Roy Duddy

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
State House, 107 N. Main St., Concord, NH 03301-4990
(603) 271-2121; Fax: (603) 271-7680
Internet: www.nh.gov/governor/
Governor: John Lynch (Democrat)
Next election Nov. 2012

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
Frank R. Kenison Bldg., 1 Charles Doe Dr.,
Concord, NH 03301-6160
(603) 271-2646; Fax: (603) 513-5475
Internet: www.courts.state.nh.us
Chief Justice: Linda Stewart Dalianis
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Eileen Fox
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Insurance Department
Department of Insurance
21 S. Fruit St., Suite 14, Concord, NH 03301
(603) 271-2261; Fax: (603) 271-1406
E-mail: requests@ins.nh.gov
Internet: www.nh.gov/insurance
Commissioner: Roger A. Sevigny, S.C.L.A.
Deputy Commissioner: Alexander K. Feldvebel
Dir., Examination Div.: Thomas S. Burke, C.P.A.
Dir., of Operations: Barbara D. Richardson
Legal Counsel: Chiara Dolcino

Motor Vehicle Office
New Hampshire Division of Motor Vehicles
Department of Safety, 23 Hazen Dr., Concord, NH 03305
Mailing Address:
Driver’s Records write: D.M.V., FR Driving Records,
23 Hazen Dr., Concord, NH 03305
(603) 271-2484; Fax: (603) 271-1555;
Registration: (603) 271-2251; Fax: (603) 271-1061;
Driving Records: (603) 271-2322; Title: (603) 271-3111;
Fax: (603) 271-0369
Internet: http://www.nh.gov.us/dmv/
Fee for obtaining abstract: $15.00

Police
New Hampshire State Police
33 Hazen Dr., Concord, NH 03305
(603) 223-4381; Fax: (603) 271-1153
Internet: www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/nhsp/
Department of Motor Vehicles—Crash Unit, 23 Hazen Dr.,
Concord, NH 03305
(603) 227-4010; Fax: (603) 271-1061
Director: Col. Robert L. Quinn (603) 223-8813
Fee for obtaining accident report: $1.00 per page ($5.00
minimum)

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Clerk of the Circuit Court, each county
Deeds and Mortgages: County Register of Deeds
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State ($10.00; expedited
fee, $25.00 will be charged for every 10 or more documents
submitted for certification)

Senators, U.S.
Kelly Ayotte (Republican)
188 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-3324
Jeanne Shaheen (Democrat)
520 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-2841
Internet: http://shaheen.senate.gov/

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
State House, Room 204, 107 N. Main St.,
Concord, NH 03301-4989
Elections: (603) 271-3242; Elections Fax: (603) 271-6316;
Corporations: (603) 271-3246;
Corp. Records: (603) 271-3246; Securities: (603) 271-1463
E-mail: elections@sos.state.nh.us;
E-mail (for business questions): corporate@sos.state.nh.us
Internet: www.sos.nh.gov
Secretary of State: William M. Gardner
Elected by Legislature; next election Dec. 2012

Tax Department
Department of Revenue Administration
Governor Hugh Gallen Office Park, 109 Pleasant St.,
Concord, NH 03301
(603) 271-2191; Fax: (603) 271-6121;
Appeals: (603) 271-1304; Audit: (603) 271-3400;
Fax: (603) 271-6146; Collection: (603) 271-1367;
Fax: (603) 271-1756
Internet: www.nh.gov/revenue
Commissioner: Kevin A. Clougherty
Asst. Counsel: Kate Skouteris

Victim Compensation Program
Victims’ Assistance Commission
Department of Justice
33 Capitol St., Concord, NH 03301-6397
(603) 271-1284; Fax: (603) 223-6291;
In-State only: (800) 300-4500; TDD: (800) 735-2964
Internet: www.doj.nh.gov/victim/compensation.html
RSA §§21-M:8-g to 21-M:8-j

Vital Statistics
Department of State
Div. of Vital Records Administration, Registration/Certification,
71 S. Fruit St., Concord, NH 03301-2410
(603) 271-4650, (800) 852-3345, Ext. 4651;
TDD: (800) 735-2964; Fax: (603) 271-3447
Internet: www.sos.nh.gov/vitalrecords
Births, Deaths from 1640; Marriages, Divorces from 1808.
Births from 1986, deaths from 1990, and marriages from
1989 may be obtained from any city or town running Vital
Records Automated Software called NHVRIN.
Search fee (non-refundable, includes certified copy if
found)—$15.00. Additional copies ordered at the same
time—$8.00. Expedited records may be ordered via
www.vitalchek.com for an additional fee.

NEW JERSEY Capital: Trenton
8,791,894 (2010 Census)
State Web Site: www.nj.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Courts
Richard J. Hughes Justice Complex, 7th Floor,
25 W. Market St., P.O. Box 037, Trenton, NJ 08625
(609) 984-0275; Fax: (609) 984-6968
Internet: www.njcourts.com
Admin. Dir. of the Courts: Hon. Glenn A. Grant (Acting)

Attorney Discipline
Supreme Court of New Jersey Office of Attorney Ethics
Mountainview Office Park, Suite 1, 840 Bear Tavern Rd.,
Ewing, NJ 08628
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 963, Trenton, NJ 08625
(609) 530-4008, (800) 406-8594
Internet: www.judiciary.state.nj.us/oae/index.htm
Director: Charles Centinaro

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
Hughes Justice Complex, 25 Market St., P.O. Box 081,
Trenton, NJ 08625-0081 (609) 292-4925; Fax: (609) 292-3508
Internet: www.state.nj.us/lps
Atty. General: Paula T. Dow
Appointed

Banking Department
Department of Banking and Insurance
20 W. State St., Trenton, NJ 08625
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 325, Trenton, NJ 08625-0325
(609) 292-5360; Fax: (609) 984-5273
Internet: www.njdobi.org
Div. of Banking, P.O. Box 040, Trenton, NJ 08625-0040
(609) 292-7272; Fax: (609) 292-5865
Commissioner: Thomas B. Considine
Dir., Division of Banking: Garret Komjathy

Bar Admissions
New Jersey Board of Bar Examiners
Hughes Justice Complex, 8th Floor, North Wing,
25 W. Market St., Trenton, NJ 08611
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 973, Trenton, NJ 08625-0973
(609) 984-2111; Fax: (609) 984-6859
Internet: www.njbarexams.org
24 credit hours MCLE every 2 years (Not less than 4 of
those hours required must be in ethics or professionalism);
Newly admitted attorneys must satisfy 15 of their 24
hours in 5 of 9 required subject areas during their first
compliance period.
No admission without exam.
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Bar Association
New Jersey State Bar Assn.
N.J. Law Center, One Constitution Sq.,
New Brunswick, NJ 08901-1520
(732) 249-5000; Fax: (732) 249-2815
Internet: www.njsba.com
Exec. Dir.: Angela C. Scheck
President: Susan A. Feeney
Non-Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—May, 2012

Chief Medical Examiner
Office of the State Medical Examiner
140 E. Front St., 4th Floor, Trenton, NJ 08625
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 094, Trenton, NJ 08625-0094
(609) 984-1060; Fax: (609) 292-5372
Internet: www.me.nj.gov
State Medical Examiner: Vacancy at Press Time

Client Protection Fund
N.J. Lawyers’ Fund for Client Protection
Hughes Justice Complex, North Wing, 5th Floor,
25 W. Market St., P.O. Box 961, Trenton, NJ 08625-0961
Claims: (609) 292-8008, 777-3198; Billing: (609) 292-8079;
Fax: (609) 394-3637
Internet: www.judiciary.state.nj.us/cpf/index.htm
Dir. and Counsel: Daniel R. Hendi (Acting)

Corporations Officers
Business Support Services Bureau
Dept. of Treasury, Division of Revenue, 33 W. State St.,
5th Floor, P.O. Box 308, Trenton, NJ 08625-0308
(609) 292-9292
Internet: www.nj.gov/njbgs
Chief: Robert J. Benco, Jr.

(609) 633-8294; Fax: (609) 984-6832
E-mail: robert.benco@treas.state.nj.us

Asst. Dir.: Andrew Pantelides
(609) 984-6209; Fax: (609) 984-6832
E-mail: andy.pantelides@treas.state.nj.us

Criminal History Board
Identification and Information Technology Section
State Police, River Rd., P.O. Box 7068,
West Trenton, NJ 08628-0068
(609) 882-2000, Ext. 2918; Fax: (609) 530-4856

Economic Development Administration
Economic Development Authority
36 W. State St., P.O. Box 990, Trenton, NJ 08625-0990
(609) 292-1800; Fax: (609) 984-4301
E-mail: njeda@njeda.com
Internet: www.njeda.com
Gateway One, Suite 900, Newark, NJ 07102
(973) 648-4130
C.E.O.: Caren S. Franzini

(609) 777-4471; Fax: (609) 292-5722

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
State House, 125 W. State St., P.O. Box 001,
Trenton, NJ 08625-0001
(609) 292-6000; Fax: (609) 292-3454
Internet: www.state.nj.us/governor/
444 N. Capitol St. N.W., Suite 201, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 638-0631; Fax: (202) 638-2296
Governor: Chris Christie (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2013

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
Richard J. Hughes Justice Complex, 25 W. Market St.,
Trenton, NJ 08625
Mailing Address: Hughes Justice Complex, P.O. Box 970,
Trenton, NJ 08625-0970
(609) 292-4837
Chief Justice: Stuart Rabner
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Mark Neary

Insurance Department
Division of Insurance
Department of Banking & Insurance
20 W. State St., P.O. Box 325, Trenton, NJ 08625-0325
(609) 292-7272; Fax: (609) 292-5865
Internet: www.njdobi.org
Commissioner: Thomas B. Considine
Dir., Div. of Insurance: Douglas Wheeler
Asst. Commissioner, Office of Solvency Regulation:

Robert Kasinow

Motor Vehicle Office
New Jersey Motor Vehicle Commission
225 E. State St., P.O. Box 160, Trenton, NJ 08666
(609) 292-6500; Suspension Unit: (609) 292-7500
Internet: www.njmvc.gov

Abstract Unit, 225 E. State St., P.O. Box 142,
Trenton, NJ 08666
Fee for obtaining abstract: $15.00

Police
New Jersey Division of State Police
River Rd., West Trenton, NJ 08628
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 7068, West Trenton, NJ 08628-0068
(609) 882-2000
Internet: www.njsp.org

Criminal Justice Records Bureau, Bldg. 15, River Rd.,
P.O. Box 7068, West Trenton, NJ 08628
Superintendent: Col. Joseph R. (Rick) Fuentes
Fee for obtaining certified accident report: $10.00;
fatal accident report: $16.00

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: County Surrogate’s Offices & Superior Court
Deeds and Mortgages: County Clerks or Registers Office
Notary Certificates: Dept. of Treasury, Div. of Revenue,
Notary Unit, P.O. Box 452, Trenton, NJ 08625; via priority
courier service use: 33 W. State St., 5th Fl., Trenton, NJ
08608-1001 (609) 292-9292 ($25.00; Adoptions $5.00)

Senators, U.S.
Frank R. Lautenberg (Democrat)
324 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-3224; Fax: (202) 228-4054
Internet: http://lautenberg.senate.gov
Robert Menendez (Democrat)
528 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510-3003
(202) 224-4744; Fax: (202) 228-2197
Internet: http://menendez.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Lt. Governor
Department of State, State House, 125 W. State St.,
Trenton, NJ 08608
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 300, Trenton, NJ 08625-0300
(609) 777-2581; Fax: (609) 777-1764
Internet: www.state.nj.us/state/
Lt. Governor/Secretary of State: Kim Guadagno

(Republican)
Elected; Next election Nov. 2013

Tax Department
Division of Taxation
50 Barrack St., Trenton, NJ 08695-0269
Mailing Address: Information and Publications Branch,
P.O. Box 281, Trenton, NJ 08695-0281
(609) 826-4400, (800) 323-4400;
Customer Service: (609) 292-6400
E-mail: taxation@treas.state.nj.us
Internet: www.state.nj.us/treasury/taxation

General Inquiries, P.O. Box 231, Trenton, NJ 08695-0281
Director: Michael J. Bryan (Acting)
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Victim Compensation Program
Victims of Crime Compensation Office
50 Park Pl., 5th Floor, Newark, NJ 07102
(973) 648-2107; Fax: (973) 648-3937, 648-7031
E-mail: njvictims@vccb.org
Internet: www.njvictims.org
N.J. Stat. Ann. §§52:4B-1 et seq. (West) (1983 Supp.)

Vital Statistics
Bureau of Vital Statistics & Registration
Office of the State Registrar,
State Dept. of Health & Senior Svces.,
Health & Agricultural Bldg., 5th Floor,
Warren & Market Sts., P.O. Box 370, Trenton, NJ 08625-0370
(609) 292-4087; Toll-free: (866) 649-8726;
Fax: (609) 341-2007; Phone Orders: (877) 622-7549;
Fax Orders: (877) 553-2194
Internet: www.state.nj.us/health/vital
Walk-in Counter, 140 E. Front St., Trenton, NJ 08608-2104
Births, Deaths, Marriages, from 1901; Domestic Partnerships
from 2004; Civil Unions from 2007; Certificate of Stillbirth
data from 1969.
Search fee (non-refundable, includes certified copy, if found)—
$25.00. Additional copies ordered at same time—$2.00 each.
Additional years searched (geneology only)—$1.00 per year.
Expedited records may be ordered via www.vitalchek.com for
an additional fee.
Superior Court Records Center
Bldg. 2, 1st Floor, 171 Jersey St., P.O. Box 967,
Trenton, NJ 08625-0967 (609) 421-6100; Fax: (609) 777-0094
Divorces—1900-2002 (Depending upon the county where
divorce took place) Fax requests are only processed for attorneys
or companies that have an account with Superior Court.
Certified copy—$10.00

NEW MEXICO Capital: Santa Fe
2,059,179 (2010 Census)
State Web Site: www.newmexico.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Courts
Supreme Court Bldg., Room 25, 237 Don Gaspar St.,
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2178
(505) 827-4800; Fax: (505) 827-4824
Internet: www.nmcourts.com
Administrator: Arthur W. Pepin

Attorney Discipline
Disciplinary Board of the Supreme Court of New Mexico
20 First Plz., Suite 710, Albuquerque, NM 87102
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1809, Albuquerque, NM 87103-1809
(505) 842-5781; Fax: (505) 766-6833
Internet: www.nmdisboard.org
Chief Disciplinary Counsel: William D. Slease

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
Paul Bardacke Complex, 408 Galisteo St., Santa Fe, NM 87501
Mailing Address: P.O. Drawer 1508, Santa Fe, NM 87504-1508
(505) 827-6000; Fax: (505) 827-5826
Internet: www.nmag.gov
111 Lomas Blvd. N.W., Suite 300, Albuquerque, NM 87102
(505) 222-9000; Fax: (505) 222-9006
201 N. Church St., Suite 315, Las Cruces, NM 88001
(575) 526-2280; Fax: (575) 526-2415
Atty. General: Gary King (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
Financial Institutions Division
2550 Cerrillos Rd., 3rd Floor, Santa Fe, NM 87505
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 25101, Santa Fe, NM 87504
(505) 476-4885; Fax: (505) 476-4670
E-mail: rld.fid@state.nm.us
Internet: www.rld.state.nm.us/fid
Director: William J. Verant

E-mail: william.verant@state.nm.us

Bar Admissions
Board of Bar Examiners
Supreme Court of New Mexico
9420 Indian School Rd. N.E., Albuquerque, NM 87112
(505) 271-9706; Fax: (505) 271-9768;
CLE Office: (505) 797-6015
E-mail: info@nmexam.org
Internet: www.nmexam.org
12 hours CLE required per year including 1 hour of ethics
and 1 hour of professionalism.
No admission without exam.

Bar Association
State Bar of New Mexico
5121 Masthead N.E., Suite 300, Albuquerque, NM 87109
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 92860,
Albuquerque, NM 87199-2860
(505) 797-6000; Fax: (505) 828-3765
E-mail: sbnm@nmbar.org
Internet: www.nmbar.org
Exec. Dir.: Joe Conte (505) 797-6099

E-mail: jconte@nmbar.org
President: Jessica A. Perez
President-Elect: Hans William Voss
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting: July, 2012

Chief Medical Examiner
Office of the Medical Investigator
MSC 07 4040
1101 Camino de Salud, Suite B, Albuquerque, NM 87106
(505) 272-3053; Fax: (505) 925-0546
Internet: http://omi.unm.edu
Chief Medical Investigator: Ross E. Zumwalt, M.D.

Client Protection Fund
Client Protection Fund
State Bar of New Mexico
5121 Masthead N.E., Albuquerque, NM 87109
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 92860, Albuquerque, NM 87199-2860
(505) 797-6093; Fax: (505) 828-3765
Internet: www.nmbar.org
Fund Administrator: Charles D. Noland

Corporations Officers
Public Regulation Commission
413 P.E.R.A. Bldg., 1120 Paseo de Peralta, P.O. Box 1269,
Santa Fe, NM 87504-1269
General Information: (505) 827-4508, (800) 947-4722, Ext. 2;
Corporations Section: (505) 827-4502;
Name Availabilities: (505) 827-4511;
Annual Reports & Good Standing Certificates: (505) 827-4510;
Certified Copies: (505) 827-4513; Fax: (505) 827-4387
Bureau Chief: Ann Echols

E-mail: ann.echols@state.nm.us
UCC, Partnerships, Notaries, Agricultural Liens, Service
of Process, Trademarks/Servicemarks, International Wills
Divisions
Office of Secretary of State, 300 State Capitol Annex North,
325 Don Gaspar, Santa Fe, NM 87503
(505) 827-3600, (800) 477-3632; Fax: (505) 827-3611
Operations Dir.: Patricia Herrera

E-mail: patricia.herrera@state.nm.us

Criminal History Board
Department of Public Safety
4491 Cerrillos Rd., Santa Fe, NM 87507
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1628, Santa Fe, NM 87504-1628
(505) 827-9181; Fax: (505) 827-9189, 827-3434
Internet: www.dps.nm.org

Economic Development Administration
Economic Development Department
1100 St. Francis Dr., Suite 1060, Santa Fe, NM 87505-4147
(505) 827-0307, (800) 374-3061; Fax: (505) 827-0328
Internet: www.gonm.biz
Secretary: Jon Barela
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Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
State Capitol, Room 400, 490 Old Santa Fe Trail,
Santa Fe, NM 87501
(505) 476-2200; Fax: (505) 476-2226
Internet: www.governor.state.nm.us
444 N. Capitol St., Suite 400, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 220-1348; Fax: (202) 220-1349
Governor: Susana Martinez (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Court of New Mexico
Supreme Court Bldg., Room 104, 237 Don Gaspar Ave.,
Santa Fe, NM 87501
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 848, Santa Fe, NM 87504-0848
(505) 827-4860; Fax: (505) 827-4837
Internet: www.nmsupremecourt.nmcourts.gov
Chief Justice: Charles W. Daniels
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Kathleen Jo Gibson

Insurance Department
Insurance Department
1120 Paseo de Peralta, Santa Fe, NM 87501
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1269, Santa Fe, NM 87504-1269
(505) 827-4601; Fax: (505) 476-0326
Internet: www.nmprc.state.nm.us/id
Superintendent: John Franchini

Motor Vehicle Office
New Mexico Motor Vehicle Division
Joseph Montoya Bldg., 1100 S. St. Francis Dr.,
Santa Fe, NM 87505
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1028, Santa Fe, NM 87504-1028
Toll-Free (888) MVD-INFO: (888) 683-4636
Internet: www.mvd.newmexico.gov
Fee for obtaining abstract (Form MVD-11260): $6.50

Police
State Police Division
New Mexico Department of Public Safety
4491 Cerrillos Rd., Santa Fe, NM 87504-1628
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1628, Santa Fe, NM 87504-1628
(505) 827-9300; Fax: (505) 827-3394
Internet: www.nmsp.com
For accident reports write: Department of Transportation,
1120 Cerrillos Rd., P.O. Box 1149, Santa Fe, NM 87504
(505) 827-0360
Chief: Robert Shilling
Fee for obtaining accident report (Dept. of Transportation):
$1.00 per page

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Probate Court Clerks Offices, each County
Deeds and Mortgages: County Clerks Offices
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Attn: Operations
Division ($3.00)

Senators, U.S.
Jeff Bingaman (Democrat)
703 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-5521; Fax: (202) 224-2852
E-mail: senator_bingaman@bingaman.senate.gov
Internet: http://bingaman.senate.gov
Thomas S. Udall (Democrat)
110 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-6621
Internet: http://tomudall.senate.gov/

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
325 Don Gaspar, Suite 300, Santa Fe, NM 87503
(505) 827-3600; Fax: (505) 827-8081
Internet: www.sos.state.nm.us
Secretary of State: Dianna J. Duran (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Tax Department
Taxation & Revenue Department
Joseph Montoya Bldg., 1100 St. Francis Dr.,
Santa Fe, NM 87509
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 630, Santa Fe, NM 87504-0630
(505) 827-0700; Fax: (505) 827-0331;
D.W.I. Legal: (505) 827-9807;
Tax Fraud Investigation: (505) 841-5555;
Legal Svces.: (505) 827-0730;
Tax Info. and Policy: (505) 827-0908
Internet: www.tax.newmexico.gov
Secretary: Demesia Padilla
Chief Legal Counsel: Nelson Goodin
Victim Compensation Program
Crime Victims Reparation Commission
8100 Mountain Road, N.E., Suite 106,
Albuquerque, NM 87110
(505) 841-9432; Fax: (505) 841-9437;
Toll-Free assistance to Victims: (800) 306-6262
E-mail: cvrc@state.nm.us
Internet: www.cvrc.state.nm.us
N.M. Stat. Ann. §§1978 31-22-1 to 31-22-24

Vital Statistics
New Mexico Vital Records and Health Statistics
1105 St. Francis Dr., P.O. Box 26110, Santa Fe, NM 87502
(505) 827-0121; Fax: (505) 827-0190;
Toll-free: (866) 534-0051
Internet: www.vitalrecordsnm.org
Births & Deaths since 1920.
Births—$10.00; Deaths—$5.00

NEW YORK Capital: Albany
19,378,102 (2010 Census)
State Information: (518) 474-2121
State Web Site: www.ny.gov
Administrative Office of the Courts
Office of Court Administration
25 Beaver St., New York, NY 10004
(212) 428-2100; Fax: (212) 428-2188
Internet: www.nycourts.gov
4 ESP, Suite 2001, Empire State Plaza,
Albany, NY 12223-1450
Chief Administrative Judge: Ann T. Pfau
Administrative Dir.: Lawrence Marks
Chief of Operations: Ronald Younkins
Attorney Discipline
New York Departmental Disciplinary Committee: First Dept.
Manhattan and Bronx
61 Broadway, 2nd Floor, New York, NY 10006
(212) 401-0800; Fax: (212) 287-1045
Chief Counsel: Jorge Dopico
New York Grievance Committee:
Second Dept., Second, Eleventh and Thirteenth Dists.
Kings, Queens & Richmond Counties
Renaissance Plaza, Suite 2400, 335 Adams St.,
Brooklyn, NY 11201
(718) 923-6300
Chief Counsel: Diana Maxfield Kearse
New York Grievance Committee: Second Dept., Ninth Dist.
399 Knollwood Rd., Suite 200, White Plains, NY 10603
(914) 824-5070; Fax: (914) 949-0997
Chief Counsel: Gary L. Casella
New York Grievance Committee: Second Dept., Tenth Dist.
150 Motor Pkwy., Suite 102, Hauppauge, NY 11788
(631) 231-3775
Chief Counsel: Robert A. Green
New York State Committee on Professional Standards
Third Judicial Department
40 Steuben St., Suite 502, Albany, NY 12270
(518) 285-8350; Fax: (518) 474-0389
Internet: www.courts.state.ny.us/ad3
Chief Atty.: Peter M. Torncello
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Attorney Discipline—Cont’d

Attorney Grievance Committee: Fourth Dept., Fifth Dist.
224 Harrison St., Suite 408, Syracuse, NY 13202-3066
(315) 471-1835; Fax: (315) 479-0123
Internet: www.courts.state.ny.us/ad4
Chief Counsel: Gregory J. Huether
Principal Counsel: Anthony J. Gigliotti
Associate Counsel: Mary E. Gasparini
Attorney Grievance Committee: Fourth Dept., Seventh Dist.
50 East Ave., Suite 404, Rochester, NY 14604-2206
(585) 530-3180; Fax: (585) 530-3191
Internet: www.courts.state.ny.us/ad4
Chief Counsel: Gregory J. Huether
Principal Counsel:

Daniel A. Drake Andrea E. Tomaino
Attorney Grievance Committee: Fourth Dept., Eighth Dist.
438 Main St., Suite 800, Buffalo, NY 14202-3212
(716) 845-3630; Fax: (716) 856-2701
Internet: www.nycourts.gov/ad4
Chief Counsel: Gregory J. Huether
Principal Counsel:

Margaret C. Callanan Roderick Quebral
Associate Counsel: Guy C. Giancarlo

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
The Capitol, 2nd Floor, Albany, NY 12224-0341
(518) 474-7330; Fax: (518) 402-2472
Internet: www.ag.ny.gov
NYC Office, 120 Broadway, New York, NY 10271-0332
(212) 416-8000; Fax: (212) 416-8942
Atty. General: Eric T. Schneiderman (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
Department of Banking
One State St., New York, NY 10004-1417
(212) 709-3530; Fax: (212) 709-3520
Internet: www.banking.state.ny.us/
333 E. Washington St., Suite 521, Syracuse, NY 13202
(315) 428-4049
80 S. Swan St., Suite 1157, Albany, NY 12210-8003
(518) 474-2393
Superintendent: Richard H. Neiman

Bar Admissions
New York State Board of Law Examiners
Corporate Plaza, Bldg. 3, 254 Washington Ave. Ext.,
Albany, NY 12203 (518) 453-5990; Fax: (518) 452-5729
Internet: www.nybarexam.org
Newly admitted attorneys must complete 32 credit hours CLE
within the first two years of admission to the Bar; 3 credit
hours must be in Ethics and Professionalism; 6 credit hours
must be in skills; and 7 credit hours must be in Law Practice
management and areas of professional practice. Experienced
attorneys must complete 24 credit hours CLE every two years;
4 hours must be in ethics and professionalism.
Admission on motion with five of the last seven years in
practice in a Reciprocal Jurisdiction.

Bar Association
New York State Bar Assn.
One Elk St., Albany, NY 12207
(518) 463-3200; Fax: (518) 487-5517
Internet: www.nysba.org
Exec. Dir.: Patricia K. Bucklin
President: Vincent E. Doyle III
Non-Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—January, 2012

Client Protection Fund
Lawyers Fund for Client Protection
119 Washington Ave., 3rd Floor, Albany, NY 12210
(518) 434-1935, (800) 442-3863; Fax: (518) 434-5641
Internet: www.nylawfund.org
Exec. Dir. and Counsel: Timothy O’Sullivan

Corporations Officers
Division of Corporations, State Records and Uniform
Commercial Code
Dept. of State, 99 Washington Ave., Albany, NY 12231
(518) 473-2492;
Corporate & Business Records Section (900) TEL-CORP:
(900) 835-2677; UCC: (518) 474-4763;
Corporations Fax: (518) 474-5173; UCC Fax: (518) 474-4478
Director: Sandra J. Tallman (518) 473-2281

E-mail: sandra.tallman@dos.state.ny.us
Supervisor, Corporate & Business Filings:

Denise A. Lauer (518) 473-4103
E-mail: denise.lauer@dos.state.ny.us

Supervisor, Corporate & Business Information:
Robert Goldup (518) 473-3878
E-mail: robert.goldup@dos.state.ny.us

Supervisor, UCC Unit: Charee Hendricks (518) 486-5049
E-mail: charee.hendricks@dos.state.ny.us

Supervisor, Biennial Statements: Michele Kilgallon
(518) 473-6389; E-mail: michele.kilgallon@dos.state.ny.us

Assoc. Atty.: Gary Trechel (518) 473-2278
E-mail: gary.trechel@dos.state.ny.us

Criminal History Board
Office of Justice Information Services
Division of Criminal Justice Services
4 Tower Pl., 8th Floor, Albany, NY 12203-3764
(518) 457-7301
E-mail: recordreview@dcjs.state.ny.us

Economic Development Administration
Empire State Development
30 S. Pearl St., Albany, NY 12245
(518) 292-5100, (800) 782-8369; Fax: (518) 292-5807
E-mail: esd@empire.state.ny.us
Internet: www.empire.state.ny.us/

633 Third Ave., New York, NY 10017
(212) 803-3100; Fax: (212) 803-3175

95 Perry St., Suite 500, Buffalo, NY 14203-3030
(716) 846-8200; Fax: (716) 846-8260
President/C.E.O.: Kenneth Adams (DED Commissioner)

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
State Capitol, Executive Chamber, Albany, NY 12224
(518) 474-8390
Internet: www.governor.ny.gov

633 Third Ave., 38th Floor, New York, NY 10017
(212) 681-4580

444 N. Capitol St. N.W., Suite 301, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 434-7100
Governor: Andrew M. Cuomo (Democrat)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Court of Appeals
Court of Appeals Hall, 20 Eagle St., Albany, NY 12207-1095
(518) 455-7700
Internet: www.courts.state.ny.us/ctapps
Chief Judge: Jonathan Lippmann
Clerk of the Court of Appeals: Andrew W. Klein

Insurance Department
Department of Insurance
25 Beaver St., New York, NY 10004
(212) 480-4701
Internet: www.ins.state.ny.us

One Commerce Plaza, Albany, NY 12257
(518) 474-4550; Fax: (518) 473-4600
Superintendent: James J. Wrynn
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Motor Vehicle Office
New York Department of Motor Vehicles
Swan Street Bldg., Room 136, Empire State Plaza,
Albany, NY 12228-0001 (518) 473-5595
Internet: www.nydmv.state.ny.us
For Motor Vehicle Abstract Write: Data Services—
New Search Account; NYS Dept. of Motor Vehicles,
6 Empire State Plz., Room 422, Albany, NY 12228
For accident reports write: NYSDMV, MV-198C Processing,
P.O. Box 2086, Albany, NY 12220-0086
Office maintains accident reports that occurred within 4
years of the date of the accident.
Fee for obtaining driver abstract (Form MV-15): $10.00;
make personal check or money order payable to
Commissioner of Motor Vehicles; orders by phone,
additional $5.00 (payable by credit card only)
Fee for obtaining accident report: By Mail (Form
MV-198C)—search fee, $10.00; each report, $15.00.
Online—search fee, $7.00; each report, $15.00.

Police
New York State Police
1220 Washington Ave., Bldg. 22, Albany, NY 12226-2252
(518) 457-6811
Internet: http://troopers.ny.gov
NYS Thruway Authority—Accident Reports,
Office of Traffic Management, P.O. Box 189,
Albany, NY 12201-0189
(518) 471-4450
Superintendent: Joseph A. D’Amico
Fee for obtaining accident report (NYS Thruway
Authority): $15.00

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: County Surrogates Offices
Deeds and Mortgages: County Clerks Offices & N.Y.C.
Registers Offices
Notary Certificates: Clerk of County of Commission (fee
varies);  Secretary of State, Miscellaneous Records
Division, One Commerce Plaza, 99 Washington Ave.,
Albany 12231 ($10.00)

Senators, U.S.
Kirsten E. Gillibrand (Democrat)
478 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-4451
Internet: http://gillibrand.senate.gov
Charles E. Schumer (Democrat)
313 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-6542; Fax: (202) 224-5871
Internet: http://schumer.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
One Commerce Plaza, 99 Washington Ave.,
Albany, NY 12231-0001
(518) 474-4750; Fax: (518) 474-4765;
Records: (518) 474-8642
E-mail: info@dos.state.ny.us
Internet: www.dos.state.ny.us
123 William St., New York, NY 10038-3804
(212) 417-5800
Secretary of State: Cesar A. Perales
Appointed

Tax Department
Department of Taxation & Finance
W.A. Harriman Campus, Albany, NY 12227
General Tax Information: (518) 457-5181;
Tax Forms & Publications: (518) 457-5431
Internet: www.tax.ny.gov
Service of Legal Papers, write: Office of Counsel,
W.A. Harriman Campus, Bldg. 9, Albany, NY 12227
(518) 457-2153, 457-2070
Commissioner: Thomas H. Mattox
Counsel: Daniel Smirlock

Victim Compensation Program
Office of Victim Services
1 Columbia Cir., Suite 200, Albany, NY 12203
(518) 457-8727, (800) 247-8035; TTY: (888) 289-9747;
Fax: (518) 457-8658
E-mail: ovsinfo@ovs.ny.gov
Internet: www.ovs.ny.gov

65 Court St., Room 308, Buffalo, NY 14202-3406
(716) 847-7992, (800) 247-8035; Fax: (716) 847-7995

55 Hanson Place, Room 1000, Brooklyn, NY 11217-1523
(718) 923-4325, (800) 247-8035; Fax: (718) 923-4352
N.Y. Exec. Law Ann. §§620 to 635 (McKinney)
Formerly Crime Victims Board

Vital Statistics
City Clerk
144 Worth St., New York, NY 10013
(212) 669-8090; Fax: (212) 669-3300; (212) 669-2400
Internet: www.cityclerk.nyc.gov

Bronx—Supreme Court,  Room B131,
851 Grand Concourse, Bronx, NY 10451 (718) 590-5307

Brooklyn—Municipal Bldg., Room 205, 210 Joralemon St.,
Brooklyn, NY 11201 (718) 802-4107

Queens—Borough Hall, 120-55 Queens Blvd.,
Kew Gardens, NY 11424 (718) 286-2829

Staten Island—Borough Hall, Room 311, 10 Richmond Terr.,
Staten Island, NY 10301 (718) 816-2290
Marriage licenses, records and/or ceremonies as well as
domestic partnership registry and Lobbyist registration
within the five boroughs of New York City from 1930.
Certified short certificate (domestic use)—$15.00,
additional copies—$10.00; certified extended certificate
(foreign use)—$35.00, additional copies—$30.00; Record
Search—$5.00 for the first year, $1.00 for the second year
and $.50 for any additional year thereafter; certification
affixed on record—$10.00; hand signature with raised seal
affixed on record—$10.00.

Municipal Archives
Department of Records and Information Services,
31 Chambers St., New York, NY 10007
(212) 639-9675; Fax: (212) 788-8583
Internet: www.nyc.gov/records
New York City: Births before 1910. Deaths before 1949.
Marriages before 1930.
Search fee (non-refundable, includes certified copy, if found)—
$15.00. Additional copies ordered at the same time—$10.00
each. Additional year searched in one borough for the same
name—$2.00. Additional borough searched in one year for
the same name—$2.00. Letter of exemplification—$5.00.

N.Y.C. Department of Health & Mental Hygiene
Office of Vital Records, 125 Worth St., CN 4, Room 133,
New York, NY 10013
(212) 788-4500, 20; Fax: (212) 442-0946;
Order Birth Certificate by Phone: (212) 788-4520;
Order Birth Certificates by Fax: (212) 962-6105
Internet: www.nyc.gov/html/doh/html/home/home.shtml
Five Boroughs of New York City: Births—from 1910.
Deaths—from 1949.
Death certificate must be requested by mail or in person.
Births and Deaths—$15.00 (includes one certified copy of
record, if found. If not found, a certified certificate stating
that the record was not found is issued) If year of event is
unknown, $3.00 per year after a two year search.
Additional copies ordered at same time—$15.00; phone,
fax and internet orders—additional $8.30 mailing and
service charge payable by credit card; $12.50 additional
shipping and handling fee for expedited delivery on credit
card phone orders.
There is no credit card service for death certificates.
Attorneys must indicate purpose for requiring birth
certificate and written consent of client.
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Vital Statistics—Cont’d

Vital Records Office
State Dept. of Health, 800 N. Pearl St., Menands, NY 12204
Mailing Address: Certification Unit, Vital Records Section,
P.O. Box 2602, Albany, NY 12220-2602
Application Forms: (518) 474-3077; VitalChek: (877) 854-4481
E-mail: vr@health.state.ny.us
Internet: www.health.state.ny.us/vital_records
Births, Deaths—1881; Marriages—1880; excludes New York
City; no records for Albany, Buffalo or Yonkers for 1881-1914
(Contact city clerk where event occurred); Divorces—1963
(before 1963, contact county clerk where divorce was filed)
Physical address should only be used for priority handling
requests.
Certified copies—$30.00, additional copies ordered at the
same time— $30.00; priority handling— $45.00; searches
of more than three years—$20.00 per ten years searched.
Geneology fee: 1-3 year search—$22.00; 4-10 year search—
$42.00; search of more than 10 years—$20.00 per ten
years searched
Credit card orders (www.vitalchek.com): $45.00 per copy,
plus $7.25 transaction fee (regardless of number of copies
ordered) for record or no-record statement. Applicant must
call himself/herself. Fee is non-refundable.

NORTH CAROLINA Capital: Raleigh
9,535,483 (2010 Census)
State Information: (919) 733-1110
State Web Site: www.ncgov.com

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Courts
901 Corporate Center Dr., Raleigh, NC 27607
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2448, Raleigh, NC 27602-2448
(919) 890-1000; Fax: (919) 890-1915
Internet: www.nccourts.org
Director: Hon. John W. Smith

Attorney Discipline
Office of the Counsel
North Carolina State Bar
208 Fayetteville St., Raleigh, NC 27601
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 25908, Raleigh, NC 27611
(919) 828-4620; Fax: (919) 834-8156
Internet: www.ncbar.gov
Counsel: Katherine E. Jean

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
114 W. Edenton St., Raleigh, NC 27603
Mailing Address: 9001 Mail Service Center,
Raleigh, NC 27699-9001 (919) 716-6400; Fax: (919) 716-6750
E-mail: ncago@ncdoj.com
Internet: www.ncdoj.com
Atty. General: Roy Cooper (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2012

Banking Department
Office of the Commissioner of Banks
316 W. Edenton St., Raleigh, NC 27603
Mailing Address: 4309 Mail Service Center,
Raleigh, NC 27699-4309
(919) 733-3016; Fax: (919) 733-6918
Internet: www.nccob.gov
Commissioner: Joseph A. Smith, Jr.

Bar Admissions
Board of Law Examiners of the State of North Carolina
One Exchange Plaza, Suite 700, Raleigh, NC 27601
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2946, Raleigh, NC 27602
(919) 828-4886; Fax: (919) 828-2251
E-mail: info@ncble.org; Internet: www.ncble.org
12 hours CLE required per year including at least 2 hours
of professional responsibility; 9 hours practical skills each
of first three years of practice; 1 hour of substance abuse or
mental disability every three years; 3 hour block ethics
requirement every three years.
Admission on motion with four of the last six years in full
time practice in a Reciprocal Jurisdiction.

Bar Association
The North Carolina State Bar
208 Fayetteville St., Raleigh, NC 27601
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 25908, Raleigh, NC 27611-5908
(919) 828-4620; Fax: (919) 821-9168
Internet: www.ncbar.gov
Exec. Dir.: L. Thomas Lunsford II
President: James R. Fox
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—October, 2012
North Carolina Bar Assn.
8000 Weston Pkwy., Cary, NC 27513
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 3688, Cary, NC 27519-3688
(919) 677-0561; Fax: (919) 677-0761
Internet: www.ncbar.org
Exec. Dir.: Allan B. Head
President: Martin Hal Brinkley
Non-Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—June, 2012

Chief Medical Examiner
Office of Chief Medical Examiner
Univ. of North Carolina, Brinkhous-Bullitt Bldg.,
Room 1001, Chapel Hill, NC 27599-7580
Mailing Address: Univ. of North Carolina,
Campus Box 7580, Chapel Hill, NC 27599-7580
(919) 966-2253; Fax: (919) 962-6263
Internet: www.ocme.unc.edu
Chief Medical Examiner: Deborah Radisch, M.D.

Client Protection Fund
Client Security Fund
North Carolina State Bar
208 Fayetteville St., Raleigh, NC 27601
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 25908, Raleigh, NC 27611-5908
(919) 828-4620; Fax: (919) 834-8156
Internet: www.ncbar.gov
Counsel to the Board: A. Root Edmonson, Ext. 229

E-mail: redmonson@ncbar.gov

Commerce Department
Department of Commerce
301 N. Wilmington St., Raleigh, NC 27601-1058
Mailing Address: 4301 Mail Service Center,
Raleigh, NC 27699-4301
(919) 733-4151; Fax: (919) 733-9265
Internet: www.nccommerce.com
Secretary: J. Keith Crisco

Corporations Officers
Corporations Division
Dept. of State, Old Revenue Bldg., 2  S. Salisbury St.,
P.O. Box 29622, Raleigh, NC 27626-0622
(919) 807-2000;
Corporations, Name Availabilities & Limited
Partnerships: (919) 807-2225; Notaries: (919) 807-2131;
Trademarks: (919) 807-2162; UCC: (919) 807-2111;
Corporations Fax: (919) 807-2039;
Notaries Fax: (919) 807-2130; UCC Fax: (919) 807-2120
Director: Cheri Myers (919) 807-2050

E-mail: cmyers@sosnc.com
Dir., Certification & Filing: Tina Wagstaff

One Exchange Plz., P.O. Box 29626,
Raleigh, NC 27626-0626
(919) 807-2216; E-mail: twagstaff@sosnc.com

Criminal History Board
State Bureau of Investigation
3320 Garner Rd., Raleigh, NC 27610
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 29500, Raleigh, NC 27626
(919) 662-4500; Fax: (919) 662-4523
Criminal history reports are public record and may also be
obtained by contacting the clerk of court in the county of the
subject’s residence.
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Economic Development Administration
Economic Development Board
Department of Commerce
301 N. Wilmington St., Raleigh, NC 27601-1058
Mailing Address: 4301 Mail Service Center,
Raleigh, NC 27699-4301
(919) 733-4976; Fax: (919) 733-8356
Internet: www.nccommerce.com
Chair: Allen Joines

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
116 W. Jones St., Raleigh, NC 27603
Mailing Address: 20301 Mail Service Center,
Raleigh, NC 27699-0301
(919) 733-5811; Fax: (919) 733-2120
Internet: www.governor.state.nc.us
444 N. Capitol St., Suite 332, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 624-5830; Fax: (202) 624-5836
Governor: Beverly Perdue (Democrat)
Next election Nov. 2012

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
2 E. Morgan St., Raleigh, NC 27601
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2170, Raleigh, NC 27602
(919) 831-5700; Fax: (919) 831-5720
Internet: www.nccourts.org
Chief Justice: Sarah Parker
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Christie Speir Cameron

Insurance Department
Department of Insurance
Dobbs Bldg., 430 N. Salisbury St., Raleigh, NC 27603
Mailing Address: 1201 Mail Service Center,
Raleigh, NC 27699-1201
(919) 807-6750; Fax: (919) 733-6495
Internet: www.ncdoi.com
Eastern Regional Office, 1316 Unit A Commerce Dr.,
New Bern, NC 28562 (252) 514-4813
Western Regional Office, 537 College St., Asheville, NC 28801
(704) 251-6483
Commissioner: Wayne Goodwin (919) 733-3058
Deputy Commissioner, Financial Evaluation:

Tony Riddick (919) 807-6601
Chief Financial Examiner: Monique D. Smith

(919) 807-6605

Motor Vehicle Office
North Carolina Division of Motor Vehicles
1100 New Bern Ave., Raleigh, NC 27697
Mailing Address: 3148 Mail Service Center,
Raleigh, NC 27699-3148
(919) 715-7000; In-State: (877) 368-4968;
Commissioner’s Office: (919) 861-3015;
Commissioner’s Office Fax: (919) 733-0126
Internet: www.ncdot.org/dmv
For Driver’s Abstracts write: Driver License Records,
3113 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-3113
(919) 715-7000
Traffic Records Section, 3105 Mail Service Center,
Raleigh, NC 27699-3105
(919) 861-3062; Fax: (919) 715-9099
Fee for obtaining abstract (Forms DL-DPPA-1 or DL-DPPA-2):
non-certified copy, $8.00; complete certified driver history, $11.00.
Fee for obtaining crash report: Non certified copy, no charge;
certified copy, $5.00

Police
North Carolina State Highway Patrol
512 N. Salisbury St., 1st Floor, Raleigh, NC 27699
Mailing Address: 4702 Mail Service Center,
Raleigh, NC 27699-4702
(919) 733-7952; Fax: (919) 733-1189
Internet: www.nccrimecontrol.org/shp
Commander: Col. Michael Gilchrist

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Clerk of Superior Court, each county
Deeds and Mortgages: County Register of Deeds
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Authentications
Office ($10.00; adoptions, additional $5.00)

Senators, U.S.
Richard Burr (Republican)
217 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-3154; Fax: (202) 228-2981
Internet: http://burr.senate.gov
Kay Hagan (Democrat)
521 Dirksen Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-6342; E-mail: senator_hagan@hagan.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Department of the Secretary of State
2 South Salisbury Street, Raleigh, NC 27601
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 29622, Raleigh, NC 27626-0622
(919) 807-2000; Fax: (919) 807-2010
Internet: www.sosnc.com
Secretary of State: Elaine F. Marshall (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2012

Tax Department
Department of Revenue
501 N. Wilmington St., Raleigh, NC 27604-8001
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 25000, Raleigh, NC 27640-0640
(919) 733-7211; Forms: (919) 733-3261, (877) 252-3052;
Fax: (919) 733-0023
Internet: www.dornc.com
Secretary: David W. Hoyle

Victim Compensation Program
Victims Compensation Services
Dept. of Crime Control and Public Safety
4703 Mail Svc. Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-4703
(919) 733-7974; Fax: (919) 715-4209
Internet: www.nccrimecontrol.org/vjs
N.C. Gen. Stat §§15B-1, et seq.

Vital Statistics
Vital Records Unit
Cooper Bldg., 225 N. McDowell St., Raleigh, NC 27603
Mailing Address: North Carolina Vital Records,
1903 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-1903
(919) 733-3000; Fax: (919) 715-5044, 733-1511;
VitalChek: (800) 669-8310
Internet: http://vitalrecords.dhhs.state.nc.us/vr/index.html
Births—from October 1913; Deaths—from January 1930;
Marriages—from 1962; Divorces—from 1958; Contact
County Clerk of Court where event took place for events
prior to these dates.
Search fee—$24.00 per three years searched (includes copy
of record if found). Additional copies ordered at the same
time—$15.00 each. Additional searches (each three year
period or portion thereof)—$15.00. Expedited records may
be ordered via www.vitalchek.com for an additional fee.

NORTH DAKOTA Capital: Bismarck
672,591 (2010 Census)
State Information: (701) 328-2000
State Web Site: www.nd.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Office of State Court Administrator
State Capitol, Judicial Wing, 600 E. Boulevard Ave.,
Dept. 180, Bismarck, ND 58505-0530
(701) 328-4216; Fax: (701) 328-2092
Internet: www.ndcourts.gov
State Court Administrator: Sally A. Holewa

Attorney Discipline
Disciplinary Board of the Supreme Court of North Dakota
515 1/2 E. Broadway, Suite 102, Bismarck, ND 58501
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2297, Bismarck, ND 58502-2297
(701) 328-3925; Fax: (701) 328-3964
Disciplinary Counsel: Paul W. Jacobson
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Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
State Capitol, 600 E. Boulevard Ave., Dept. 125,
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040
(701) 328-2210; Fax: (701) 328-2226
Internet: www.ag.state.nd.us
Atty. General: Wayne Stenehjem (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
Department of Financial Institutions
2000 Schafer St., Suite G, Bismarck, ND 58501-1204
(701) 328-9933; Fax: (701) 328-9955
Internet: www.nd.gov
Commissioner: Robert J. Entringer

Bar Admissions
State Board of Law Examiners
Judicial Wing, 1st Floor, 600 E. Boulevard Ave.,
Bismarck, ND 58505-0530
(701) 328-4201; Fax: (701) 328-4480
Internet: www.ndcourts.gov
45 hours CLE required per three years, including 3 hours
of ethics or professional responsibility.
Admission on motion with five years membership of the
bar of another jurisdiction and four of the last five years in
practice; or admission on motion based on a scaled score of
150 or higher on MBE taken within two years of
application and admission in jurisdiction of examination;
or admission by bar exam.

Bar Association
State Bar Assn. of North Dakota
504 N. Washington St., Bismarck, ND 58502-2136
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2136, Bismarck, ND 58502-2136
(701) 255-1404; Fax: (701) 224-1621
E-mail: info@sband.org
Internet: www.sband.org
Exec. Dir.: Bill Neumann
President: Kristi Pettit
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—June, 2012

Chief Medical Examiner
State Forensics Medical Examiner
North Dakota Dept. of Health
2637 E. Main St., Bismarck, ND 58504
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 5520,
Bismarck, ND 58506-5520
(701) 328-6138; Fax: (701) 328-6228
E-mail: ndmeoffice@nd.gov
Internet: www.ndhealth.gov/ndme
Chief Medical Examiner: William Massello III, M.D.

Commerce Department
Department of Commerce
1600 E. Century Ave., Suite 2, P.O. Box 2057,
Bismarck, ND 58503
(701) 328-5300; Fax: (701) 328-5320
E-mail: commerce@nd.gov
Internet: www.commerce.nd.gov
Commissioner: Paul Govig (Acting)

Corporations Officers
Department of State
600 E. Boulevard Ave., Dept. 108, Bismarck, ND 58505-0500
Internet: www.nd.gov/sos
Dep. Secretary of State: Jim Silrum

(701) 328-3660; Fax: (701) 328-2992
E-mail: jsilrum@nd.gov

Dir., Business Systems & Programs: Clara M. Jenkins
(701) 328-4284; Fax: (701) 328-2992
E-mail: cjenkins@nd.gov

Central Indexing Supervisor: Lori A. Feldman
(701) 328-3663; Fax: (701) 328-4214
E-mail: lfeldman@nd.gov

Criminal History Board
Information Services Section
Bureau of Criminal Investigation
4205 State St., Bismarck, ND 58503
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1054, Bismarck, ND 58502
(701) 328-5500; Fax: (701) 328-5510
Internet: www.ag.state.nd.us

Economic Development Administration
Economic Development & Finance Division
Dept. of Commerce, 1600 E. Century Ave., Suite 2,
P.O. Box 2057, Bismarck, ND 58502-2057
(701) 328-5300; TTY: (800) 366-6888; Fax: (701) 328-5320
Internet: www.business.nd.gov
Director: Paul Lucy; E-mail: plucy@nd.gov

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
State Capitol, Dept. 101, 600 E. Boulevard Ave.,
Bismarck, ND 58505-0001
(701) 328-2200; TTY (Relay ND): Ext. 711;
Fax: (701) 328-2205
E-mail: governor@nd.gov
Internet: www.governor.nd.gov
Governor: Jack Dalrymple (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2012

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
600 E. Boulevard Ave., Bismarck, ND 58505-0530
(701) 328-2221; Fax: (701) 328-4480
E-mail: supclerkofcourt@ndcourts.gov
Internet: www.ndcourts.gov
Chief Justice: Gerald W. VandeWalle
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Penny Miller

E-mail: pmiller@ndcourts.com

Insurance Department
Insurance Department
State Capitol, 5th Floor, 600 East Boulevard Ave.,
Bismarck, ND 58505-0320
(701) 328-2440, (800) 247-0560; Fax: (701) 328-4880
E-mail: insurance@nd.gov
Internet: www.nd.gov/ndins
Commissioner: Adam Hamm
Chief Examiner: Carole Kessel

Motor Vehicle Office
North Dakota Drivers License Division
Dept. of Transportation, 608 E. Boulevard Ave.,
Bismarck, ND 58505-0700
(701) 328-2600; Fax: (701) 328-2435
Driver’s Licenses
Fee for obtaining abstract: $3.00
North Dakota Motor Vehicle Division
Dept. of Transportation, 608 E. Boulevard Ave.,
Bismarck, ND 58505-0780
(701) 328-2725; Vehicle Registration Fax: (701) 328-1487
E-mail: ldsitz@nd.gov
Internet: www.dot.nd.gov
Vehicle Registration
Fee for obtaining abstract: $3.00

Police
North Dakota State Highway Patrol
State Capitol, 600 E. Boulevard Ave., Dept. 504,
Bismarck, ND 58505-0240
(701) 328-2455; Fax: (701) 328-1717
E-mail: ndhpinfo@nd.gov
Internet: www.nd.gov/ndhp
Accident Reports: Driver License and Traffic Safety Div.,
North Dakota Dept. of Transportation,
608 E. Boulevard Ave., Bismarck, ND 58505-0700
(701) 328-2601; Fax: (701) 328-4545
E-mail: dl@nd.gov
Internet: www.dot.nd.gov/forms/formsbycategory.htm
Superintendent: Col. James Prochniak
Fee for obtaining accident report: $7.00
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Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: District Courts
Deeds and Mortgages: County Recorder
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State ($10.00)

Senators, U.S.
Kent Conrad (Democrat)
530 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-2043; Fax: (202) 224-7776
Internet: http://conrad.senate.gov
John R. Hoeven (Republican)
G11 Dirksen Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-2551

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
Dept. 108, 600 E. Boulevard Ave., Bismarck, ND 58505-0500
(701) 328-2900; Fax: (701) 328-2992
E-mail: sos@nd.gov
Internet: www.nd.gov/sos
Secretary of State: Alvin A. Jaeger (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Tax Department
Office of State Tax Commissioner
Dept. 127, 600 E. Boulevard Ave., Bismarck, ND 58505-0599
(701) 328-7088; Fax: (701) 328-3700; Legal Div.: (701) 328-2775
E-mail: taxinfo@nd.gov
Internet: www.nd.gov/tax
Commissioner: Cory Fong

Victim Compensation Program
Crime Victims Compensation
Div. of Adult Services, 3100 Railroad Ave., P.O. Box 5521,
Bismarck, ND 58506-5521
(701) 328-6195; In-state: (800) 445-2322; Fax: (701) 328-6186
E-mail: pcoughli@nd.gov
N.D. Cent. Code Chap. §§54-23.4, 1-18

Vital Statistics
Division of Vital Records
North Dakota Dept. of Health, 600 E. Boulevard Ave.,
Dept. 301, Bismarck, ND 58505-0200
(701) 328-2360; Fax: (701) 328-1850
E-mail: vitalrec@nd.gov
Internet: www.ndhealth.gov/vital
Births, Deaths—July 1893 (years 1894-1920 are incomplete);
certified marriage, divorce or annulment records can be obtained
from county clerk or recorder where decree was granted.
Office does not accept telephone requests; all requests must
be made in writing and include a clear photocopy of
applicant’s valid, government issued photo identification.
Births—$7.00, additional copies ordered at the same time,
$4.00; Deaths—$5.00, additional copies ordered at the
same time, $2.00.

OHIO Capital: Columbus
11,536,504 (2010 Census)
State Information: (614) 466-2000
State Web Site: www.ohio.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Director’s Office
Supreme Court of Ohio, 65 S. Front St.,
Columbus, OH 43215-3431
(614) 387-9000; Fax: (614) 387-9509
Internet: www.supremecourtofohio.gov
Administrative Dir.: Steven C. Hollon

Attorney Discipline
Office of the Disciplinary Counsel
Supreme Court of Ohio, 250 Civic Center Dr., Suite 325,
Columbus, OH 43215-7411
(614) 461-0256; Fax: (614) 461-7205
Internet: www.supremecourt.ohio.gov/disciplinarysys/odc/
Disciplinary Counsel: Jonathan E. Coughlan

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
30 E. Broad St., 17th Floor, Columbus, OH 43215-3428
(614) 466-4986; Toll-free: (800) 282-0515
Internet: www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov
Atty. General: Michael DeWine (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014
Banking Department
Division of Financial Institutions
77 S. High St., 21st Floor, Columbus, OH 43215
(614) 728-8400; Fax: (614) 644-1631
Internet: www.com.ohio.gov
Supt. of Financial Institutions: Charles J. Dolezal
Deputy Superintendent for Banks: Kevin Allard
Bar Admissions
Office of Bar Admissions
Supreme Court of Ohio
65 S. Front St., 5th Floor, Columbus, OH 43215-3431
(614) 387-9340; Fax: (614) 387-9349; CLE: (614) 387-9325
E-mail: baradmissions@sc.ohio.gov
Internet: www.supremecourt.ohio.gov
24 hours CLE required per two years, including 1 hour on
Ohio Rules of Professional Conduct, 1 hour in
professionalism and 1/2 hour on substance abuse.
Admission on motion at least five full years of practice out
of the last ten years; Admission without examination—
See Gov.Bar R.I, Sec. 9.
Bar Association
Ohio State Bar Assn.
1700 Lake Shore Dr., Columbus, OH 43204
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 16562, Columbus, OH 43216-6562
(614) 487-2050; In-State: (800) 282-6556; Fax: (614) 487-1008
E-mail: osba@ohiobar.org
Internet: www.ohiobar.org
Exec. Dir.: Denny L. Ramey, C.A.E.
President: Carol S. Marx
Non-Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—May, 2012
Client Protection Fund
Clients’ Security Fund
Supreme Court of Ohio, Ohio Judicial Center, 5th Floor,
65 S. Front St., Columbus, OH 43215-3431
(614) 387-9390; Fax: (614) 387-9399
E-mail: csfo@sc.ohio.gov
Administrator: Janet Green Marbley
Commerce Department
Department of Commerce
77 S. High St., 23rd Floor, Columbus, OH 43215
(614) 466-3636; Fax: (614) 644-8292
Internet: www.com.ohio.gov
Director: David Goodman
Corporations Officers
Business Services
180 E. Broad St., 16th Floor, Columbus, OH 43215
(614) 466-3910, (877) 767-3453; Fax: (614) 466-2892
E-mail: busserv@sos.state.oh.us
Internet: www.sos.state.oh.us
Director: Allison Clark (614) 466-0952

E-mail: aclark@sos.state.oh.us
Corporations Counsel: Katie Zvolanek (614) 728-6855

E-mail: kzvolanek@sos.state.oh.us
Public Records & Corporation Counsel: Chris Shea

(614) 387-0304; E-mail: cshea@sos.state.oh.us
UCC & Corporations Supervisor: Shay Anthony

(614) 387-2121; E-mail: sford@sos.state.oh.us
Client Service Section Supervisor: Donna Moore

(614) 644-0772; E-mail: dmoore@sos.state.oh.us
Customer Service Section Supervisor: Corey Davis

(614) 728-8050; E-mail: cdavis@sos.state.oh.us
Operations Administrator: Sharon Davis

(614) 995-3361; E-mail: sdavis@sos.state.oh.us
Paralegal Supervisor & Trainer: Donna Siciliano

(614) 387-2122; E-mail: dsicilia@sos.state.oh.us
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Criminal History Board
Bureau of Criminal Identification & Investigation
Identification Division, 1560 State Route 56 S.W.,
P.O. Box 365, London, OH 43140
(740) 845-2375; Fax: (740) 845-2633
Internet: www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov

Economic Development Administration
Department of Development
77 S. High St., 29th Floor, Columbus, OH 43215-6130
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1001, Columbus, OH 43216-1001
(614) 466-3379, (800) 848-1300; Fax: (614) 644-0745
Internet: www.development.ohio.gov
Director: James A. Leftwich

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
77 S. High St., 30th Floor, Columbus, OH 43215-6117
(614) 466-3555; Fax: (614) 466-9354
Internet: http://governor.ohio.gov

444 N. Capitol St. N.W., Suite 546, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 624-5844; Fax: (202) 624-5847
Governor: John Richard Kasich (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Court of Ohio
65 S. Front St., Columbus, OH 43215-3431
Clerk: (614) 387-9530; Fax (Clerk): (614) 387-9539;
Fax (Administration): (614) 387-9509
Internet: www.supremecourt.ohio.gov
Chief Justice: Maureen O’Connor
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Kristina D. Frost

Insurance Department
Department of Insurance
50 W. Town St., Third Fl., Suite 300, Columbus, OH 43215
(614) 644-2658; Legal Division Fax: (614) 644-3742
Internet: www.insurance.ohio.gov
Director: Mary Taylor
Chief Examiner, Office of Financial Regulation:

Bill Rossbach

Motor Vehicle Office
Ohio Bureau of Motor Vehicles
1970 W. Broad St., Columbus, OH 43223-1101
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 16520, Columbus, OH 43216-6520
(614) 752-7500;
Accident and Insurance Information: (614) 752-7700;
Driver’s Licenses: (614) 752-7600;
Registration: (614) 752-7800; TDD: (614) 752-4559
Internet: www.ohiobmv.com/
Fee for obtaining abstract (Forms BMV-1173 and BMV
5008): $5.00, make check payable to the Ohio Treasurer;
records obtained from a local deputy registrar license
agency, $8.50

Police
Ohio State Highway Patrol
1970 W. Broad St., Columbus, OH 43223
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 182074, Columbus, OH 43218
(614) 466-2660; Crash Reports: (614) 466-3536;
Fax: (614) 644-9749
Internet: http://statepatrol.ohio.gov;
http://statepatrol.ohio.gov/crash.stm
Superintendent: Col. John Born
Crash reports are not available for accidents that occurred
more than 5 years ago.
Fee for obtaining crash report: $4.00

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Probate Court, each county
Deeds and Mortgages: Clerk of Court of Common Pleas,
each county
Notary Certificates: County Clerk of Court, Common Pleas
Court, where notary commission was granted (Fee varies)

Senators, U.S.
Sherrod Brown (Democrat)
713 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-2315; Fax: (202) 228-6321
Internet: http://brown.senate.gov
Rob Portman (Republican)
B40D Dirksen Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-3353

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
180 E. Broad St., 16th Floor, Columbus, OH 43215
(614) 466-2655; Fax: (614) 644-0649
Internet: www.sos.state.oh.us
Cleveland Regional Office, 1615 W. Superior Ave.,
8th Floor, Cleveland, OH 44113 (216) 787-5900
Secretary of State: Jon A. Husted (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Tax Department
Department of Taxation
30 E. Broad St., 22nd Floor, P.O. Box 530,
Columbus, OH 43216-0530
Income Tax: (614) 387-0224, (800) 282-1780;
Fax: (614) 466-3093; Sales Tax: (614) 466-7351;
Estate Tax: (800) 977-7711; Excise Tax: (614) 466-3794;
Tax Equalization: (614) 466-5744
Internet: www.tax.ohio.gov
Commissioner: Joseph W. Testa
Chief Legal Counsel: Matthew H. Chafin

Victim Compensation Program
Crime Victims Assistance and Prevention
Office of the Attorney General
150 E. Gay St., 25th Floor, Columbus, OH 43215
(614) 466-5610; Victim Hotline: (800) 582-2877;
Fax: (614) 752-2732
E-mail: cv@ohioattorneygeneral.gov
Internet: www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov
Ohio Rev. Code §§2743.51 to 2743.72

Vital Statistics
Vital Statistics
Ohio Dept. of Health, 225 Neilston St.,
Columbus, OH 43215-0098
Mailing Address: 246 N. High St., 1st Floor,
P.O. Box 15098, Columbus, OH 43215-0098
(614) 466-2531; Fax: (614) 728-9181
E-mail: vitalstat@odh.ohio.gov
Internet: www.odh.ohio.gov
Births—Dec. 20, 1908; Deaths—Jan. 1, 1954. Marriage and
Divorce indices—1954. Births, deaths and marriages prior to
this date can be obtained from county probate court where event
took place. Certified copies of divorce decrees may be obtained
from Common Pleas Court where divorce was decreed.
Births, deaths—$21.50; Marriage and divorce
abstracts—$3.00 per ten years searched. Records may be
ordered via www.vitalchek.com for an additional fee.

OKLAHOMA Capital: Oklahoma City
3,751,351 (2010 Census)
State Information: (405) 521-2011
State Web Site: www.ok.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Courts
1915 N. Stiles, Suite 305, Oklahoma City, OK 73105
(405) 521-2450; Fax: (405) 521-6815
Internet: www.oscn.net
Administrative Dir. of the Courts: Michael D. Evans

Attorney Discipline
Office of the General Counsel
Oklahoma Bar Association, 1901 N. Lincoln Blvd.,
Oklahoma City, OK 73105
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 53036, Oklahoma City, OK 73152
(405) 416-7007; Fax: (405) 416-7003
Internet: www.okbar.org
General Counsel: Gina Hendryx
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Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
313 N.E. 21st St., Oklahoma City, OK 73105
(405) 521-3921; Fax: (405) 522-0669
Internet: www.oag.ok.gov
Atty. General: E. Scott Pruitt (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
State Banking Department
2900 N. Lincoln Blvd., Oklahoma City, OK 73105
(405) 521-2782; Fax: (405) 522-2993
Internet: www.osbd.state.ok.us
7666 E. 61st. St., Suite 305, Tulsa, OK 74133
(918) 622-7447; Fax: (918) 622-5753
Commissioner: Mick Thompson

Bar Admissions
Board of Bar Examiners
1901 N. Lincoln Blvd., Oklahoma City, OK 73105
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 53036,
Oklahoma City, OK 73152-3036
(405) 416-7075; Fax: (405) 528-4103
E-mail: admin@okbbe.com
Internet: www.okbbe.com
12 hours CLE required per year, including 1 hour in ethics.
Admission on motion with five of the last seven years
practice in a Reciprocal Jurisdiction.

Bar Association
Oklahoma Bar Association
1901 N. Lincoln Blvd., Oklahoma City, OK 73105
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 53036,
Oklahoma City, OK 73152-3036
(405) 416-7000; Fax: (405) 416-7001
Internet: www.okbar.org
Exec. Dir.: John Morris Williams
President: Deborah A. Reheard
President-Elect: Cathy M. Christensen
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—November, 2012

Chief Medical Examiner
Office of Chief Medical Examiner
901 N. Stonewall St., Oklahoma City, OK 73117
(405) 239-7141; Fax: (405) 239-2430
1115 W. 17th St., Tulsa, OK 74109
(918) 585-0985; Fax: (918) 585-1549
Chief Medical Examiner: Andrew Sibley, M.D. (Acting)

Client Protection Fund
Client Security Fund
Oklahoma Bar Association
1901 N. Lincoln, Oklahoma City, OK 73105
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 53036, Oklahoma City, OK 73152
(405) 416-7000; Fax: (405) 416-7003
Internet: www.okbar.org
Exec. Dir.: John Morris Williams

Commerce Department
Department of Commerce
900 N. Stiles, Oklahoma City, OK 73104-3234
(405) 815-6552, (800) 879-6552; Fax: (405) 815-5199
E-mail: info@odoc.state.ok.us
Internet: www.okcommerce.gov
700 N. Greenwood Ave., Suite 1400, Tulsa, OK 74106
(918) 594-5116
Exec. Dir.: Dave Lopez

Corporations Officers
Department of State
2300 N. Lincoln, Room 101, Oklahoma City, OK 73105-4897
(405) 521-3911; Certification Dept.: (405) 521-4211;
Fax: (405) 521-3771
Internet: www.sos.state.ok.us
Dir., Business Division: Vickie McAfee (405) 521-3912

E-mail: vickie.mcafee@sos.state.ok.us

Dir., Central Filing System for Agricultural Liens:
Julie A. Parrish (Notary Public Services)
(405) 521-2474; E-mail: julie.parrish@sos.ok.gov

Dir., Real Estate and UCC Central Filing Office:
Kerrie Hudson, Oklahoma County Clerk’s Office,
Suite 203, 320 Robert S. Kerr Ave.,
Oklahoma City, OK 73102
(405) 713-1801; General Information: (405) 713-1522
E-mail: khudson@oklahomacounty.org

Criminal History Board
Criminal History Reporting Unit
State Bureau of Investigation
6600 N. Harvey Pl., Bldg. 6, Oklahoma City, OK 73116
(405) 848-6724; Fax: (405) 843-3804
Internet: www.ok.gov/osbi/Criminal_History

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
State Capitol Bldg., Room 212, 2300 N. Lincoln Blvd.,
Oklahoma City, OK 73105
(405) 521-2342; Fax: (405) 521-3353
Internet: www.gov.ok.gov

440 S. Houston St., Suite 304, Tulsa, OK 74127
(918) 581-2801; Fax: (918) 581-2835
Governor: Mary Falin (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
State Capitol, 2300 N. Lincoln Blvd., Oklahoma City, OK 73105
(405) 521-2163
Internet: www.oscn.net
Chief Justice: Steven W. Taylor
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Michael S. Richie

Room B-2

Insurance Department
Oklahoma Insurance Department
Five Corporate Plaza, Suite 100, 3625 N.W. 56th St.,
Oklahoma City, OK 73112
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 53408,
Oklahoma City, OK 73152-3408
(405) 521-2828; In-State: (800) 522-0071;
Fax: (405) 521-6635; Legal: (405) 521-2746;
Legal Fax: (405) 522-0125; Financial Fax: (405) 522-4160
E-mail: feedback@insurance.state.ok.us
Internet: www.oid.ok.gov

4157 S. Harvard, Suite 121, Tulsa, OK 74135
(918) 747-7700, (800) 728-2906; Fax: (918) 747-7720
Commissioner: John Doak
General Counsel: Owen Laughlin

Motor Vehicle Office
Oklahoma Department of Public Safety
Records Management
3600 N. Martin Luther King Blvd.,
Oklahoma City, OK 73111
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 11415,
Oklahoma City, OK 73136-0415
(405) 425-2262; Fax: (405) 419-2046
Internet: www.dps.state.ok.us/recm/
Department does not accept personal checks
Fee for obtaining Driving Record: $25.00; certified, $28.00
Fee for obtaining Collision Reports: $7.00; certified, $10.00

Oklahoma Motor Vehicle Division
Oklahoma Tax Commission
2501 Lincoln Blvd., Oklahoma City, OK 73194
(405) 521-3221; Fax: (405) 522-3739
Internet: www.oktax.state.ok.us
Vehicle Registration and Title Information
Fee for obtaining vehicle abstract (Form 769): $7.50;
certified copy, $10.00
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Police
Oklahoma Highway Patrol
3600 N. Martin Luther King Blvd.,
Oklahoma City, OK 73111
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 11415, Oklahoma City, OK 73136
(405) 425-2424; Fax: (405) 425-7039;
Records: (405) 425-2192; Fax: (405) 425-2046
Internet: www.dps.state.ok.us/ohp
Chief: Col. Kerry Pettingill (405) 425-2003
Fee for obtaining accident report: Certified copy, $10.00
per report; Uncertified $7.00 per report include SASE

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: District Court Clerks
Deeds and Mortgages: County Clerks
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State (Authentication,
$20.00; Apostilles for Adoption, $10.00; all other
Apostilles, $25.00)

Senators, U.S.
Tom Coburn (Republican)
172 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-5754; Fax: (202) 224-6008
Internet: http://coburn.senate.gov

James M. Inhofe (Republican)
453 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-4721; Fax: (202) 228-0380
Internet: http://inhofe.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
101 State Capitol, 2300 N. Lincoln Blvd.,
Oklahoma City, OK 73105-4897
(405) 521-3912; Fax: (405) 521-3771
Internet: www.sos.ok.gov
Secretary of State: Glenn Coffee (Republican)
Appointed

Tax Department
Oklahoma Tax Commission
Connors Bldg., Capitol Complex, 2501 N. Lincoln Blvd.,
Oklahoma City, OK 73194
Audit: (405) 521-3251; Collections: (405) 521-3281;
Taxpayer Assistance: (405) 521-3160;
Tax Policy & Research: (405) 521-3133;
Legal Div.: (405) 319-8550
Internet: www.oktax.state.ok.us
Chair: Thomas E. Kemp, Jr. (405) 521-3637

Victim Compensation Program
Crime Victims Compensation Board
421 N.W. 13th St., Suite 290, Oklahoma City, OK 73103
(405) 264-5006; Fax: (405) 264-5097; Toll-Free: (800) 745-6098
Internet: www.ok.gov/dac/
Okla. Stat. Title 21, §§142.1-et seq.

Vital Statistics
Vital Records Division
State Health Department, 1000 N.E. 10th St., Room 114,
Oklahoma City, OK 73117
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 53551,
Oklahoma City, OK 73152-3551
(405) 271-4040
E-mail: askvr@health.ok.gov
Internet: www.health.ok.gov
Births, Deaths—1908. Marriages and Divorces are filed
with the county clerk of court where the event took place.
Some births prior to 1908 if person had need for record and
required documentation to establish birth facts.
Search Fee (non-refundable, includes one certified copy if
found)—$15.00; additional copies—$15.00 each.

OREGON Capital: Salem
3,831,074 (2000 Census)
State Web Site: www.oregon.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Office of the State Court Administrator
Supreme Court Bldg., 1163 State St.,
Salem, OR 97301-2563
(503) 986-5500; Fax: (503) 986-5503
Internet: www.courts.oregon.gov
State Court Administrator: Kingsley W. Click

Attorney Discipline
Oregon State Bar Disciplinary Counsel’s Office
16037 S.W. Upper Boones Ferry Rd., Tigard, OR 97224
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 231935,
Portland, OR 97281-1935
(503) 620-0222; Fax: (503) 968-4457
E-mail: disciplineonweb@osbar.org
Internet: www.osbar.org/discipline
Disciplinary Counsel: Jeffrey D. Sapiro, Ext. 319

E-mail: jsapiro@osbar.org

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
1162 Court St. N.E., Salem, OR 97301-4096
(503) 378-4400; Fax: (503) 378-4017
Internet: www.doj.state.or.us/
Atty. General: John R. Kroger (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2012

Banking Department
Division of Finance and Corporate Securities
350 Winter St. N.E., Room 410, Salem, OR 97301-3881
(503) 378-4140, 378-4387; Fax: (503) 947-7862;
Toll-free: (866) 814-9710
Internet: http://dfcs.oregon.gov
Administrator: David C. Tatman

Bar Admissions
State Board of Bar Examiners
16037 S.W. Upper Boones Ferry Rd., P.O. Box 231935,
Tigard, OR 97281-1935
(503) 620-0222; Fax: (503) 598-6990
E-mail: admissions@osbar.org
Internet: www.osbar.org
45 hours CLE required per three years, nine hours must
be on professional responsibility.
Admission on motion with five of the last seven years
practice in a Reciprocal Jurisdiction.

Bar Association
Oregon State Bar
16037 S.W. Upper Boones Ferry Rd., P.O. Box 231935,
Tigard, OR 97281-1935
(503) 620-0222; Oregon In-State: (800) 452-8260;
Fax: (503) 684-1366
E-mail: info@osbar.org
Internet: www.osbar.org
Exec. Dir.: Sylvia E. Stevens
President: Stephen V. Piucci
President-Elect: Mitzi M. Naucler
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—November, 2012

Chief Medical Examiner
Office of the State Medical Examiner
13309 S.E. 84th Ave., Suite 100, Clackamas, OR 97015
(503) 451-2200; Fax: (503) 657-6831
Chief Medical Examiner: Karen Gunson, M.D.

Client Protection Fund
Client Security Fund
Oregon State Bar
16037 S.W. Upper Boones Ferry Rd., P.O. Box 231935,
Tigard, OR 97281
(503) 620-0222, Ext. 334; Fax: (503) 598-6334
Internet: www.osbar.org
Exec. Dir.: Sylvia Stevens
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Corporations Officers
Corporation Division
Department of State, 151 Public Service Bldg.,
255 Capitol St. N.E., Salem, OR 97310-1327
(503) 986-2200; Copies/Certificates: (503) 986-2317;
Notaries Fax: (503) 986-2300; UCC Fax: (503) 373-1166;
Business Registries Fax: (503) 378-4381
Internet: www.filinginoregon.com
Director: Peter Threlkel (503) 986-2205

E-mail: peter.threlkel@state.or.us
Mgr., Commercial Registries: Tom Wrosch

(503) 986-0511; E-mail: thomas.e.wrosch@state.or.us
Filing Operations Mgr.: Kim Georgedes (503) 986-0508

E-mail: kimberly.a.georgedes@state.or.us
Counter/Records Mgr.: Carrie Merriam (503) 986-2307

E-mail: carrie.l.merriam@state.or.us
Program Support Lead: Carolyn Thrasher (503) 986-2227

E-mail: carolyn.m.thrasher@state.or.us
Call Center Mgr.: Roy Bayes (503) 378-8217

E-mail: roy.n.bayes@state.or.us

Criminal History Board
Identification Services Section
State Police, 3772 Portland Rd. N.E., Salem, OR 97301
Mailing Address: Unit 11, P.O. Box 4395,
Portland, OR 97208-4395
(503) 378-3070; Fax: (503) 378-2121

Economic Development Administration
Economic and Community Development Department
775 Summer St. N.E., Suite 200, Salem, OR 97301
(503) 986-0123; In-State: (800) 233-3306;
Fax: (503) 581-5115
Internet: www.oregon4biz.com
Director: Tim McCabe

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
State Capitol, Room 160, 900 Court St., N.E.,
Salem, OR 97310-4047 (503) 378-3111; Fax: (503) 378-6827
Internet: www.governor.oregon.gov
Governor: John A. Kitzhaber, M.D.
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
Supreme Court Bldg., 1163 State St., Salem, OR 97301-2563
(503) 986-5555; Fax: (503) 986-5730
Internet: http://courts.oregon.gov/supreme
Chief Justice: Paul J. DeMuniz

(503) 986-5709; Fax: (503) 986-5503
State Court Administrator: Kingsley W. Click

(503) 986-5500; Fax: (503) 986-5503
E-mail: ojd.info@ojd.state.or.us

Insurance Department
Insurance Division
Dept. of Consumer & Business Services
350 Winter St. N.E., 3rd Floor, Salem, OR 97301-3883
(503) 947-7980; Fax: (503) 378-4351
E-mail: dcbs.insmail@state.or.us
Internet: www.insurance.oregon.gov
Administrator: Teresa Miller
Deputy Administrator: Suzanne Kailey

Motor Vehicle Office
Driver and Motor Vehicle Services
Department of Transportation, 1905 Lana Ave. N.E.,
Salem, OR 97314
(503) 945-5000; Portland Area: (503) 299-9999;
Fax: (503) 945-0893; Records: (503) 945-5098;
Records Fax: (503) 945-5267
Internet: www.oregon.gov/ODOT/DMV
Fee for obtaining abstract: Non-employment driving
record, $1.50; employment driving record, $2.00; certified
court print, $3.00; driver license information, $1.50;
suspension package, $11.50 (a $3.00 fee will be charged for
the court print even when there is not a suspension on the

individual report); a $1.50 fee will be charged when no
record can be found for non-employment/employment
records, court prints, and/or driver license information.
Fee for obtaining accident report: Police traffic crash
report—$8.50; certified copy, $.9.50. Traffic accident and
insurance information—$12.50; certified copy, $13.50.

Police
Oregon State Police
255 Capitol St. N.E., 4th Floor, Salem, OR 97310
(503) 378-3720; Fax: (503) 378-8282
Internet: www.oregon.gov/OSP
Superintendent: Chris Brown

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Circuit Court Clerk, Probate Section, each
county
Deeds and Mortgages: County Clerks
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Corporation Div.,
Notary Public Section, (503) 986-2593 ($10.00)

Senators, U.S.
Jeffrey A. Merkley (Democrat)
107 Russell House Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-3753
Internet: http://merkley.senate.gov

Ron Wyden (Democrat)
223 Dirksen Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-5244; Fax: (202) 228-2717
Internet: http://wyden.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
136 State Capitol, Salem, OR 97310-0722
(503) 986-1500; Fax: (503) 986-1616
E-mail: oregon.sos@state.or.us
Internet: www.sos.state.or.us
Secretary of State: Kate Brown (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2012

Tax Department
Department of Revenue
955 Center St. N.E., Salem, OR 97301-2555
(503) 378-4988, (800) 356-4222; Fax: (503) 945-8738
Internet: www.oregon.gov/dor
Director: K. Gregory (Acting)

(503) 945-8214; Fax: (503) 945-8290

Victim Compensation Program
Crime Victims Compensation Program
Department of Justice
1162 Court St. N.E., Salem, OR 97301-4096
(503) 378-5348; Fax: (503) 378-5738
E-mail: cvad.email@doj.state.or.us
Internet: www.doj.state.or.us/CrimeV/
Or. Rev. Stat. §§147.005 to 147.365 (enacted 1977;
amended Jan. 2004)

Vital Statistics
Center for Health Statistics
Dept. of Human Services, Portland State Office Bldg.,
Suite 205, 800 N.E. Oregon St., Portland, OR 97232-2162
Mailing Address: Oregon Vital Records, P.O. Box 14050,
Portland, OR 97293-0050
(971) 673-1190; Fax: (971) 673-1201
Internet: healthoregon.org/chs
Births, Deaths from July 1903. Marriages from Jan. 1910.
Divorces from 1925.
Search fee (non-refundable, includes one certified copy if
found)—$20.00, additional copies ordered at the same
time—$15.00 each. Credit card orders made by telephone,
fax, mail or online orders—$32.50. Requests may be
ordered via www.vitalchek.com for an additional fee.
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PENNSYLVANIA Capital: Harrisburg
12,702,379 (2010 Census)
State Information: (717) 787-2121
State Web Site: www.pa.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of Pennsylvania Courts
1515 Market St., Suite 1414, Philadelphia, PA 19102
(215) 560-6300; Fax: (215) 560-6315
Internet: www.pacourts.us
601 Commonwealth Ave., Suite 1500, P.O. Box 61260,
Harrisburg, PA 17106-1260 (717) 231-3300
State Court Administrator: Zygmont A. Pines

Attorney Discipline
The Disciplinary Board of the Supreme Court of Pennsylvania
601 Commonwealth Ave., Suite 2700, P.O. Box 62485,
Harrisburg, PA 17106 (717) 783-0990; Fax: (717) 783-4963
Internet: www.padisciplinaryboard.org
Chief Disciplinary Counsel: Paul J. Killion

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
Strawberry Sq., 16th Floor, Harrisburg, PA 17120
(717) 787-3391; Fax: (717) 787-8242
Internet: www.attorneygeneral.gov/
Atty. General: Linda L. Kelly
Appointed to fill vacancy; next election Nov. 2012

Banking Department
Department of Banking
Market Square Plaza, Suite 1300, 17 N. 2nd St.,
Harrisburg, PA 17101 (717) 787-2665; Fax: (717) 787-8773
Internet: www.banking.state.pa.us
Secretary: Glenn E. Moyer (Acting)

Bar Admissions
Pennsylvania Board of Law Examiners
Pennsylvania Judicial Center, Suite 3600,
601 Commonwealth Ave., P.O. Box 62535,
Harrisburg, PA 17106-2535
(717) 231-3350; Fax: (717) 231-3351
Internet: www.pabarexam.org
12 credits CLE required per year, including 1 hour in ethics.
Admission on motion available by complying with Pa.B.R.
204, available on website.

Bar Association
Pennsylvania Bar Assn.
100 South St., P.O. Box 186, Harrisburg, PA 17108-0186
(717) 238-6715; Fax: (717) 238-1204
Internet: www.pabar.org
Exec. Dir.: Barry M. Simpson
President: Matthew J. Crème, Jr.
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—May, 2012

Client Protection Fund
Pennsylvania Lawyers Fund for Client Security
601 Commonwealth Ave., Suite 5400,
Harrisburg, PA 17120-0901
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 62585, Harrisburg, PA 17106-2585
(717) 231-9510, (800) 962-4618; Fax: (717) 231-9511
E-mail: admin@palawfund.com
Internet: www.palawfund.com
Exec. Dir.: Kathryn J. Peifer

Corporations Officers
Corporations Bureau
Dept. of State, 206 North Office Bldg., Harrisburg, PA 17120
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 8722, Harrisburg, PA 17105-8722
(717) 787-1057; Fax: (717) 783-2244
Director: Richard K. House (717) 783-9210

E-mail: rihouse@state.pa.us
Chief, UCC, Certification & Business Processing:

Patricia A. Hegedus, P.O. Box 8721,
Harrisburg, PA 17105-8721 (717) 772-2149
E-mail: phegedus@state.pa.us

Chief, Cash Mgmt., Customer Svce. & Support:
Trena Brown (717) 772-1093
E-mail: trbrown@state.pa.us

Criminal History Board
Bureau of Records & Identification
Pennsylvania State Police Central Repository - 164,
1800 Elmerton Ave., Harrisburg, PA 17110
(717) 783-5594; Fax: (717) 772-3681
Internet: https://epatch.state.pa.us

Economic Development Administration
Department of Community and Economic Development
Keystone Bldg., 4th Floor, 400 North St.,
Harrisburg, PA 17120-0225
(866) 466-3972; Fax: (717) 772-3103
Internet: www.newpa.com
Secretary: C. Alan Walker

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
225 Main Capitol Bldg., Harrisburg, PA 17120
(717) 787-2500; Fax: (717) 772-8284
Internet: www.govenor.state.pa.us
Governor: Tom Corbett (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
468 City Hall, Philadelphia, PA 19107 (215) 560-6370
Internet: www.aopc.org

434 Main Capitol Building, Harrisburg, PA 17120
(717) 787-6181

801 City-County Bldg., Pittsburgh, PA 15219
(412) 565-2816
Chief Justice: Ronald D. Castille
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Irene Bizzoso

(Prothonotary)

Insurance Department
Insurance Department
1326 Strawberry Sq., 13th Floor, Harrisburg, PA 17120
(717) 783-0442; Fax: (717) 772-1969
Internet: www.ins.state.pa.us

801 Market St., Room 6062, Philadelphia, PA 19107
(215) 560-2630; Fax: (215) 560-2648

Administrative Hearings Office, Capital Associates Bldg.,
901 N. 7th St., Harrisburg, PA 17102 (717) 783-2126
Commissioner: Joel Ario
Deputy Commissioner: Stephen Johnson

(Corporate and Financial Regulation) (717) 783-2142
Dir., Financial Examinations: David DelBiondo

(717) 787-3952

Motor Vehicle Office
Pennsylvania Driver and Vehicle Services
Dept. of Transportation, Riverfront Office Center,
1101 S. Front St., Harrisburg, PA 17104
In-State Toll Free: (800) 932-4600; (717) 787-2569;
Fax: (717) 705-2401
Internet: www.dmv.state.pa.us

For Abstracts send DL-503 form: Dept. of Transportation,
Driver Record Services, P.O. Box 68695,
Harrisburg, PA 17106-8695
Fee for obtaining abstract: $5.00; certfied copy, $10.00

Police
Pennsylvania State Police
1800 Elmerton Ave., Harrisburg, PA 17110
(717) 783-5558; Fax: (717) 787-2948;
Traffic Accident Records Unit: (717) 783-3380
Internet: www.psp.state.pa.us
Commissioner: Col. Frank Noonan (717) 772-6924
Fee for obtaining accident report: $8.00;
make checks payable to Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
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Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: County Registers of Wills
Deeds and Mortgages: County Recorder of Deeds or
Philadelphia Commissioner of Records
Notary Certificates: Department of State, Bureau of
Commissions, Elections and Legislation, 210 North Office
Bldg. Harrisburg, PA. 17120 ($15.00)
Senators, U.S.
Robert P. Casey, Jr. (Democrat)
393 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-6324; Fax: (202) 228-0604
Internet: http://casey.senate.gov
Patrick J. Toomey (Republican)
B40B Dirksen Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-4254
Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of the Commonwealth
Dept. of State, 302 N. Office Bldg.,
Commonwealth Ave. & North St., Harrisburg, PA 17120
(717) 787-6458; Fax: (717) 787-1734
Internet: www.dos.state.pa.us
Acting Secretary of the Commonwealth: Carol Aichele

(Republican)
Appointed

Tax Department
Department of Revenue
1133 Strawberry Sq., Harrisburg, PA 17128-1100
(717) 787-8201; Business Tax: (717) 787-1064;
Forms: (888) 728-2937;
Bureau of Administration: (717) 787-8293;
Administrative Svcs. Bur.: (717) 986-4603;
Audit Bur.: (717) 783-1731
Internet: www.revenue.state.pa.us/
Secretary: Daniel P. Meuser
See web site for specific departmental mailing addresses.

Victim Compensation Program
Victim Compensation Assistance Program
Pennsylvania Commission on Crime and Delinquency
3101 N. Front St., P.O. Box 1167, Harrisburg, PA 17108-1167
(717) 783-5153; Fax: (717) 787-4306
Internet: www.pccd.state.pa.us
Pa. Stat. Ann. tit. 18 §§11.101 et seq. (enacted 1976)

Vital Statistics
Division of Vital Records
101 S. Mercer St., Room 401, New Castle, PA 16103-1528
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1528, New Castle, PA 16101
(724) 656-3100; Fax: (724) 652-8951
Internet: www.health.state.pa.us/vitalrecords
Births, Deaths—from 1906. Certified copies of marriage
licenses and divorce decrees may be obtained from Clerk of
county where the event occurred.
Certified copy: Births—$10.00. Deaths—$9.00. Fax
orders—additional $8.00; credit card orders can be made
via www.vitalchek.com for an additional $8.00 processing
fee. Birth records from 2002-2005 and genealogy records
are not available through online ordering.

RHODE ISLAND Capital: Providence
1,052,567 (2010 Census)
State Information: (401) 277-2000
State Web Site: www.info.ri.gov
Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of State Courts
250 Benefit St., Room 705, Providence, RI 02903
(401) 222-3266; Fax: (401) 222-4224
Internet: www.courts.ri.gov
Court Administrator: J. Joseph Baxter, Jr.
Attorney Discipline
Supreme Court Disciplinary Board
John E. Fogarty Judicial Annex, 2nd Floor,
24 Weybosset St., Providence, RI 02903
(401) 222-3270; Fax: (401) 222-1191
Chief Disciplinary Counsel: David D. Curtin

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
150 S. Main St., Providence, RI 02903
(401) 274-4400; Fax: (401) 222-1331
Internet: http://www.riag.state.ri.us
Atty. General: Peter F. Kilmartin (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
Department of Business Regulation
Division of Banking
1511 Pontiac Ave., Bldg. 68-2, Cranston, RI 02920
(401) 462-9503; Fax: (401) 462-9532
E-mail: bankinquiry@dbr.state.ri.us
Internet: www.dbr.ri.gov
Superintendent: Joseph Torti
Chief Bank Examiner: Vacancy at Press Time

Bar Admissions
Board of Bar Examiners
Supreme Court of Rhode Island
250 Benefit St., 7th Floor, Providence, RI 02903
(401) 222-4233; Fax: (401) 222-3599
E-mail: sdamico@courts.ri.gov
Internet: www.courts.state.ri.gov

MCLE, 24 Weybosset St., Providence, RI 02903
(401) 222-4942
10 hours CLE required per year; at least 2 hours must be
ethics courses.
No admission without exam.

Bar Association
Rhode Island Bar Assn.
115 Cedar St., Providence, RI 02903
(401) 421-5740; Fax: (401) 421-2703
Internet: www.ribar.com
Exec. Dir.: Helen Desmond McDonald, Ext. 107

E-mail: hmcdonald@ribar.com
President: Willaim J. Delaney
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—June, 2012

Chief Medical Examiner
Office of State Medical Examiners
48 Orms St., Providence, RI 02904
(401) 222-5500; Fax: (401) 222-5505
Internet: www.health.state.ri.us/osme
Chief Medical Examiner: Alex Chirkov

Client Protection Fund
Lawyers Fund for Client Reimbursement
Rhode Island Bar Association
115 Cedar St., Providence, RI 02903
(401) 421-5740; Fax: (401) 421-2703
Exec. Dir.: Helen Desmond McDonald, Ext. 107

Commerce Department
Department of Business Regulation
1511 Pontiac Ave., Cranston, RI 02920
(401) 462-9500; Fax: (401) 462-9536
Internet: www.dbr.state.ri.us
Director: Paul McGreevy

Corporations Officers
Corporations Office
148 W. River St., Providence, RI 02904-2615
(401) 222-3040;
Authentication/Certification Section: (401) 222-1487;
Fax: (401) 222-1309
Internet: www.sec.state.ri.us
Director: Maureen Ewing; E-mail: mewing@sos.ri.us
Mgr., UCC, Notary & Trademarks: Terrance Jackson

E-mail: tjackson@sos.ri.us
Mgr., Data & Information Svces.:

Catherine Caprio Albanese
E-mail: calbanese@sos.ri.us
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Criminal History Board
Bureau of Criminal Identification/Investigations
Office of the Attorney General
BCI, 150 S. Main St., Providence, RI 02903
(401) 274-4400, Ext. 2232; Fax: (401) 222-1331
Economic Development Administration
Economic Development Corporation (RIEDC)
315 Iron Horse Way, Suite 101, Providence, RI 02908
(401) 278-9100; Fax: (401) 273-8270
E-mail: info@riedc.com
Internet: www.riedc.com
Exec. Dir.: Keith Stokes
Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
State House, Providence, RI 02903
(401) 222-2080; Fax: (401) 222-8096
Internet: www.governor.ri.gov
Governor: Lincoln Davenport Chafee (Independent)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
250 Benefit St., Providence, RI 02903
(401) 222-3272; Fax: (401) 222-3599
Internet: www.courts.ri.gov
Chief Justice: Paul A. Suttell
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Debra A. Saunders
Insurance Department
Insurance Regulation Division
Dept. of Business Regulation
1511 Pontiac Ave., Cranston, RI 02920
(401) 462-9520; Fax: (401) 462-9602
E-mail: insuranceinquiry@dbr.state.ri.us
Internet: www.dbr.state.ri.us
Assoc. Dir./Supt.: Joseph Torti III
Chief Insurance Examiner: Jack Broccoli

Motor Vehicle Office
Rhode Island Division of Motor Vehicles
100 Main St., Pawtucket, RI 02860
(401) 462-4368; TTY: (401) 462-0805;
Administration: (401) 462-5710; Titles: (401) 462-5779
Internet: www.dmv.ri.gov
Internet (Driver Records): www.ri.gov/dmv/mvr/citizen
Operator Control for Abstracts Section,
The John O. Pastore Complex, Harrington Hall, Lower Level,
30 Howard Ave., Bldg. 58, Cranston, RI 02920
(401) 462-0800
Fee for obtaining abstract: Mailed requests, $17.50;
Online requests, $19.50

Police
Rhode Island State Police
311 Danielson Pike, North Scituate, RI 02857
(401) 444-1000; Fax: (401) 444-1105;
Accident Reports: (401) 444-1143
Internet: www.risp.state.ri.us
Superintendent: Col. Steven G. O’Donnell
Fee for obtaining accident report: $10.00

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Probate Court Clerks Office, each town or city
Deeds and Mortgages: Recorder or Land Records Office,
each city or town
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Notary Division
(Certificate or Apostille $5.00)
Senators, U.S.
Jack Reed (Democrat)
728 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-4642
Internet: http://reed.senate.gov
Sheldon Whitehouse (Democrat)
502 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-2921; Fax: (202) 228-6362
Internet: http://whitehouse.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
State House, Room 217, 82 Smith St., Providence, RI 02903
(401) 222-2357; Fax: (401) 222-1356
Internet: www.sos.ri.gov
Secretary of State: A. Ralph Mollis (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Tax Department
Division of Taxation
One Capitol Hill, Providence, RI 02908-5800
(401) 574-8829; Collections: (401) 574-8941;
Corporate Taxes: (401) 574-8935; Forms: (401) 574-8970;
Sales/Excise Fax: (401) 574-8955;
Tax Administrator: (401) 574-8922; Fax: (401) 574-8917
Internet: www.tax.ri.gov
Tax Administrator: David M. Sullivan

Victim Compensation Program
Crime Victim Compensation Fund
Office of the General Treasurer, 1st Floor, 40 Fountain St.,
Providence, RI 02903
(401) 222-8590; Fax: (401) 222-4577
Internet: www.treasury.ri.gov/crimevictim
R.I. Gen. Laws §12-25-18 (b) (1991 Supp.) 1999 as Amended.

Vital Statistics
Division of Vital Records
Department of Health, 3 Capitol Hill, Room 101,
Providence, RI 02908-5097
(401) 222-2811, 12
Internet: www.health.ri.gov
Births, Marriages from the past 100 years. Deaths from the past
50 years. Older records may be obtained from the city or town
hall where the event took place or through RI State Archives.
For persons born after Jan. 1, 1960 in the state, electronic
certified copies of birth records may be obtained from most
city and town clerks, regardless of where the birth took
place within the state.
Certified copy—$20.00 (includes two-year search, $2.00
per additional year searched); additional copies ordered at
the same time—$15.00 each. Priority handling—$7.00
surcharge (indicate “Rush” on letter and envelope). Make
checks payable to Rhode Island General Treasurer.

SOUTH CAROLINA Capital: Columbia
4,625,364 (2010 Census)
State Web Site: www.sc.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Court Administration
1015 Sumter St., Suite 200, Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 734-1800; Fax: (803) 734-1355
Internet: www.sccourts.org
Director: Rosalyn W. Frierson

Attorney Discipline
Office of Disciplinary Counsel
1015 Sumter St., Suite 309, Columbia, SC 29201
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 12159, Columbia, SC 29211
(803) 734-2038; Fax: (803) 734-1964
Internet: www.judicial.state.sc.us/discCounsel
Disciplinary Counsel: Lesley M. Coggiola

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
Rembert C. Dennis Office Bldg., Room 519, 1000 Assembly St.,
P.O. Box 11549, Columbia, SC 29211-1549
(803) 734-3970; Fax: (803) 253-6283
Internet: www.scattorneygeneral.org/
Atty. General: Alan Wilson (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
State Board of Financial Institutions
1205 Pendleton St., Suite 305, Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 734-2001; Fax: (803) 734-2013
Internet: http://banking.sc.gov
Commissioner: Louie A. Jacobs
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Bar Admissions
Office of Bar Admissions
Supreme Court of South Carolina
1231 Gervais St., Columbia, SC 29201
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 11330, Columbia, SC 29211
(803) 734-1080; Fax: (803) 734-0394
Internet: www.sccourts.org
14 hours CLE required per year including 2 hours of ethics
or professional responsibility.
No admission without exam.
Bar Association
South Carolina Bar
950 Taylor St., P.O. Box 608, Columbia, SC 29202-0608
(803) 799-6653; Fax: (803) 799-4118
Internet: www.scbar.org
Exec. Dir.: Robert S. Wells
President: A. Marvin Quattlebaum
Integrated Bar
Annual Convention: January, 2012
Client Protection Fund
Lawyers’ Fund for Client Protection
South Carolina Bar
950 Taylor St., P.O. Box 608, Columbia, SC 29202
(803) 799-6653, Ext. 141; Fax: (803) 799-5290
Internet: www.scbar.org
Contact: Kimberly Hamilton
Commerce Department
Department of Commerce
1201 Main Street, Suite 1600, Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 737-0400; Fax: (803) 737-0418
Internet: www.sccommerce.com
Secretary: Robert M. Hitt III
Corporations Officers
Corporation/UCC Department
Dept. of State, 1205 Pendleton St., Columbia, SC 29201
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 11350, Columbia, SC 29211
(803) 734-2170; Fax: (803) 734-1614, 734-2164
Dir., Business Filings Div.: Jody H. Steigerwalt

(803) 734-2345
Criminal History Board
State Law Enforcement Division
Criminal Records, 4400 Broad River Rd., Columbia, SC 29212
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 21398, Columbia, SC 29221-1398
(803) 896-1443; Fax: (803) 896-7022
Internet: www.sled.state.sc.us
Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
State House, 1st Floor, 1100 Gervais St., Columbia, SC 29201
Mailing Address: 1205 Pendelton St., Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 734-2100; Fax: (803) 734-5167
Internet: www.governor.sc.gov
444 N. Capitol St. N.W., Suite 203, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 624-7784; Fax: (202) 624-7800
Governor: Nikki Randhawa Haley (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2014
Highest State Court
Supreme Court
1231 Gervais St., Columbia, SC 29201
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 11330, Columbia, SC 29211
(803) 734-1080; Fax: (803) 734-1499
Internet: www.sccourts.org
Chief Justice: Jean H. Toal
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Daniel E. Shearouse
Insurance Department
Department of Insurance
1201 Main St., Suite 1000, Columbia, SC 29201
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 100105, Columbia, SC 29202-3105
(803) 737-6160; Director’s Fax: (803) 737-6159
Internet: www.doi.sc.gov
Director: David Black
Deputy Dir., Financial Services and Legal: Gwen McGriff

Financial Examinations: (803) 737-6221

Motor Vehicle Office
South Carolina Department of Motor Vehicles
10311 Wilson Blvd., Bldg. C, Blythewood, SC 29016
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1498, Blythewood, SC 29016
(803) 896-5000; Fax: (803) 896-5018
E-mail: help@scdmvonline.com
Internet: www.scdmvonline.com
Fee for obtaining abstract (Form MV-70): $6.00
Fee for obtaining accident report (Form FR-50): $6.00

Police
South Carolina State Highway Patrol
10311 Wilson Blvd., P.O. Box 1993, Blythewood, SC 29016
(803) 896-7920; Fax: (803) 896-3806
Internet: www.schp.org
Deputy Dir.: Col. F.K. Lancaster, Jr.

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: County Probate Judges Office
Deeds and Mortgages: County Clerks of Cts. or Register of
Deeds, where office exists
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Notary Div.
(803) 734-2512 ($2.00)

Senators, U.S.
Jim DeMint (Republican)
340 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-6121; Fax: (202) 228-5143
Internet: http://demint.senate.gov
Lindsey O. Graham (Republican)
290 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-5972
Internet: http://lgraham.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
Edgar Brown Bldg., Suite 525, 1205 Pendleton St.,
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 734-2170; Fax: (803) 734-1661
Internet: www.scsos.com
Secretary of State: Mark Hammond (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Tax Department
Department of Revenue
301 Gervais St., Columbia, SC 29201
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 125, Columbia, SC 29214-0402
(803) 898-5709; Corporate Tax: (803) 896-1730;
Estate Tax: (803) 898-5756; Forms: (800) 768-3676
Internet: www.sctax.org
Director: James Etter

Victim Compensation Program
State Office of Victim Assistance
Edgar A. Brown Bldg., 1205 Pendleton St., Room 401,
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 734-1900; Fax: (803) 734-1708;
Victims Only: (800) 220-5370
E-mail: sova@oepp.sc.gov
Internet: www.govoepp.state.sc.us/sova
S.C. Code of Laws, 1976 §§16-3-1110 to 16-3-1420 (As
amended)

Vital Statistics
Division of Vital Records
Office of Public Health Statistics & Information Services
Department of Health and Environmental Control,
2600 Bull St., Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 898-3630; Fax: (803) 898-3595
Internet: www.dhec.sc.gov
Births, Deaths—1915; Marriages—July, 1950;
Divorces—July, 1962.
Certifications only issued to persons entitled by law. All
requests must be made in writing and include a clear photocopy
of applicant’s valid, government issued photo identification.
Search fee (non-refundable, includes certified copy of
record, if found)—$12.00; additional copies if ordered at
same time—$3.00 each; additional expedite fee—$5.00
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SOUTH DAKOTA Capital: Pierre
814,180 (2010 Census)
State Information: (605) 773-3011
State Web Site: http://sd.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Courts
State Capitol, 500 E. Capitol Ave., Pierre, SD 57501-5070
(605) 773-3474; Fax: (605) 773-8437
Internet: www.sdjudicial.com
State Court Administrator: Patricia Duggan

Attorney Discipline
State Bar of South Dakota
Disciplinary Board
222 E. Capitol Ave., Pierre, SD 57501-2596
(605) 224-7554; Fax: (605) 224-0282
Internet: www.sdbar.org
Executive Director/Treasurer: Thomas C. Barnett, Jr.

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
1302 E. Hwy. 14, Suite 1, Pierre, SD 57501-8501
(605) 773-3215; TTY: (605) 773-6585; Fax: (605) 773-4106
E-mail: atghelp@state.sd.us
Internet: http://atg.sd.gov
Atty. General: Marty J. Jackley (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
Division of Banking
217 1/2 W. Missouri Ave., Pierre, SD 57501
(605) 773-3421; Fax: (866) 326-7504
Internet: www.state.sd.us/banking
Director: Roger Novotny

Bar Admissions
South Dakota Board of Bar Examiners
500 E. Capitol Ave., Pierre, SD 57501-5070
(605) 773-4898; Fax: (605) 773-8479
Internet: www.sdjudicial.com
No CLE required.
Admission on motion with last five years in practice in a
Reciprocal Jurisdiction.

Bar Association
State Bar of South Dakota
222 E. Capitol Ave., Pierre, SD 57501-2596
(605) 224-7554; Fax: (605) 224-0282
Internet: www.sdbar.org
Exec. Dir.: Thomas C. Barnett, Jr.
President: Patrick G. Goetzinger
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—June, 2012

Client Protection Fund
Client Assistance Fund
State Bar of South Dakota
222 E. Capitol Ave., Pierre, SD 57501-2596
(605) 224-7554; Fax: (605) 224-0282
Exec. Dir.: Thomas C. Barnett, Jr.

Corporations Officers
Corporations Department
Department of State
500 E. Capitol Ave., Pierre, SD 57501-5077
Secretary of State—General Information: (605) 773-3537;
Corporations Section, Name Availabilities, Annual Reports
& Limited Partnerships: (605) 773-4845;
Notaries: (605) 773-3539; UCC: (605) 733-4422;
Fax: (605) 773-4550
Internet: www.sdsos.gov
Supervisor: Beverly Wilson

E-mail: bev.wilson@state.sd.us

Criminal History Board
Division of Criminal Investigation
Office of the Attorney General, Identification Section,
George S. Mickelson Identification Center, Suite 5,
1302 E. Hwy. 14, Pierre, SD 57501-8050
(605) 773-3331; Fax: (605) 773-7163
Internet: http://dci.sd.gov

Economic Development Administration
Governor’s Office of Economic Development
711 E. Wells Ave., Pierre, SD 57501-3369
(605) 773-3301, (800) 872-6190; Fax: (605) 773-3256
Internet: www.sdreadytowork.com
Commissioner: Pat Costello

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
500 E. Capitol Ave., Pierre, SD 57501-5070
(605) 773-3212; Fax: (605) 773-4711
Internet: www.sd.gov/governor
Governor: Dennis M. Daugaard (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Court of South Dakota
500 E. Capitol Ave., Pierre, SD 57501-5070
(605) 773-3511; Fax: (605) 773-6128
Internet: www.sdjudicial.com
Chief Justice: David Gilbertson
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Shirley A. Jameson-Fergel

Insurance Department
Division of Insurance
445 E. Capitol, Pierre, SD 57501-3185
(605) 773-3563; Fax: (605) 773-5369;
Insurance Fraud: (605) 773-6325;
Insurance Fraud Fax: (605) 773-2542
Internet: http://dlr.sd.gov/reg/insurance/index.html
Director: Merle Scheiber

Motor Vehicle Office
South Dakota Division of Motor Vehicles
445 E. Capitol Ave., Pierre, SD 57501-3185
(605) 773-3541; Fax: (605) 773-2549
E-mail: motorv@rev.state.sd.us
Internet: www.state.sd.us/drr/revenue.html
For Abstracts write: Dept. of Public Safety, Driver’s License,
118 W. Capitol Ave., Pierre, SD 57501
(605) 773-6883
Fee for obtaining driver abstract: $5.00 plus state and city
tax; no sales tax for out of state requests.
Fee for obtaining motor vehicle abstract: Record search,
$2.00; title history, $5.00; must complete DPPA form and
meet criteria for obtaining information.

Police
South Dakota Highway Patrol
118 W. Capitol Ave., Pierre, SD 57501-5070
(605) 773-3105; Fax: (605) 773-6046;
Accident Reports: (605) 773-3868; Fax: (605) 773-6893
Internet: http://hp.state.sd.us
Superintendent: Craig Price
Fee for obtaining accident report: $4.00

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Clerk of the Circuit Courts, each county
Deeds and Mortgages: County Register of Deeds
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Notary Div. ($5.00)

Senators, U.S.
Tim Johnson (Democrat)
136 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-5842; Fax: (202) 228-0368
Internet: http://johnson.senate.gov
John Thune (Republican)
493 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-2321
Internet: http://thune.senate.gov
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Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
500 E. Capitol Ave., Suite 204, Pierre, SD 57501-5070
(605) 773-3537; Fax: (605) 773-6580
Internet: www.sdsos.gov
Secretary of State: Jason M. Gant (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Tax Department
Department of Revenue and Regulation
445 E. Capitol Ave., Pierre, SD 57501-3185
(605) 773-3311; Fax: (605) 773-5129
Internet: www.state.sd.us/drr
Secretary: Andy Gerlach

Victim Compensation Program
Crime Victims’ Compensation Program
Dept. of Social Services, Office of Adult Services and Aging
700 Governors Dr., Pierre, SD 57501-2291
(605) 773-6317; In-State Only: (800) 696-9476;
Fax: (605) 773-6834
E-mail: victims@state.sd.us
Internet: www.sdvictims.com
S.D. Codified Laws, 1991 Chap. 23A-28B-1 to 23A-28B-44

Vital Statistics
Office of Vital Records
State Department of Health, 207 E. Missouri, Suite 1A,
Pierre, SD 57501-2536 (605) 773-4961; Fax: (605) 773-2680
E-mail: vitalrecords@state.sd.us
Internet: http://vitalrecords.sd.gov
Births, Deaths, Marriages, Divorces—July 1905
Search fee (non-refundable, includes certified copy,
if found)—$15.00

TENNESSEE Capital: Nashville
6,346,105 (2010 Census)
State Information: (615) 741-3011
State Web Site: www.state.tn.us

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Courts
511 Union St., Suite 600, Nashville, TN 37219
(615) 741-2687; Fax: (615) 532-9818
Internet: www.tncourts.gov
Director: Elizabeth A. Sykes

Attorney Discipline
Board of Professional Responsibility of the
Supreme Court of Tennessee
10 Cadillac Dr., Suite 220, Brentwood, TN 37027-5078
(615) 361-7500; Fax: (615) 367-2480
Internet: www.tbpr.org
Chief Disciplinary Counsel: Nancy S. Jones

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
425 5th Ave. N., Nashville, TN 37243
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 20207, Nashville, TN 37202
(615) 741-3491; Fax: (615) 741-2009
Internet: www.attorneygeneral.state.tn.us
Atty. General: Robert E. Cooper, Jr. (Democrat)
Appointed

Banking Department
Department of Financial Institutions
414 Union St., Suite 1000, Nashville, TN 37219
(615) 741-2236; Fax: (615) 253-6306
Internet: www.tennessee.gov/tdfi
Commissioner: Greg Gonzales

Bar Admissions
State Board of Law Examiners
401 Church St., Suite 2200, Nashville, TN 37219
(615) 741-3234; Fax: (615) 741-5867
Internet: www.tennessee.gov/lawexaminers
12 hours CLE required per year; including 3 hours in
ethics/professional responsibility.
Admission on motion with five out of last seven years in
practice immediately preceding application, ABA law
school, and successful bar exam.

Bar Association
Tennessee Bar Assn.
221 Fourth Ave. N., Suite 400, Nashville, TN 37219-2198
(615) 383-7421; Fax: (615) 297-8058
E-mail: email@tnbar.org
Internet: www.tba.org
Exec. Dir.: Allan F. Ramsaur; E-mail: aramsaur@tnbar.org
President: Danny Van Horn
Non-Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—June, 2012

Chief Medical Examiner
Office of Chief Medical Examiner
Department of Health, Center for Forensic Medicine,
850 R.S. Gass Blvd., Nashville, TN 37216
(615) 743-1800; Fax: (615) 743-1890
Internet: www.forensicmed.com

106 Madison Ave., Memphis, TN 38104
(901) 544-7200; Fax: (901) 544-7211
Chief Medical Examiner: Dr. Amy McMaster

Client Protection Fund
Tennessee Lawyers’ Fund for Client Protection
221 4th Ave. N., Suite 300, Nashville, TN 37219
(615) 741-3097; Fax: (615) 532-2477
Exec. Dir.: David N. Shearon

Commerce Department
Department of Commerce & Insurance
500 James Robertson Pkwy., Nashville, TN 37243
(615) 741-2241; Fax: (615) 532-6934
Internet: www.state.tn.us/commerce
Commissioner: Julie Mix McPeak
General Counsel: Elizabeth Martin

Corporations Officers
Business Services
Department of State, Wm. R. Snodgrass Tower, 6th Floor,
312 Eighth Ave. N., Nashville, TN 37243
Apostilles/Authentications: (615) 741-3699;
Corporations: (615) 741-2286;
Motor Vehicle Temporary Liens: (615) 741-0529;
UCC: (615) 741-3276; Notaries: (615) 741-3699;
Trademarks: (615) 741-0531;
Certifications/Copies: (615) 741-6488;
Service of Process: (615) 741-1799;
Administration Fax: (615) 741-7310;
Corporations Fax: (615) 532-9870; UCC Fax: (615) 532-2892
Director: Nathan A. Burton (615) 741-2286

E-mail: nathan.burton@tn.gov
Asst. Dir.: Rob Ikard (615) 253-1835

Criminal History Board
Information Systems Division
Bureau of Investigation
901 R.S. Gass Blvd., Nashville, TN 37216-2639
(615) 744-4057; Fax: (615) 744-4651

Economic Development Administration
Department of Economic & Community Development
Wm. R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower, 11th Floor,
312 Rosa L. Parks Ave., Nashville, TN 37243-0405
(615) 741-1888; Fax: (615) 741-7306
Internet: http://tn.gov/ecd
Commissioner: Bill Hagerty

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
State Capitol, 1st Floor, Nashville, TN 37243-0001
(615) 741-2001; Fax: (615) 532-9711
E-mail: phil.bredesen@tn.gov
Internet: www.tn.gov/governor
Governor: William (Bill) Haslam (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2014
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Highest State Court
Supreme Court
Middle Division, 401 Seventh Ave. N.,
Nashville, TN 37219-1407 (615) 253-1470
Internet: www.tsc.state.tn.us
Western Division, 6 Hwy. 45 Bypass, Jackson, TN 38301
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 909, Jackson, TN 38302
(731) 423-5840; Fax: (731) 423-6453
Eastern Division, 505 Main St., Suite 200, Knoxville, TN 37902
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 444, Knoxville, TN 37901
(865) 594-6700; Fax: (865) 594-6497
Chief Justice: Cornelia A. Clark
Appellate Court Clerk: Michael W. Catalano

(615) 741-2681; Fax: (615) 532-8757

Insurance Department
Insurance Division
Dept. of Commerce and Insurance, Davy Crockett Tower,
4th Floor, 500 James Robertson Pkwy.,
Nashville, TN 37243-0565
(615) 741-2176; Fax: (615) 532-2788
E-mail: insurance.info@tn.gov
Internet: www.tennessee.gov/commerce
Asst. Commissioner: Larry Knight, Jr.

(615) 741-6007; Fax: (615) 532-6934
Chief Examiner: Horace Gaddis

Motor Vehicle Office
Tennessee Department of Safety
Driver Records Unit, Financial Responsibility Section,
P.O. Box 945, Nashville, TN 37202-0945
(615) 741-3954; Fax: (615) 253-2093;
Toll-Free: (866) 903-7357
E-mail: finresp.safety@state.tn.us
Internet: www.tennessee.gov/safety
Fee for obtaining abstract: $5.00
Department of Revenue
Taxpayer Vehicle Services Division
44 Vantage Way, Suite 160, Nashville, TN 37243-8050
(615) 741-3101; Fax: (615) 253-4259
Internet: www.tennessee.gov/revenue/vehicle
Vehicle Registration
Fee for obtaining vehicle record: $5.00; complete history,
$15.00; computer print-out, $1.00; certified computer print-out,
$1.50; must complete Vehicle Information Request form; make
checks or money orders payable to State of Tennessee.

Police
Highway Patrol
Tennessee Dept. of Safety, 1150 Foster Ave.,
Nashville, TN 37243 (615) 251-5175; Fax: (615) 532-1051
E-mail: safety@state.tn.us
Internet: www.tn.gov/safety/thp.htm
Accident Reports, Financial Responsibility Div.,
P.O. Box 945, Nashville, TN 37202 (615) 741-3954
Administrator: Col. Tracy Trott
For Fed. Ex. packages, use zip code 37210
Fee for obtaining accident report: $4.00

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Circuit Court Clerk, each county
Deeds and Mortgages: County Register of Deeds
Notary Certificates: County Ct. Clerk of County of
Notary’s Commission (fee varies);
Secy. of State, Div. of Business Services,
Notary Commissions Unit ($2.00)

Senators, U.S.
Lamar Alexander (Republican)
455 Dirksen Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-4944
Internet: http://alexander.senate.gov
Robert Phillips (Bob) Corker, Jr. (Republican)
185 Dirksen Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-3344; Fax: (202) 228-0566
Internet: http://corker.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
Wm. R. Snodgrass Tower, 6th Floor, 312 Eighth Ave. N.,
Nashville, TN 37243
Mailing Address: State Capitol, 1st Floor, Nashville, TN 37243
(615) 741-2819; Fax: (615) 741-5962;
Corporations Information: (615) 741-2286
Internet: www.state.tn.us/sos/sos.htm
Secretary of State: Tre Hargett (Republican)
Appointed

Tax Department
Department of Revenue
500 Deaderick St., 3rd Floor, Nashville, TN 37242
(615) 253-0600; Toll-Free: (800) 342-1003;
Tax Practitioner Hotline: (615) 253-0700;
Tax Practitioner Hotline Statewide Toll-Free:
(800) 397-8395; Tax Practitioner Fax: (615) 253-3580;
Tax Fraud Hot Line: (800) 372-8389;
Franchise and Excise Tax Reinstatements and
Dissolutions: (615) 741-8999;
Inheritance, Estate and Gift Taxes: (615) 532-6438;
Audit Division: (615) 741-3680;
Legal Office: (615) 741-2348; Bankruptcy: (615) 532-6322
E-mail: tn.revenue@state.tn.us
Internet: www.tn.gov/revenue
Commissioner: Richard H. Roberts
Deputy Commissioner for Operations and Support

Services: Sam Chessor
Deputy Commissioner for Tax Administration:

Glen Page
Chief Financial Officer: Ed Eldridge

Victim Compensation Program
Criminal Injuries Compensation Program
Division of Claims Administration
502 Deaderick St., Nashville, TN 37243-0202
(615) 741-2734; Fax: (615) 532-4979
E-mail: criminal.injury@tn.gov
Internet: www.treasury.tn.gov/injury
Tenn. Code Ann. §§29-13-101 (et seq.)

Vital Statistics
Vital Records
Tennessee Department of Health, Central Services Bldg.,
1st Floor, 421 5th Ave. N., Nashville, TN 37243
(615) 741-1763; Fax: (615) 741-9860
Internet: http://health.state.tn.us/vr
Births—from January 1914; Deaths, Marriages,
Divorces—from 1961.
Search fee, (includes certified copy, if found):
Deaths—$7.00; Birth long form—$15.00; Birth short form
(1949-present only)—$8.00; Marriage and divorce—$15.00;
Additional copies of birth, marriage & divorce ordered at
the same time—$5.00 each. Credit card orders may be
made via www.vitalcheck.com for an additional fee.

TEXAS Capital: Austin
25,145,561 (2010 Census)
State Information: (512) 463-4630
State Web Site: www.texas.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Office of Court Administration
205 W. 14th St., 6th Floor, Austin, TX 78701
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 12066, Austin, TX 78711-2066
(512) 463-1625; Fax: (512) 463-1648
Internet: www.courts.state.tx.us/oca
Administrative Dir.: Carl Reynolds

Attorney Discipline
State Bar of Texas Attorney Discipline
1414 Colorado St., Suite 200, Austin, TX 78701
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 12487, Austin, TX 78711
(512) 427-1350, (877) 953-5535; Fax: (512) 427-4169
Internet: www.texasbar.com
14651 Dallas Pkwy., Suite 925, Dallas, TX 75254
(972) 383-2900; Fax: (972) 383-2935
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Attorney Discipline—Cont’d

600 Jefferson, Suite 1000, Houston, TX 77002
(713) 758-8200; Fax: (713) 758-8292
Federal Reserve Bldg., Suite 200, 126 E. Nueva,
San Antonio, TX 78204
(210) 208-6600; Fax: (210) 208-6625
Chief Disciplinary Counsel: Linda A. Acevedo

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
300 W. 15th St., Austin, TX 78701
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 12548, Austin, TX 78711-2548
(512) 463-2100; Fax: (512) 463-2063
E-mail: greg.abbott@oag.state.tx.us
Internet: www.oag.state.tx.us/
Atty. General: Greg Abbott (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
Department of Banking
2601 North Lamar Blvd., Austin, TX 78705
(512) 475-1300; Fax: (512) 475-1313
Internet: www.dob.texas.gov
Commissioner: Charles G. Cooper

Bar Admissions
Board of Law Examiners
Tom C. Clark Bldg., Suite 500, 205 W. 14th St.,
Austin, TX 78701
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 13486, Austin, TX 78711-3486
(512) 463-1621; Fax: (512) 463-5300
E-mail: information@ble.state.tx.us
Internet: www.ble.state.tx.us
15 hours CLE required per year; 3 hours must be ethics
(administered by the State Bar of Texas, Dept. of
Continuing Legal Education).
Admission on motion for persons who meet the
requirements set out in Rule XIII of the Rules Governing
Admission to the Bar of Texas.

Bar Association
State Bar of Texas
1414 Colorado St., Austin, TX 78701
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 12487, Austin, TX 78711-2487
(512) 427-1463, (800) 204-2222; Fax: (512) 427-4100
Internet: www.texasbar.com
Exec. Dir.: Michelle Hunter
President: Bob Black
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—June, 2012

Client Protection Fund
Client Security Fund
State Bar of Texas, 1414 Colorado St., Austin, TX 78701
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 12487, Austin, TX 78711-2487
(512) 427-1347, (877) 953-5535; Fax: (512) 427-4421
Staff Liaison: Maureen Ray, Ext. 117

Corporations Officers
Corporations Section
Department of State, 1019 Brazos, Austin, TX 78701
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 13697, Austin, TX 78711-3697
(512) 463-5555; Certifying: (512) 463-5578;
Legal Staff: (512) 463-5586; Trademarks: (512) 463-9760;
Fax: (512) 463-5709
Dir., Business & Public Filings: Lorna Wassdorf

(512) 463-5591; E-mail: lwassdorf@sos.state.tx.us
Uniform Commercial Code Section
Department of State, 1019 Brazos, Austin, TX 78701
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 13193, Austin, TX 78711-3193
(512) 475-2700; UCC Searches: (512) 475-2703;
Fax: (512) 463-1423
Director: Randy Moes (512) 475-2709; Fax: (512) 463-5904

E-mail: rmoes@sos.state.tx.us
Mgr. & Asst. to the Dir.: Mary Jackson

(512) 475-2710; Fax: (512) 463-5904
E-mail: mjackson@sos.state.tx.us

Criminal History Board
Crime Records Service
Department of Public Safety
5805 North Lamar Blvd., Bldg. G, Austin, TX 78752
Mailing Address: Criminal History Inquiry Unit,
P.O. Box 149322, Austin, TX 78714-9322
(512) 424-5079; Fax: (512) 424-5011
Internet: http://records.txdps.state.tx.us

Economic Development Administration
Governor’s Office of Economic Development & Tourism
221 E. 11th St., Austin, TX 78701
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 12428, Austin, TX 78711-2428
(512) 936-0100; Fax: (512) 936-0303
Internet: www.governor.state.tx.us/ecodev
Exec. Dir.: Aaron Demerson
Formerly Department of Economic Development

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
State Insurance Bldg., 1100 San Jacinto, Austin, TX 78701
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 12428, Austin, TX 78711-2428
(512) 463-2000; Fax: (512) 463-1849
Internet: www.governor.state.tx.us

10 G St. N.E., Suite 650, Washington, DC 20002
(202) 638-3927; Fax: (202) 628-1943
Governor: Rick Perry (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Court of Texas
201 W. 14th St., Room 104, Austin, TX 78701
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 12248, Austin, TX 78711
(512) 463-1312; Fax: (512) 463-1365
Internet: www.supreme.courts.state.tx.us
Chief Justice: Wallace B. Jefferson
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Blake A. Hawthorne
Fax Filings not accepted

Insurance Department
Department of Insurance
333 Guadalupe St., Austin, TX 78701
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 149104, Austin, TX 78714-9104
(512) 463-6169; Toll-free: (800) 578-4677
E-mail: pio@tdi.state.tx.us
Internet: www.tdi.state.tx.us/
Commissioner: Mike Geeslin

(512) 463-6464; Fax: (512) 475-2005
General Counsel/Chief Clerk: Gene Jarmon

(512) 305-7351; Fax: (512) 475-2025

Motor Vehicle Office
Driver License Division
Dept. of Public Safety, 5805 N. Lamar Blvd.,
Austin, TX 78752-4422 (512) 424-2600; Fax: (512) 424-2948
Internet: www.txdps.state.tx.us

For Certified Abstracts/Driver Records write:
D.R.B./Certified Abstract, P.O. Box 15999,
Austin, TX 78761-5999
Drivers’ Licensing
Fee for obtaining abstract: $20.00, add $2.00 if requesting
online
Fee for obtaining driver record: short form, $4.00;
3 year history, $6.00; certified 3 year history, $10.00

Vehicle Titles and Registration Division
Texas Department of Motor Vehicles
4000 Jackson Ave., Austin, TX 78731
(512) 465-7611; Fax: (512) 302-2162
Internet: http://www.txdmv.gov
Vehicle Registration
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Police
Texas Department of Public Safety
5805 N. Lamar Blvd., Austin, TX 78752-4422
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 4087, MSC 0500,
Austin, TX 78773-0500
(512) 424-2000; Fax: (512) 424-2603
Internet: www.txdps.state.tx.us

For accident reports write: Crash Records,
Dept. of Transportation, P.O. Box 12879, Austin, TX 78711
(512) 456-5780
Director: Steven C. McCraw
Fee for obtaining accident report (Dept. of Transportation):
$8.00

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: County Clerks Office, Probate Section
Deeds and Mortgages: County Clerks Offices
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Notary Public
Section ($15.00; Adoptions, $10.00)

Senators, U.S.
John Cornyn (Republican)
517 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-2934
Internet: http://cornyn.senate.gov
Kay Bailey Hutchison (Republican)
284 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-5922; Fax: (202) 224-0776
Internet: http://hutchison.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
Capitol Bldg., Room 1E.8, 1100 Congress, Austin, TX 78701
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 12887, Austin, TX 78711-2887
(512) 463-5770; Fax: (512) 475-2761
Internet: www.sos.state.tx.us

Administrative Services, James E. Rudder Bldg.,
1019 Brazos St., Austin, TX 78701 (512) 463-5600

Election Div., 208 E. 10th St., 3rd Floor, Austin, TX 78701
(512) 463-5650, (800) 252-8683
Secretary of State: Esperanza (Hope) Andrade (Republican)
Appointed

Tax Department
State Comptroller’s Office
Lyndon B. Johnson State Office Bldg., 111 E. 17th St.,
Austin, TX 78774
Mailing Address: Capitol Station, P.O. Box 13528,
Austin, TX 78711-3528
(512) 463-4600; Fax: (512) 305-9711;
Audit Div.: (512) 463-3900; Audit Fax: (512) 475-0349;
Legal: (512) 463-3830
Internet: www.window.state.tx.us
Comptroller: Susan Combs

Victim Compensation Program
Crime Victim Services Division
Office of the Attorney General
P.O. Box 12198, Austin, TX 78711-2198
(512) 936-1200; Fax: (512) 936-1800
E-mail: crimevictims@oag.state.tx.us
Internet: www.oag.state.tx.us/victims/victims.shtml

Address Confidentiality Program, MC-069,
P.O. Box 12199, Austin, TX 78711-2199
(512) 936-1750
Tex. Code Crim. Proc. Art. 56B (West 1994)

Vital Statistics
Bureau of Vital Statistics
Texas Dept. of Health, 1100 W. 49th St., Austin, TX 78756-3191
Mailing Address: Vital Statistics, P.O. Box 12040,
Austin, TX 78711-2040
(512) 458-7111, Ext. 7362; Toll-free: (888) 963-7111;
Fax: (512) 458-7670, 458-7711
Internet: www.texasonline.state.tx.us/tolapp/ovra

Births, Deaths—1903. Marriage Verification—January 1,
1966; Divorce or Annulment of Marriage—January 1,
1968. For certified copy of marriage license, contact county
clerk of the county where issued. For certified copy of
divorce decree, contact the district clerk of the county where
divorce granted.
Certified copies—Births, $22.00 (additonal copies ordered
at the same time, $22.00 each); heirloom birth certificates,
$60.00; deaths, $20.00 (additional copies at the same time,
$3.00). Amendments to birth or death records—$15.00.
Verification of a divorce or annulment of marriage or
application for marriage license—$20.00;
UPS return—additional $8.00;
USPS Express mail return—additional $17.50.

UTAH Capital: Salt Lake City
2,763,885 (2010 Census)
State Information: (801) 538-3000
State Web Site: www.utah.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Courts
450 S. State St., 3rd Floor, P.O. Box 140241,
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-0241
(801) 578-3800; Fax: (801) 578-3843
Internet: www.utcourts.gov
State Court Administrator: Daniel J. Becker

Attorney Discipline
Office of Professional Conduct
Utah State Bar
645 S. 200 E., Suite 205, Salt Lake City, UT 84111
(801) 531-9110; Fax: (801) 531-9912
E-mail: opc@utahbar.org
Internet: www.utahbar.org
Senior Counsel: Billy L. Walker (801) 297-7039

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
Utah State Capitol Complex, Suite 230, 350 N. State St.,
Salt Lake City, UT 84114
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 142320,
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-2320
(801) 538-9600; Fax: (801) 538-1121
Internet: http://attorneygeneral.utah.gov
160 E. 300 South, Suite 600, Salt Lake City, UT 84114
Atty. General: Mark L. Shurtleff (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2012

Banking Department
Department of Financial Institutions
324 S. State St., Suite 201, Salt Lake City, UT 84111
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 146800,
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6800
(801) 538-8830; Fax: (801) 538-8894
E-mail: slong@utah.gov
Internet: www.dfi.utah.gov
Commissioner: G. Edward Leary

Bar Admissions
Utah State Bar
645 S. 200 E., Salt Lake City, UT 84111-3834
(801) 531-9077; Fax: (801) 531-0660
Internet: www.utahbar.org
24 credit hours CLE required per two years; 3 credit hours
must be on ethics/professional responsibility.
Admission on motion for attorneys admitted in a
Reciprocal Jurisdiction, on the same terms as those in the
reciprocal jurisdiction.

Bar Association
Utah State Bar
645 S. 200 E., Suite 310, Salt Lake City, UT 84111-3834
(801) 531-9077; Fax: (801) 531-0660
Internet: www.utahbar.org
Exec. Dir.: John C. Baldwin; E-mail: director@utahbar.org
President: Rodney G. Snow
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—July, 2012
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Chief Medical Examiner
Office of Medical Examiner
48 N. Medical Dr., Salt Lake City, UT 84113
(801) 584-8410; Fax: (801) 584-8435
Chief Medical Examiner: Dr. Todd C. Grey

Client Protection Fund
Fund for Client Protection
Utah State Bar
645 South 200 E., Salt Lake City, UT 84111-3834
(801) 531-9077; Fax: (801) 531-0660
Internet: www.utahbar.org
Bar Program Coordinator: Christine Critchley

(801) 297-7022

Commerce Department
Department of Commerce
160 E. 300 S., Box 146701, 2nd Floor,
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6701
(801) 530-6431; TDD: (801) 530-6917; Fax: (801) 530-6446
E-mail: commerce@utah.gov
Internet: www.commerce.utah.gov
Exec. Dir.: Francine A. Giani
Hours: Mon.-Thurs., 7 A.M.-6 P.M.

Corporations Officers
Division of Corporations and Commercial Code
160 E. 300 South, 2nd Floor, P.O. Box 146705,
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6705
Toll-free (In-State): (877) 526-3994;
Corporations: (801) 530-4849; UCC: (801) 530-6143;
Fax: (801) 530-6438
Internet: www.commerce.utah.gov
Director: Kathy Berg (801) 530-6024

E-mail: kberg@utah.gov
Deputy Dir.: Leah Lindstrom (801) 530-6005

E-mail: llindstrom@utah.gov
Corporations Mgr.: Mike Olsen (801) 530-6012

E-mail: molsen@utah.gov
Asst. Dir.: Dan Jones (801) 530-6022

E-mail: dantjones@utah.gov

Criminal History Board
Bureau of Criminal Identification
Department of Public Safety
3888 W. 5400 South, Salt Lake City, UT 84118
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 148280,
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-8280
(801) 965-4445; Fax: (801) 965-4749
Internet: www.bci.utah.gov

Economic Development Administration
Governor’s Office of Economic Development
324 S. State St., Suite 500, Salt Lake City, UT 84111
(801) 538-8700, (877) 488-3233; Fax: (801) 538-8888
Internet: http://business.utah.gov
Exec. Dir.: Spencer P. Eccles

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
Utah State Capitol Complex, Suite 200, 350 N. State St.,
P.O. Box 142220, Salt Lake City, UT 84114-2220
(801) 538-1000; Fax: (801) 538-1528
Internet: www.utah.gov/governor
Governor: Gary R. Herbert (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
450 S. State, P.O. Box 140210, Salt Lake City, UT 84114-0210
Appellate Clerks Office: (801) 578-3900;
Supreme Court: (801) 238-7967; Fax: (801) 578-3999
Internet: www.utcourts.gov
Chief Justice: Christine M. Durham
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Patricia H. Bartholomew

Insurance Department
Department of Insurance
3110 State Office Bldg., Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6901
(801) 538-3800; TDD: (801) 538-3826; Fax: (801) 538-3829
Internet: www.insurance.utah.gov
Commissioner: Neal Gooch (801) 538-3804
Chief Examiner: Jacob W. Garn (801) 538-3811
Hours: Mon.-Thurs., 7 A.M.-6 P.M.

Motor Vehicle Office
Utah Department of Public Safety
Driver License Division
4501 S. 2700 W., West Valley City, UT 84119
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 144501,
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4501
(801) 965-4437; Fax: (801) 965-4496
Internet: www.driverlicense.utah.gov
Drivers’ Licenses
Fee for obtaining M.V.R. abstract: $6.00
Utah Motor Vehicle Division
State Tax Commission, 210 N. 1950 W.,
Salt Lake City, UT 84134
(801) 297-7780; Administrative Offices: (801) 297-7500;
In-State: (800) 368-8824; Fax: (801) 297-3570
E-mail: dmv@utah.gov
Internet: www.dmv.utah.gov
Vehicle Registration
Fee for obtaining abstract: $3.00; fax back record,
additional $1.00; microfilm, $6.50

Police
Utah Highway Patrol
Utah Dept. of Public Safety, Calvin Rampton Complex,
4501 S. 2700 W., Salt Lake City, UT 84114
(801) 965-4518; Fax: (801) 965-4262
Internet: http://highwaypatrol.utah.gov
Superintendent: Col. Daniel Fuhr
Fee for obtaining accident report: $5.00, first 10 pages;
$25.00, pages 11-50; $.50 per page thereafter (include
section and case number)

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: District Court Offices, Probate Division
Deeds and Mortgages: County Recorders Offices
Notary Certificates: Lt. Governor’s Office,
Authentications/Notarizations ($15.00)

Senators, U.S.
Orrin G. Hatch (Republican)
104 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-5251; Fax: (202) 224-6331
Internet: http://hatch.senate.gov
Mike Lee (Republican)
825 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-5444

Secretary of State
Office of the Lieutenant Governor
220 State Capitol, P.O. Box 142325,
Salt Lake City, UT 84114
(801) 538-1041; Fax: (801) 538-1133
E-mail: elections@utah.gov
Internet: www.utah.gov/ltgovernor
Lieutenant Governor: Gregory S. Bell (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2012

Tax Department
Utah State Tax Commission
210 N. 1950 W., Salt Lake City, UT 84134
(801) 297-2200, (800) 662-4335; Fax: (801) 297-6358;
TDD: (801) 297-2020
E-mail (Tax & Filing Questions): taxmaster@utah.gov
Internet: www.tax.utah.gov
Exec. Dir.: Barry C. Conover
Chair: R. Bruce Johnson
Hours: Mon.-Thurs., 7 A.M.-6 P.M.
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Victim Compensation Program
Crime Victim Reparations Office
350 East 500 South, Suite 200, Salt Lake City, UT 84111
(801) 238-2360, (800) 621-7444; Fax: (801) 533-4127
Internet: www.crimevictim.utah.gov
Utah Code Ann. §63M-7-501 (enacted 1986, amended 2008)

Vital Statistics
Office of Vital Records and Statistics
Cannon Health Bldg., 288 North 1460 W.,
P.O. Box 141012, Salt Lake City, UT 84114-1012
(801) 538-6105; Fax: (801) 538-7012;
Vital Records Certification: (801) 538-6380;
Vital Statistics: (801) 538-6843
E-mail: vrequest@utah.gov
Internet: http://silver.health.utah.gov, www.vitalchek.com
Births, Deaths—1905; Short order Marriage and Divorce
records—1978.  Certified copies for marriages or divorces
occuring prior to 1978 must be obtained from County Clerk
where event occured.
Written requests must include a clear photocopy of
applicant’s valid, government issued photo identification.
Births—$18.00 per five years searched; Deaths, marriages
and divorces—$16.00; additional copies ordered at the
same time—$8.00. Same day service using a credit card for
an additional service charge of $15.50. Special handling
fees are charged for credit card orders and priority mail
service.

VERMONT Capital: Montpelier
625,741 (2010 Census)
State Information: (802) 828-1110
State Web Site: www.vermont.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Office of the Court Administrator
111 State St., Montpelier, VT 05609-0701
Mailing Address: 109 State St., Montpelier, VT 05609-0701
(802) 828-3278; Fax: (802) 828-3457
Internet: www.vermontjudiciary.org
Court Administrator: Robert Greemore

Attorney Discipline
Professional Responsibility Program
Vermont Supreme Court, 111 State St.,
Montpelier, VT 05609-0703
Mailing Address: 109 State St., Montpelier, VT 05609
(802) 828-3204; Fax: (802) 828-3457
Internet: www.vermontjudiciary.org

Office of Disciplinary Counsel, 32 Cherry St., Suite 213,
Burlington, VT 05401
(802) 859-3000
Bar Counsel: Wendy S. Collins
Disciplinary Counsel: Michael Kennedy
Deputy Disciplinary Counsel: Beth DeBernardi
Program Administrator: Deb Laferriere

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
109 State St., Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
(802) 828-3171; Fax: (802) 828-2154
E-mail: aginfo@atg.state.vt.us
Internet: www.atg.state.vt.us
Atty. General: William H. Sorrell (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2012

Banking Department
Banking Division
Dept. of Banking, Insurance, Securities & Health Care
Administration, 89 Main St., Montpelier, VT 05620-3101
(802) 828-3307; Fax: (802) 828-1477
Internet: www.bishca.state.vt.us
Commissioner: Steve Kimbell
Deputy Commissioner, Banking: Thomas J. Candon

Bar Admissions
Vermont Board of Bar Examiners
2418 Airport Rd., Suite 2, Barre, VT 05641
(802) 828-3281; Fax: (802) 828-1695
E-mail: jud-attylicensing@state.vt.us
Internet: www.vermontjudiciary.org
20 hours CLE required per two years with at least 2 hours
in ethics.
Admission on motion with five of the last ten years in
practice; fewer years in practice for a Reciprocal Jurisdiction.

Bar Association
Vermont Bar Assn.
35-37 Court St., P.O. Box 100, Montpelier, VT 05601-0100
(802) 223-2020; Fax: (802) 223-1573
Internet: www.vtbar.org
Exec. Dir.: Robert M. Paolini; E-mail: bpaolini@vtbar.org
President: Therese M. Corsones
President-Elect: James F. Carroll
Non-Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—September, 2012

Chief Medical Examiner
Office of Chief Medical Examiner
Baird 1, 111 Colchester Ave., Burlington, VT 05401
(802) 863-7320; Fax: (802) 863-7265
E-mail: vdhco@ahs.state.vt.us
Chief Medical Examiner: Dr. Steven Shapiro

Client Protection Fund
Client Security Fund
Vermont Bar Assn., 35-37 Court St., Montpelier, VT 05602
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 100, Montpelier, VT 05601-0100
(802) 223-2020; Fax: (802) 223-1573
Internet: www.vtbar.org
Exec. Dir.: Robert M. Paolini; E-mail: bpaolini@vtbar.org

Commerce Department
Agency of Commerce and Community Development
National Life Bldg. North, Drawer 20,
Montpelier, VT 05620-0501
(802) 828-3211; Fax: (802) 828-3383
Internet: www.dca.state.vt.us
Secretary: Lawrence Miller

Corporations Officers
Corporations/UCC Office
Business Registry Division
81 River St., Montpelier, VT 05609-1104
(802) 828-2386; Fax: (802) 828-2853
Administrator: Betty Poulin

E-mail: bpoulin@sec.state.vt.us

Criminal History Board
Criminal Information Center
Department of Public Safety
103 S. Main St., Waterbury, VT 05671-2101
(802) 244-8727; Fax: (802) 241-5552
Internet: http://vcic.vermont.gov

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
Pavilion Office Bldg., 109 State St., Montpelier, VT 05609-0101
(802) 828-3333; Fax: (802) 828-3339
Internet: www.vermont.gov/governor
Governor: Peter Shumlin (Democrat)
Next election Nov. 2012

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
111 State St., Montpelier, VT 05602
Mailing Address: 109 State St., Montpelier, VT 05609-0801
(802) 828-3278; Fax: (802) 828-3457
Internet: www.vermontjudiciary.org
Chief Justice: Paul L. Reiber
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Robert G. Greemore
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Insurance Department
Division of Insurance
Dept. of Banking, Insurance, Securities and Health Care
Administration, 89 Main St., Montpelier, VT 05620-3101
(802) 828-3301; Fax: (802) 828-3306
Internet: www.bishca.state.vt.us
Commissioner: Steve Kimbell
Chief Insurance Examiner: Ken McGuckin

Motor Vehicle Office
Vermont Department of Motor Vehicles
120 State St., Montpelier, VT 05603-0001
(802) 828-2000; Fax: (802) 828-2098;
Driver Records: (802) 828-2050
E-mail: commissionersoffice@state.vt.us
Internet: www.dmv.vermont.gov
Fee for obtaining abstract: 3 year record, $11.00;
complete record, $16.00
Fee for accident report: Certified individual report, $10.00;
Certified police recort, $15.00

Police
Vermont State Police
Dept. of Public Safety, 103 S. Main St.,
Waterbury, VT 05671-2101 (802) 244-7345
Internet: www.dps.state.vt.us/vtsp
Director: Col. Thomas L’Esperance
Commissioner, Public Safety: Keith W. Flynn

(802) 244-8718
Fee for obtaining accident report Contact Dept. of Motor
Vehicles Accident Div., (802) 828-2050
Fee for obtaining police report: $20.00; enclose a letter stating
the case number provided by the State Police Station which
handled the case, along with the reason for the request.

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: District Probate Courts
Deeds and Mortgages: Town or City Clerks Offices
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, State Archives ($2.00)

Senators, U.S.
Patrick J. Leahy (Democrat)
433 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-4242; Fax: (202) 224-3595
Internet: http://leahy.senate.gov
Bernard Sanders (Independent)
332 Dirksen Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 214-5141; Fax: (202) 228-0776
Internet: http://sanders.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
26 Terrace St., Montpelier, VT 05609-1101
(802) 828-2363; Fax: (802) 828-2496
Internet: www.sec.state.vt.us
Secretary of State: Jim Condos (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2012

Tax Department
Department of Taxes
133 State St., Montpelier, VT 05633
(802) 828-2505; Fax: (802) 828-2701;
Income Taxes: (802) 828-2865; Income Tax Fax: (802) 828-2720;
Business Taxes: (802) 828-5723;
Business Taxes Fax: (802) 828-5787
E-mail: vttaxdept@tax.state.vt.us
Internet: www.state.vt.us/tax
Commissioner: Mary N. Peterson

Victim Compensation Program
Vermont Center for Crime Victims’ Services
58 S. Main St., Suite 1, Waterbury, VT 05676-1599
(802) 241-1250; Fax: (802) 241-1253;
TTY (for hearing-impaired only): (802) 241-1258
E-mail: info@ccvs.state.vt.us
Internet: www.ccvs.state.vt.us
Vt. Stat. Ann. Title 13, Chap. §§167 5363 to 5359 & 5361
(2003 Supp.)

Vital Statistics
State Archives and Records Administration
Reference/Research Section,
1078 U.S. Route 2—Middlesex, Montpelier, VT 05633-7701
(802) 828-3700; Fax: (802) 828-3710;
Voice Mail: (802) 828-3286
Internet: http://vermont-archives.org
Births, Deaths, Marriages and Divorces from 1909.
Certified copy—$10.00

Vital Records
Department of Health, 108 Cherry St., P.O. Box 70,
Burlington, VT 05402-9962
(802) 863-7275; Fax: (802) 651-1787
Internet: http://healthvermonters.gov/research
Births, Deaths, Marriages and Divorces from the past 5 years.
Certified copy—$10.00; Verification or record search—no charge.

VIRGINIA Capital: Richmond
8,001,024 (2010 Census)
State Information: (804) 786-0000
State Web Site: www.virginia.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Office of the Executive Secretary
Supreme Court of Virginia, 3rd Floor, 100 N. 9th St.,
Richmond, VA 23219 (804) 786-6455; Fax: (804) 786-4542

Executive Secretary: Karl R. Hade

Attorney Discipline
Professional Regulation Department
Virginia State Bar, Eighth & Main Bldg., Suite 1500,
707 E. Main St., Richmond, VA 23219-2800
(804) 775-0500; Fax: (804) 775-0597
Internet: www.vsb.org

Clerk of Disciplinary System: Barbara S. Lanier

Bar Counsel: Edward L. Davis

Deputy Bar Counsel: Harry M. Hirsch

Sr. Asst. Bar Counsel: Seth M. Guggenheim

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
900 E. Main St., Richmond, VA 23219
(804) 786-2071; Fax: (804) 786-1991
Internet: www.vaag.com

Atty. General: Kenneth T. Cuccinelli II (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2013

Banking Department
Bureau of Financial Institutions
Tyler Bldg., 8th Floor, 1300 E. Main St., P.O. Box 640,
Richmond, VA 23218-0640
(804) 371-9657; Fax: (804) 371-9416

Commissioner: E. Joseph Face, Jr.

Bar Admissions
Virginia Board of Bar Examiners
2201 W. Broad St., Suite 101, Richmond, VA 23220-2022
(804) 367-0412; Fax: (804) 367-0416
Internet: www.vbbe.state.va.us
12 hours CLE required per year, including 2 hours in ethics.
Admission on motion by Supreme Court with five of the
last seven years of active practice immediately preceding
his/her application for admission to the bar. Practice must
be on a full-time basis, in a jurisdiction other than Virginia
and subsequent to the applicant having been licensed to
practice law in such other jurisdiction.
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Bar Association
Virginia State Bar
Eighth & Main Bldg., Suite 1500, 707 E. Main St.,
Richmond, VA 23219-2800
(804) 775-0500; Fax: (804) 775-0501
Internet: www.vsb.org
Exec. Dir.: Karen A. Gould
President: George Warren Shanks
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—June, 2012
The Virginia Bar Assn.
701 E. Franklin St., Suite 1120, Richmond, VA 23219
(804) 644-0041; Fax: (804) 644-0052
E-mail: thevba@vba.org
Internet: www.vba.org
Exec. Dir.: Guy K. Tower
President: Lucia Ann (Pia) Trigiani
President-Elect: Hugh M. Fain III
Non-Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—January, 2012

Chief Medical Examiner
Office of Chief Medical Examiner
400 E. Jackson St., Richmond, VA 23219
(804) 786-3174; Fax: (804) 371-8595
Internet: www.vdh.state.va.us/medexam
Chief Medical Examiner: Leah Bush, M.D., M.S.

Client Protection Fund
Clients’ Protection Fund
Virginia State Bar, Eighth and Main Bldg., Suite 1500,
707 E. Main St., Richmond, VA 23219-2800
(804) 775-0500; Fax: (804) 775-0545
Internet: www.vsb.org
Contact: Jane A. Fletcher (804) 775-0567

Corporations Officers
State Corporation Commission
Tyler Bldg., 1300 E. Main St., Richmond, VA 23219
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1197, Richmond, VA 23218
(804) 371-9733; Fax: (804) 371-9654
Internet: www.scc.virginia.gov
Clerk: Joel H. Peck (804) 371-9834

E-mail: joel.peck@scc.virginia.gov
Deputy Clerk: Emily Wingfield (804) 371-9364

E-mail: emily.wingfield@scc.virginia.gov
Asst. Deputy Clerk: Robert Lindsey (804) 371-9424

E-mail: robert.lindsey@scc.virginia.gov
Business Entity Mgr.: Carolyn Thon (804) 371-9639

E-mail: carolyn.thon@scc.virginia.gov
UCC Mgr.: Richard Whitt (804) 371-9271

E-mail: richard.whitt@scc.virginia.gov
Principal Charter Examiner: Charles L. Rogers

(804) 371-9803; E-mail: chuck.rogers@scc.virginia.gov

Criminal History Board
Central Criminal Records Exchange
Virginia State Police
7700 Midlothian Turnpike, Richmond, VA 23235
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 27472, Richmond, VA 23261-7472
(804) 674-6718; Fax: (804) 674-2923
E-mail: background_checks@vsp.virginia.gov
Internet: www.vsp.state.va.us

Economic Development Administration
Economic Development Partnership
901 East Byrd St., West Tower, 19th Floor,
Richmond, VA 23219
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 798, Richmond, VA 23218-0798
(804) 545-5600; Business: (804) 545-5700;
Fax: (804) 545-5701
Internet: www.yesvirginia.org
President/C.E.O.: Jeffrey M. Anderson

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
Patrick Henry Bldg., 3rd Floor, 1111 E. Broad St.,
Richmond, VA 23219
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218
(804) 786-2211; Fax: (804) 371-6351
Internet: www.governor.virginia.gov
444 N. Capitol St. N.W., Suite 214, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 783-1769; Fax: (202) 783-7687
Governor: Robert F. McDonnell (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2013

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
Supreme Court Bldg., 5th Floor, 100 N. 9th St.,
Richmond, VA 23219
(804) 786-2251; Fax: (804) 786-6249
Internet: www.courts.state.va.us
Chief Justice: Cynthia D. Kinser
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Patricia L. Harrington

E-mail: scvclerk@courts.state.va.us

Insurance Department
Bureau of Insurance
Tyler Bldg., 1300 E. Main St., Richmond, VA 23219
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1157, Richmond, VA 23218
(804) 371-9741; Fax: (804) 371-9873
Internet: www.scc.virginia.gov/division/boi/
Commissioner: Jacqueline K. Cunningham

Motor Vehicle Office
Virginia Department of Motor Vehicles
2300 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23220
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 27412,
Richmond, VA 23269-0001
(804) 497-7100; TDD: (800) 272-9268; Fax: (804) 367-4336
Internet: www.dmvnow.com
Fee for obtaining abstract: $8.00; certified, $13.00;
employment transcripts are issued at no cost to federal,
state or local government agencies.

Police
Virginia State Police
7700 Midlothian Turnpike, Richmond, VA 23235
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 27472,
Richmond, VA 23261-7472
(804) 674-2000; Fax: (804) 674-2936
Internet: www.vsp.state.va.us
Superintendent: Col. W. Steven Flaherty (804) 674-2087
Fee for obtaining accident report: $8.00; Faxed requests,
$9.00

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Chancery or Circuit Court Clerks, each
county/city
Deeds and Mortgages: Circuit Court Clerks, each county/city
Notary Certificates: Secretary of Commonwealth, Notary
Public Division ($10.00; each addl. document, $5.00)

Senators, U.S.
Mark R. Warner (Democrat)
459-A Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-2023
Internet: http://warner.senate.gov/
James Webb (Democrat)
248 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-4024; Fax: (202) 224-6363
Internet: http://webb.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of the Commonwealth
1111 E. Broad St., 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2454, Richmond, VA 23218-2454
(804) 786-2441; Fax: (804) 371-0017
Internet: www.commonwealth.virginia.gov
Secretary of the Commonweath: Janet V. Polarek

(Republican)
Appointed
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Tax Department
Virginia Department of Taxation
3600 Centre, 3610 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1115, Richmond, VA 23218-1115
Individual: (804) 367-8031; Business: (804) 367-8037;
Forms: (804) 440-2541
E-mail: taxindreturns@tax.virginia.gov
Internet: www.tax.virginia.gov
Commissioner: Craig M. Burns
For Express mail, send to 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond,
VA 23230

Victim Compensation Program
Criminal Injuries Compensation Fund
Workers’ Compensation Commission
2201 W. Broad St., Suite 207, Richmond, VA 23220
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 26927, Richmond, VA 23261
(804) 367-1018, (800) 552-4007; Fax: (804) 367-1021
E-mail: cicfmail@vwc.state.va.us
Internet: www.cicf.state.va.us
Va. Code §§19.2-368.1 to 368.18 (enacted 1977; 1979 Supp.;
amended 2002)

Vital Statistics
Office of Vital Records Health Statistics
Department of Health, 1601 Willow Lawn Dr., Suite 275,
Richmond, VA 23230
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1000, Richmond, VA 23218-1000
(804) 662-6200
Births, Deaths—January 1853-December 1896 and June
14, 1912-Present; Marriages—1853; Divorces—1918.
Search fee—$12.00 (non-refundable, includes certified
copy, if found). Records may be ordered via
www.vitalchek.com for an additional fee.

WASHINGTON Capital: Olympia
6,724,540 (2010 Census)
State Information: (360) 753-5000
State Web Site: http://access.wa.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Courts
1112 Quince St. S.E., P.O. Box 41170, Olympia, WA 98504-1170
(360) 753-3365; Fax: (360) 956-5700
Internet: www.courts.wa.gov
Court Administrator: Jeff Hall

Attorney Discipline
Office of Disciplinary Counsel
Washington State Bar Association
1325 4th Ave., Suite 600, Seattle, WA 98101-2539
(206) 727-8207; Fax: (206) 727-8325
Internet: www.wsba.org
Chief Disciplinary Counsel: Douglas J. Ende

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
1125 Washington St. S.E., P.O. Box 40100,
Olympia, WA 98504-0100 (360) 753-6200; Fax: (360) 664-0228
E-mail: emailago@atg.wa.gov
Internet: www.atg.wa.gov
Atty. General: Rob McKenna (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2012

Banking Department
Division of Banks
Department of Financial Institutions
150 Israel Rd. S.W., Tumwater, WA 98501
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 41200, Olympia, WA 98504-1200
(360) 902-8704; Fax: (360) 753-6070
Internet: http://dfi.wa.gov/banks
Director: Brad Williamson

Bar Admissions
Washington State Bar Association
1325 Fourth Ave., Suite 600, Seattle, WA 98101-2539
(206) 443-9722, (800) 945-9722; Fax: (206) 727-8313
E-mail: questions@wsba.org
Internet: www.wsba.org

45 hours CLE required per three years, including 6 hours
in ethics; new admittees exempt for first two years of practice.
Admission on motion by attorney from a Reciprocal
Jurisdiction.

Bar Association
Washington State Bar Assn.
1325 4th Ave., Suite 600, Seattle, WA 98101-2539
(206) 443-9722, (800) 945-9722; Fax: (206) 727-8319
E-mail: questions@wsba.org
Internet: www.wsba.org
Exec. Dir.: Paula Littlewood
President: Steven G. Toole
President-Elect: Stephen R. Crossland
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—September, 2012

Client Protection Fund
Lawyers’ Fund for Client Protection
Washington State Bar Association
1325 Fourth Ave., Suite 600, Seattle, WA 98101-2539
(206) 727-8232; Fax: (206) 727-8314
E-mail: questions@wsha.org
Internet: www.wsba.org
General Counsel: Robert D. Welden

Commerce Department
Department of Commerce
1011 Plum St. S.E., P.O. Box 42525, Olympia, WA 98504-2525
(360) 725-4000; Fax: (360) 586-8440
Internet: www.commerce.wa.gov
Director: Roger Weed

Corporations Officers
Division of Corporations and Charities
Dept. of State, James M. Dollver Bldg., 801 Capitol Way S.,
P.O. Box 40234, Olympia, WA 98504-0234
(360) 725-0377; Charities: (360) 725-0378;
Fax: (360) 664-8781
Internet: www.secstate.wa.gov/corps
Director: Pamela Floyd (360) 725-0310

E-mail: pfloyd@sos.wa.gov
Operations Mgr.: Patrick Reed (360) 725-0358

E-mail: preed@sos.wa.gov
Charities Program Mgr.: Rebecca Sherrell

(360) 725-0380; E-mail: rsherrell@sos.wa.gov
Production Mgr.: Kathy Kimbel (360) 725-0330

E-mail: kkimbel@sos.wa.gov
Department of Licensing
Uniform Commercial Code, Business and Professions Div.
405 Black Lake Blvd., Olympia, WA 98502
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 9660, Olympia, WA 98507-9660
(360) 664-1530; Fax: (360) 586-4414
E-mail: ucc@dol.wa.gov
Internet: www.dol.wa.gov/business/ucc
Administrator: Margaret Eby (360) 664-1572
Supervisor: Kim Summers (360) 664-1532
Analyst: Margaret Vogeli (360) 664-1529

Criminal History Board
Identification & Criminal History Section
Washington State Patrol
3000 Pacific Ave., Suite 204, Olympia, WA 98501
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 42633, Olympia, WA 98504-2633
(360) 534-2000; Fax: (360) 534-2072
E-mail: crimhis@wsp.wa.gov
Internet: http://watch.wsp.wa.gov

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
Legislative Bldg., Olympia, WA 98504
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 40002, Olympia, WA 98504-0002
(360) 902-4111; Fax: (360) 753-4110
Internet: www.governor.wa.gov
444 N. Capitol St., Suite 411, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 624-3639; Fax: (202) 624-5841
Governor: Christine O. Gregoire (Democrat)
Next election Nov. 2012
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Highest State Court
Supreme Court
Temple of Justice, Capitol Campus, 415 12th Ave. S.W.,
Olympia, WA 98501-2314
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 40929, Olympia, WA 98504-0929
(360) 357-2077
E-mail: supreme@courts.wa.gov
Internet: www.courts.wa.gov
Chief Justice: Barbara A. Madsen
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Ronald R. Carpenter

Insurance Department
Office of the Insurance Commissioner
5000 Capitol Blvd., Tumwater, WA 98501
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 40255, Olympia, WA 98504-0255
(360) 725-7171; Fax: (360) 586-0152
E-mail: cap@oic.wa.gov
Internet: www.insurance.wa.gov/
Commissioner: Mike Kreidler

Motor Vehicle Office
Washington Department of Licensing
Programs & Services Division, 1125 Washington St. S.E.,
Olympia, WA 98504
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 9030, Olympia, WA 98507
(360) 902-3900; TDD: (360) 664-0116
E-mail: drivers@dol.wa.gov
Internet: www.dol.wa.gov

For Abstracts Write: Driver Records, Dept. of Licensing,
P.O. Box 9048, Olympia, WA 98507-9048
Fee for obtaining abstract: $10.00

Police
Washington State Patrol
General Administration Bldg., Olympia, WA 98504
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 42600, Olympia, WA 98504-2600
(360) 596-4000; Fax: (360) 596-4152
Internet: www.wsp.wa.gov

Collision Records Section, 7345 Linderson Way S.W.,
Tumwater, WA 98501-6504
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 47382, Olympia, WA 98504-7382
(360) 570-2355; Fax: (360) 570-2500
Chief: John R. Batiste
Fee for obtaining accident report: $9.50

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Superior Court Clerks Offices, each county
Deeds and Mortgages: County Auditors Offices
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, (360) 725-0344,
($15.00)

Senators, U.S.
Maria Cantwell (Democrat)
511 Dirksen Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-3441; Fax: (202) 228-0514
Internet: http://cantwell.senate.gov

Patty Murray (Democrat)
173 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-2621; Fax: (202) 224-0238
Internet: http://murray.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
Legislative Bldg., Room 250, 416 14th Ave.,
P.O. Box 40220, Olympia, WA 98504-0220
(360) 902-4151; Fax: (360) 586-5629
Internet: www.sos.wa.gov

Corporations Division, 801 Capitol Way S., P.O. Box 40234,
Olympia, WA 98504-0234 (360) 725-0377
Secretary of State: Sam Reed (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2012

Tax Department
Department of Revenue
6500 Linderson Way S.W., Suite 102, Tumwater, WA 98501
Mailing Address: Executive Office, P.O. Box 47450,
Olympia, WA 98504-7478
(800) 647-7706; Fax: (360) 705-6655
Internet: www.dor.wa.gov
General Account Correspondence, P.O. Box 47476,
Olympia, WA 98504-7476
Cash Management Section, Legal Correspondence,
P.O. Box 47464, Olympia, WA 98504-7464
Director: Suzan DelBene

Victim Compensation Program
Crime Victims Compensation Program
Dept. of Labor and Industries
P.O. Box 44520, Olympia, WA 98504-4520
(360) 902-5355, (800) 762-3716; Fax: (360) 902-5333
Wash. Rev. Code Ann. §§7.68.010 to 7.68.915 (1982 Supp.,
Amended 1992)

Vital Statistics
Center for Health Statistics
Dept. of Health, P.O. Box 9709, Olympia, WA 98507-9709
(360) 236-4300; Credit Card Orders by Phone: (360) 236-4313
Internet: www.doh.wa.gov
Street address for private couriers only,
101 Israel Rd. S.E., Tumwater, WA 98501
Births, Deaths from July 1907 (if death occurred in the last
3 months, contact the Local Health Dept. where the event
occurred); Marriages, Divorces—from January 1968. If
marriage occurred in the last 4 months or prior to January
1968, contact county auditor where license was filed. If
divorce occurred in the last 4 months or prior to January
1968, contact the county clerk where decree was granted.
Office does not accept orders made by fax.
Certified Copies—$20.00; Express Mail—additional $18.30;
Orders made via telephone—$31.50 first class mail.
Expedited records may be ordered via www.vitalchek.com
for an additional fee.

WEST VIRGINIA Capital: Charleston
1,852,994 (2010 Census)
State Information: (304) 558-3456
State Web Site: www.wv.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Courts
Supreme Court of Appeals of W.Va., E-100 State Capitol,
1900 Kanawha Blvd. E., Charleston, WV 25305
(304) 558-0145; Fax: (304) 558-1212
Internet: www.state.wv.us/wvsca
Administrative Dir. of the Courts: Steven D. Canterbury

Attorney Discipline
Office of Disciplinary Counsel
City Center East, Suite 1200C, 4700 MacCorkle Ave. S.E.,
Charleston, WV 25304 (304) 558-7999; Fax: (304) 558-4015
Internet: www.wvodc.org
Chief Disciplinary Counsel: Rachel L. Fletcher Cipoletti

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
State Capitol, Room 26-E, 1900 Kanawha Blvd. E.,
Charleston, WV 25305-0220
(304) 558-2021; Fax: (304) 558-0140
Internet: www.wvago.gov
Atty. General: Darrell V. McGraw, Jr. (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2012

Banking Department
Division of Banking
One Players Club Dr., Suite 300, Charleston, WV 25311-1638
(304) 558-2294; Fax: (304) 558-0442
Internet: www.wvdob.org
Commissioner: Sara M. Cline
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Bar Admissions
Board of Law Examiners
Supreme Court of West Virginia
City Center East, Suite 1200B, 4700 MacCorkle Ave., S.E.,
Charleston, WV 25304 (304) 558-7815; Fax: (304) 558-0831
E-mails: nancy.green@courtswv.gov;

kelley.rogers@courtswv.gov
Internet: www.state.wv.us/wvsca
24 hours CLE required per two years, including at least 3
hours of ethics, office management, substance abuse or
elimination of bias in the legal profession.
Admission on motion with five of the last seven years of
practice in a Reciprocal Jurisdiction.
Bar Association
The West Virginia State Bar
2006 Kanawha Blvd. E., Charleston, WV 25311-2204
(304) 558-2456; Fax: (304) 558-2467
Internet: www.wvbar.org
Exec. Dir.: Anita R. Casey
President: Gary W. Nickerson
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—April, 2012
The West Virginia Bar Assn.
1111 6th Ave., Huntington, WV 25701
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2162, Huntington, WV 25722
(304) 522-2652; Fax: (304) 522-2795
Internet: www.wvbarassociation.org
Exec. Dir.: Pryce M. Haynes II

E-mail: director@wvbarassociation.org
President: Andrew Miller
Non-Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—August, 2012
Chief Medical Examiner
Office of Chief Medical Examiner
619 Virginia St. West, Charleston, WV 25302
(304) 558-6920; Fax: (304) 558-7886
Chief Medical Examiner: James A. Kaplan, M.D.
Client Protection Fund
Lawyers Fund for Client Protection
West Virginia State Bar, 2006 Kanawha Blvd. E.,
Charleston, WV 25311 (304) 558-2456; Fax: (304) 558-2467
Internet: www.wvbar.org
Contact: Anita R. Casey (304) 558-7993
Commerce Department
Department of Commerce
State Capitol Complex, Bldg. 6, Room 525,
1900 Kanawha Blvd. E., Charleston, WV 25305-0311
(304) 558-2234; Fax: (304) 558-1189
Internet: www.wvcommerce.org
Secretary: Keith Burdette
Corporations Officers
Business and Licensing Division
Department of State, Bldg. 1, Suite 157K,
1900 Kanawha Blvd. E., Charleston, WV 25305-0776
(304) 558-8000; UCC & Notaries: (304) 558-6000;
Toll-free: (866) 767-8683; Fax: (304) 558-0900;
UCC Fax: (304) 558-5758;
Corporations Fax: (304) 558-8381
Manager: Penney Barker (304) 558-8000, Ext. 236

E-mail: pbarker@wvsos.com
Criminal History Board
Criminal Records
West Virginia State Police
725 Jefferson Rd., South Charleston, WV 25309
(304) 746-2170; Fax: (304) 746-2402
Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
State Capitol, 1900 Kanawha Blvd. E.,
Charleston, WV 25305-0370
(304) 558-2000; Fax: (304) 342-7025
Internet: www.governor.wv.gov
Governor: Earl Ray Tomblin (Democrat)
Subject to Oct. 2011 Special Election.

Highest State Court
Supreme Court of Appeals of West Virginia
1900 Kanawha Blvd. E., Room E-317, Charleston, WV 25305
(304) 558-2601; Fax: (304) 558-3815
Internet: www.state.wv.us/wvsca
Chief Justice: Margaret L. Workman
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Rory L. Perry II

Insurance Department
Office of the Insurance Commissioner
1124 Smith St., Charleston, WV 25301
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 50540, Charleston, WV 25305-0540
(304) 558-3386; Fax: (304) 558-0412
Internet: www.wvinsurance.gov
Commissioner: Jane L. Cline (304) 558-3354

Motor Vehicle Office
West Virginia Division of Motor Vehicles
Dept. of Transportation, Driving Records, P.O. Box 17020,
Charleston, WV 25317
(304) 558-3900; Driver Records: (304) 926-3802;
Fax: (304) 926-3899
Internet: www.wvdot.gov
Driver Licenses
Fee for obtaining abstract: $5.00 with driver’s license number;
additional $1.00 without driver’s license number. Requests
should include a photocopy of requestor’s valid, government
issued photo identification and/or State Bar Number. Also
additional $1.00 fee if the record needs certified.
West Virginia Division of Motor Vehicles
Vehicle Records Section, 5707 MacCorkle Ave. S.E.,
Suite 200, Charleston, WV 25317
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 17150, Charleston, WV 25317
(304) 926-3909; Fax: (304) 926-3881
Internet: www.wvdot.com
Vehicle Records
Vehicle Registration Records: $1.00; title copy, $5.00;
title history,  $25.00

Police
West Virginia State Police
725 Jefferson Rd., South Charleston, WV 25309-1698
(304) 746-2111; Fax: (304) 746-2246;
Accident Records Clerk: (304) 746-2128;
Fax: (304) 746-2206
Internet: www.wvstatepolice.com
Superintendent: Col. C.R. (Jay) Smithers
Fee for obtaining accident report: $20.00; certified copy,
$25.00

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Clerk of the County Commission
Deeds and Mortgages: Clerk of the County Commission
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Authentication
Division ($10.00; each additional certification for the same
notary and/or public official in the same transaction, $5.00)

Senators, U.S.
Joseph Manchin III (Democrat)
311 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-3954
Internet: http://manchin.senate.gov
John D. (Jay) Rockefeller IV (Democrat)
531 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-6472; Fax: (202) 224-4656
Internet: http://rockefeller.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
State Capitol, Bldg. 1, Suite 157K,
1900 Kanawha Blvd. E., Charleston, WV 25305-0770
(304) 558-6000; Fax: (304) 558-0900
E-mail: wvsos@wvsos.com
Internet: www.wvsos.com
Secretary of State: Natalie E. Tennant (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2012
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Tax Department
State Tax Department
Taxpayer Services Division, 1001 Lee St. E.,
P.O. Box 3784, Charleston, WV 25301
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 3784, Charleston, WV 25337-3784
(304) 558-2051, 558-3333, (800) 982-8297;
Fax: (304) 558-3269; Auditing Div.: (304) 558-8532;
Legal Div.: (304) 558-8728
E-mail: taxwvtaxaid@wv.gov
Internet: www.wvtax.gov
1206 Quarrier St., Charleston, WV 25301
Commissioner: Craig A. Griffith

Victim Compensation Program
Crime Victims Compensation Fund
Court of Claims, Bldg. 1, Room W-334,
1900 Kanawha Blvd. E., Charleston, WV 25305-0610
(304) 347-4850; In-State: (877) 562-6878; Fax: (304) 347-4915
E-mail: cvictims@wvlegislature.gov
W. Va. Code §§14-2A-1 to 14-2A-29

Vital Statistics
Vital Registration Office
350 Capitol St., Room 165, Charleston, WV 25301-3701
(304) 558-2931; Fax: (304) 558-1051
E-mail: vitalreg@wvdhhr.org
Internet: www.wvdhhr.org
Vital Registration—Corrections Unit, P.O. Box 11012,
Charleston, WV 25339-1012
Birth, Death—1917; Certified copies of Marriage—1964;
Central index of Marriages—1921; Central index of
Divorces—1967; Certified copies of Marriage (prior to 1964)
and Divorce, contact county clerk where event occurred.
3 year Search fee (non-refundable, includes certified copy,
if found): Births, deaths and marriages—$12.00; Indices of
divorce—$5.00. Records may be ordered via
www.vitalchek.com for an additional fee.

WISCONSIN Capital: Madison
5,686,986 (2010 Census)
State Information: (608) 266-2211
State Web Site: www.wisconsin.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Director of State Courts Office
16 E. State Capitol, Madison, WI 53702
Mailing Address: Supreme Court, P.O. Box 1688,
Madison, WI 53701-1688
(608) 266-6828; Fax: (608) 267-0980
Internet: www.wicourts.gov
Dir. of State Courts: A. John Voelker

Attorney Discipline
Wisconsin Office of Lawyer Regulation
315 Tenney Bldg., 110 E. Main St., Madison, WI 53703-3383
(608) 267-7274; Toll Free: (877) 315-6941; Fax: (608) 267-1959
Internet: www.wicourts.gov/olr
Director: Keith L. Sellen

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
114 E. State Capitol, Madison, WI 53702
(608) 266-1221; Fax: (608) 267-2779
Internet: www.doj.state.wi.us
Atty. General: J.B. Van Hollen (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Banking Department
Department of Financial Institutions
345 W. Washington Ave., 4th Floor, Madison, WI 53703
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 8861, Madison, WI 53708-8861
(608) 264-7800; Fax: (608) 261-4334
Internet: www.wdfi.org
Division of Banking, P.O. Box 7876, Madison, WI 53707-7876
(608) 261-7578; Fax: (608) 267-6889
Secretary: Peter Bildsten
Administrator, Banking: Michael J. Mach

Bar Admissions
Board of Bar Examiners
Supreme Court of Wisconsin
715 Tenney Bldg., 110 E. Main St., Madison, WI 53703-3328
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2748, Madison, WI 53701-2748
(608) 266-9760; Fax: (608) 266-1196
E-mail: bbe@wicourts.gov; Internet: www.wicourts.gov
30 hours CLE required per two years including 3 hours of
ethics.
Admission on motion with three of the last five years of practice.

Bar Association
State Bar of Wisconsin
5302 Eastpark Blvd., Madison, WI 53718
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 7158, Madison, WI 53707-7158
(608) 257-3838; Fax: (608) 257-5502
E-mail: service@wisbar.org
Internet: www.wisbar.org
Exec. Dir.: George C. Brown
President: James M. Brennan
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—June, 2012

Client Protection Fund
Lawyers’ Fund for Client Protection
State Bar of Wisconsin, 5302 Eastpark Blvd., Madison, WI 53718
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 7158, Madison, WI 53707-7158
(608) 250-6185; Fax: (608) 257-5502
Internet: www.wisbar.org
Administrator: Kris E. Wenzel

E-mail: kwenzel@wisbar.org

Commerce Department
Department of Commerce
201 W. Washington Ave., Madison, WI 53717-7970
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 7970, Madison, WI 53707
(608) 260-7088; Fax: (608) 266-3447
Internet: www.commerce.state.wi.us
Secretary: Paul Jadin

Corporations Officers
Division of Corporate and Consumer Services
Department of Financial Institutions
P.O. Box 7847, Madison, WI 53707-7847
(608) 261-9555;
Corporations, Domestic Annual Reports &
Name Reservations Section: (608) 261-7577;
Foreign Annual Reports: (608) 267-3218;
Limited Partnerships & Foreign Corporations:
(608) 267-7107; UCC: (608) 261-9548;
Corporations Fax: (608) 267-6813; UCC Fax: (608) 264-7965
Bureau Dir.: Jennifer Acker

(608) 264-7801; Fax: (608) 267-6813
E-mail: jenny.acker@wisconsin.gov

Administrator: Cheryll Olson-Collins
(608) 266-6810; Fax: (608) 267-6813
E-mail: cheryll.olsoncollins@wisconsin.gov

Deputy Administrator: Vacancy at Press Time
P.O. Box 7846, Madison, WI 53707-7846

UCC Dir.: Cherri Miller (608) 266-6811; Fax: (608) 264-7965
E-mail: cheryl.miller@wisconsin.gov

Criminal History Board
Crime Information Bureau
Record Check Unit
17 W. Main St., Suite 461, Madison, WI 53701
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2688, Madison, WI 53701-2688
(608) 266-5764; Fax: (608) 267-4558
Internet: http://wi-recordcheck.org

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
115 E. State Capitol, Madison, WI 53702
(608) 266-1212; TTY: (608) 261-6790; Fax: (608) 267-8983
Internet: www.wisgov.state.wi.us
444 N. Capitol St. N.W., Suite 613, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 624-5870; Fax: (202) 624-5871
Governor: Scott Walker (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2014
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Highest State Court
Supreme Court
110 E. Main St., Room 215, Madison, WI 53703
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1688, Madison, WI 53701-1688
(608) 266-1880; Clerk’s Fax: (608) 267-0640;
Chief Justice’s Fax: (608) 261-8299
Internet: www.wicourts.gov
Chief Justice: Shirley S. Abrahamson
Clerk of the Supreme Court and Court of Appeals:

A. John Voelker (Acting)

Insurance Department
Office of the Commissioner of Insurance
125 S. Webster St., Madison, WI 53703
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 7873, Madison, WI 53707-7873
(608) 266-3586; Fax: (608) 266-9935
E-mail: ociinformation@wisconsin.gov
Internet: http://oci.wi.gov
Commissioner: Theodore K. Nickel
Chief Examiner: Roger Peterson

Motor Vehicle Office
Wisconsin Division of Motor Vehicles
Department of Transportation, 4802 Sheboygan Ave.,
P.O. Box 7995, Madison, WI 53707-7911
(608) 266-2353; Fax: (608) 267-1873
E-mail: driverrecords.dmv@dot.state.wi.us
Internet: www.dot.wisconsin.gov/drivers/records.htm
Fee for obtaining abstract: $7.00; certified, $12.00. Paper
abstracts are provided for a $2 fee to federal and state
government agencies, county courts and law enforcement
agencies.

Police
Wisconsin State Patrol
P.O. Box 7912, Madison, WI 53707-7912
(608) 266-3212; Fax: (608) 267-4495
Internet: www.dot.wisconsin.gov/statepatrol
Superintendent: Stephen Fitzgerald
Fee for obtaining accident report: $1.75 plus $.25 per
additional side of page; for accidents involving three or
four cars, $3.50 plus $.25 per additional side of page

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: County Register in Probate
Deeds and Mortgages: County Clerks Offices
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Notary Records
($10.00; expedited service, $35.00)

Senators, U.S.
Ronald H. Johnson (Republican)
2 Russell Courtyard, Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-5323
Herbert H. Kohl (Democrat)
330 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-5653; Fax: (202) 224-9787
Internet: http://kohl.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
30 W. Mifflin St., 10th Floor, Madison, WI 53703
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 7848, Madison, WI 53707-7848
(608) 266-8888; Fax: (608) 266-3159
Internet: www.sos.state.wi.us
Secretary of State: Douglas LaFollette (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Tax Department
Department of Revenue
2135 Rimrock Rd., Madison, WI 53713
Mailing Address: Room 624A, P.O. Box 8933,
Madison, WI 53708-8933
Customer Service: (608) 266-2772; Forms: (608) 266-1961;
Income, Sales & Excise Tax Div.: (608) 267-0834;
General Fax: (608) 267-0834
Internet: http://www.revenue.wi.gov
Secretary: Richard G. Chandler

Victim Compensation Program
Office of Crime Victim Services
Department of Justice, 17 W. Main St., Room 843,
P.O. Box 7951, Madison, WI 53707-7951
(608) 264-9497; Fax: (608) 264-6368
Internet: www.doj.state.wi.us/cvs
Wis. Stat. Ann. §§949.01 to 949.18 (West) (rev. 1986)

Vital Statistics
Vital Records Section
Dept. of Health Services, 1 W. Wilson St., Room 158,
P.O. Box 309, Madison, WI 53701-0309
General Information Records: (608) 266-1371;
Customer Service: (608) 266-1373;
Credit Card Orders by Fax: (608) 255-2035
E-mail: dhsvitalrecords@wisconsin.gov
Internet: www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/vitalrecords
Births, Deaths, Marriages, Divorces—1907-present.
Search fee (includes certified copy, if found)—Birth, Death,
Marriage, Divorce: $20.00; additional copies ordered at the
same time—$3.00 each; faxes/expedited service: regular
mail return—additional $26.00, UPS return—$17.00.

WYOMING Capital: Cheyenne
563,626 (2010 Census)
State Information: (307) 777-7220
State Web Site: http://wyoming.gov

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Courts
Supreme Court Bldg., 2301 Capitol Ave., Cheyenne, WY 82002
(307) 777-7581, 83; Fax: (307) 777-3447
Internet: http://courts.state.wy.us/
Court Administrator: Joann C. Odendahl (307) 777-7678

Attorney Discipline
Board of Professional Responsibility
Wyoming State Bar
4124 Laramie St., Cheyenne, WY 82001
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 109, Cheyenne, WY 82003-0109
(307) 632-9061; Fax: (307) 632-3737
Internet: www.wyomingbar.org
Bar Counsel: Mark W. Gifford

E-mail: mark@giffordbrinkerhoff.com
Asst. to the Bar Counsel: Trish Becklinger

E-mail: tbecklinger@wyomingbar.org

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
123 State Capitol, Cheyenne, WY 82002
(307) 777-7841; Fax: (307) 777-6869
Atty. General: Gregory A. Phillips
Appointed

Banking Department
Division of Banking
Department of Audit, Herschler Bldg., 3rd Floor East,
122 W. 25th St., Cheyenne, WY 82002
(307) 777-7797; Fax: (307) 777-3555
Internet: http://audit.state.wy.us/banking
Commissioner: Jeffrey C. Vogel

Bar Admissions
Wyoming State Bar
4124 Laramie St., Cheyenne, WY 82001
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 109, Cheyenne, WY 82003-0109
(307) 632-9061; Fax: (307) 632-3737
Internet: www.wyomingbar.org
15 credit hours CLE required per year, including 1 hour of
ethics.
Admission on motion: 45 hours CLE during the three years
immediately preceding application. 300 hours of active law
practice, per year for five of the last seven years preceding
date of application in a Reciprocal Jurisdiction as
described in Rule 302 of Rules of Admission.
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Bar Association
Wyoming State Bar
4124 Laramie St., Cheyenne, WY 82001
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 109, Cheyenne, WY 82003
(307) 632-9061; Fax: (307) 632-3737
Internet: www.wyomingbar.org
Exec. Dir.: Sleeter Dover
President: Eric E. Jones
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—September, 2012

Client Protection Fund
Client Security Fund
Wyoming State Bar
4124 Laramie St., P.O. Box 109, Cheyenne, WY 82003-0109
(307) 632-9061; Fax: (307) 632-3737
Internet: www.wyomingbar.org
Coordinator: Marie Ellis

E-mail: mellis@wyomingbar.org

Commerce Department
Wyoming Business Council
214 W. 15th St., Cheyenne, WY 82002
(307) 777-2800; Toll-Free: (800) 262-3425;
Fax: (307) 777-2838
Internet: www.wyomingbusiness.org

East Central Regional Office, 300 S. Wolcott, Suite 300,
Casper, WY 82601 (307) 577-6012

Northeast Regional Office, 1981 Double Eagle Dr., Suite A,
Sheridan, WY 82801 (307) 675-1012

Northwest Regional Office, 143 S. Bent, Suite B,
Powell, WY 82435 (307) 754-5785

Southeast Regional Office, 1400 College Dr., Room 203,
Cheyenne, WY 82007 (307) 635-5357

Southwest Regional Office, Quincy Plaza, Suite 2E,
1100 Pine Ave., Kemmerer, WY 83101 (307) 877-2203

South Central Regional Office, 1400 Dewar Dr.,
Suite 208A, Rock Springs, WY 82901 (307) 382-3163

West Central Regional Office, 213 W. Main, Suite B,
Riverton, WY 82501 (307) 857-1155
C.E.O.: Robert Jensen

Corporations Officers
Corporation and UCC Department
Dept. of State, 110 Capitol Bldg., Cheyenne, WY 82002-0020
(307) 777-7311; UCC: (307) 777-5372; Fax: (307) 777-5339
Internet: http://soswy.state.wy.us
Director: Jeri Melsness (Acting) (307) 777-5407

E-mail: jmelsn@state.wy.us

Criminal History Board
Division of Criminal Investigation
208 S. College Dr., Cheyenne, WY 82002
(307) 777-7181; Fax: (307) 777-7252
E-mail: dciwebmaster@dci.wyo.gov
Internet: http://attorneygeneral.state.wy.us/dci

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
State Capitol, Room 124, 200 W. 24th St.,
Cheyenne, WY 82002-0010
(307) 777-7434; Fax: (307) 632-3909
Internet: http://governor.wy.gov
Governor: Matt Mead (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
Supreme Court Bldg., 2301 Capitol Ave., Cheyenne, WY 82002
(307) 777-7316; Fax: (307) 777-6129
Internet: www.courts.state.wy.us
Chief Justice: Marilyn S. Kite
Clerk of the Supreme Court: Judy Pacheco

Insurance Department
Department of Insurance
106 E. 6th Ave., Cheyenne, WY 82002-0440
(307) 777-7401; Fax: (307) 777-2446
E-mail: wyinsdep@state.wy.us
Internet: http://insurance.state.wy.us
Commissioner: Kenneth G. Vines
Chief Examiner: Linda Johnson

Motor Vehicle Office
Wyoming Department of Transportation
For Abstracts write: Attn.: Driver Services,
5300 Bishop Blvd., Cheyenne, WY 82009-3340
Customer Service/Abstracts: (307) 777-4800;
Abstracts Fax: (307) 777-4773
Internet: www.dot.state.wy.us
Fee for obtaining abstract: $5.00; abstracts are provided at
no cost to federal and state government agencies

Police
Wyoming Highway Patrol
5300 Bishop Blvd., Cheyenne, WY 82009-3340
(307) 777-4301; Fax: (307) 777-3897
Internet: www.whp.dot.state.wy.us
Accident Reports: Wyoming Department of Transportation,
5300 Bishop Blvd., Cheyenne, WY 82009-3310
(307) 777-4450; Fax: (307) 777-4250
Administrator: Col. Jess Oyler
Fee for obtaining accident report (Dept. of Transportation):
$3.00

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: County District Court Clerks Offices
Deeds and Mortgages: County Clerks Offices
Notary Certificates: Secretary of State, Notary Div. ($3.00)

Senators, U.S.
John A. Barrasso (Republican)
307 Dirksen Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-6441; Fax: (202) 224-1724
Michael B. Enzi (Republican)
379-A Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-3424
Internet: http://enzi.senate.gov

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
106 State Capitol Bldg., 200 W. 24th St.,
Cheyenne, WY 82002-0020
(307) 777-7378; Fax: (307) 777-6217
E-mail: secofstate@state.wy.us
Internet: http://soswy.state.wy.us
Secretary of State: Max Maxfield (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Tax Department
Department of Revenue
Herschler Bldg., 2nd W. Floor, 122 W. 25th St.,
Cheyenne, WY 82002-0110
(307) 777-7961; Administrative Svces: (307) 777-5275;
Excise Tax: (307) 777-3745;
Liquor Distribution: (307) 777-6448;
Mineral Tax: (307) 777-5237; Property Tax: (307) 777-5235
Internet: http://revenue.state.wy.us
Director: Edmund J. Schmidt

(307) 777-5287; Fax: (307) 777-7722

Victim Compensation Program
Victim Services Division
Office of the Attorney General
Herschler Bldg., 1st Floor West, 122 W. 25th St.,
Cheyenne, WY 82002
(307) 777-7200; Fax: (307) 777-6683
E-mail: victimservices@state.wy.us
Internet: http://victimservices.wyoming.gov
Wyo. Stat. §§1-40-101 to 1-40-119 and 1-40-201 to 1-40-210
(1985 Cum. Supp., Amended 1987, 1989, 1991, 1993,1997)
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Vital Statistics
Vital Statistics Services
2300 Capitol Ave., Cheyenne, WY 82002
(307) 777-7591, 777-6555; Fax: (307) 635-4103
Internet: http://wdhfs.state.wy.us/vital_records,
www.health.wyo.gov
Births, Deaths from July 1909; Marriages, Divorces from
May, 1941.
Search fee (includes certified copy, if found)—Deaths,
$10.00 if exact year of death is known, otherwise $13.00
per five years searched; Births, Marriages and Divorces,
$13.00. Additional copies of the same record ordered at the
same time, $13.00.

GUAM Capital: Hagatna
178,430 (2010 Census)
State Web Site: http://ns.gov.gu

Administrative Office of the Courts
Administrative Office of the Courts
Judiciary of Guam, Guam Judicial Center,
120 W. O’Brien Dr., Hagåtña, GU 96910
(671) 475-3544, 475-3330; Fax: (671) 477-3184
Internet: www.guamcourts.org
Administrator of the Courts: Perry C. Taitano

Attorney Discipline
Guam Bar Ethics Committee
120 W. O’Brien Dr., 2nd Floor, Hagatna, GU 96910
(671) 475-3167; Fax: (671) 475-3400
E-mail: ethicspros@guamsupremecourt.com
Hearing Counsel: Bruce A. Bradley (671) 475-3167
Chair: Jacqueline T. Terlaje (671) 648-9001

Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
Guam Judicial Center, Suite 2-200E, 287 W. O’Brien Dr.,
Hagatna, GU 96910 (671) 475-3324; Fax: (671) 472-2493
E-mail: law@mail.justice.gov.gu
Internet: www.guamattorneygeneral.com
Atty. General: Leonardo M. Rapadas
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Bar Admissions
Board of Law Examiners
Supreme Court of Guam, Guam Judicial Ctr., Suite 300,
120 W. O’Brien Dr., Hagatna, GU 96910
(671) 475-3180; Fax: (671) 475-3140
E-mails: mduenas@guamsupremecourt.com;

hgutierrezarroyo@guamsupremecourt.com
Internet: www.guamsupremecourt.com
10 hours CLE required per year; 2 hours must be in legal
ethics.
No admission without exam.

Bar Association
Guam Bar Association
Supreme Court of Guam, 120 W. O’Brien Dr.,
Hagatna, GU 96910-5174 (671) 475-3396; Fax: (671) 475-3400
E-mail: info@guambar.org; Internet: www.guambar.org
Exec. Dir.: Bruce A. Bradley
President: Cynthia V. Ecube
Integrated Bar
Meetings: March, 2012

Corporations Officers
Department of Revenue and Taxation
Government of Guam
Mariner Ave., Bldg. 13-1, Tiyan, GU 96913
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 23607, GMF Barrigada, GU 96921
(671) 475-1843, 44, 45; Fax: (671) 472-2643
Director: George V. Cruz (671) 475-1815

E-mail: george@mail.gov.gu
Regulatory Programs Administrator: Rosita R. Owen

(671) 475-1823; E-mail: rowen@mail.gov.gu
Regulatory Examiner Supervisor, Insurance,

Banking & Real Estate Div.: John Q. Carlos
(671) 475-1844

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
Ricardo J. Bardallo Governor’s Complex, Adelup, GU 96910
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2950, Hagtna, GU 96932
(671) 472-8931; Fax: (671) 477-4826
Internet: http://governor.guam.gov

444 N. Capitol St., Suite 619, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 434-4855; Fax: (202) 434-4856
Governor: Edward J. Baza Calvo (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Court of Guam
300 Guam Judicial Center, 120 W. O’Brien Dr.,
Hagatna, GU 96910
(671) 475-3162; Fax: (671) 475-3140
Internet: www.guamsupremecourt.com
Chief Justice: F. Philip Carbullido
Clerk of the Court: Hannah G. Arroyo

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Probate Division, Superior Court, Hagatna
Deeds and Mortgages: Department of Land Management
Notary Certificates: Office of the Lt. Governor,
Authentications Office (No fee)

Secretary of State
Office of the Lieutenant Governor
R.J. Bordallo Governor’s Complex, P.O. Box 2950,
Hagatna, GU 96932 (671) 474-8931; Fax: (671) 477-4826
Lieutenant Governor: Ray Tenorio (Republican)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014

Victim Compensation Program
Criminal Injuries Compensation Commission
Attorney General’s Office
247 W. O’Brien Dr., Hagatna, GU 96910
(671) 475-3406; Fax: (671) 477-3390
E-mail: law@mail.justice.gov.gu
Guam Code Ann. Title 8, Chap. 161 (2004)

Vital Statistics
Office of Vital Statistics
Department of Public Health & Social Services,
123 Chalan Kareta, Mangilao, GU 96913
(671) 735-7263; Fax: (671) 734-5910
E-mail: carolyn.garrido@dphss.guam.gov
Internet: www.dphss.guam.gov
Births, deaths, marriages from Oct. 1901.
Births, Deaths—$5.00; Marriages—$10.00; Research
fee—$5.00 for the first three years; $2.00 for each
additional year searched, not including a certified copy.
Method of Payment—Money Order or Cashier’s made
payable to the Treasurer of Guam.

NORTHERN
MARIANA ISLANDS

Capital: Saipan

88,662 (2010 Census)

Highest State Court
Supreme Court of The Commonwealth of the Northern
Mariana Islands
Gumá Hustisia, Iimwal Aweewe, House of Justice,
P.O. Box 502165, Saipan, MP 96950
(670) 236-9700; Fax: (670) 236-9702
E-mail: info@justice.gov.mp
Internet: www.justice.gov.mp
Chief Justice: Miguel S. Demapan
Associate Justices:

Alexandro C. Castro John A. Manglona
Clerk of the Court: Jennifer Dockter
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PUERTO RICO Capital: San Juan
3,725,789 (2010 Census)
State Web Site: www.gobierno.pr
Administrative Office of the Courts
Office of Courts Administration
General Court of Justice
677 César González St., San Juan, PR 00918-3900
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 190917, San Juan, PR 00919-0917
(787) 641-6600; Fax: (787) 766-9831
Internet: www.ramajudicial.pr
Administrative Dir.: Hon. Sonia Ivette Vélez Colón
Attorney Discipline
Comision de Etica Professional
Avenida Ponce de Leon 808,
Colegio de Abogados de Puerto Rico, San Juan, PR 00907
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 9021900, San Juan, PR 00902-1900
(787) 721-3358; Fax: (787) 725-0330
Internet: www.capr.org
President: Osvaldo Toledo
Attorney General
Secretary of Justice of Puerto Rico
Depto. de Justicia, Piso 11,
Calle Olimpo, Esquina Axtmayer, Parada 11, Num. 6,
Miramar, PR 00907
Mailing Address: G.P.O. Box 9020192,
San Juan, PR 00902-0192
(787) 721-7771; Fax: (787) 724-4770
Internet: www.justicia.gobierno.pr
Secretary of Justice: Guillermo Somoz-Colobani
Appointed

Bar Admissions
Board of Bar Examiners
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico
P.O. Box 9022392, San Juan, PR 00902-2392
(787) 289-0170; Fax: (787) 725-5030
24 hours CLE required per two years, including 4 hours of
ethics.
No admission without exam.
Bar Association
Puerto Rico Bar Association
Colegio de Abogados de Puerto Rico
808 Ave. Ponce de Leon, Miramar, PR 00908
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 9021900, San Juan, PR 00902-1900
(787) 721-3358; Fax: (787) 725-0330
E-mail: dircapr@capr.org
Internet: www.capr.org
Exec. Dir.: Mady Pacheco-Garcia de la Noceda
President: Osvaldo Toledo-Martinez
First V.P.: Ana I. Rivera-Lassen
Second V.P.: Waleska Delgado-Sánchez
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—September, 2012
Corporations Officers
Corporation & Trademark Division
Dept. of State, San Francisco St.,  Old San Juan Station,
P.O. Box 3271, San Juan, PR 00902-3271
(787) 722-2121; Corporations: Ext. 6226;
Notaries: Ext. 6336; Filing Division: Ext. 6255;
UCC: Ext. 6243; Annual Reports: Ext. 6280
Dir., Corporate Div.: Marcos Vélez Green (Acting)
Dir., Trademark Div.: Raquel Mercado
Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
La Fortaleza, 52 Fortaleza St., San Juan, PR 00901
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 9020082, San Juan, PR 00902-0082
(787) 721-7000; Fax: (787) 725-7763
E-mail: correo@occ.gobierno.pr
Internet: http://fortaleza.govpr.org
1100 7th St. N.W., Suite 500, Washington, DC 20036
(202) 778-0710; Fax: (202) 822-0916
Governor: Luis G. Fortuño (Republican)
Next election Nov. 2012

Highest State Court
Supreme Court of Puerto Rico
Supreme Court, Ave. Ponce de León,
Stop 8, Puerta de Tierra, San Juan, PR 00902
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 9022392, San Juan, PR 00902-2392
(787) 723-6033; Fax: (787) 722-9177
Internet: www.ramajudicial.pr
Chief Justice: Hon. Federico Hernández Denton
Clerk of the Court: Aida Ileana Oquendo-Graulau

E-mail: aida.oquendo@ramajudicial.pr

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Clerk, General Court of Justice, Supreme
Court
Deeds and Mortgages: Property Registry, each district
Notary Certificates: Dept. of State,
Division of Certification and Regulations ($3.00)

Insurance Department
Office of the Commissioner of Insurance
B5 Tabonuco St., PMB 356, Suite 216,
Guaynabo, PR 00968-3029
(787) 304-8686; Fax: (787) 273-6365
Internet: www.ocs.gobierno.pr
Commissioner: Ramón Cruz-Colón, CPCU, ARe, AU

E-mail: ramoncruz@ocs.gobierno.pr

Secretary of State
Office of the Secretary of State
Department of State, Real Intendencia Bldg., San Jose St.,
San Juan, PR 00902
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 9023271, San Juan, PR 00902-3271
(787) 722-2121; Fax: (787) 725-7303;
Ponce: (787) 843-6494; Arecibo: (787) 880-1626;
Fajardo: (787) 801-8644
Internet: www.estado.gobierno.pr
Secretary of State: Hon. Kenneth D. McClintock
Appointed

Victim Compensation Program
Oficina de Compensación a Víctimas de Delito
(Office of Crime Victim Compensation)
Ave. Juan Ponce de León 804, Suite 101, Miramar,
G.P.O. Box 9020192, San Juan, PR 00902-0192
(787) 641-7480; Fax: (787) 641-7477
Internet: www.justicia.gobierno.pr

Vital Statistics
Demographic Registry
Dept. of Health, 171 Quisqueya St., Hato Rey, PR 00917
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 11854, San Juan, PR 00910
(787) 767-9120; Fax: (787) 751-5003
Internet: www.salud.gov.pr
Births, Deaths, Marriages, Divorces—1931 (local registry
records 1885-1931).
Certified copies—$5.00, additional copies ordered at the
same time, $4.00 each. (Payable by money order only)

VIRGIN ISLANDS Capital: Charlotte Amalie,
St. Thomas

109,750 (2010 Census)
State Web Site: www.gov.vi

Bar Admissions
Committee of Bar Examiners
Supreme Court of the Virgin Islands
161B Crown Bay,
Charlotte Amalie, Saint Thomas, VI 00802
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 590, Saint Thomas, VI 00804
(340) 774-2237; Fax: (340) 774-2258
E-mail: bar.admissions@visupremecourt.org
12 hours CLE required per year, including 2 hours in
ethics or professionalism.
No admission without exam except in cases of attorneys
who motion to practice as employees of a governmental
department or agency.
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Bar Association
Virgin Islands Bar Association
27 & 28 King Cross St., Phoenix Court,
Christiansted, St. Croix, VI 00822
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 4108,
Christiansted, St. Croix, VI 00820
(340) 778-7497; Fax: (340) 773-5060
Internet: www.vibar.org
Exec. Dir.: Hinda Carbon

E-mail: executivedirector@vibar.org
President: Richard Evangelista
President-Elect: Karin A. Bentz
Integrated Bar
Annual Meeting—December, 2012

Corporations Officers
Division of Corporations and Trademarks
Office of the Lieutenant Governor
52E 1 Est. Thomas, Saint Thomas, VI 00802
Mailing Address: 5049 Kogens Gade,
Saint Thomas, VI 00802
(340) 776-8515; Fax: (340) 776-4612
Director: Denise Johannes

Kogens Gade No. 18,
Charlotte Amalie, Saint Thomas, VI 00802
E-mail: denise.johannes@lgo-vi.gov

Asst. Dir.: Telks Christian
Kogens Gade No. 18,
Charlotte Amalie, Saint Thomas, VI 00802

Governor’s Office
Office of the Governor
Govt. House, 21-22 Kongens Gade, St. Thomas, VI 00802
(340) 774-0001; Fax: (340) 693-4302
E-mail: contact@governordejongh.com
Internet: www.governordejongh.com

444 N. Capitol St., N.W., Suite 305, Washington, DC 20001
(202) 624-3560; Fax: (202) 624-3594
Governor: John P. de Jongh, Jr. (Democrat)
Next election Nov. 2014

Highest State Court
Supreme Court
161B Crown Bay, Saint Thomas, VI 00802
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 590, Saint Thomas, VI 00804
(340) 774-2237; Fax: (340) 774-2258
Internet: www.visupremecourt.org

No. 18 Strand St., P.O. Box 336, Frederiksted, VI 00841-0336
(340) 778-0613; Fax: (340) 772-0004
Chief Justice: Rhys S. Hodge

E-mail: rhys.hodge@visupremecourt.org
Clerk of Court: Veronica J. Handy

E-mail: veronica.handy@visupremecourt.org

Probate, Recording and Notary
Certificate Offices
Estate & Wills: Clerk of the Superior Court
Deeds and Mortgages: Office of the Lt. Governor, Recorder
of Deeds
Notary Certificates: Office of the Lt. Governor ($25.00)

Secretary of State
Office of the Lieutenant Governor
18 Kongens Gade, Saint Thomas, VI 00802
(340) 774-2991; Fax: (340) 774-6953
Internet: http://ltg.gov.vi
1105 King St., Christiansted, VI 00820
(340) 773-6449; Fax: (340) 773-0330
Lieutenant Governor: Gregory R. Francis (Democrat)
Elected; next election Nov. 2014
Victim Compensation Program
V.I. Criminal Victims Compensation Commission
Dept. of Human Services
3011 Golden Rock, Christiansted, VI 00820
(340) 718-1612; Fax: (340) 718-0990
E-mail: criminalvictimsusvi@gmail.com
Office of Legal Counsel, 3011 Golden Rock,
Christiansted, St. Croix, VI 00820
(340) 713-1612; Fax: (340) 773-0990
V.I. Code Ann. tit. 34 chap. 7
Vital Statistics
Vital Statistics
Department of Health, 1303 Hospital Ground, Suite 10,
Charlotte Amalie, Saint Thomas, VI 00802-6722
(340) 773-1311, Ext. 3086, Ext. 3087, Ext. 3088;
Fax: (340) 773-0850
Internet: www.vitalrec.com/vi.html
St. Thomas and St. John: Births, Deaths since July 1906.
All requests for Marriage and Divorce records should be
directed to the Clerk of the Superior Court.
Certified copy—mailed requests, $15.00; walk-in requests,
$12.00
Vital Statistics
Department of Health, 3500 Richmond,
Christiansted, St. Croix, VI 00820-4370
(340) 773-1311, Ext. 3086
St. Croix: Births, Deaths from 1919
Certified copy—mailed request, $15.00; walk-in request, $12.00
Clerk of the Superior Court
Rural Route 1-9000, Kingshill, St. Croix, VI 00850-9726
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 929, Christiansted, VI 00821-0929
(340) 778-9750; Fax: (340) 778-4044
Clerk of the Superior Court
Alexander Farrelly Justice Complex, 5400 Veterans Dr.,
Saint Thomas, VI 00802
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 70, Saint Thomas, VI 00801
(340) 774-6680; Fax: (340) 776-8690
Internet: www.vitalrec.com/vi.html
St. Thomas and St. John: Marriages, Divorces from 1977
Certified copy—Marriages: $2.00; Divorces: $5.00
Clerk of the District Court
5500 Veteran’s Dr., Suite 310,
Charlotte Amalie, St. Thomas, VI 00802-6424
(340) 774-0640; Fax: (340) 774-1293
Internet: www.vid.uscourts.gov
3013 Estate Golden Rock, Lot 13, Christiansted,
St. Croix, VI 00820-4355
(340) 773-1130; Fax: (340) 773-1563
Divorces before 1977.  For divorces after 1977, contact the
Superior Court in the appropriate area.
Search Fee—$26.00. Certified copy, if found—$9.00.
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AFFIDAVIT OF NON-MILITARY SERVICE SOURCES
Whenever an affidavit of non-military service is required,

certificates in accordance with Section 201 of the
Servicemembers Civil Relief Act may be obtained from the
various military services as follows:
Requests for such certificates should contain the
defendant’s full name, service number, rank or grade, social
security account number, date and place of birth, last known
address, former organizations to which assigned, or other
information to properly identify the individual in question.
The reason for requiring such a certificate must be stated.

Air Force Worldwide Locator
HQ AFPC/DPDXIDL
550 C St. W., Suite 50, Randolph AFB, TX 78150-4752
(210) 565-2660
Make postal money order, certified, cashier or personal check
payable to DAO-DE in the amount of $5.20 for a single name
search; $3.50 for addresses on military personnel. Enclose a
self-addressed stamped envelope.
Hours: Weekdays, 7:30 A.M.-4:30 P.M. C.S.T.

U.S. Coast Guard
Commander (PSC-MR) Personnel Service Center
4200 Wilson Blvd., Stop 7200, Suite 1100,
Arlington, VA 20598-7200
(202) 493-1713; (866) 634-0574
Internet: www.uscg.mil/psc/adm/adm3/locator
Each request must be accompanied by a postal money order,
certified, cashier or personal check made payable to U.S.
Coast Guard in the amount of $5.20 (cash or stamps will not
be accepted) payable as indicated. Enclose a self-addressed
stamped envelope. Mark bottom of envelope,"PSC-MR" and
“DO NOT OPEN IN MAIL ROOM”.

Commandant of the Marine Corps (MMSB17)
Headquarters U.S. Marine Corps,
Manpower Mgmt. Support Branch MMSB-17, Suite 201,
2008 Elliot Rd., Quantico, VA 22134-5030
(800) 268-3710; Fax: (703) 784-5792
Mark bottom of envelope “OFFICIAL BUSINESS”. No fee for
a single search but reserves the right to charge a fee for
multiple name search requests.

Bureau of Naval Personnel
Department of the Navy
Navy Personnel Command, Navy Locator PERS-314,
5720 Integrity Dr., Millington, TN 38055-3140
Internet: www.npc.navy.mil
Maintains records from 1995-present. No fee for a single
search but reserves the right to charge a fee for multiple name
search requests.

Defense Manpower Data Center (DMDC)
1600 Wilson Blvd., Suite 400, Arlington, VA 22209-2593
Internet: https://www.dmdc.osd.mil/appj/scra/index.jsp;
http://www.defenselink.mil/faq/pis/pco95sldr.html

Verifies non-military status for defense branches of armed
services. No fee for verification, but must be requested on
form provided by Manpower Data Center. Contact Center for
copy of appropriate form.
All requests must be submitted by Internet.

WEATHER RECORDS
American Meteorological Society
45 Beacon St., Boston, MA 02108-3693
(617) 227-2425; Fax: (617) 742-8718
E-mail: amsinfo@ametsoc.org
Internet: www.ametsoc.org
1120 G St. N.W., Suite 800, Washington, DC 20005-3826
(202) 737-9006; Fax: (202) 737-9050
Publishes and distributes a free directory of private consulting
meteorologists for testimony (available on website).

National Climatic Data Center (NCDC)
Federal Bldg., Room 120, 151 Patton Ave.,
Asheville, NC 28801-5001
(828) 271-4800; Fax: (828) 271-4876
E-mail: ncdc.orders@noaa.gov
Internet: www.ncdc.noaa.gov

The collection, publication and archiving of official weather
records are the responsibility of the National Oceanic and
Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) of the Department of
Commerce. Supplies certified records of daily high and low
temperatures and precipitation for thousands of U.S. cities,
and data recorded on an hourly basis of temperature,
precipitation, wind, humidity, type of weather, pressure,
visibility and clouds at most National Weather Service
offices, for legal cases not involving the Federal Government.
Costs of reproduction charged for data and services. For an
additional charge, written translations of specific
information in plain language can be obtained. With consent
of NOAA counsel, the NCDC can supply data for federal
cases. Most uncertified data can be obtained from the
Internet site.

OVERSEAS BIRTH AND DEATH RECORDS
National Personnel Records Center
Military Personnel Records
1 Archives Dr., Saint Louis, MO 63138
(314) 801-0800; Fax: (314) 801-9195
E-mail: MPR.center@nara.gov; E-mail (Status Check):
mpr.status@nara.gov
Internet: www.archives.gov/st-louis/military-personnel

The National Personnel Records Center, Military Personnel
Records is the repository of millions of military personnel,
health, and medical records of discharged, deceased, and
retired veterans of all services during since 1900 (Records
prior to World War I are in Washington D.C.).
No fee for death record (Report of Casualty: D.D. Form 1300)
but consent of next of kin is required. Information from the
records is made available upon written or eVetRecs request
(E-mail request inadequate).
Veterans or next-of-kin may use http://vetrec.archives.gov to
order a copy of military records

U.S. Department of State
Passport Vital Records Office
1111 19th St. N.W., Suite 510, Washington, DC 20036
(202) 955-0307
Internet:
http://travel.state.gov/passport/get/first/first_825.html

Consular report of Birth Abroad (Form FS-240); Consular
report of Death of an American citizen Abroad (Form
OF-180); Panama Canal Zone birth or death certificate;
certificate of Witness to Marriage; certification of No Record.
Effective December 31, 2010, the office will no longer issue
the certificate of Report of Birth (Form DS-1350).
Certified copies—$50.00; make check or money order
payable to the Department of State.
All requests must be notarized and must include a valid
drivers’ license or other valid government photo
identification. Only the subject, parent, or legal guardian
may request a birth record.
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